
VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST  
DEER MANAGEMENT AD-HOC COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday, November 17, 2020 – 7:30 PM 
Village Hall – 400 Park Avenue – River Forest, IL 60305 

Community Room 

AGENDA 

Physical attendance at this public meeting is limited to 20 individuals, with Committee members and staff having priority 
over members of the public. Public comments will be shared with the Committee. You may submit your public comments via 
email in advance of the meeting to: Sara Phyfer at sphyfer@vrf.us. You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom 
conference call as follows: dial-in number: 312-626-6799 with meeting ID: 876 0661 8106 or by clicking here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87606618106. If you would like to speak during public comment, please email sphyfer@vrf.us by 4:00 
PM on Tuesday, November 17, 2020.THAT SAID, PLEASE NOTE THAT THE GOAL IS TO CONDUCT THE 
MEETING VIRTUALLY, SO ONLY COME TO VILLAGE HALL FOR THE MEETING IF YOU DO NOT HAVE 
THE CAPABILITY OF PARTICIPATING VIRTUALLY.  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

4. Reports from Subcommittees

5. Old Business

6. New Business

a. Vote on Removal of Responses from Non-Residents in Questionnaire Results

b. Discussion of Questionnaire Findings

c. Discussion of Committee Report

d. Discussion of Deer Management Information for Village Website

7. Next Meeting

8. Adjournment

mailto:sphyfer@vrf.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87606618106
mailto:sphyfer@vrf.us


Deer Management Ad Hoc Committee Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 1 
 

VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
DEER MANAGEMENT AD HOC COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, August 25, 2020 
 

A regular meeting of the Village of River Forest Deer Management Ad Hoc Committee was 
held on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. in the Community Room of Village Hall, 400 
Park Avenue – River Forest, IL.  

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m.  Upon roll call, the following persons were: 
 
Present: Chairperson Tom Cargie, Laurie Gillard, John Roeger, Cathleen Hughes, Joel 

Lueking, Julie Armstrong, Dawn Mizgala, Marta Kozbur, Ingrid Liu, John Flynn 
(joined the meeting at 7:44), Annette Madden 

Absent:  Katharine Christmas, Dan Hollenbach, Ron Lemar 
Also Present:  Management Analyst Sara Phyfer 
 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
  

3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Ms. Armstrong made a motion, seconded by Ms. Gillard, to approve the June 23, 2020 
meeting minutes.  
 
Roll call: 
Ayes: Chairperson Tom Cargie, Laurie Gillard, John Roeger, Cathleen Hughes, Joel 

Lueking, Julie Armstrong, Dawn Mizgala, Marta Kozbur, Ingrid Liu, John Flynn, 
Annette Madden 

Absent: Katharine Christmas, Dan Hollenbach, Ron Lemar 
Nays:  None 
Motion Passes. 
 

4. REPORTS FROM SUBCOMMITTEES 
 
None. 
 

5.  OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Update Regarding Report Deadline 
 
Chairperson Cargie and Management Analyst Phyfer updated the Committee that the Village 
Board of Trustees would be considering the extension of the Committee’s report deadline at 
their September meeting.  



Deer Management Ad Hoc Committee Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 2 
 

 
6.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Status on Questionnaire 

 
Management Analyst Phyfer stated there are 1, 384 online responses and 18 paper 
responses.  
 

b. Discussion of Questionnaire Analysis 
 
The Committee discussed and reached a consensus to divide the comments up to more 
efficiently analyze the open-ended responses.  
 

c. Discussion of Preparation of Report 
 
The Committee discussed how to prepare their report, and there was discussion about 
having one person from each subcommittee work on the report.  
 
In response to a question from Ms. Gillard, Chairperson Cargie stated there is no template 
or required format for the report. In response to a question from Ms. Liu, he noted their 
charge is to report the findings and make a recommendation to the Village Board. He also 
stated the questionnaire lets the Committee know what the residents think about the issue. 
Regarding the comments, Chairperson Cargie stated he envisioned categories to help 
organize them.  
 
There was more discussion about ensuring the comments are reviewed, presented 
objectively and organized in a meaningful way. Chairperson Cargie noted the comments 
provide context to the data.  
 
Mr. Roeger summarized the discussion and stated the three subcommittees would organize 
the comments, then the Committee as a whole would discuss the data and determine what 
the report should be, then the three individuals from each subcommittee would prepare the 
report.  
 
The Committee reached a consensus to leave it up to those reviewing the comments to set 
up categories for the comments. 
 
Chairperson Cargie stated he and Ms. Phyfer would work together to divide up the 
comments evenly among the three subcommittees.  
 
There was also discussion that each subcommittee would nominate an individual to work 
on the Committee report.  
 
Ms. Phyfer stated Staff would post a reminder about the questionnaire deadline on social 
media.  
 



Deer Management Ad Hoc Committee Meeting August 25, 2020 
 

 3 
 

d. Discussion of Deer Management Information for Village Website 
 

Chairperson Cargie stated his thought it to have a Deer Committee page on the Village 
website, which would include information gathered by the multidisciplinary and 
communications subcommittees.  

 
After more discussion, there was a consensus to remove responses from non-residents from 
the final results.   

 
7.  NEXT MEETING  

 
The Committee members came to a consensus to hold the next meeting on September 29 at 
7:30 p.m.  
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Flynn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Gillard, to adjourn the Deer Management Ad Hoc 
Committee meeting at 8:20 p.m.  
 
Roll call: 
Ayes: Chairperson Tom Cargie, Laurie Gillard, John Roeger, Cathleen Hughes, Joel 

Lueking, Julie Armstrong, Dawn Mizgala, Marta Kozbur, Ingrid Liu, John Flynn, 
Annette Madden 

Absent: Katharine Christmas, Dan Hollenbach, Ron Lemar 
Nays:  None 
Motion Passes. 

 
 

___________________________________________     
Sara Phyfer, Secretary 



Village of River Forest 
Village Administrator’s Office 

400 Park Avenue 
River Forest, IL 60305 

Tel:  708-366-8500 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 12, 2020 

To: Chairperson Cargie 
Deer Management Committee Members 

From: Sara Phyfer, Management Analyst/Deputy Clerk 

Subj: Maps for Questionnaire Responses 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Issue:   As you know, the Village created several maps at the request of Committee members to 
provide more context to the questionnaire responses and assist in the Committee’s discussion. 
These maps are attached, which have already been shared with you.  

The heat map and plot point map show where in town deer sightings are being reported. These 
were created using the response to Q4 (in the past 12 months, have you seen deer on your 
property?) and connecting it to the address provided by that respondent. Similar maps were 
created for Q13 (what kind of deer conflict management program is acceptable to you?) and 
Q14 (how do you feel about the current number of deer in your neighborhood?). 

While reviewing the maps, please note the following: 
• For all the maps, Staff only plotted points where the respondent provided an actual

address (as opposed to the block or intersection). 
• For Q4, the plot point map does not include how many deer people are reporting, but

the dots are colorized to show how individuals responded to the question, including 
those who reported “never.” The heat map shows this more generically.   

• For Q4, the maps do not take any other answers into account. They do not reflect
respondents’ opinions on what, if anything, should be done regarding deer. They are 
only intended to visualize the reported sightings with a little more context. 

• On the Q13 and Q14 maps, each response is separated out into its own map because it
is too difficult to read if the responses are all on the same map (particularly since there 
is no scale similar to the deer sighting frequency map).  

Attachment: 
Maps 



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q4 /Plotted 9/1/20

Deer Sighting Frequency
Never

Rarely (only a couple times a year)

Occasionally (once a month or more), seasonally

Occasionally (once a month or more), all year long

Frequently (once a week or more), seasonally

Frequently (once a week or more), all year long



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q4 /Plotted 9/1/20

Deer Sighting Frequency
None

Low

High



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q13 /Date: 11/9/2020

Management Preference
Combination management



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q13 /Date: 11/9/2020

Management Preference
Lethal management



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q13 /Date: 11/9/2020

Management Preference
No opinion; Do nothing



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q13 /Date: 11/9/2020

Management Preference
Other



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q13 /Date: 11/9/2020

Management Preference
Traffic Signs/Education



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q14 /Date: 11/9/2020

Deer Number Preference
Fewer



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q14 /Date: 11/9/2020

Deer Number Preference
More deer (a few)



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q14 /Date: 11/9/2020

Deer Number Preference
More deer (many)



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q14 /Date: 11/9/2020

Deer Number Preference
No deer in residential



Deer Questionnaire Responses: Q14 /Date: 11/9/2020

Deer Number Preference
Remain at present numbers



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

1 / 222

100.00% 1,514

0.00% 0

Q1 Do you live in River Forest and are you at least 18 years of age? If no,
please do not complete the questionnaire. If yes, all household members

18 and older may answer the questionnaire.
Answered: 1,514 Skipped: 8

TOTAL 1,514

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

2 / 222

Q2 What is your address?
Answered: 1,489 Skipped: 33



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

3 / 222

# RESPONSES DATE

1 1127 Forest Ave 9/1/2020 12:30 AM

2 1015 Lathrop Ave 8/31/2020 11:08 PM

3 115 Keystone Ave 8/31/2020 10:56 PM

4 900 Block of Bonnie Brae Place 8/31/2020 10:52 PM

5 1400 Ashland Avenue 8/31/2020 10:45 PM

6 1400 ASHLAND AVE 8/31/2020 10:38 PM

7 914 Bonnie Brae Place, River Forest, IL 8/31/2020 10:32 PM

8 Iowa 8/31/2020 10:16 PM

9 Bonnie Brae 8/31/2020 10:05 PM

10 7610 Washington Blvd 8/31/2020 9:24 PM

11 1120 KEYSTONE AVE 8/31/2020 9:05 PM

12 7212 OAK AVE, APT 2NE 8/31/2020 8:25 PM

13 1435 William 8/31/2020 8:07 PM

14 8125 Lake St 8/31/2020 7:02 PM

15 1111 BONNIE BRAE PL 8/31/2020 6:57 PM

16 1146 Park Ave 8/31/2020 6:37 PM

17 7346 Lake Street, Unit GW 8/31/2020 6:25 PM

18 410 Ashland 8/31/2020 5:09 PM

19 410 Ashland 8/31/2020 5:02 PM

20 1424 Forest Ave 8/31/2020 4:42 PM

21 739 Monroe Avenue 8/31/2020 3:38 PM

22 7831 Greenfield Street 8/31/2020 3:13 PM

23 747 William St 8/31/2020 11:06 AM

24 8021 Lake St 8/31/2020 10:35 AM

25 1022 Forest 8/31/2020 10:25 AM

26 838 N Harlem Ave 8/31/2020 10:07 AM

27 424 Park Ave, Unit 402 8/31/2020 9:57 AM

28 539 Jackson ave 8/31/2020 8:58 AM

29 730 Clinton Pl 8/31/2020 8:52 AM

30 523 Forest Avenue 8/31/2020 8:49 AM

31 326 Forest Ave 8/31/2020 8:23 AM

32 846 William St 8/31/2020 8:13 AM

33 555 Keystone Ave 8/31/2020 7:25 AM

34 138 Gale 8/31/2020 6:44 AM

35 822 Forest Avenue 8/31/2020 6:39 AM

36 535 Edgewood Place 8/31/2020 1:41 AM

37 1338 Park Ave 8/31/2020 1:20 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

4 / 222

38 530 William St 8/30/2020 11:48 PM

39 535 Park Ave 8/30/2020 11:21 PM

40 1119 Bonnie Brae place 8/30/2020 11:19 PM

41 1326 Monroe 8/30/2020 11:13 PM

42 229 Ashland 8/30/2020 10:27 PM

43 514 river oaks drive 8/30/2020 10:15 PM

44 554 Thatcher Ave 8/30/2020 9:54 PM

45 1115 thatcher ave 8/30/2020 9:39 PM

46 222 Lathrop Avenue 8/30/2020 9:20 PM

47 1523 William Street 8/30/2020 9:17 PM

48 946 Forest 8/30/2020 9:15 PM

49 1530 Park Avenue 8/30/2020 9:09 PM

50 823 William 8/30/2020 9:06 PM

51 1531 Ashland 8/30/2020 8:58 PM

52 105 Thatcher 8/30/2020 7:43 PM

53 909 Bonnie Brae 8/30/2020 7:37 PM

54 619 Monroe 8/30/2020 7:29 PM

55 407 Franklin Avenue 8/30/2020 7:19 PM

56 907 keystone 8/30/2020 7:08 PM

57 142 park 8/30/2020 7:07 PM

58 1123 Lathrop Ave. 8/30/2020 7:03 PM

59 1531 ashland 8/30/2020 7:01 PM

60 126 Ashland 8/30/2020 6:45 PM

61 815 William Street 8/30/2020 6:43 PM

62 842 Clinton Place 8/30/2020 6:39 PM

63 1427 Monroe 8/30/2020 6:37 PM

64 539 Jackson Avenue 8/30/2020 6:33 PM

65 1510 Ashland ave 8/30/2020 6:32 PM

66 1401 William 8/30/2020 6:19 PM

67 22 Ashland 8/30/2020 6:14 PM

68 823 William Street 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

69 750 Clinton Place 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

70 538 Franklin 8/30/2020 5:46 PM

71 1349 N. Thatcher 8/30/2020 5:40 PM

72 12 Ashland Avenue 8/30/2020 5:11 PM

73 1421 Forest Avenue 8/30/2020 4:53 PM

74 234 Gale Avenue 8/30/2020 1:33 PM

75 1434 N CLINTON PL 8/30/2020 11:52 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

5 / 222

76 550 Lathrop 8/30/2020 11:29 AM

77 223 Thatcher ave 8/30/2020 9:52 AM

78 355 Thatcher Ave 8/29/2020 3:56 PM

79 604 Park 8/29/2020 3:54 PM

80 947 Forest 8/29/2020 3:51 PM

81 1535 Park Ave 8/29/2020 3:49 PM

82 1018 Forest 8/29/2020 3:47 PM

83 1045 Forest 8/29/2020 3:20 PM

84 840 Bonnie Brae Place 8/29/2020 3:15 PM

85 207 Gale 8/29/2020 3:12 PM

86 910 Jackson 8/29/2020 3:08 PM

87 632 Forest 8/29/2020 2:55 PM

88 543 Edgewood Place 8/29/2020 2:29 PM

89 540 River Oaks Dr. 8/29/2020 2:23 PM

90 7350 Oak ave 8/29/2020 12:22 PM

91 706 Franklin 8/29/2020 12:10 PM

92 600 Monroe 8/29/2020 11:50 AM

93 730 Bonnie Brae 8/29/2020 11:46 AM

94 415 Franklin 3G 8/29/2020 11:44 AM

95 7350 oak ave 8/29/2020 11:28 AM

96 7350 oak ave 8/29/2020 11:27 AM

97 532 River Oaks Dr. 8/29/2020 10:03 AM

98 551 PARK AVENUE 8/28/2020 4:55 PM

99 744 Park Avenue 8/28/2020 2:06 PM

100 534 Jackson 8/28/2020 8:13 AM

101 45 Franklin Ave 8/27/2020 9:09 PM

102 719 William 8/27/2020 7:57 PM

103 1009 Bonnie Brae Place 8/27/2020 6:47 PM

104 539 park 8/27/2020 3:55 PM

105 606 Keystone 8/27/2020 2:59 PM

106 946 Forest Ave 8/27/2020 1:39 PM

107 534 Franklin 8/27/2020 1:21 PM

108 700 Monroe Ave 8/27/2020 11:58 AM

109 1407 forest ave 8/27/2020 7:05 AM

110 1123 Lathrop 8/27/2020 5:05 AM

111 334 park 8/26/2020 10:03 PM

112 1221 William 8/26/2020 9:38 PM

113 522 Park Ave 8/26/2020 8:20 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

6 / 222

114 330 Forest Avenue 8/26/2020 5:32 PM

115 945 Keystone Ave 8/26/2020 5:10 PM

116 610 Monroe Ave. 8/26/2020 5:07 PM

117 435 William St. Unit 204 8/26/2020 5:03 PM

118 7800 Augusta 8/26/2020 4:28 PM

119 334 Ashland Avenue 8/26/2020 4:27 PM

120 723 Park Ave 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

121 1234 Monroe 8/26/2020 3:04 PM

122 348 Franklin 8/26/2020 2:44 PM

123 1428 Park 8/26/2020 2:10 PM

124 1018 Ashland Avenue 8/26/2020 12:11 PM

125 7969 Lake St Apt A 8/26/2020 11:40 AM

126 555 Park Ave. River Forest IL 60305 8/26/2020 11:20 AM

127 127 Keystone 8/26/2020 11:05 AM

128 546 William St 8/26/2020 10:46 AM

129 526 keystone 8/26/2020 10:44 AM

130 407 Franklin Ave, Apt 1A 8/26/2020 10:15 AM

131 1231monore ave 8/26/2020 9:54 AM

132 622 Park Ave 8/26/2020 9:50 AM

133 727 Franklin Ave 8/26/2020 9:32 AM

134 1507 Bonnie brae 8/26/2020 9:09 AM

135 829 Clinton Pl 8/26/2020 9:08 AM

136 910 N Harlem 8/26/2020 8:06 AM

137 540 Keystone Avenue 8/26/2020 6:39 AM

138 411 Park 8/26/2020 5:45 AM

139 1537 Monroe 8/26/2020 4:45 AM

140 13 Ashland 8/25/2020 9:45 PM

141 14 ASHLAND AVE 8/25/2020 8:26 PM

142 1403 Keystone 8/25/2020 8:26 PM

143 23 Ashland Ave 8/25/2020 7:22 PM

144 311 Forest Ave. 8/25/2020 7:10 PM

145 15 Ashland 8/25/2020 5:53 PM

146 46 Ashland Ave 8/25/2020 5:43 PM

147 750 Park Avenue, River Forest, IL 60305 8/25/2020 3:22 PM

148 750 Park Ave 8/25/2020 3:20 PM

149 8115 Lake St 8/25/2020 11:03 AM

150 1408 keystone 8/25/2020 9:14 AM

151 729 forest 8/24/2020 9:52 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

7 / 222

152 539 Monroe Avenue 8/24/2020 9:40 PM

153 1038 Forest Ave 8/24/2020 8:50 PM

154 1020 N HARLEM AVE 3C 8/24/2020 6:48 PM

155 1435 Clinton Place 8/24/2020 5:29 PM

156 710 Ashland Avenue 8/24/2020 4:16 PM

157 1234 Monroe Ave 8/24/2020 12:38 PM

158 7619 Vine St 8/24/2020 11:39 AM

159 940 Clinton Pl 8/24/2020 11:38 AM

160 558 Monroe Ave 8/24/2020 10:06 AM

161 506 Bonnie Brae 8/24/2020 8:14 AM

162 146 Gale ave 8/23/2020 9:45 PM

163 550 River Oaks Drive 8/23/2020 9:25 PM

164 14 Ashland Ave 8/23/2020 9:11 PM

165 842 Forest 8/23/2020 5:03 PM

166 1435 Monroe Ave 8/23/2020 3:16 PM

167 1411 Lathrop Ave River Forest Il 60305 8/23/2020 1:47 PM

168 1411 Lathrop Ave River Forest Il 60305 8/23/2020 1:39 PM

169 1036 Keystone Ave 8/23/2020 1:29 PM

170 7925 Washington Blvd 8/23/2020 10:15 AM

171 626 William Street 8/22/2020 9:33 PM

172 1301 William St 8/22/2020 7:40 PM

173 1500 Franklin Avenue 8/22/2020 6:25 PM

174 8023 Lake, River Forest, IL 60305 8/21/2020 10:39 AM

175 707 William St 8/21/2020 12:07 AM

176 909 William 8/20/2020 11:21 PM

177 613 Franklin Avenue 8/20/2020 9:12 PM

178 516 forest 8/20/2020 4:13 PM

179 410 Ashland Avenue 8/19/2020 5:41 PM

180 820 William Street 8/19/2020 10:44 AM

181 130 Ashland Ave 8/18/2020 12:56 PM

182 610 Park Ave 8/18/2020 11:40 AM

183 610 Park Avenue 8/18/2020 11:18 AM

184 8119 West Lake Street 8/17/2020 9:32 PM

185 705 Keystone Ave. 8/17/2020 2:43 PM

186 918 Frankin Ave 8/17/2020 1:56 PM

187 7952 west madison 8/16/2020 4:05 PM

188 915 Keystone Avenue 8/16/2020 3:34 PM

189 633 Keystone Avenue 8/16/2020 12:37 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

8 / 222

190 1435 Monroe 8/16/2020 10:34 AM

191 1235 Monroe Ave 8/16/2020 7:53 AM

192 743 thatcher 8/15/2020 2:49 PM

193 1411 Clinton Pl 8/13/2020 8:33 PM

194 1411 CLINTON PLACE 8/13/2020 3:49 PM

195 1411 Clinton Place 8/13/2020 3:43 PM

196 730 Ashland Avenue 8/13/2020 3:42 PM

197 633 Keystone Ave. 8/13/2020 2:55 PM

198 800 FRANKLIN AVENUE 8/13/2020 3:32 AM

199 318 Park ave 8/12/2020 6:02 PM

200 421 EDGEWOOD PLACE,, 8/12/2020 4:51 PM

201 550 Edgewood Place 8/12/2020 1:50 PM

202 314 Franklin Avenue 8/11/2020 9:29 PM

203 730 Park Ave 8/10/2020 7:39 PM

204 414 Clinton PL apt 303 8/10/2020 4:57 PM

205 633 forest 8/10/2020 8:18 AM

206 1201 Park Ave 8/9/2020 3:36 PM

207 319 thatcher 8/9/2020 3:30 PM

208 609 Park Ave 8/9/2020 3:20 PM

209 324 Franklin Ave 8/9/2020 3:09 PM

210 1122 Monroe Ave. 8/9/2020 1:18 PM

211 1122 Monroe Avenue 8/9/2020 1:14 PM

212 522 Edgewood Place 8/9/2020 12:02 PM

213 807 Lathrop Ave 8/9/2020 10:41 AM

214 610 Park Avenue 8/9/2020 6:03 AM

215 534 Jackson Avenue 8/8/2020 11:42 PM

216 1451 Forest Ave 8/8/2020 2:30 PM

217 1306 Franklin Avenue 8/8/2020 11:46 AM

218 239 FOREST AVE 8/8/2020 11:07 AM

219 535 Lathrop Avenue 8/8/2020 7:46 AM

220 1538 Park Ave Apt 1B 8/8/2020 7:33 AM

221 1234 Lathrop 8/8/2020 6:25 AM

222 616 ashland 8/7/2020 11:46 PM

223 8205 Lake Street 8/7/2020 11:07 PM

224 601 Bonnie Brae Place 8/7/2020 9:38 PM

225 538 Edgewood 8/7/2020 8:22 PM

226 301 Forest 8/7/2020 8:05 PM

227 517 Keystone Ave 8/7/2020 7:51 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

9 / 222

228 38 keystone 8/7/2020 5:35 PM

229 925 william 8/7/2020 5:17 PM

230 738 Clinton Place 8/7/2020 5:04 PM

231 7218 quick ave. 8/7/2020 4:43 PM

232 215 Keystone Ave 8/7/2020 4:27 PM

233 135 Franklin Ave 8/7/2020 4:07 PM

234 931 Ashland 8/7/2020 3:54 PM

235 407 ashland 8/7/2020 3:51 PM

236 542 Jackson Ave. 8/7/2020 3:07 PM

237 8209 Lake St, River Forest 8/7/2020 3:06 PM

238 320 Franklin 8/7/2020 2:56 PM

239 735 Clinton place 8/7/2020 11:38 AM

240 731 monroe 8/7/2020 11:34 AM

241 742 park ave 8/7/2020 11:19 AM

242 601 bonnie brae pl 8/7/2020 11:08 AM

243 1527 william 8/7/2020 10:08 AM

244 8031 Lake St # 1, River Forest, IL 60305 8/6/2020 5:48 PM

245 7609 Washington Blvd, River Forest, IL 60305-2125 8/6/2020 5:37 PM

246 820 william 8/6/2020 2:26 PM

247 305 Thatcher Ave 8/6/2020 8:47 AM

248 1530 Park Avenue 8/5/2020 10:47 AM

249 7837 Greenfield St 8/5/2020 8:39 AM

250 544 Clinton Pl 8/4/2020 8:44 PM

251 410 Ashland Avenue, Apt 5F 8/4/2020 4:30 PM

252 107 Franklin Avenue 8/4/2020 4:07 PM

253 1100 Lathrop Avenue, River Forest, IL 60305 8/4/2020 2:30 PM

254 914 Keystone Ave 8/4/2020 12:58 PM

255 1407 william street 8/4/2020 11:50 AM

256 34 Park Avenue 8/4/2020 11:25 AM

257 1111 keystone 8/4/2020 11:20 AM

258 1206 Franklin Ave. River Forest IL. 8/4/2020 11:11 AM

259 819 Forest ave 8/4/2020 10:55 AM

260 819 Forest Ave 8/4/2020 10:45 AM

261 722 Lathrop Avenue 8/4/2020 10:27 AM

262 1444 Forest Avenue 8/4/2020 8:35 AM

263 7318 Lake Street unit 1 8/3/2020 8:34 PM

264 230 Park Avenue 8/3/2020 7:31 PM

265 1218 Franklin 8/3/2020 5:48 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

10 / 222

266 7831 Greenfield Street 8/3/2020 4:30 PM

267 740 Forest Avenue 8/3/2020 3:23 PM

268 1 Gale Ave 2D 8/3/2020 1:59 PM

269 139 Gale Avenue 8/3/2020 1:28 PM

270 444 Ashland Ave #2n 8/3/2020 12:16 PM

271 1111 forest 8/2/2020 1:38 PM

272 415 Franklin Avenue 8/2/2020 12:00 PM

273 1419 Park Ave 8/2/2020 9:11 AM

274 1535 Park Ave. River Forest IL 60305 8/1/2020 11:32 PM

275 1535 Park Ave 8/1/2020 11:20 PM

276 827 Forest Avenue 8/1/2020 6:47 PM

277 1031 Keystone Avenue 8/1/2020 3:49 PM

278 1031 Keystone Ave 8/1/2020 3:43 PM

279 147 Franklin Ave 8/1/2020 2:21 PM

280 823 William St. 8/1/2020 10:23 AM

281 8029 Lake St 8/1/2020 12:34 AM

282 1419 Park Ave. 7/31/2020 3:57 PM

283 610 THATCHER AVE 7/31/2020 2:48 PM

284 1030 Franklin Avenue 7/31/2020 1:54 PM

285 1211 Park Ave 7/31/2020 1:43 PM

286 345 Forest 7/31/2020 10:42 AM

287 626 Monroe Avenue 7/31/2020 10:00 AM

288 321 Ashland 7/30/2020 7:58 PM

289 551 Keystone Ave River Forest, IL 60305 7/30/2020 4:11 PM

290 523 Franklin Ave 7/30/2020 3:34 PM

291 1106 Keystone Ave 7/30/2020 12:33 PM

292 351 Thatcher 7/30/2020 11:31 AM

293 101 Keystone Ave 7/30/2020 10:33 AM

294 Unit 3D 7/29/2020 9:50 AM

295 1005 Bonnie Brae Place 3D 7/29/2020 9:32 AM

296 118 Keystone Ave 7/29/2020 5:29 AM

297 918 Clinton Place 7/28/2020 6:17 PM

298 820 ashland 7/28/2020 5:32 PM

299 419 Thatcher Ave Apt GA 7/28/2020 2:23 PM

300 738 Park Ave 7/28/2020 1:58 PM

301 723 William Street 7/28/2020 1:29 PM

302 322 Park Ave 7/28/2020 12:43 PM

303 1302 N. Franklin Av. 7/28/2020 11:40 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

11 / 222

304 1428 Franklin Ave. 7/27/2020 8:31 PM

305 1422 Franklin Avenue 7/27/2020 8:23 PM

306 1026 forest avenue 7/27/2020 6:23 PM

307 818 Jackson Ave 7/27/2020 5:46 PM

308 434 Clinton Pl. #601, River Forest, IL 60305 7/27/2020 2:09 PM

309 246 PARK AVE 7/27/2020 12:15 PM

310 keystone ave 7/27/2020 12:02 PM

311 435 William Street 7/27/2020 10:33 AM

312 527 Lathrop Avenue River Forest IL 7/27/2020 9:36 AM

313 604 Franklin ave 7/27/2020 8:46 AM

314 719 Clinton 7/27/2020 7:43 AM

315 346 Gale 7/27/2020 5:55 AM

316 1415 Monroe Ave 7/26/2020 10:11 PM

317 528 Lathrop River Forest 7/26/2020 9:54 PM

318 7352 lake street 7/26/2020 9:30 PM

319 714 Ashland 7/26/2020 9:12 PM

320 47 GALE AVE 7/26/2020 11:00 AM

321 631 Monroe Ave 7/26/2020 10:37 AM

322 227 Thatcher Ave. 7/26/2020 8:38 AM

323 734 Clinton Place 7/26/2020 7:55 AM

324 327 Forest Avenue 7/25/2020 6:56 PM

325 327 Forest Ave 7/25/2020 6:49 PM

326 8135 Lake Street 7/25/2020 5:48 PM

327 509 Forest Ave. 7/25/2020 4:22 PM

328 347 Gale Ave 7/25/2020 3:00 PM

329 234 Franklin Ave. 7/25/2020 2:11 PM

330 230 Gale Ave 7/25/2020 1:17 PM

331 542 Park Avenue 7/25/2020 12:25 PM

332 601 Bonnie Brae Place 7/25/2020 11:04 AM

333 523 Franklin 7/25/2020 9:06 AM

334 1415 Keystone Ave 7/25/2020 9:04 AM

335 1035 Bonnie Brae 7/25/2020 8:48 AM

336 1114 Forest Avenue 7/25/2020 6:41 AM

337 214 ASHLAND AVE 7/24/2020 11:24 PM

338 42 Park Avenue 7/24/2020 6:43 PM

339 7 Forest Avenue 7/24/2020 1:09 PM

340 60305-1915 7/24/2020 12:57 PM

341 1443Lathrop Avenue 7/24/2020 11:36 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

12 / 222

342 1452 Keystone ave 7/24/2020 11:13 AM

343 735 clinton 7/24/2020 9:27 AM

344 633 Clinton Place 7/24/2020 8:16 AM

345 550 That her 7/23/2020 8:44 PM

346 1439 Keystone Ave. 7/23/2020 5:24 PM

347 727 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/23/2020 4:20 PM

348 1311 Park Ave 7/23/2020 4:08 PM

349 435 William St Unit 801 7/23/2020 4:07 PM

350 600 Franklin Ave. 7/23/2020 3:34 PM

351 633 Jackson Avenue 7/23/2020 3:27 PM

352 542 Clinton Pl. 7/23/2020 11:37 AM

353 1507 Ashland 7/23/2020 8:55 AM

354 826 william 7/23/2020 7:39 AM

355 234 Ashland ave 7/22/2020 6:25 PM

356 730 William Street 7/22/2020 6:14 PM

357 534 Park Avenue 7/22/2020 4:08 PM

358 111 franklin 7/22/2020 3:33 PM

359 314 Park Avenue 7/22/2020 2:42 PM

360 1448 Keystone Avenue 7/22/2020 2:28 PM

361 1035 Keystone 7/22/2020 12:09 PM

362 202 Gale Ave 7/22/2020 11:44 AM

363 410 Ashland Apt 2E 7/22/2020 11:29 AM

364 415 FRANKLIN AVE 7/22/2020 10:03 AM

365 1506 Franklin Ave 7/22/2020 9:49 AM

366 7234 Quick Avenue 7/22/2020 9:36 AM

367 835 Keystone Ave. 7/22/2020 9:23 AM

368 562 Ashland 7/22/2020 9:13 AM

369 611 Thatcher 7/22/2020 9:02 AM

370 1422 Jackson Ave 7/22/2020 9:00 AM

371 1535 Forest Avenue 502 7/22/2020 8:52 AM

372 411 ASHLAND AVE-2E 7/21/2020 11:59 PM

373 738 bonnie brae 7/21/2020 10:51 PM

374 1000 Keystone 7/21/2020 9:29 PM

375 1000 Keystone Ave 7/21/2020 8:27 PM

376 930 Monroe Ave 7/21/2020 8:08 PM

377 1001 Jackson Ave, River Forest 7/21/2020 6:40 PM

378 751 Monroe 7/21/2020 6:39 PM

379 544 Thatcher Avenue 7/21/2020 5:47 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

13 / 222

380 1446 Bonnie Brae Pl. 7/21/2020 5:21 PM

381 558 Clinton Place 7/21/2020 5:15 PM

382 26 Forest Ave 7/21/2020 3:08 PM

383 715 clinton pl 7/21/2020 2:55 PM

384 1402 Monroe Ave 7/21/2020 1:58 PM

385 338 franklin 7/21/2020 11:28 AM

386 919 William Street 7/21/2020 10:32 AM

387 906 Monroe Ave 7/21/2020 9:48 AM

388 7956 oak ave 7/21/2020 7:06 AM

389 1433 KEYSTONE AVE. 7/20/2020 10:35 PM

390 909 CLINTON PL 7/20/2020 10:19 PM

391 7426 Iowa Street 7/20/2020 10:12 PM

392 1134 jackson 7/20/2020 8:24 PM

393 946 Keystone Avenue 7/20/2020 7:49 PM

394 435 william unit 503 7/20/2020 5:15 PM

395 435/William unit503 7/20/2020 5:12 PM

396 7965 Chicago Ave 7/20/2020 4:47 PM

397 410 Ashland 7/20/2020 4:21 PM

398 303 Gale Avenue 7/20/2020 3:51 PM

399 1324 Franklin Ave 7/20/2020 3:35 PM

400 554 Park Ave 7/20/2020 3:09 PM

401 1020 N HARLEM AVE APT 2B 7/20/2020 1:35 PM

402 506 BONNIE BRAE PL 7/20/2020 1:31 PM

403 411 Ashland Avenue, 6B 7/20/2020 12:59 PM

404 1445 Park Avenue 7/20/2020 12:01 PM

405 444 Ashland Ave 7/20/2020 10:37 AM

406 140 Gale Avenue 7/20/2020 10:27 AM

407 1100 Ashland Avenue 7/20/2020 10:19 AM

408 530 Jackson Ave 7/20/2020 10:05 AM

409 925 William St, River Forest, IL 60305 7/20/2020 9:48 AM

410 7915 Oak Ave 7/20/2020 9:36 AM

411 415 Franklin Ave. 2A North 7/19/2020 9:41 PM

412 559 Jackson Ave 7/19/2020 8:02 PM

413 534 William Street 7/19/2020 6:27 PM

414 632 WILLIAM ST 7/19/2020 6:06 PM

415 434 Clinton Place 7/19/2020 4:36 PM

416 307 Forest Ave 7/19/2020 4:02 PM

417 734 Keystone Avenue 7/19/2020 3:46 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

14 / 222

418 1001 Thatcher Avenue 7/19/2020 3:43 PM

419 706 Franklin Ave 7/19/2020 2:12 PM

420 938 William Street 7/19/2020 2:08 PM

421 1038 Keystone Ave 7/19/2020 2:08 PM

422 435 William St., Unit 207 7/19/2020 1:34 PM

423 1405 Thatcher 7/19/2020 1:01 PM

424 1235 Monroe Avenue, River Forest, IL 60305-1123 7/19/2020 12:47 PM

425 938 William st 7/19/2020 11:20 AM

426 1138 ashland ave 7/19/2020 11:02 AM

427 707 Ashland Ave. 7/19/2020 11:00 AM

428 1342 Monroe 7/19/2020 10:24 AM

429 933 Keystone Ave 7/19/2020 10:18 AM

430 700 Bonnie Brae Place 7/19/2020 10:16 AM

431 1535 Park Ave. - Unit 501 7/19/2020 10:01 AM

432 1 GALE AVE 7/19/2020 9:39 AM

433 1226 Ashland 7/19/2020 8:21 AM

434 107 Gale Ave 7/18/2020 7:15 PM

435 506 Bonnie Brae Unit H3 7/18/2020 5:44 PM

436 222 Forest Ave 7/18/2020 5:28 PM

437 7315 Holly Ct 7/18/2020 4:35 PM

438 510 Edgewood 7/18/2020 4:30 PM

439 823 Monroe 7/18/2020 3:22 PM

440 7724 lake street 7/18/2020 2:50 PM

441 435 William St. Unit 409 7/18/2020 1:42 PM

442 1038 Keystone Ave 7/18/2020 1:16 PM

443 1020 N. Harlem Ave Uit 1A 7/18/2020 1:12 PM

444 35 Fr 7/18/2020 1:05 PM

445 1501 BONNIE BRAE PL UNIT 1 7/18/2020 12:56 PM

446 435 William unit 201 7/18/2020 12:50 PM

447 28 Ashland Ave 7/18/2020 12:43 PM

448 922 Monroe Ave. 7/18/2020 11:35 AM

449 137 Park Av 7/18/2020 11:27 AM

450 301 Forest av. 7/18/2020 9:57 AM

451 7575 Lake St 7/18/2020 9:04 AM

452 1020 N.Harlem Ave. Unit 5E 7/18/2020 8:36 AM

453 240 keystone 7/17/2020 11:04 PM

454 936 Ashland Avenue 7/17/2020 10:00 PM

455 915 Thatcher Ave 7/17/2020 7:41 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

15 / 222

456 1443 Lathrop Ave 7/17/2020 6:50 PM

457 927 Monroe 7/17/2020 6:18 PM

458 727 Thatcher Avenue 7/17/2020 5:32 PM

459 559 Ashland Avenue 7/17/2020 4:02 PM

460 3 Gale Ave 7/17/2020 4:00 PM

461 751 William Street 7/17/2020 3:28 PM

462 1243 Park Ave 7/17/2020 3:10 PM

463 407 Franklin Ave. 2B. River Forest, Illinois 7/17/2020 2:38 PM

464 1251 Ashland Ave 7/17/2020 2:23 PM

465 926 Park 7/17/2020 12:41 PM

466 618 William St 7/17/2020 12:08 PM

467 30 Park Ave 7/17/2020 12:02 PM

468 618 William 7/17/2020 11:59 AM

469 1219 Ashland 7/17/2020 11:56 AM

470 538 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/17/2020 10:27 AM

471 15 Gale Ave. 7/17/2020 10:23 AM

472 525 Auvergne Pl 7/17/2020 9:54 AM

473 1427 Bonnie Brae Place 7/17/2020 9:36 AM

474 753 Jackson Ave 7/17/2020 9:34 AM

475 15 Gale 7/17/2020 9:33 AM

476 1201 William St 7/17/2020 9:08 AM

477 753 Jackson Avenue 7/17/2020 8:13 AM

478 558 Lathrop Ave. 7/16/2020 11:02 PM

479 7426 Iowa St 7/16/2020 10:13 PM

480 7344 W Lake St, Unit 3E 7/16/2020 8:10 PM

481 1141 Forest Ave 7/16/2020 6:47 PM

482 618 William st 7/16/2020 6:39 PM

483 847 William St. 7/16/2020 6:04 PM

484 1515 Keystone 7/16/2020 4:10 PM

485 510 Monroe Ave. 7/16/2020 4:00 PM

486 415 Franklin 7/16/2020 3:25 PM

487 559 Thatcher Ave 7/16/2020 2:34 PM

488 825 Monroe Avenue 7/16/2020 2:09 PM

489 626 Keystone Ave 7/16/2020 1:40 PM

490 706 William St 7/16/2020 1:35 PM

491 125 franklin ave 7/16/2020 1:08 PM

492 210 Franklin Avenue 7/16/2020 12:59 PM

493 914 CLINTON PLACE 7/16/2020 12:31 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

16 / 222

494 1428 Park Avenue 7/16/2020 11:57 AM

495 518 Edgewood Pl. 7/16/2020 11:47 AM

496 346 Franklin Ave 7/16/2020 11:35 AM

497 907 Franklin 7/16/2020 11:04 AM

498 7245 Lake St River Forest IL 60305 7/16/2020 10:56 AM

499 923 Thatcher Ave. 7/16/2020 10:33 AM

500 424 park ave 7/16/2020 9:40 AM

501 328 Ashland Avenue 7/16/2020 9:38 AM

502 7344 Lake St. 7/16/2020 9:28 AM

503 224 Ashland 7/16/2020 9:18 AM

504 815 Keystone 7/16/2020 8:44 AM

505 915 Thatcher Ave 7/16/2020 7:37 AM

506 751 Keystone 7/16/2020 7:31 AM

507 943 Monroe 7/16/2020 6:43 AM

508 1141 Forest Ave. 7/15/2020 9:46 PM

509 538 Ashland 7/15/2020 9:43 PM

510 1443 Forest Ave 7/15/2020 9:24 PM

511 7318 Lake St Apt 3 7/15/2020 9:01 PM

512 715 Ashland Avenue, River Forest 7/15/2020 8:57 PM

513 411 Ashland Avenue 7/15/2020 8:47 PM

514 503 William St. 7/15/2020 8:38 PM

515 1514 Clinton Pl 7/15/2020 8:01 PM

516 115 Gale 7/15/2020 7:49 PM

517 7200 Quick Avenue 7/15/2020 7:22 PM

518 1316 monroe ave. 7/15/2020 7:17 PM

519 747 thatcher 7/15/2020 7:02 PM

520 414 Clinton PL 7/15/2020 6:57 PM

521 7346 Lake St 7/15/2020 6:47 PM

522 119 Park Ave 7/15/2020 5:29 PM

523 620 Clinton Place 7/15/2020 5:12 PM

524 435 William St. Unit 402 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

525 1439 Forest Ave. 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

526 847 Bonnie Brae 7/15/2020 4:56 PM

527 629 William St. 7/15/2020 4:42 PM

528 824 Park Ave 7/15/2020 4:41 PM

529 1031 Jackson Ave 7/15/2020 4:36 PM

530 43 GALE AVE 7/15/2020 4:16 PM

531 7223 Oak Ave 7/15/2020 4:11 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

17 / 222

532 941 William st 7/15/2020 4:09 PM

533 1519 Clinton Place 60305 7/15/2020 4:05 PM

534 411 Ashland Ave., #5B 7/15/2020 3:55 PM

535 1435 Park Ave 7/15/2020 3:55 PM

536 1044 Forest Avenue 7/15/2020 3:42 PM

537 1141 THATCHER AVE 7/15/2020 3:19 PM

538 243 Park Ave 7/15/2020 3:16 PM

539 1110 Keystone Avenue 7/15/2020 2:37 PM

540 840 Jackson 7/15/2020 2:35 PM

541 407 Ashland Ave 7/15/2020 2:33 PM

542 847 Thatcher Ave 7/15/2020 2:32 PM

543 1201 Jackson Avenue 7/15/2020 2:20 PM

544 830 Keystone, River Forest 60305 7/15/2020 2:16 PM

545 1020 N. Harlem, Apt. 2F 7/15/2020 1:57 PM

546 547 William 7/15/2020 1:23 PM

547 7366 Lake St #B 7/15/2020 1:23 PM

548 538 Bonnie Brae PL 7/15/2020 12:58 PM

549 125 Gale Avenue, River Forest 7/15/2020 12:55 PM

550 7348 Lake 7/15/2020 12:51 PM

551 625 william st. 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

552 1427 Keystone Ave 7/15/2020 11:57 AM

553 1541 Park Ave. 7/15/2020 11:54 AM

554 246 Park Ave. 7/15/2020 11:47 AM

555 424 park ave 7/15/2020 11:44 AM

556 1227 Park Ave 7/15/2020 11:33 AM

557 819 Park Avenue River Forest, Il 60305 7/15/2020 11:19 AM

558 924 Bonnie Brae 7/15/2020 11:01 AM

559 1034 Forest Avenue 7/15/2020 10:16 AM

560 1009 jackson avenue 7/15/2020 9:59 AM

561 1344 Lathrop Ave 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

562 628 Clinton Place 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

563 754 Monroe Avenue 7/15/2020 8:33 AM

564 1534 Bonnie Brae 7/15/2020 8:17 AM

565 847 clinton 7/15/2020 7:27 AM

566 1313 Jackson Ave 7/15/2020 7:25 AM

567 7618 Vine St 7/15/2020 6:57 AM

568 427 Edgewood Pl #1 7/15/2020 6:28 AM

569 334 Franklin Ave 7/14/2020 11:10 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

18 / 222

570 559 William St 7/14/2020 10:57 PM

571 1117 Keystone Avenue 7/14/2020 10:46 PM

572 601 Keystone Ave 7/14/2020 10:39 PM

573 7350 Oak Ave 7/14/2020 10:25 PM

574 755 Clinton Place 7/14/2020 10:25 PM

575 206 PARK AVENUE 7/14/2020 10:22 PM

576 1427 Keystone Ave 7/14/2020 9:59 PM

577 838 Franklin AVe 7/14/2020 9:36 PM

578 1430 N Harlem Avenue 7/14/2020 9:11 PM

579 7964 Augusta 7/14/2020 9:01 PM

580 527 jackson 7/14/2020 8:55 PM

581 527 Jackson 7/14/2020 8:48 PM

582 624 Clinton Place 7/14/2020 8:40 PM

583 8225 Lake St 7/14/2020 8:23 PM

584 1230 Lathrop 7/14/2020 7:51 PM

585 814 Ashland Ave 7/14/2020 7:39 PM

586 131 Ashland 7/14/2020 7:07 PM

587 633 Ashland Avenue 7/14/2020 6:51 PM

588 618 William 7/14/2020 6:44 PM

589 703 Jackson Ave 7/14/2020 6:39 PM

590 238 ashland 7/14/2020 6:39 PM

591 618 William St 7/14/2020 6:36 PM

592 1036 Franklin Ave 7/14/2020 6:10 PM

593 411 Ashland Ave 5D 7/14/2020 6:10 PM

594 7234 Quick Ave River Forest IL 7/14/2020 6:02 PM

595 414 Clinton Place 7/14/2020 5:50 PM

596 7335 Holly Ct. 7/14/2020 5:39 PM

597 407 Franklin Ave. RIver Forest, iL 7/14/2020 5:36 PM

598 527 Monroe 7/14/2020 5:24 PM

599 500 block of William St 7/14/2020 5:17 PM

600 834 Clinton Pl 7/14/2020 5:15 PM

601 1022 Franklin Ave 7/14/2020 4:56 PM

602 1439 Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 4:56 PM

603 1118n. Harlem 7/14/2020 4:38 PM

604 704 Monroe 7/14/2020 4:28 PM

605 604 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/14/2020 4:23 PM

606 924 Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 4:15 PM

607 810 Clinton Place 7/14/2020 4:13 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

19 / 222

608 7720 Lake 7/14/2020 4:06 PM

609 731 William Street 7/14/2020 3:46 PM

610 435 William St Apt 609 7/14/2020 3:38 PM

611 704 Monroe Ave 7/14/2020 3:36 PM

612 435 WILLIAM ST UNIT 609 Unit 609 7/14/2020 3:24 PM

613 1 Gale Ave 2c 7/14/2020 3:22 PM

614 115 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 2:59 PM

615 538 William St 7/14/2020 2:50 PM

616 1118 Monroe Ave, 7/14/2020 2:38 PM

617 411 Ashland Ave 7/14/2020 2:30 PM

618 746 Monroe 7/14/2020 2:22 PM

619 328 Ashland 7/14/2020 2:06 PM

620 1415 Park 7/14/2020 2:06 PM

621 1045 Franklin ave 7/14/2020 2:04 PM

622 435 William Street Unit 508 7/14/2020 1:56 PM

623 919 Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 1:50 PM

624 211 Gale Avenue 7/14/2020 1:31 PM

625 211 Gale Ave. 7/14/2020 1:22 PM

626 1439 FRANKLIN AV 7/14/2020 1:20 PM

627 918 William 7/14/2020 1:14 PM

628 622 William St 7/14/2020 1:06 PM

629 622 William St 7/14/2020 1:01 PM

630 814 Monroe Avenue 7/14/2020 12:56 PM

631 1338 Franklin Avenue 7/14/2020 12:38 PM

632 1126A N Harlem Ave 7/14/2020 12:25 PM

633 1500 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/14/2020 12:17 PM

634 613 Clinton Place 7/14/2020 12:12 PM

635 314 Lathrop Avenue 7/14/2020 12:10 PM

636 332 FRANKLIN AVENUE 7/14/2020 12:08 PM

637 17 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 11:57 AM

638 222 Park ave 7/14/2020 11:52 AM

639 7922 Augusta St 7/14/2020 11:32 AM

640 1106 Ashland Avenue 7/14/2020 11:30 AM

641 1321 William St. 7/14/2020 11:21 AM

642 822 franklin ave 7/14/2020 11:20 AM

643 1316 N. Williams st. 7/14/2020 11:11 AM

644 1313 Jackson Ave 7/14/2020 11:09 AM

645 141 Park 7/14/2020 10:51 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

20 / 222

646 739 William 7/14/2020 10:24 AM

647 1250 Lathrop, River Forest Il 7/14/2020 10:18 AM

648 1334 Jackson Ave 7/14/2020 10:08 AM

649 820 Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 10:05 AM

650 1106 forest ave, river forest, il 60305 7/14/2020 9:44 AM

651 138 Keystone 7/14/2020 9:30 AM

652 1439 CLINTON PL 7/14/2020 9:28 AM

653 750 Lathrop 7/14/2020 9:16 AM

654 306 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 9:16 AM

655 513 Thatcher Ave. 7/14/2020 8:54 AM

656 1207 Franklin Avenue 7/14/2020 8:41 AM

657 1231 Monroe Avenue 7/14/2020 8:25 AM

658 1234 Lathrop Ave 7/14/2020 8:10 AM

659 734 Lathrop Avenue 7/14/2020 7:43 AM

660 1050 Lathrop 7/14/2020 7:27 AM

661 23 Keystone Ave 7/14/2020 7:08 AM

662 135 Keystone Avenue 7/14/2020 6:49 AM

663 7601 Washington blvd 7/14/2020 6:36 AM

664 1020 N. Harlem 7/14/2020 6:28 AM

665 1424 N. Harlem ave #B 7/14/2020 5:18 AM

666 211 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 12:35 AM

667 211 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 12:32 AM

668 211 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 12:31 AM

669 1201 William St 7/13/2020 11:58 PM

670 348 Park Avenue 7/13/2020 10:23 PM

671 934 Park Ave. 7/13/2020 9:57 PM

672 235 thatcher 7/13/2020 9:54 PM

673 407 Franklin Ave. Unit 3-E 7/13/2020 9:45 PM

674 318 Gale Ave 7/13/2020 9:44 PM

675 318 Forest Ave 7/13/2020 9:35 PM

676 7204 OAK AVE.APT 3SW RIVER FOREST,IL 60305 7/13/2020 9:16 PM

677 7206 Le Moyne St 7/13/2020 8:46 PM

678 310 forest ave 7/13/2020 8:07 PM

679 1419 Bonnie Brae Place Apt 3B 7/13/2020 8:05 PM

680 1105 Forest ave 7/13/2020 8:02 PM

681 Vine Street,River Forest,IL,60305-2123,United States 7/13/2020 7:42 PM

682 1414 N Harlem Ave Unit A 7/13/2020 7:36 PM

683 1414 N. Harlem Ave. Unit A river Forest IL 60305 7/13/2020 7:35 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

21 / 222

684 1319 Park Avenue 7/13/2020 7:34 PM

685 33 Gale Avenue 7/13/2020 7:34 PM

686 1105 Forest Ave 7/13/2020 7:22 PM

687 342 Franklin 7/13/2020 7:10 PM

688 347 Gale Ave. 7/13/2020 7:08 PM

689 1031 Thatcher Ave 7/13/2020 7:01 PM

690 1217 William 7/13/2020 6:57 PM

691 839 Forest Avenue 7/13/2020 6:51 PM

692 512 auvergne place 7/13/2020 6:43 PM

693 1425 Keystone Ave 7/13/2020 6:35 PM

694 1428 park avenue 7/13/2020 6:31 PM

695 1447 Forest Ave 7/13/2020 6:30 PM

696 330 Gale Avenue 7/13/2020 6:25 PM

697 1027 Thatcher Avenue 7/13/2020 6:21 PM

698 415 Franklin Ave 7/13/2020 5:49 PM

699 130 park avenue 7/13/2020 5:48 PM

700 819 Forest Ave 7/13/2020 5:40 PM

701 38 Franklin Ave 7/13/2020 5:11 PM

702 516 Thatcher 7/13/2020 5:06 PM

703 38 park 7/13/2020 4:56 PM

704 919 forest 7/13/2020 4:44 PM

705 43 Gale Ave 7/13/2020 4:26 PM

706 535 Thatcher 7/13/2020 4:06 PM

707 334 Ashland Avenue 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

708 215 Franklin Avenue 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

709 631 Edgewood Place 7/13/2020 3:33 PM

710 910 Keystone Ave 7/13/2020 3:32 PM

711 1403 Lathrop Ave 7/13/2020 3:27 PM

712 14 Forest Avenue 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

713 39 Gale 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

714 1031 forest ave 7/13/2020 3:20 PM

715 1011 Keystone Avenue 7/13/2020 3:20 PM

716 1330 Jackson Avenue 7/13/2020 3:16 PM

717 1441 Keystone Avenue 7/13/2020 3:14 PM

718 1127, Keystone Ave. 7/13/2020 2:51 PM

719 36 Forest Avenue 7/13/2020 2:47 PM

720 114 PARK AVE 7/13/2020 2:34 PM

721 7708 Vine 7/13/2020 2:26 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

22 / 222

722 415 Franklin Ave. 4D, River Forest, IL 60305 7/13/2020 2:09 PM

723 611 Thatcher Ave 7/13/2020 2:07 PM

724 554 Park Ave. 7/13/2020 2:04 PM

725 7952 Madison Street 7/13/2020 1:52 PM

726 102 Franklin Ave. River Forest IL 60305 7/13/2020 1:21 PM

727 407 Franklin Ave #4E, River Forest, IL 60305 7/13/2020 12:59 PM

728 424 Park Ave 7/13/2020 12:55 PM

729 607 Thatcher Ave 7/13/2020 12:43 PM

730 7771 Lake Street 7/13/2020 12:22 PM

731 938 LATHROP AVENUE 7/13/2020 11:56 AM

732 7607 Vine St. 7/13/2020 11:48 AM

733 1415 Park Ave. 7/13/2020 11:20 AM

734 1414 Park ave 7/13/2020 11:10 AM

735 1507 FOREST AVE 7/13/2020 10:36 AM

736 1330 Jackson Ave. RF 7/13/2020 10:32 AM

737 411 Ashland Apt 4B 7/13/2020 10:18 AM

738 230 Forest 7/13/2020 9:25 AM

739 7919 North Ave. 7/13/2020 9:24 AM

740 139 keystone, RF 7/13/2020 9:13 AM

741 339 Forest 7/13/2020 8:54 AM

742 735 Park Ave 7/13/2020 8:41 AM

743 331 Forest 7/13/2020 8:25 AM

744 1501 Franklin 7/13/2020 8:15 AM

745 825 Bonnie Brae 7/13/2020 7:24 AM

746 25 Thatcher Avenue 7/13/2020 6:56 AM

747 1420 park ave 7/13/2020 5:32 AM

748 1005 Bonnie Brae Place 3G & 3F 7/12/2020 9:33 PM

749 706 Keystone Avenue 7/12/2020 9:03 PM

750 306 Keystone Avenue 7/12/2020 8:49 PM

751 1041 Jackson Ave 7/12/2020 8:24 PM

752 1513 Ashland 7/12/2020 8:02 PM

753 1545 Franklin Ave 7/12/2020 7:59 PM

754 7771 Lake St 7/12/2020 7:42 PM

755 407 Ashland Unit 3H 7/12/2020 7:27 PM

756 705 Keystone Ave. 7/12/2020 7:12 PM

757 410 Ashland Avenue Apt 4G 7/12/2020 7:02 PM

758 1407 Ashland 7/12/2020 6:13 PM

759 421 edgewood place Apt 1 7/12/2020 5:58 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

23 / 222

760 1005 Bonnie Brae Place 7/12/2020 5:13 PM

761 605 Keystone Ave. 7/12/2020 3:36 PM

762 907 lathrop ave , RF IL 60305 7/12/2020 2:55 PM

763 7911 w north ave 7/12/2020 2:47 PM

764 831 Bonnie Brae 7/12/2020 2:08 PM

765 134 Keystone 7/12/2020 1:54 PM

766 900 Keystone block 7/12/2020 1:19 PM

767 516 Thatcher 7/12/2020 1:15 PM

768 706 Lathrop 7/12/2020 1:15 PM

769 633 William St 7/12/2020 1:08 PM

770 940 Bonnie Brae Place 7/12/2020 12:54 PM

771 1549 Monroe Ave 7/12/2020 12:45 PM

772 752 Lathrop Ave. 7/12/2020 12:27 PM

773 1009 Bonnie Brae 5-B 7/12/2020 12:22 PM

774 614 PARK AVE 7/12/2020 11:39 AM

775 614 Park 7/12/2020 11:37 AM

776 Bonnie Brae 7/12/2020 11:31 AM

777 1111 Forest Ave 7/12/2020 10:41 AM

778 1549 Monroe Ave 7/12/2020 10:27 AM

779 7907 North Ave 7/12/2020 10:22 AM

780 7849 greenfield st 7/12/2020 10:02 AM

781 11 Keystone ave 7/12/2020 9:25 AM

782 1501 N franklin 7/12/2020 9:01 AM

783 938 Jackson Avenue 7/12/2020 8:58 AM

784 23 Gale Ave 7/12/2020 8:47 AM

785 1503 N. Keystone 7/12/2020 8:46 AM

786 1102 N Harlem Ave 7/12/2020 8:41 AM

787 1349 Thatcher Ave 7/12/2020 8:01 AM

788 411 Ashland Ave 7/12/2020 7:38 AM

789 1201 Park Ave. 7/11/2020 11:07 PM

790 43 keystone 7/11/2020 9:26 PM

791 7205 Iowa 7/11/2020 9:23 PM

792 1447 Lathrop 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

793 336 Gale 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

794 1427 park 7/11/2020 7:30 PM

795 1005 BONNIE BRAE PL APT 4G 7/11/2020 7:26 PM

796 407 Franklin 7/11/2020 6:51 PM

797 811 Bonnie Brae 7/11/2020 6:34 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

24 / 222

798 553 Thatcher Ave 7/11/2020 6:11 PM

799 1122 N Harlem Apt C, River Forest 7/11/2020 4:44 PM

800 1400 Franklin 7/11/2020 4:41 PM

801 1428 Franklin Avenue 7/11/2020 4:16 PM

802 606 Thatcher 7/11/2020 3:57 PM

803 919 Jackson Ave. 7/11/2020 3:56 PM

804 926 Park 7/11/2020 3:50 PM

805 1410 FOREST AVENUE 7/11/2020 3:48 PM

806 527 Franklin Ave 7/11/2020 3:38 PM

807 215 Keystone Avenue 7/11/2020 3:31 PM

808 1035 Ashland Ave. 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

809 1546 forest ave 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

810 1522 PARK AVE 7/11/2020 3:12 PM

811 1526 Park Ave 7/11/2020 3:07 PM

812 618 Thatcher Ave., River Forest, IL 7/11/2020 3:04 PM

813 606 Thatcher Avenue 7/11/2020 2:51 PM

814 1020 N Harlem Ave 7/11/2020 2:49 PM

815 407 Franklin Avenue, River Forest 7/11/2020 2:30 PM

816 143 Keystone Ave 7/11/2020 2:17 PM

817 918 Jackson Ave 7/11/2020 1:58 PM

818 930 Lathrop Ave. 7/11/2020 1:55 PM

819 1524 Forest Ave 7/11/2020 1:42 PM

820 129 Thatcher Ave. 7/11/2020 1:38 PM

821 1510 KEYSTONE AVENUE 7/11/2020 1:30 PM

822 506 park 7/11/2020 1:28 PM

823 1403 Keystone Ave 7/11/2020 1:22 PM

824 233 Forest 7/11/2020 1:19 PM

825 542 Lathrop 7/11/2020 12:31 PM

826 7920 Lake 7/11/2020 12:09 PM

827 343 Keystone Ave. 7/11/2020 12:01 PM

828 16 Keystone 7/11/2020 12:01 PM

829 1031 Ashland Avenue 7/11/2020 11:52 AM

830 1438 Clinton Place 7/11/2020 11:50 AM

831 7728 Lake St. 7/11/2020 11:47 AM

832 1506 Lathrop Ave 7/11/2020 11:39 AM

833 714 Franklin Ave 7/11/2020 11:24 AM

834 410 Ashland Ave 7/11/2020 10:54 AM

835 554 Lathrop Avenue 7/11/2020 10:52 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

25 / 222

836 306 Forest Ave 7/11/2020 10:39 AM

837 302 Forest Ave 7/11/2020 10:34 AM

838 315 Forest 7/11/2020 10:23 AM

839 847 Forest Ave 7/11/2020 6:55 AM

840 7728 Lake St 7/11/2020 6:42 AM

841 624 Lathrop 7/10/2020 9:04 PM

842 840 bonnie brae place 7/10/2020 6:07 PM

843 826 KEYSTONE AVE 7/10/2020 3:58 PM

844 8121 Lake St 7/10/2020 10:38 AM

845 1021 Lathrop ave 7/10/2020 8:24 AM

846 950 Franklin Avenue 7/10/2020 7:30 AM

847 612 Lathrop Ave. 7/9/2020 9:27 PM

848 1215 Ashland Ave 7/9/2020 9:20 PM

849 943 Forest Avenue 7/9/2020 8:43 PM

850 847 Ashland Avenue 7/9/2020 8:35 PM

851 30 Park Ave. 7/9/2020 7:51 PM

852 612 bonnie brae 7/9/2020 7:15 PM

853 1527 Jackson Ave. 7/9/2020 5:01 PM

854 1442 William 7/9/2020 4:01 PM

855 542 Franklin Avenue 7/9/2020 2:51 PM

856 25 Park Ave 7/9/2020 12:08 PM

857 1414 Monroe 7/9/2020 11:43 AM

858 1255 William St 7/9/2020 11:34 AM

859 723 Bonnie Brae 7/9/2020 11:30 AM

860 409 Lathrop Ave 1E 7/9/2020 11:17 AM

861 500 Auvergne 7/9/2020 11:08 AM

862 316 Franklin Ave 7/9/2020 10:33 AM

863 240 Forest Ave 7/9/2020 10:25 AM

864 612 Keystone 7/9/2020 10:16 AM

865 34 Franklin Ave 7/9/2020 10:12 AM

866 526 Park Ave. 7/9/2020 10:08 AM

867 415 Franklin 7/9/2020 9:34 AM

868 13 Park Ave, Unit 2 7/9/2020 9:27 AM

869 547 William 7/9/2020 9:10 AM

870 750 keystone 7/9/2020 9:01 AM

871 727 Clinton place 7/9/2020 8:36 AM

872 924 Ashland ave 7/9/2020 8:32 AM

873 1403 Park 7/9/2020 8:29 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

26 / 222

874 138 Keystone 7/9/2020 8:12 AM

875 814 William 7/9/2020 8:08 AM

876 347 Thatcher 7/9/2020 8:04 AM

877 513 Keystone 7/9/2020 8:04 AM

878 7772 central ave 7/9/2020 8:00 AM

879 7 Gale Ave 7/9/2020 7:52 AM

880 102 Park Ave 7/9/2020 7:38 AM

881 706 Lathrop Ave 7/9/2020 7:33 AM

882 303 Park Ave 7/9/2020 12:43 AM

883 230 Keystone Ave. 7/8/2020 10:40 PM

884 7726 Lake Street 7/8/2020 9:07 PM

885 414 EDGEWOOD PL 7/8/2020 7:43 PM

886 714 Franklin 7/8/2020 5:19 PM

887 1220 ASHLAND AVE 7/8/2020 4:01 PM

888 1507 Keystone Avenue 7/8/2020 3:35 PM

889 342 FOREST AVE 7/8/2020 2:29 PM

890 539 Lathrop Ave 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

891 7820 Iowa st 7/8/2020 9:56 AM

892 1227 Franklin Ave. 7/8/2020 8:40 AM

893 1402 Park Ave 7/8/2020 12:08 AM

894 424 park ave river forest il 60305 7/8/2020 12:04 AM

895 7629 Vine St, #2 7/7/2020 10:32 PM

896 810 Clinton 7/7/2020 10:31 PM

897 1330 Jackson Ave 7/7/2020 10:28 PM

898 1334 Jackson Ave 7/7/2020 10:20 PM

899 1339 Latrobe Ave 7/7/2020 9:33 PM

900 423 Edgewood Pl. 2 7/7/2020 8:48 PM

901 531 Monroe Ave 7/7/2020 6:13 PM

902 1035 KEYSTONE AVE 7/7/2020 3:51 PM

903 423 Edgewood Place #2, River Forest, IL 60305 7/7/2020 3:28 PM

904 1221 WILLIAM ST 7/7/2020 3:16 PM

905 937 park ave 7/7/2020 3:05 PM

906 714 Franklin ave 7/7/2020 2:59 PM

907 943 jackson river forest 7/7/2020 1:35 PM

908 919 Park Avenue 7/7/2020 12:55 PM

909 1029 Franklin Avenue 7/7/2020 11:45 AM

910 934 Clinton Place 7/7/2020 11:26 AM

911 704 Forest Ave 7/7/2020 9:15 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

27 / 222

912 1122 Forest Ave 7/6/2020 9:53 PM

913 1122 Forest Ave 7/6/2020 9:49 PM

914 1102 Forest Avenue 7/6/2020 9:47 PM

915 618 Park Avenue 7/6/2020 9:46 PM

916 801 Clinton Place 7/6/2020 9:06 PM

917 615 Monroe 7/6/2020 8:17 PM

918 1351 Keystone Ave 7/6/2020 8:06 PM

919 901 Park Avenue 7/6/2020 7:35 PM

920 1001 Thatcher Ave. 7/6/2020 7:10 PM

921 1103 Keystone Ave 7/6/2020 6:13 PM

922 1103 keystone ave 7/6/2020 6:10 PM

923 616 LATHROP AVE 7/6/2020 5:49 PM

924 1102 Forest Avenue 7/6/2020 5:47 PM

925 1144 Keystone 7/6/2020 5:13 PM

926 1100 Ashland 7/6/2020 4:31 PM

927 219 Thatcher Ave. 7/6/2020 4:09 PM

928 710 Park Ave 7/6/2020 3:21 PM

929 138 park ave 7/6/2020 2:51 PM

930 139 Keystone Ave, River Forest IL 7/6/2020 2:11 PM

931 1010 Franklin Ave 7/6/2020 2:00 PM

932 1037 Forest Ave. 7/6/2020 12:31 PM

933 934 Clinton Place 7/6/2020 12:00 PM

934 517 Forest Ave. 7/6/2020 11:55 AM

935 21 Gale Ave 7/6/2020 11:27 AM

936 711 Bonnie Brae 7/6/2020 11:15 AM

937 21 Gale Ave 7/6/2020 11:10 AM

938 846 Forest Ave 7/6/2020 10:44 AM

939 937 Park 7/6/2020 10:40 AM

940 843 Keystone Ave 7/6/2020 10:25 AM

941 718 clinton pl 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

942 1226 Ashland Ave 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

943 1311 Ashland Avenue 7/6/2020 10:00 AM

944 632 clinton 7/6/2020 9:31 AM

945 7732 Lake Street 7/6/2020 9:19 AM

946 632 Clinton Place 7/6/2020 8:54 AM

947 558 Forest 7/6/2020 7:47 AM

948 107 Park Avenue 7/6/2020 7:46 AM

949 819 Forest ave 7/5/2020 10:22 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

28 / 222

950 714 William St River Forest is 60305 7/5/2020 9:39 PM

951 1503 Forest Ave 7/5/2020 5:19 PM

952 344 Ashland Ave 7/5/2020 4:20 PM

953 542 William St 7/5/2020 3:43 PM

954 8111 Lake Street 7/5/2020 2:31 PM

955 7837 Greenfield Street 7/5/2020 2:30 PM

956 1319 Park Ave 7/5/2020 1:59 PM

957 934 N Harlem ave 7/5/2020 1:18 PM

958 1125 Park Ave 7/5/2020 12:35 PM

959 27 Park Ave 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

960 532 River Oaks Dr 7/5/2020 11:18 AM

961 934 North Harlem Avenue 7/5/2020 10:55 AM

962 8011 oak ave 7/5/2020 10:12 AM

963 8213 Lake Street 7/5/2020 10:09 AM

964 518 Park Ave 7/5/2020 9:52 AM

965 518 Park Ave 7/5/2020 9:47 AM

966 518 Park Ave 7/5/2020 9:37 AM

967 616 CLINTON PLACE 7/5/2020 9:18 AM

968 618 Monroe Ave 7/5/2020 8:36 AM

969 815 Clinton Pl 7/5/2020 8:05 AM

970 934 Keystone Ave 7/5/2020 7:58 AM

971 629 Thatcher Avenue 7/5/2020 7:47 AM

972 629 thatcher 7/5/2020 7:45 AM

973 826 Forest Ave 7/5/2020 7:35 AM

974 7422 Iowa St 7/5/2020 7:18 AM

975 743 William Street 7/5/2020 12:26 AM

976 711 ashland 7/4/2020 9:53 PM

977 7206 Oak Ave 7/4/2020 9:30 PM

978 908 Clinton Place 7/4/2020 8:13 PM

979 547 Park 7/4/2020 6:15 PM

980 413 Edgewater #1 7/4/2020 5:52 PM

981 526 Bonnie Brae pl #2 7/4/2020 5:03 PM

982 227 Keystone Ave 7/4/2020 4:20 PM

983 125 Thatcher Avenue 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

984 31 park 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

985 906 n. harlem 7/4/2020 1:44 PM

986 7355 Greenfield St 7/4/2020 1:33 PM

987 906 Keystone Avenue 7/4/2020 12:17 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

29 / 222

988 411 Lathrop 3w 7/4/2020 12:05 PM

989 526 Bonnie Brae 7/4/2020 11:45 AM

990 526 Bonnie Brae 7/4/2020 11:42 AM

991 811 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/4/2020 11:09 AM

992 914 Monroe ave 7/4/2020 10:58 AM

993 846 Monroe Ave 7/4/2020 9:56 AM

994 931 Thatcher Ave 7/4/2020 9:37 AM

995 1102 Park Ave 7/4/2020 9:03 AM

996 543 Park 7/4/2020 12:47 AM

997 349 Gale Avenue 7/3/2020 10:40 PM

998 713 Forest Ave 7/3/2020 9:55 PM

999 803 Monroe Avenue 7/3/2020 8:48 PM

1000 753 Forest Avenue 7/3/2020 7:51 PM

1001 7628 Washington 7/3/2020 5:43 PM

1002 704 Forest Ave 7/3/2020 10:01 AM

1003 139 Keystone Avenue 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

1004 1130 Franklin Ave. 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

1005 1130 Franklin Ave, River Forest, IL 60305 7/3/2020 8:54 AM

1006 616 Lathrop Avenue 7/3/2020 8:40 AM

1007 747 William St, River Forest 7/3/2020 8:06 AM

1008 7829 greenfield 7/3/2020 7:24 AM

1009 348 Franklin Ave. 7/3/2020 2:28 AM

1010 820 Ashland 7/3/2020 1:46 AM

1011 16 Gale Avenue 7/3/2020 12:25 AM

1012 39 Thatcher 7/2/2020 11:52 PM

1013 1031 JacksonAve 7/2/2020 11:16 PM

1014 7610 Division St 7/2/2020 10:48 PM

1015 1035 Park Avenue 7/2/2020 10:15 PM

1016 1031 Ashland Ave 7/2/2020 9:45 PM

1017 7968 Iowa St 7/2/2020 9:18 PM

1018 245 Forest Avenue 7/2/2020 8:59 PM

1019 133 Franklin Ave. 7/2/2020 8:57 PM

1020 1522 Ashland 7/2/2020 8:54 PM

1021 508 William Ave 7/2/2020 8:44 PM

1022 726 Bonnie Brae 7/2/2020 8:43 PM

1023 333 Gale Ave 7/2/2020 8:37 PM

1024 707 Keystone 7/2/2020 7:45 PM

1025 1241 Monroe 7/2/2020 7:29 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

30 / 222

1026 743 Monroe Ave 7/2/2020 6:44 PM

1027 335 Park Avenue, River Forest 7/2/2020 6:29 PM

1028 1511 Jackson Avenue River Forest 7/2/2020 6:27 PM

1029 531 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 6:23 PM

1030 743 PARK AVE 7/2/2020 6:05 PM

1031 1327 monroe 7/2/2020 5:54 PM

1032 746 Franklin Avenue 7/2/2020 5:46 PM

1033 328 Franklin 7/2/2020 5:36 PM

1034 901 William St 7/2/2020 5:35 PM

1035 1500 Ashland 7/2/2020 5:21 PM

1036 835 Thatcher 7/2/2020 5:11 PM

1037 835 Thatcher Ave 7/2/2020 4:50 PM

1038 1430 William Street 7/2/2020 4:35 PM

1039 Edgewood Place 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

1040 751 Forest 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

1041 834 Forest 7/2/2020 4:25 PM

1042 1335 Ashland Ave 7/2/2020 4:19 PM

1043 838 N Harlem Ave 7/2/2020 4:19 PM

1044 842 Keystone Avenue 7/2/2020 4:17 PM

1045 555 William Street 7/2/2020 4:16 PM

1046 726 Keystone 7/2/2020 4:10 PM

1047 1423 Park 7/2/2020 3:28 PM

1048 600 Edgewood 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

1049 1122 Ashland Avenue 7/2/2020 3:22 PM

1050 942 Monroe 7/2/2020 3:21 PM

1051 1019 Jackson Ave 7/2/2020 3:07 PM

1052 42 Ashland Ave 7/2/2020 3:01 PM

1053 1338 WILLIAM ST 7/2/2020 2:49 PM

1054 514 Keystone Avenue 7/2/2020 2:45 PM

1055 1032 Lathrop Avenue 7/2/2020 2:40 PM

1056 1215 franklin 7/2/2020 2:34 PM

1057 134 park. 7/2/2020 2:21 PM

1058 1035 thatcher 7/2/2020 2:19 PM

1059 211 Thatcher River Forest 7/2/2020 2:10 PM

1060 625 William St 7/2/2020 1:56 PM

1061 1440 park 7/2/2020 1:36 PM

1062 138 Park Ave 7/2/2020 1:12 PM

1063 348 Forest 7/2/2020 1:12 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

31 / 222

1064 1415 Forest 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

1065 1444 Jackson 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

1066 834 Clinton Place 7/2/2020 1:05 PM

1067 417 Lathrop 7/2/2020 1:00 PM

1068 906 Jackson 7/2/2020 12:59 PM

1069 555 Park Ave 7/2/2020 12:55 PM

1070 230 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 12:53 PM

1071 560 7/2/2020 12:48 PM

1072 634 Ashland 7/2/2020 12:47 PM

1073 238 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 12:46 PM

1074 230 keystone 7/2/2020 12:40 PM

1075 8133 lake st 7/2/2020 12:39 PM

1076 1138 Franklin 7/2/2020 12:35 PM

1077 1227 Ashland Ave 7/2/2020 12:26 PM

1078 230 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 12:20 PM

1079 1308 Lathrop Ave. 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

1080 7307 Greenfield Street 7/2/2020 12:05 PM

1081 1000 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

1082 750 MONROE ST 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

1083 1557 Monroe ave 7/2/2020 11:50 AM

1084 547 Edgewood Place 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

1085 334 Gale Avenue 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

1086 1342 Park Ave 7/2/2020 11:44 AM

1087 939 Park Avenue 7/2/2020 11:40 AM

1088 612 Bonnie Brae 7/2/2020 11:37 AM

1089 1100 Lathrop Ave. 7/2/2020 11:33 AM

1090 1046 Keystone Avenue 7/2/2020 11:30 AM

1091 434 Clinton pl, #507 7/2/2020 11:26 AM

1092 7215 Oak 7/2/2020 11:25 AM

1093 719 William 7/2/2020 11:23 AM

1094 7210 Oak Avenue Apt. 2NW, River Forest IL 60305 7/2/2020 11:22 AM

1095 122 Lathrop Ave 7/2/2020 11:20 AM

1096 1210 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 11:18 AM

1097 531 River Oaks Dr 7/2/2020 11:17 AM

1098 923 Thatcher 7/2/2020 11:14 AM

1099 506 ashland avenue 7/2/2020 11:12 AM

1100 919 Clinton Place 7/2/2020 10:58 AM

1101 339 Gale 7/2/2020 10:54 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

32 / 222

1102 1112 Lathrop Ave, River Forest 7/2/2020 10:54 AM

1103 1347 Jackson Ave 7/2/2020 10:53 AM

1104 1117 Lathrop Ave. 7/2/2020 10:52 AM

1105 624 Clinton Pl 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

1106 1335 Park 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

1107 919 Forest Ave 7/2/2020 10:48 AM

1108 130 Forest 7/2/2020 10:45 AM

1109 339 PARK AVE. 7/2/2020 10:44 AM

1110 703 Bonnie Brae place 7/2/2020 10:41 AM

1111 1146 Park 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

1112 500 Block of Keystone 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

1113 628 Bonnie Brae 7/2/2020 10:35 AM

1114 1530 Forest Ave 7/2/2020 10:33 AM

1115 21 Thatcher Ave 7/2/2020 10:31 AM

1116 302 Ashland 7/2/2020 10:31 AM

1117 35 Thatcher 7/2/2020 10:28 AM

1118 1200 Franklin 7/2/2020 10:22 AM

1119 111 keystone 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

1120 907 Franklin 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

1121 934 clinton place 7/2/2020 10:19 AM

1122 715 William St 7/2/2020 10:18 AM

1123 1422 monroe Ave 7/2/2020 10:17 AM

1124 935 Lathrop Avenue 7/2/2020 10:17 AM

1125 906 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 10:15 AM

1126 1211 William St. 7/2/2020 10:14 AM

1127 1211 William St 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

1128 227 Keystone 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

1129 1210 Franklin Ave. 7/2/2020 10:10 AM

1130 1342 Lathrop 7/2/2020 10:09 AM

1131 7973 Chicago Ave 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

1132 840 William Street 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

1133 1006 Monroe Avenue 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

1134 731 Bonnie Brae 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

1135 711 Thatcher 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

1136 547 Edgewood Place 7/2/2020 10:04 AM

1137 608 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/2/2020 10:04 AM

1138 1019 Jackson Avenue 7/2/2020 10:03 AM

1139 1027 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 10:02 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

33 / 222

1140 7911 Oak Ave 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

1141 930 Clinton Pl 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

1142 435 william 7/2/2020 9:55 AM

1143 36 Forest Ave 7/2/2020 9:54 AM

1144 7215 Oak Ave 7/2/2020 9:53 AM

1145 1302 N Franklin 7/2/2020 9:52 AM

1146 8143 Lake Street 7/2/2020 9:51 AM

1147 1228 Franklin, River Forest 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

1148 1026 PARK AVE 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

1149 8217 Lake 7/2/2020 9:48 AM

1150 1448 Park Ave 7/2/2020 9:46 AM

1151 606 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 9:45 AM

1152 7358 Lake Street Apt 3W 7/2/2020 9:43 AM

1153 633 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 9:43 AM

1154 1027 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 9:42 AM

1155 435 William 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

1156 219 Gale Ave 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

1157 7335 Greenfield Street 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

1158 7973 Chicago 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

1159 1407 Forest 7/2/2020 9:39 AM

1160 910 Park Avenue 7/2/2020 9:39 AM

1161 344 Ashland Ave 7/2/2020 9:37 AM

1162 1430 William 7/2/2020 9:34 AM

1163 748 forest ave 7/2/2020 9:34 AM

1164 1347 Monroe Ave. 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

1165 7714 Division St. 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

1166 411 Park 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

1167 29 Thatcher Avenue 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

1168 114 KEYSTONE AVENUE 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

1169 943 Forest Ave 7/2/2020 9:29 AM

1170 1046 Jackson Ave 7/2/2020 9:29 AM

1171 527 Thatcher ave 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

1172 527 Thatcher 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

1173 7703 Washington Blvd 7/2/2020 9:27 AM

1174 607 Monroe 7/2/2020 9:26 AM

1175 8139 lake street 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

1176 919 Bonnie Brae Place 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

1177 7320 Lake St Apt 5 7/2/2020 9:23 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

34 / 222

1178 1131 Thatcher Ave 7/2/2020 9:22 AM

1179 706 Park 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

1180 714 Park Ave 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

1181 435 William Street - Unit #310 - River Forest, IL 60305 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

1182 241 Keystone Ave 7/2/2020 9:20 AM

1183 1521 Forest Ave 7/2/2020 9:16 AM

1184 7214 Quick Ave 7/2/2020 9:15 AM

1185 316 Lathrop Avenue 7/2/2020 9:14 AM

1186 217 Park Ave 7/2/2020 8:59 AM

1187 752 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 8:49 AM

1188 1001 Park 7/2/2020 8:34 AM

1189 7714 Division St. 7/2/2020 8:23 AM

1190 1308 Lathrop Ave 7/2/2020 8:13 AM

1191 46 Gale 7/2/2020 7:59 AM

1192 1525 Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 7:56 AM

1193 1122 Jackson Ave 7/2/2020 7:38 AM

1194 726 Ashland, RF 7/2/2020 7:01 AM

1195 1527 Clinton place 7/2/2020 6:58 AM

1196 533 Forest Ave. 7/2/2020 6:51 AM

1197 1130 Lathrop Avenue 7/2/2020 6:39 AM

1198 935 Thatcher 7/2/2020 6:35 AM

1199 1317 Jackson Avenue 7/2/2020 6:23 AM

1200 1130 Keystone 7/2/2020 3:48 AM

1201 507 Monroe 7/2/2020 12:18 AM

1202 600 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 11:27 PM

1203 562 Ashland 7/1/2020 11:07 PM

1204 727 Franklin 7/1/2020 10:50 PM

1205 719 William 7/1/2020 10:43 PM

1206 562 Forest 7/1/2020 10:30 PM

1207 1511 Monroe Ave 7/1/2020 10:25 PM

1208 559 thatcher 7/1/2020 10:20 PM

1209 7970 Oak Ave 7/1/2020 10:18 PM

1210 1335 Ashland Avenue 7/1/2020 10:15 PM

1211 1325 Lathrop 7/1/2020 10:07 PM

1212 38 park ave 7/1/2020 10:04 PM

1213 7616 washington blvd 7/1/2020 9:57 PM

1214 1018 Forest 7/1/2020 9:52 PM

1215 930 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 9:51 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

35 / 222

1216 1445 Park Ave 7/1/2020 9:50 PM

1217 632 Ashland 7/1/2020 9:36 PM

1218 234 park ave 7/1/2020 9:14 PM

1219 25 Forest Ave. River Forest 7/1/2020 9:11 PM

1220 1139 Lathrop Ave 7/1/2020 9:10 PM

1221 407 Franklin Av 7/1/2020 8:59 PM

1222 1407 Lathrop Ave 7/1/2020 8:46 PM

1223 1500 block Jackson Ave 7/1/2020 8:44 PM

1224 744 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 8:21 PM

1225 7712 Central Ave 7/1/2020 7:42 PM

1226 557 franklin 7/1/2020 7:31 PM

1227 1118 N Harlem Ave 7/1/2020 7:25 PM

1228 7611 vine street 7/1/2020 7:01 PM

1229 1129 North Bonnie Brae Place 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

1230 414 Edgewood Pl 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

1231 511 Monroe Ave 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

1232 934 Keystone Ave, River Forest, IL 60305 7/1/2020 6:49 PM

1233 1100 Block Ashland Ave. 7/1/2020 6:47 PM

1234 1115 N Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 6:42 PM

1235 823 keystone 7/1/2020 6:27 PM

1236 119 keystone avenue, river forest, IL 60305 7/1/2020 6:24 PM

1237 214 Franklin Ave 7/1/2020 6:05 PM

1238 1234 Monroe Ave 7/1/2020 5:23 PM

1239 522 Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 5:13 PM

1240 1515 park ave 7/1/2020 5:05 PM

1241 547 Franklin, River Forest 7/1/2020 4:49 PM

1242 551 Franklin Ave. 7/1/2020 4:46 PM

1243 4 Park Avenue 7/1/2020 4:45 PM

1244 1335 Lathrop Ave 7/1/2020 4:44 PM

1245 1431 Lathrop Ave 7/1/2020 4:36 PM

1246 702 park ave 7/1/2020 4:33 PM

1247 751 Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 4:30 PM

1248 543 Forest 7/1/2020 4:00 PM

1249 1327 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 3:50 PM

1250 1500 Clinton Place 7/1/2020 3:43 PM

1251 Franklin and Augusta 7/1/2020 3:37 PM

1252 1319 Park Avs 7/1/2020 3:36 PM

1253 8021 Lake Street 7/1/2020 3:30 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

36 / 222

1254 846 Monroe Ave. 7/1/2020 3:22 PM

1255 1327 Ashland Avenue 7/1/2020 3:17 PM

1256 424 Park Ave 7/1/2020 3:14 PM

1257 126 Ashland 7/1/2020 3:09 PM

1258 7969 Lake Street 7/1/2020 3:03 PM

1259 1434 Park Ave 7/1/2020 2:55 PM

1260 Keystone and vine 7/1/2020 2:50 PM

1261 559 Franklin 7/1/2020 2:46 PM

1262 715 Monroe Ave. Front House 7/1/2020 2:45 PM

1263 424 Park Ave 7/1/2020 2:43 PM

1264 30 Gale 7/1/2020 2:39 PM

1265 1415 Monroe Avenue 7/1/2020 2:36 PM

1266 834 park ave 7/1/2020 2:28 PM

1267 1028 Monroe 7/1/2020 2:24 PM

1268 1512 Forest 7/1/2020 2:16 PM

1269 562 Keystone 7/1/2020 2:15 PM

1270 630 Thatcher Ave 7/1/2020 2:14 PM

1271 1503 Forest 7/1/2020 2:13 PM

1272 934 N Harlem Ave 7/1/2020 2:12 PM

1273 718 WILLIAM ST 7/1/2020 2:10 PM

1274 542 Jackson 7/1/2020 1:58 PM

1275 726 Clinton Pl 7/1/2020 1:50 PM

1276 1231 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 1:49 PM

1277 542 Jackson AVe 7/1/2020 1:39 PM

1278 830 keystone 7/1/2020 1:38 PM

1279 835 Forest Ave 7/1/2020 1:35 PM

1280 107 Ashland ave 7/1/2020 1:25 PM

1281 542 franklin 7/1/2020 1:25 PM

1282 514 keystone Avenue 7/1/2020 1:24 PM

1283 628 Forest Ave 7/1/2020 1:22 PM

1284 7206 Quick Ave 7/1/2020 1:18 PM

1285 130 Gale Avenue 7/1/2020 1:13 PM

1286 1511 Jackson Avenue, River Forest IL 7/1/2020 1:07 PM

1287 1126 Keystone 7/1/2020 12:59 PM

1288 908 Park 7/1/2020 12:55 PM

1289 407 Franklin 7/1/2020 12:54 PM

1290 937 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 12:50 PM

1291 710 Forest 7/1/2020 12:49 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

37 / 222

1292 227 Forest Ave 7/1/2020 12:37 PM

1293 734 FRANKLIN AVE 7/1/2020 12:25 PM

1294 836 bonnie brae, River Forest, IL 60305 7/1/2020 12:04 PM

1295 16 Keystone 7/1/2020 11:55 AM

1296 836 Bonnie Brae Pl 7/1/2020 11:39 AM

1297 1326 Monroe Avenue, River Forest, IL 60305 7/1/2020 11:34 AM

1298 718 Park Avenue 7/1/2020 11:29 AM

1299 36 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 11:25 AM

1300 319 Keystone Avenue 7/1/2020 11:24 AM

1301 16 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 11:19 AM

1302 727 Keystone 7/1/2020 11:16 AM

1303 726 Bonnie Brae PL 7/1/2020 11:15 AM

1304 726 Park Avenue 7/1/2020 11:12 AM

1305 553 Thatcher 7/1/2020 11:10 AM

1306 1110 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

1307 243 forest 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

1308 232 Lathrop 7/1/2020 10:55 AM

1309 101 keystone ave 7/1/2020 10:44 AM

1310 1221 william 7/1/2020 9:52 AM

1311 1223 Park 7/1/2020 9:32 AM

1312 846 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 9:18 AM

1313 335 Forest 7/1/2020 9:12 AM

1314 727 Park Ave. 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1315 7621 Washington Blvd 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1316 1228 Franklin 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1317 1538 Park Ave River Forest IL 60305 7/1/2020 9:07 AM

1318 555 CLINTON PL 7/1/2020 9:05 AM

1319 847 Thatcher 7/1/2020 9:01 AM

1320 927 Forest 7/1/2020 8:57 AM

1321 807 Keystone 7/1/2020 8:38 AM

1322 722 William 7/1/2020 8:36 AM

1323 550 thatcher 7/1/2020 8:33 AM

1324 1140 Keystone 7/1/2020 8:19 AM

1325 1530 Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 8:06 AM

1326 727 Keystone Ave 7/1/2020 7:59 AM

1327 750 Forest 7/1/2020 7:54 AM

1328 611 Keystone 7/1/2020 7:50 AM

1329 720 Forest 7/1/2020 7:45 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

38 / 222

1330 601 Ashland Avenue 7/1/2020 7:45 AM

1331 1535 Forest 7/1/2020 7:43 AM

1332 330 park 7/1/2020 7:39 AM

1333 1344 William St. River Forest, IL 60305 7/1/2020 7:27 AM

1334 1235 Ashland 7/1/2020 7:16 AM

1335 914 William 7/1/2020 7:15 AM

1336 123 Keystone 7/1/2020 6:58 AM

1337 1011 Forest Avenue 7/1/2020 6:29 AM

1338 34 Keystone 7/1/2020 6:23 AM

1339 1125 Keystone Avenue 7/1/2020 6:00 AM

1340 1523 keystone ave 7/1/2020 5:55 AM

1341 632 Keystone 7/1/2020 5:37 AM

1342 935 Ashland Ave 7/1/2020 4:55 AM

1343 1220 william 7/1/2020 4:31 AM

1344 7212 Oak Ave, #2NE 7/1/2020 2:59 AM

1345 7333 Holly Ct 7/1/2020 1:44 AM

1346 13 Park Ave 6/30/2020 11:59 PM

1347 739 Monroe Avenue 6/30/2020 11:19 PM

1348 722 Park Avenue 6/30/2020 11:13 PM

1349 11 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 11:11 PM

1350 1323 Park 6/30/2020 11:07 PM

1351 810 Bonnie brae 6/30/2020 11:04 PM

1352 1443 Franklin Ave 6/30/2020 10:59 PM

1353 1043 Keystone Avenue, River Forest IL. 60305 6/30/2020 10:56 PM

1354 501 Edgewood 6/30/2020 10:42 PM

1355 742 William 6/30/2020 10:41 PM

1356 707 Clinton Place 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1357 615 Thatcher 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1358 221PARK Ave 6/30/2020 10:32 PM

1359 743 Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 10:29 PM

1360 542 Forest Avenue 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1361 210 Gale 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1362 506 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 10:17 PM

1363 943 Monroe 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1364 1038 Keystone Ave 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1365 718 Park Ave, River Forest, IL 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1366 7777 chicago RF 6/30/2020 9:57 PM

1367 1530 Bonnie Brae Pl 6/30/2020 9:56 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

39 / 222

1368 7960 Chicago Ave 6/30/2020 9:51 PM

1369 South Franklin Ave 6/30/2020 9:46 PM

1370 7960 Chicago Ave 6/30/2020 9:45 PM

1371 121 Park Ave. 6/30/2020 9:45 PM

1372 562 Keystone Ave 6/30/2020 9:44 PM

1373 335 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 9:43 PM

1374 1023 Franklin 6/30/2020 9:41 PM

1375 1023 Franklin 6/30/2020 9:41 PM

1376 714 Park Ave, River forest 6/30/2020 9:29 PM

1377 749 Jackson Ave 6/30/2020 9:27 PM

1378 750 Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 9:22 PM

1379 507 Edgewood place 6/30/2020 9:20 PM

1380 7621 Washington Blvd 6/30/2020 9:05 PM

1381 1012 Monroe Ave 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

1382 605 Forest Ave 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

1383 622 Park, River Forest, IL 60305 6/30/2020 8:17 PM

1384 609 Clinton 6/30/2020 8:14 PM

1385 1043 Keystone 6/30/2020 7:59 PM

1386 1111 thatcher ave 6/30/2020 7:58 PM

1387 1402 Park Ave 6/30/2020 7:42 PM

1388 1023 Thatcher ave 6/30/2020 7:39 PM

1389 1533 Monroe Ave 6/30/2020 7:22 PM

1390 134 Forest 6/30/2020 7:20 PM

1391 1220 Monroe 6/30/2020 7:19 PM

1392 1023 THATCHER AVE 6/30/2020 7:06 PM

1393 703 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 7:02 PM

1394 633 Bonnie Brae PL 6/30/2020 6:44 PM

1395 1407 Franklin 6/30/2020 6:42 PM

1396 140 Franklin 6/30/2020 6:35 PM

1397 847 Park Ave 6/30/2020 6:09 PM

1398 300 Park Ave 6/30/2020 6:08 PM

1399 7221 division #5 6/30/2020 6:04 PM

1400 1021 Lathrop 6/30/2020 5:48 PM

1401 1343 Monroe 6/30/2020 5:36 PM

1402 1038 Keystone 6/30/2020 5:22 PM

1403 543 Lathrop Ave RF 6/30/2020 5:20 PM

1404 234 Park Avenue 6/30/2020 5:11 PM

1405 918 Clinton Place, River Forest, Illinois 6/30/2020 5:05 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

40 / 222

1406 726 Park Avenue 6/30/2020 5:00 PM

1407 7628 Washington 6/30/2020 4:52 PM

1408 815 Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 4:47 PM

1409 826 Keystone 6/30/2020 4:44 PM

1410 7214 oak ave 6/30/2020 4:35 PM

1411 1406 Clinton Place 6/30/2020 4:31 PM

1412 1330 Lathrop Ave. 6/30/2020 4:12 PM

1413 1334 Lathrop 6/30/2020 3:46 PM

1414 847 Jackson 6/30/2020 3:42 PM

1415 602 William 6/30/2020 3:36 PM

1416 918 William 6/30/2020 3:15 PM

1417 625 Park Avenue 6/30/2020 3:01 PM

1418 1230 Monroe 6/30/2020 2:58 PM

1419 621 William Street 6/30/2020 2:54 PM

1420 Edgewood 6/30/2020 2:53 PM

1421 1440 Keystone Avenue 6/30/2020 2:41 PM

1422 620 Lathrop 6/30/2020 2:27 PM

1423 542 William 6/30/2020 2:25 PM

1424 1514 Park 6/30/2020 2:23 PM

1425 26 lathrop 6/30/2020 2:09 PM

1426 613 Clinton Pl 6/30/2020 1:57 PM

1427 836 Bonnie Brae Place 6/30/2020 1:54 PM

1428 308 Ashland 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

1429 34 Franklin Unit 2 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

1430 910 Forest 6/30/2020 1:46 PM

1431 530 William Street 6/30/2020 1:43 PM

1432 127 Keystone Ave 6/30/2020 1:40 PM

1433 1102 park avenue 6/30/2020 1:36 PM

1434 Gale ave 6/30/2020 1:34 PM

1435 562 Keystone 6/30/2020 1:30 PM

1436 13 Park Ave 6/30/2020 1:30 PM

1437 723 Park 6/30/2020 1:29 PM

1438 410 Ashland Ave. unit 1a 6/30/2020 1:21 PM

1439 1114 Jackson Ave 6/30/2020 1:14 PM

1440 314 Forest 6/30/2020 1:14 PM

1441 923 Monroe 6/30/2020 1:07 PM

1442 346 Gale Ave 6/30/2020 1:06 PM

1443 814 Jackson Ave 6/30/2020 1:05 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

41 / 222

1444 905 Park Ave, River Forest, IL 60305 6/30/2020 1:04 PM

1445 7616 Vine st 6/30/2020 12:56 PM

1446 506 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 12:51 PM

1447 938 WILLIAM ST. 6/30/2020 12:45 PM

1448 515 Auvergne Place 6/30/2020 12:45 PM

1449 627 bonnie brae 6/30/2020 12:44 PM

1450 1346 Park Ave 6/30/2020 12:41 PM

1451 722 Monroe Avenue 6/30/2020 12:40 PM

1452 725 monroe 6/30/2020 12:40 PM

1453 838 William Street 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1454 526 Forest 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1455 738 Keystone Ave 6/30/2020 12:35 PM

1456 742 Lathrop 6/30/2020 12:34 PM

1457 714 park avenue 6/30/2020 12:28 PM

1458 1518 Forest 6/30/2020 12:25 PM

1459 542 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 12:24 PM

1460 1430 Jackson 6/30/2020 12:21 PM

1461 719 MONROE AVE 6/30/2020 12:20 PM

1462 131 Keystone Avenue 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1463 627 Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1464 27 Keystone Ave 6/30/2020 12:15 PM

1465 205 Thatcher Ave 6/30/2020 12:11 PM

1466 703 Forest Ave 6/30/2020 12:04 PM

1467 Gale Ave 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1468 214 ashland 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1469 347 Thatcher Ave. 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1470 936 Franklin Ave 6/30/2020 12:01 PM

1471 332 N Lathrop 6/30/2020 11:58 AM

1472 515 lathrop 6/30/2020 11:47 AM

1473 1526 Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 11:47 AM

1474 303 Forest 6/30/2020 11:45 AM

1475 1114 Jackson Ave. 6/30/2020 11:44 AM

1476 819 Monroe 6/30/2020 11:41 AM

1477 1436 N Harlem Ave Apt F 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

1478 703 Forest Ave 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

1479 507 Forest 6/30/2020 11:31 AM

1480 938 William 6/30/2020 11:29 AM

1481 335 Thatcher Avenue 6/30/2020 11:26 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

42 / 222

1482 723 keystone 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1483 702 Park 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1484 405 Lathrop 6/30/2020 11:19 AM

1485 739 Clinton Pl 6/30/2020 11:17 AM

1486 846 Keystone 6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1487 607 FOREST AVE 6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1488 1334 Monroe Avenue 6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1489 Prefer not say (Live proximal to Park and Chicago) 6/30/2020 11:14 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

43 / 222

Q3 Does the Village have your permission to contact you again for Village-
related matters? If so, please include your email address here.

Answered: 1,178 Skipped: 344



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

76 / 222

17.51% 265

23.07% 349

15.53% 235

9.19% 139

15.86% 240

18.84% 285

Q4 In the past 12 months, have you seen deer on your property?
Answered: 1,513 Skipped: 9

TOTAL 1,513

Frequently
(once a week...

Frequently
(once a week...

Occasionally
(once a mont...

Occasionally
(once a mont...

Rarely (only a
couple times...

Never

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Frequently (once a week or more), seasonally

Frequently (once a week or more), all year long

Occasionally (once a month or more), seasonally

Occasionally (once a month or more), all year long

Rarely (only a couple times a year)

Never



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

77 / 222

# ON AVERAGE, HOW MANY DEER DO YOU SEE ON YOUR PROPERTY PER
OCCURRENCE?

DATE

1 2 9/1/2020 7:57 AM

2 2 9/1/2020 12:30 AM

3 2 8/31/2020 11:08 PM

4 1 8/31/2020 10:56 PM

5 3 8/31/2020 10:52 PM

6 2-3 8/31/2020 10:38 PM

7 1-3 8/31/2020 10:32 PM

8 2 8/31/2020 10:16 PM

9 1-3 8/31/2020 10:05 PM

10 1-3 8/31/2020 9:24 PM

11 2 8/31/2020 9:05 PM

12 3 8/31/2020 8:25 PM

13 1 8/31/2020 8:07 PM

14 1-3 8/31/2020 6:57 PM

15 1-2 8/31/2020 6:37 PM

16 0 8/31/2020 6:25 PM

17 0 8/31/2020 5:02 PM

18 2 8/31/2020 4:42 PM

19 2 8/31/2020 3:38 PM

20 2 8/31/2020 3:13 PM

21 1 fawn 1 time this year 8/31/2020 11:06 AM

22 1 8/31/2020 10:35 AM

23 2 8/31/2020 10:07 AM

24 One 8/31/2020 8:58 AM

25 0 8/31/2020 8:49 AM

26 2 8/31/2020 8:23 AM

27 3 8/31/2020 8:13 AM

28 2 8/31/2020 7:25 AM

29 2-3 usually mom and baby or babies 8/31/2020 6:44 AM

30 2 8/31/2020 6:39 AM

31 1 8/31/2020 1:41 AM

32 2 8/31/2020 1:20 AM

33 2 8/30/2020 11:21 PM

34 N/A 8/30/2020 11:19 PM

35 1 8/30/2020 11:13 PM

36 2 or 3 8/30/2020 10:15 PM

37 Two 8/30/2020 9:54 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

78 / 222

38 1 8/30/2020 9:39 PM

39 1 8/30/2020 9:17 PM

40 1-3 8/30/2020 9:15 PM

41 1 - 3 8/30/2020 9:06 PM

42 2 8/30/2020 8:58 PM

43 2 or 3 8/30/2020 7:43 PM

44 2 8/30/2020 7:29 PM

45 0 8/30/2020 7:19 PM

46 2-4 8/30/2020 7:08 PM

47 3-7 deer multiple times a day 8/30/2020 7:07 PM

48 1.5 8/30/2020 7:03 PM

49 1 8/30/2020 6:45 PM

50 2 8/30/2020 6:43 PM

51 1 8/30/2020 6:33 PM

52 1-2 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

53 2 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

54 2 8/30/2020 5:46 PM

55 3 8/30/2020 5:40 PM

56 1-3 8/30/2020 4:53 PM

57 3 8/30/2020 1:33 PM

58 2 8/30/2020 11:29 AM

59 2 8/30/2020 9:52 AM

60 2-3 8/29/2020 3:56 PM

61 1-2 8/29/2020 3:54 PM

62 2-3 8/29/2020 3:51 PM

63 1 8/29/2020 3:49 PM

64 2-4 8/29/2020 3:47 PM

65 1 to 5 8/29/2020 3:20 PM

66 2 8/29/2020 3:15 PM

67 2 thru 6 8/29/2020 3:12 PM

68 2 8/29/2020 3:08 PM

69 1-3 8/29/2020 2:55 PM

70 2 or 3 8/29/2020 2:29 PM

71 sometimes as many as 12 in the winter 8/29/2020 2:23 PM

72 3 8/29/2020 12:10 PM

73 2-3 8/29/2020 11:50 AM

74 2-3 8/29/2020 11:46 AM

75 2 8/29/2020 11:28 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

79 / 222

76 1-3 8/29/2020 11:27 AM

77 2 - 3. Our backyard is adjacent to the forest preserve. 8/29/2020 10:03 AM

78 1-3 8/28/2020 4:55 PM

79 1-2 8/28/2020 2:06 PM

80 1-2 mostly 1 8/28/2020 8:13 AM

81 3 8/27/2020 7:57 PM

82 n/a 8/27/2020 6:47 PM

83 3 8/27/2020 2:59 PM

84 1-2 8/27/2020 1:21 PM

85 2 8/27/2020 11:58 AM

86 Two 8/27/2020 5:05 AM

87 1-2 8/26/2020 8:20 PM

88 2 8/26/2020 5:32 PM

89 2 8/26/2020 5:10 PM

90 1-2 8/26/2020 5:07 PM

91 2 8/26/2020 4:27 PM

92 2x a day, usually 2 deer, once had 4. 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

93 1-3 8/26/2020 2:44 PM

94 at least two sometimes more 8/26/2020 12:11 PM

95 2 8/26/2020 11:20 AM

96 2-3 8/26/2020 10:46 AM

97 1-2 8/26/2020 10:44 AM

98 2-4 8/26/2020 9:50 AM

99 2 8/26/2020 9:32 AM

100 0 8/26/2020 9:09 AM

101 2 8/26/2020 9:08 AM

102 1 8/26/2020 8:06 AM

103 2-3 8/26/2020 6:39 AM

104 1-3 8/26/2020 5:45 AM

105 na 8/26/2020 4:45 AM

106 2 8/25/2020 8:26 PM

107 1-2 8/25/2020 7:22 PM

108 One 8/25/2020 7:10 PM

109 2-4 8/25/2020 3:22 PM

110 2-4 8/25/2020 3:20 PM

111 2 8/25/2020 11:03 AM

112 several 8/25/2020 9:14 AM

113 1-3 8/24/2020 9:52 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

80 / 222

114 1 8/24/2020 9:40 PM

115 1-2 8/24/2020 8:50 PM

116 1 8/24/2020 5:29 PM

117 1-2 8/24/2020 4:16 PM

118 1 8/24/2020 11:39 AM

119 2-4 8/24/2020 11:38 AM

120 3 8/24/2020 10:06 AM

121 1 8/23/2020 9:45 PM

122 1-2 8/23/2020 9:25 PM

123 3-4 8/23/2020 5:03 PM

124 0 8/23/2020 1:39 PM

125 10 8/23/2020 1:29 PM

126 1.5 8/22/2020 9:33 PM

127 1-2 8/22/2020 7:40 PM

128 2 8/22/2020 6:25 PM

129 1-4 8/21/2020 12:07 AM

130 2.5 8/20/2020 11:21 PM

131 2 8/20/2020 9:12 PM

132 1 8/20/2020 4:13 PM

133 not applicable 8/19/2020 5:41 PM

134 2 8/19/2020 10:44 AM

135 0 8/18/2020 12:56 PM

136 2 8/18/2020 11:18 AM

137 One 8/17/2020 9:32 PM

138 1or2 8/17/2020 9:04 PM

139 2 or 3 8/17/2020 2:43 PM

140 2 8/17/2020 1:56 PM

141 2-4 8/16/2020 3:34 PM

142 4 8/16/2020 12:37 PM

143 2-4 8/15/2020 2:49 PM

144 na 8/15/2020 11:06 AM

145 1-3 8/13/2020 3:49 PM

146 two 8/13/2020 3:42 PM

147 4 8/13/2020 2:55 PM

148 one to three 8/13/2020 3:32 AM

149 1-2 8/12/2020 6:02 PM

150 1-3 8/12/2020 1:50 PM

151 1 8/11/2020 9:29 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

81 / 222

152 4 8/10/2020 7:39 PM

153 0 8/10/2020 4:57 PM

154 3 8/9/2020 6:37 PM

155 3 8/9/2020 3:36 PM

156 2/3 8/9/2020 3:30 PM

157 1 or 2 8/9/2020 3:20 PM

158 1 8/9/2020 3:09 PM

159 1-2 8/9/2020 1:18 PM

160 3 8/9/2020 1:14 PM

161 we've had 1 fawn on our property a couple of times this spring/summer, and larger deer will
come to our front yard year round

8/9/2020 12:02 PM

162 Two 8/9/2020 6:03 AM

163 2 8/8/2020 11:42 PM

164 3-4 8/8/2020 2:30 PM

165 3 8/8/2020 11:46 AM

166 one 8/8/2020 11:07 AM

167 2 8/8/2020 7:46 AM

168 2 to 3 8/8/2020 6:25 AM

169 1 8/7/2020 11:46 PM

170 1-3 8/7/2020 11:07 PM

171 1 8/7/2020 9:38 PM

172 1-5 8/7/2020 8:22 PM

173 2 8/7/2020 8:05 PM

174 2 8/7/2020 7:51 PM

175 4-6 nearly EVERY DAY 8/7/2020 5:35 PM

176 2 8/7/2020 5:17 PM

177 2 8/7/2020 5:04 PM

178 3 8/7/2020 4:43 PM

179 2 8/7/2020 4:27 PM

180 2 8/7/2020 4:07 PM

181 Don’t know 8/7/2020 3:54 PM

182 1-2 8/7/2020 3:51 PM

183 2 8/7/2020 3:07 PM

184 They come at night I rarely see them 8/7/2020 3:06 PM

185 2-3 8/7/2020 3:05 PM

186 2 8/7/2020 2:56 PM

187 3 8/7/2020 11:34 AM

188 2-3 8/7/2020 11:19 AM

189 2 8/7/2020 11:08 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

82 / 222

190 2-3 8/6/2020 2:26 PM

191 3 8/6/2020 8:47 AM

192 1 or 2 8/5/2020 10:47 AM

193 3 8/5/2020 8:39 AM

194 2 8/4/2020 8:44 PM

195 n/a 8/4/2020 4:30 PM

196 1 or 2 8/4/2020 4:07 PM

197 1 to 2 8/4/2020 2:30 PM

198 2 8/4/2020 12:58 PM

199 2 8/4/2020 11:25 AM

200 2 8/4/2020 11:11 AM

201 2 8/4/2020 10:55 AM

202 Usually 2 at a time, frequently once per day 8/4/2020 10:45 AM

203 1.5 8/4/2020 8:35 AM

204 2 to 3 8/3/2020 7:31 PM

205 1-3 8/3/2020 5:48 PM

206 One 8/3/2020 4:30 PM

207 2 8/3/2020 3:23 PM

208 1-3 Don't always see them but see evidence of them 8/3/2020 1:28 PM

209 Two or three 8/2/2020 1:38 PM

210 1 8/2/2020 12:00 PM

211 Zero 8/1/2020 11:32 PM

212 One 8/1/2020 11:20 PM

213 1 to 2 8/1/2020 6:47 PM

214 3 8/1/2020 3:49 PM

215 1-2 8/1/2020 3:43 PM

216 2 8/1/2020 2:21 PM

217 1-2 8/1/2020 10:23 AM

218 n/a 7/31/2020 3:57 PM

219 1 on average 7/31/2020 2:48 PM

220 2 7/31/2020 1:43 PM

221 3 7/31/2020 10:42 AM

222 2 7/31/2020 10:00 AM

223 2 7/30/2020 7:58 PM

224 1-5 7/30/2020 4:11 PM

225 1-2 7/30/2020 3:34 PM

226 2 7/30/2020 12:33 PM

227 3-4 7/30/2020 10:33 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

83 / 222

228 On Concordia University property which is next door probably once a month 7/29/2020 9:50 AM

229 0 7/29/2020 9:32 AM

230 1-2 7/29/2020 5:29 AM

231 2 7/28/2020 5:32 PM

232 2 7/28/2020 1:58 PM

233 1 or 2 7/28/2020 1:29 PM

234 1-3 7/28/2020 12:43 PM

235 1 or 2 7/28/2020 11:40 AM

236 1 7/27/2020 8:23 PM

237 none 7/27/2020 6:23 PM

238 3 7/27/2020 12:15 PM

239 2 7/27/2020 12:02 PM

240 None 7/27/2020 10:33 AM

241 3 7/27/2020 9:36 AM

242 one or two - but others have said they see more at night sometimes 7/27/2020 8:46 AM

243 One or two 7/27/2020 7:43 AM

244 1 7/26/2020 10:11 PM

245 2 7/26/2020 9:54 PM

246 2 7/26/2020 11:00 AM

247 2 7/26/2020 10:37 AM

248 2-3 7/26/2020 8:38 AM

249 2 7/26/2020 7:55 AM

250 3 7/25/2020 6:56 PM

251 3 7/25/2020 6:49 PM

252 2 7/25/2020 4:22 PM

253 2 7/25/2020 1:17 PM

254 one 7/25/2020 11:04 AM

255 2 7/25/2020 9:06 AM

256 1-3 7/25/2020 9:04 AM

257 2 7/25/2020 6:41 AM

258 3 7/24/2020 11:24 PM

259 2 7/24/2020 6:43 PM

260 1 or 2 7/24/2020 12:57 PM

261 1-3 7/24/2020 11:13 AM

262 1 7/24/2020 9:27 AM

263 2 7/24/2020 8:16 AM

264 2 7/23/2020 8:44 PM

265 2-3 7/23/2020 5:24 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

84 / 222

266 1-3 last summer, 1 occasionally this summer and 0 now 7/23/2020 4:20 PM

267 2 7/23/2020 4:08 PM

268 2-3 7/23/2020 3:34 PM

269 0 7/23/2020 3:27 PM

270 2or 3 7/23/2020 8:55 AM

271 1-2 7/23/2020 7:39 AM

272 1-2 7/22/2020 6:14 PM

273 1-4 7/22/2020 4:08 PM

274 1 7/22/2020 3:33 PM

275 3-5 7/22/2020 2:28 PM

276 2 7/22/2020 12:09 PM

277 N/a 7/22/2020 11:29 AM

278 NA 7/22/2020 10:03 AM

279 1 or 2 7/22/2020 9:36 AM

280 groups of 1 to 4 7/22/2020 9:23 AM

281 2 7/22/2020 9:13 AM

282 4 7/22/2020 9:02 AM

283 2 7/21/2020 11:59 PM

284 2 7/21/2020 10:51 PM

285 1-3 7/21/2020 9:29 PM

286 1-2, on a daily basis 7/21/2020 8:27 PM

287 2 to 3 7/21/2020 8:08 PM

288 1-3 7/21/2020 6:39 PM

289 3-5 7/21/2020 5:47 PM

290 0 7/21/2020 5:21 PM

291 2-4 7/21/2020 5:15 PM

292 1 7/21/2020 2:55 PM

293 1 to 2 7/21/2020 11:28 AM

294 3 7/21/2020 9:48 AM

295 one or two 7/21/2020 7:06 AM

296 3 7/20/2020 10:35 PM

297 Two 7/20/2020 10:19 PM

298 "On" my property is rare, I have a fenced yard. I see droppings in the front yard. 7/20/2020 7:49 PM

299 3 7/20/2020 4:47 PM

300 1-2 7/20/2020 4:21 PM

301 2 7/20/2020 3:51 PM

302 1 7/20/2020 3:35 PM

303 3 7/20/2020 3:09 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

85 / 222

304 Others in my building have seen deer here or very near. 7/20/2020 12:59 PM

305 1-3 7/20/2020 10:27 AM

306 3 7/20/2020 10:19 AM

307 2 7/20/2020 10:05 AM

308 2 7/20/2020 9:48 AM

309 1-2 7/19/2020 8:02 PM

310 1 7/19/2020 6:27 PM

311 1 7/19/2020 6:06 PM

312 2 7/19/2020 4:02 PM

313 1 7/19/2020 3:46 PM

314 1-4 7/19/2020 3:43 PM

315 3 7/19/2020 2:12 PM

316 2 7/19/2020 2:08 PM

317 na 7/19/2020 1:34 PM

318 1 - 6 daily 7/19/2020 1:01 PM

319 2 7/19/2020 11:20 AM

320 2 7/19/2020 11:02 AM

321 1-2 7/19/2020 10:24 AM

322 ONE OR TWO, IT SEEMS ALSO TWICE MOTHER GAVE BIRTH TO 2 DEER 7/19/2020 10:18 AM

323 1-2 7/19/2020 10:16 AM

324 1 7/19/2020 8:21 AM

325 3 7/18/2020 7:15 PM

326 1-2 7/18/2020 5:28 PM

327 1-5 7/18/2020 4:30 PM

328 2 7/18/2020 3:22 PM

329 1 7/18/2020 2:50 PM

330 2 7/18/2020 1:16 PM

331 3 7/18/2020 11:35 AM

332 2 7/18/2020 11:27 AM

333 2-3 7/18/2020 9:57 AM

334 0 7/18/2020 9:04 AM

335 3 7/17/2020 11:04 PM

336 1 7/17/2020 9:22 PM

337 2 7/17/2020 7:41 PM

338 1 or 2 7/17/2020 6:50 PM

339 2 7/17/2020 6:18 PM

340 1-4 7/17/2020 5:32 PM

341 2 7/17/2020 4:02 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

86 / 222

342 one 7/17/2020 4:00 PM

343 2 7/17/2020 3:28 PM

344 2 7/17/2020 3:10 PM

345 2 7/17/2020 2:23 PM

346 2 7/17/2020 12:41 PM

347 2 7/17/2020 12:08 PM

348 two? 7/17/2020 12:02 PM

349 2-3 7/17/2020 11:59 AM

350 2 7/17/2020 11:56 AM

351 0 7/17/2020 10:27 AM

352 2 7/17/2020 10:23 AM

353 4-8 7/17/2020 9:54 AM

354 n/a 7/17/2020 9:36 AM

355 2 7/17/2020 9:34 AM

356 1 7/17/2020 9:33 AM

357 0 7/17/2020 9:08 AM

358 1-2 7/17/2020 8:13 AM

359 two or three 7/16/2020 11:02 PM

360 One to two. 7/16/2020 10:13 PM

361 1-2 7/16/2020 6:47 PM

362 1-2 7/16/2020 6:39 PM

363 2 7/16/2020 6:04 PM

364 2 7/16/2020 4:10 PM

365 1-2 7/16/2020 3:25 PM

366 1 7/16/2020 2:34 PM

367 1 7/16/2020 2:09 PM

368 3 7/16/2020 1:40 PM

369 1-2 7/16/2020 1:35 PM

370 1 7/16/2020 1:08 PM

371 0 7/16/2020 12:59 PM

372 2-3 7/16/2020 12:31 PM

373 1 7/16/2020 11:57 AM

374 1-3 7/16/2020 11:04 AM

375 2 7/16/2020 10:56 AM

376 2 7/16/2020 10:33 AM

377 1-4 7/16/2020 9:40 AM

378 1 7/16/2020 9:18 AM

379 one or 2 . sometimes 3 7/16/2020 8:44 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

87 / 222

380 1 7/16/2020 7:37 AM

381 2 7/15/2020 9:46 PM

382 1 7/15/2020 9:43 PM

383 Used to see them last year. Hardly any this year. 7/15/2020 9:24 PM

384 1 0r 2 7/15/2020 8:57 PM

385 1 7/15/2020 8:01 PM

386 one to four 7/15/2020 7:49 PM

387 2 7/15/2020 7:17 PM

388 2 7/15/2020 7:02 PM

389 3-5 7/15/2020 5:29 PM

390 0 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

391 2 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

392 1 7/15/2020 4:56 PM

393 3 7/15/2020 4:42 PM

394 2 7/15/2020 4:41 PM

395 3 7/15/2020 4:36 PM

396 1-3 7/15/2020 4:16 PM

397 1-2 7/15/2020 4:11 PM

398 0 7/15/2020 4:05 PM

399 2 7/15/2020 3:55 PM

400 4 to 6 7/15/2020 3:42 PM

401 1 7/15/2020 3:19 PM

402 1 7/15/2020 3:16 PM

403 1-2 7/15/2020 2:37 PM

404 2-4 7/15/2020 2:35 PM

405 None 7/15/2020 2:33 PM

406 1-6, so average 3! 7/15/2020 2:32 PM

407 One 7/15/2020 2:20 PM

408 3 or 4, twice daily 7/15/2020 2:16 PM

409 One or two 7/15/2020 1:23 PM

410 1....sometimes more 7/15/2020 12:55 PM

411 2-3 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

412 3-4 7/15/2020 11:57 AM

413 none 7/15/2020 11:54 AM

414 2 to 4 7/15/2020 11:47 AM

415 once crossing the street 7/15/2020 11:44 AM

416 Anywhere from2-5 at a time 7/15/2020 11:33 AM

417 See number 15 below. 7/15/2020 11:01 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

88 / 222

418 1-2 7/15/2020 10:16 AM

419 3 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

420 2-3 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

421 2 7/15/2020 8:33 AM

422 2 7/15/2020 7:27 AM

423 2-3 7/15/2020 7:25 AM

424 2 7/14/2020 11:10 PM

425 1 7/14/2020 10:57 PM

426 2 7/14/2020 10:46 PM

427 3 7/14/2020 10:39 PM

428 2 7/14/2020 10:25 PM

429 1 to 3 animals 7/14/2020 10:22 PM

430 3-4 7/14/2020 9:59 PM

431 2 7/14/2020 9:01 PM

432 2 7/14/2020 8:55 PM

433 1-2 7/14/2020 8:48 PM

434 1 7/14/2020 8:23 PM

435 1 7/14/2020 7:51 PM

436 2 7/14/2020 7:39 PM

437 1 7/14/2020 7:07 PM

438 2-3 7/14/2020 6:51 PM

439 2 7/14/2020 6:44 PM

440 Two 7/14/2020 6:39 PM

441 2 7/14/2020 6:39 PM

442 2-3 7/14/2020 6:36 PM

443 2 7/14/2020 6:02 PM

444 1-3 7/14/2020 5:39 PM

445 1 or 2 7/14/2020 5:24 PM

446 0 7/14/2020 5:17 PM

447 2 7/14/2020 5:15 PM

448 3-5 7/14/2020 4:56 PM

449 1 7/14/2020 4:28 PM

450 2-4 7/14/2020 4:23 PM

451 One to Three 7/14/2020 4:15 PM

452 2 7/14/2020 4:13 PM

453 2 7/14/2020 4:06 PM

454 one 7/14/2020 3:46 PM

455 2 7/14/2020 3:36 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

89 / 222

456 2 7/14/2020 3:22 PM

457 2 7/14/2020 2:59 PM

458 1 7/14/2020 2:50 PM

459 2 7/14/2020 2:38 PM

460 2 7/14/2020 2:22 PM

461 One 7/14/2020 1:50 PM

462 3 7/14/2020 1:31 PM

463 2/3 7/14/2020 1:22 PM

464 2-3 7/14/2020 1:20 PM

465 1 7/14/2020 1:14 PM

466 two 7/14/2020 1:01 PM

467 two 7/14/2020 12:56 PM

468 1 7/14/2020 12:38 PM

469 0 7/14/2020 12:17 PM

470 1-2 7/14/2020 12:12 PM

471 0 7/14/2020 12:10 PM

472 2 7/14/2020 12:08 PM

473 one or two 7/14/2020 11:57 AM

474 2 7/14/2020 11:52 AM

475 1-4 7/14/2020 11:32 AM

476 usually one or two 7/14/2020 11:30 AM

477 1 7/14/2020 11:21 AM

478 one 7/14/2020 11:20 AM

479 one 7/14/2020 11:11 AM

480 2 7/14/2020 11:09 AM

481 1 7/14/2020 10:51 AM

482 2 or 3 7/14/2020 10:08 AM

483 1-2 7/14/2020 10:05 AM

484 2 7/14/2020 9:44 AM

485 1-2 7/14/2020 9:30 AM

486 1 7/14/2020 9:28 AM

487 1 7/14/2020 9:16 AM

488 1 7/14/2020 8:10 AM

489 1 7/14/2020 7:43 AM

490 2-3 times per week 7/14/2020 7:27 AM

491 2-4 7/14/2020 7:08 AM

492 2-3 7/14/2020 6:49 AM

493 0 7/14/2020 6:36 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

90 / 222

494 never 7/14/2020 5:18 AM

495 One or two 7/13/2020 10:23 PM

496 4 7/13/2020 9:57 PM

497 2 to 5 7/13/2020 9:54 PM

498 one 7/13/2020 9:45 PM

499 5-6 7/13/2020 9:44 PM

500 1 7/13/2020 9:29 PM

501 0 7/13/2020 8:46 PM

502 Varies. 1-5 7/13/2020 8:02 PM

503 N/A 7/13/2020 7:36 PM

504 0 7/13/2020 7:35 PM

505 1-3 7/13/2020 7:34 PM

506 3 7/13/2020 7:22 PM

507 3 7/13/2020 7:08 PM

508 2 7/13/2020 7:01 PM

509 2 7/13/2020 6:57 PM

510 1 or 2 7/13/2020 6:51 PM

511 2 7/13/2020 6:43 PM

512 1 7/13/2020 6:35 PM

513 1-2 7/13/2020 6:31 PM

514 2-3 7/13/2020 6:30 PM

515 4 7/13/2020 6:25 PM

516 daily, 1-3 7/13/2020 6:21 PM

517 2 7/13/2020 5:48 PM

518 2 7/13/2020 5:40 PM

519 2 7/13/2020 5:11 PM

520 2 7/13/2020 5:06 PM

521 2 7/13/2020 4:56 PM

522 1 to 3 7/13/2020 4:44 PM

523 1-3 7/13/2020 4:06 PM

524 2 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

525 N/A 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

526 1-3 7/13/2020 3:33 PM

527 1-2 7/13/2020 3:32 PM

528 1-2 7/13/2020 3:27 PM

529 2 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

530 1 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

531 1 or 2 7/13/2020 3:20 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

91 / 222

532 2 7/13/2020 3:16 PM

533 1-2 7/13/2020 3:14 PM

534 2 7/13/2020 2:51 PM

535 2 or 3 7/13/2020 2:34 PM

536 1 7/13/2020 2:09 PM

537 4 7/13/2020 2:07 PM

538 2-3 7/13/2020 2:04 PM

539 I've only seen deer in my neighborhood once. My neighbors see them often.What I 'see' is deer
tracks in my garden (I have a photo of them) and my plants eaten. I have seen deer a few
blocks from my house during the DAYTIME.

7/13/2020 1:21 PM

540 2 7/13/2020 12:55 PM

541 1-2 7/13/2020 12:43 PM

542 0 7/13/2020 12:22 PM

543 one 7/13/2020 11:20 AM

544 1 7/13/2020 11:10 AM

545 2-3 7/13/2020 10:36 AM

546 2 7/13/2020 10:32 AM

547 none 7/13/2020 10:18 AM

548 one or two 7/13/2020 9:24 AM

549 2-3 7/13/2020 9:13 AM

550 2 7/13/2020 8:41 AM

551 1 7/13/2020 8:15 AM

552 2-3 7/13/2020 7:24 AM

553 1-2 7/13/2020 6:56 AM

554 1 7/13/2020 5:32 AM

555 1-4 7/12/2020 9:03 PM

556 2 7/12/2020 8:49 PM

557 2 7/12/2020 8:24 PM

558 2 7/12/2020 8:02 PM

559 0 7/12/2020 7:59 PM

560 1 7/12/2020 7:12 PM

561 2 7/12/2020 3:36 PM

562 1 7/12/2020 2:55 PM

563 0 7/12/2020 2:47 PM

564 1-2 7/12/2020 2:08 PM

565 1 7/12/2020 1:54 PM

566 1-3 7/12/2020 1:19 PM

567 one to three 7/12/2020 1:15 PM

568 1 7/12/2020 1:15 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

92 / 222

569 I have only seen one large doe on my front porch, but I live on the opposite side of the Village
from the Forest Preserve!

7/12/2020 12:54 PM

570 1 or 2 7/12/2020 12:27 PM

571 1-3 7/12/2020 11:37 AM

572 2 7/12/2020 11:31 AM

573 3 7/12/2020 10:41 AM

574 daily 7/12/2020 10:02 AM

575 2 7/12/2020 9:25 AM

576 1 7/12/2020 9:01 AM

577 3 7/12/2020 8:58 AM

578 1 7/12/2020 8:46 AM

579 2-3 7/12/2020 8:01 AM

580 3 7/11/2020 11:07 PM

581 3 7/11/2020 9:26 PM

582 2 to 5 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

583 1-3 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

584 2 7/11/2020 7:30 PM

585 NA 7/11/2020 6:51 PM

586 2 deer per year 7/11/2020 6:34 PM

587 3 or 4. Often 6 or 7 7/11/2020 6:11 PM

588 0 7/11/2020 4:44 PM

589 2 7/11/2020 4:41 PM

590 2 7/11/2020 4:16 PM

591 two 7/11/2020 3:57 PM

592 3 7/11/2020 3:56 PM

593 1-4 7/11/2020 3:50 PM

594 2-3 7/11/2020 3:38 PM

595 2 7/11/2020 3:31 PM

596 2-3 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

597 two 7/11/2020 3:12 PM

598 2 7/11/2020 3:07 PM

599 2 7/11/2020 3:04 PM

600 one 7/11/2020 2:51 PM

601 3 7/11/2020 2:17 PM

602 2 7/11/2020 1:55 PM

603 2 or 3 7/11/2020 1:42 PM

604 2 7/11/2020 1:38 PM

605 4 TO 6 7/11/2020 1:30 PM

606 1-2 7/11/2020 1:28 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

93 / 222

607 2 7/11/2020 1:22 PM

608 2 7/11/2020 1:19 PM

609 1 7/11/2020 12:01 PM

610 4 7/11/2020 11:52 AM

611 1 7/11/2020 11:50 AM

612 1 7/11/2020 11:47 AM

613 1 or 2 7/11/2020 11:39 AM

614 2 per day 7/11/2020 11:24 AM

615 2 once/twice a year 7/11/2020 10:52 AM

616 2 7/11/2020 10:39 AM

617 2 to 3 7/11/2020 10:23 AM

618 1-3 7/11/2020 6:55 AM

619 Two 7/10/2020 9:04 PM

620 2 7/10/2020 6:07 PM

621 3 7/10/2020 3:58 PM

622 1-3 7/10/2020 8:24 AM

623 One 7/9/2020 9:27 PM

624 1 7/9/2020 9:20 PM

625 2 or 3 7/9/2020 8:43 PM

626 1 7/9/2020 8:35 PM

627 2 7/9/2020 7:15 PM

628 1 7/9/2020 2:51 PM

629 2 7/9/2020 12:08 PM

630 Maybe once 7/9/2020 11:43 AM

631 2 7/9/2020 11:34 AM

632 1 7/9/2020 11:30 AM

633 1-3 7/9/2020 11:08 AM

634 2 7/9/2020 10:33 AM

635 1-2 7/9/2020 10:25 AM

636 2 to 3 7/9/2020 10:08 AM

637 0 7/9/2020 9:27 AM

638 2-4 7/9/2020 9:10 AM

639 One to two 7/9/2020 9:01 AM

640 2-3 7/9/2020 8:32 AM

641 2 7/9/2020 8:29 AM

642 Two 7/9/2020 8:08 AM

643 1 7/9/2020 8:04 AM

644 4 7/9/2020 8:04 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

94 / 222

645 2 7/9/2020 8:00 AM

646 2-4 7/9/2020 7:52 AM

647 1 7/9/2020 7:38 AM

648 1 or 2 7/9/2020 7:33 AM

649 2 7/9/2020 12:43 AM

650 2 7/8/2020 10:40 PM

651 1 OR 2 7/8/2020 7:43 PM

652 3 7/8/2020 5:19 PM

653 3 7/8/2020 4:01 PM

654 2 7/8/2020 3:35 PM

655 1 7/8/2020 2:29 PM

656 1-2 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

657 2 7/8/2020 9:56 AM

658 1 to 2 7/8/2020 8:40 AM

659 1-2 7/8/2020 12:08 AM

660 1-2 7/8/2020 12:04 AM

661 2-3 7/7/2020 10:31 PM

662 2-3 7/7/2020 10:28 PM

663 3 7/7/2020 10:20 PM

664 2 7/7/2020 9:33 PM

665 1 7/7/2020 6:13 PM

666 2 to 4 7/7/2020 3:51 PM

667 0 7/7/2020 3:28 PM

668 2 7/7/2020 3:16 PM

669 2-4. DAILY 7/7/2020 2:59 PM

670 1 7/7/2020 12:55 PM

671 2 7/7/2020 11:45 AM

672 3 7/7/2020 9:15 AM

673 2-3 7/6/2020 9:47 PM

674 1-2 7/6/2020 9:46 PM

675 1 or 2 (a female who sometimes brings her fawn) 7/6/2020 9:06 PM

676 1 to 2 7/6/2020 8:17 PM

677 1 or 2 7/6/2020 7:10 PM

678 2 7/6/2020 6:13 PM

679 2 7/6/2020 6:10 PM

680 one 7/6/2020 5:49 PM

681 One or two or three 7/6/2020 5:47 PM

682 1-5 7/6/2020 5:13 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

95 / 222

683 3-5 7/6/2020 4:31 PM

684 1 7/6/2020 4:09 PM

685 My yard is fenced, so I don't have a deer problem. 7/6/2020 3:21 PM

686 2-3 7/6/2020 2:51 PM

687 2-3 7/6/2020 2:11 PM

688 1-3 7/6/2020 2:00 PM

689 2 7/6/2020 12:31 PM

690 1 - 2 7/6/2020 12:00 PM

691 3 7/6/2020 11:55 AM

692 2-3 7/6/2020 11:27 AM

693 1 7/6/2020 11:15 AM

694 2 7/6/2020 10:44 AM

695 1 7/6/2020 10:40 AM

696 2 7/6/2020 10:25 AM

697 1-2 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

698 1 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

699 2 or 3 7/6/2020 10:00 AM

700 2-3 7/6/2020 9:31 AM

701 2-3 7/6/2020 8:54 AM

702 1-4 7/6/2020 7:47 AM

703 2 7/6/2020 7:46 AM

704 1 7/5/2020 10:22 PM

705 We have had 5 deer at once in our backyard 7/5/2020 5:19 PM

706 1 7/5/2020 3:43 PM

707 2-5 7/5/2020 2:30 PM

708 1-2 7/5/2020 12:35 PM

709 3X DAILY 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

710 1-3 7/5/2020 11:18 AM

711 1-2 7/5/2020 10:09 AM

712 1-2 7/5/2020 9:52 AM

713 1-2 7/5/2020 9:47 AM

714 1-2 7/5/2020 9:37 AM

715 1 7/5/2020 8:05 AM

716 Between 1-3 7/5/2020 7:58 AM

717 2-3 7/5/2020 7:47 AM

718 2 7/5/2020 7:35 AM

719 2 7/5/2020 7:18 AM

720 1 7/5/2020 12:26 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

96 / 222

721 2 7/4/2020 9:53 PM

722 two 7/4/2020 8:13 PM

723 1-2 7/4/2020 6:15 PM

724 1-2 7/4/2020 5:03 PM

725 2-3 7/4/2020 4:20 PM

726 2-3 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

727 3 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

728 0 7/4/2020 1:44 PM

729 1-3 7/4/2020 1:33 PM

730 3 7/4/2020 12:17 PM

731 1-3 7/4/2020 11:43 AM

732 1 or 2 7/4/2020 11:42 AM

733 2 7/4/2020 10:58 AM

734 1-2 7/4/2020 9:56 AM

735 2-3 7/4/2020 9:37 AM

736 3 7/4/2020 9:03 AM

737 1 7/4/2020 12:47 AM

738 1 7/3/2020 10:40 PM

739 1 7/3/2020 9:55 PM

740 2 7/3/2020 8:45 PM

741 2 7/3/2020 7:51 PM

742 0 7/3/2020 5:43 PM

743 2-3 7/3/2020 10:01 AM

744 2 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

745 1 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

746 2 7/3/2020 8:54 AM

747 1 7/3/2020 8:40 AM

748 1 7/3/2020 8:06 AM

749 2-3 7/3/2020 7:24 AM

750 2 7/3/2020 2:28 AM

751 2 7/3/2020 1:46 AM

752 Varies, 1 or more 7/3/2020 12:25 AM

753 3-5 7/2/2020 11:16 PM

754 1 7/2/2020 10:48 PM

755 2-3 7/2/2020 10:15 PM

756 3 7/2/2020 10:01 PM

757 2-3 7/2/2020 9:45 PM

758 One 7/2/2020 9:18 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

97 / 222

759 2 7/2/2020 8:59 PM

760 2 7/2/2020 8:57 PM

761 1-3 7/2/2020 8:54 PM

762 1-2 7/2/2020 8:43 PM

763 Two or three 7/2/2020 8:37 PM

764 1-2 7/2/2020 7:45 PM

765 2 7/2/2020 7:29 PM

766 Usually in groups of 2 7/2/2020 6:44 PM

767 2-3 7/2/2020 6:29 PM

768 1 or 2 7/2/2020 6:27 PM

769 2 7/2/2020 6:23 PM

770 1-3: 7/2/2020 6:05 PM

771 1-2 7/2/2020 5:54 PM

772 2 7/2/2020 5:46 PM

773 3-5 7/2/2020 5:35 PM

774 2-3 7/2/2020 5:21 PM

775 1-4 7/2/2020 5:11 PM

776 2 7/2/2020 4:50 PM

777 4 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

778 Usually one 7/2/2020 4:25 PM

779 2 7/2/2020 4:19 PM

780 1-3 7/2/2020 4:17 PM

781 2 7/2/2020 4:16 PM

782 2-4 7/2/2020 4:10 PM

783 1-3 7/2/2020 4:00 PM

784 3-5 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

785 Three 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

786 two 7/2/2020 3:22 PM

787 2 7/2/2020 3:21 PM

788 3-4 7/2/2020 3:07 PM

789 3 7/2/2020 2:49 PM

790 N/A 7/2/2020 2:40 PM

791 3 7/2/2020 2:34 PM

792 2-4 7/2/2020 2:21 PM

793 2 7/2/2020 2:20 PM

794 Mom babies. Sometimes 2-4 7/2/2020 2:19 PM

795 1-3 7/2/2020 2:10 PM

796 1 7/2/2020 1:56 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

98 / 222

797 1-3 7/2/2020 1:36 PM

798 1 to 5 7/2/2020 1:12 PM

799 6-8 7/2/2020 1:12 PM

800 Two 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

801 NA 7/2/2020 1:00 PM

802 2-3 7/2/2020 12:53 PM

803 2 7/2/2020 12:48 PM

804 1 7/2/2020 12:47 PM

805 Usually one. 7/2/2020 12:46 PM

806 2-3 7/2/2020 12:40 PM

807 one 7/2/2020 12:26 PM

808 1-2 7/2/2020 12:20 PM

809 2 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

810 2 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

811 one 7/2/2020 12:05 PM

812 Last few years it was a group of 4, this year usually only 1 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

813 2 or3 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

814 0 7/2/2020 11:50 AM

815 2 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

816 2 7/2/2020 11:44 AM

817 at least 1-2 per day, a doe delivered 2 fawns down the block so daily sightings 7/2/2020 11:37 AM

818 2 7/2/2020 11:33 AM

819 More than 1 daily. 7/2/2020 11:30 AM

820 1 7/2/2020 11:25 AM

821 3 7/2/2020 11:23 AM

822 N/A 7/2/2020 11:18 AM

823 Anywhere between 2 and 8 7/2/2020 11:14 AM

824 2 7/2/2020 11:12 AM

825 Up to four to five at a time; usually two at a time. 7/2/2020 10:58 AM

826 1-2 7/2/2020 10:54 AM

827 3-4 7/2/2020 10:54 AM

828 2 7/2/2020 10:53 AM

829 1-2 7/2/2020 10:52 AM

830 2 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

831 2 to 3 and they eat all my flowers!!! 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

832 2 7/2/2020 10:48 AM

833 2-3 7/2/2020 10:45 AM

834 1-3 7/2/2020 10:44 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

99 / 222

835 1 7/2/2020 10:41 AM

836 3 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

837 1-2 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

838 Two 7/2/2020 10:35 AM

839 1 7/2/2020 10:31 AM

840 1 7/2/2020 10:28 AM

841 2 7/2/2020 10:22 AM

842 1 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

843 Once or twice a day and sometimes they sleep here 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

844 1 - 2 7/2/2020 10:19 AM

845 2 7/2/2020 10:18 AM

846 3 7/2/2020 10:17 AM

847 1-2 7/2/2020 10:17 AM

848 4 7/2/2020 10:15 AM

849 1 7/2/2020 10:14 AM

850 1 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

851 2-3 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

852 1 7/2/2020 10:10 AM

853 1 7/2/2020 10:09 AM

854 few 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

855 3 or 4 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

856 At least one a day, many times two and frequently more 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

857 one or two 7/2/2020 10:04 AM

858 2 or 3 7/2/2020 10:03 AM

859 2 7/2/2020 10:02 AM

860 2 or more 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

861 2 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

862 1-5 7/2/2020 9:54 AM

863 2 7/2/2020 9:53 AM

864 1 7/2/2020 9:51 AM

865 1 or 2 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

866 2 or 3 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

867 1 7/2/2020 9:48 AM

868 1 to 3 7/2/2020 9:46 AM

869 1-4 every day 7/2/2020 9:45 AM

870 1 7/2/2020 9:43 AM

871 3 7/2/2020 9:42 AM

872 2-3 7/2/2020 9:40 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

100 / 222

873 2 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

874 1 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

875 2-4 7/2/2020 9:39 AM

876 2 7/2/2020 9:39 AM

877 1-3 7/2/2020 9:38 AM

878 3 7/2/2020 9:37 AM

879 2 or 3 7/2/2020 9:36 AM

880 One 7/2/2020 9:36 AM

881 1-2 7/2/2020 9:34 AM

882 2 7/2/2020 9:34 AM

883 1 to 8 but most commonly 1 to 2 dear 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

884 1-3 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

885 1 or 2 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

886 2 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

887 3 7/2/2020 9:29 AM

888 2 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

889 Two 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

890 1 7/2/2020 9:27 AM

891 2 7/2/2020 9:26 AM

892 1 or 2 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

893 One or two 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

894 2 7/2/2020 9:22 AM

895 2-3 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

896 2 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

897 0 7/2/2020 9:21 AM

898 1-4 7/2/2020 9:20 AM

899 2 7/2/2020 9:18 AM

900 3 7/2/2020 9:16 AM

901 1 7/2/2020 9:15 AM

902 1 7/2/2020 9:15 AM

903 0 7/2/2020 9:14 AM

904 1 7/2/2020 8:59 AM

905 2-3 7/2/2020 8:49 AM

906 1-2 7/2/2020 8:34 AM

907 2 7/2/2020 8:23 AM

908 2-3 7/2/2020 8:13 AM

909 one or more most days 7/2/2020 8:05 AM

910 1 7/2/2020 7:59 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

101 / 222

911 0 7/2/2020 7:56 AM

912 0 7/2/2020 7:38 AM

913 1-2 7/2/2020 7:01 AM

914 1-2 7/2/2020 6:51 AM

915 2-3 7/2/2020 6:39 AM

916 2 7/2/2020 6:35 AM

917 2-3 7/2/2020 3:48 AM

918 1-2 7/1/2020 11:27 PM

919 1 7/1/2020 11:07 PM

920 2 7/1/2020 10:50 PM

921 1 7/1/2020 10:30 PM

922 0 7/1/2020 10:25 PM

923 2 7/1/2020 10:20 PM

924 1-2 7/1/2020 10:18 PM

925 1 7/1/2020 10:07 PM

926 3 7/1/2020 9:52 PM

927 2 7/1/2020 9:51 PM

928 1-2 7/1/2020 9:50 PM

929 1 7/1/2020 9:36 PM

930 2 7/1/2020 9:11 PM

931 2 7/1/2020 9:10 PM

932 1 7/1/2020 8:46 PM

933 1-2 7/1/2020 8:21 PM

934 2 7/1/2020 7:31 PM

935 2 7/1/2020 7:25 PM

936 1 or 2 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

937 2 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

938 6-7 7/1/2020 6:49 PM

939 1 7/1/2020 6:47 PM

940 1-2 7/1/2020 6:42 PM

941 0 7/1/2020 6:18 PM

942 I 7/1/2020 6:05 PM

943 2-3 7/1/2020 5:05 PM

944 2 7/1/2020 4:49 PM

945 1 7/1/2020 4:46 PM

946 2 7/1/2020 4:45 PM

947 One 7/1/2020 4:36 PM

948 1 7/1/2020 4:30 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

102 / 222

949 2-3 7/1/2020 4:00 PM

950 2-3 7/1/2020 3:43 PM

951 2 7/1/2020 3:37 PM

952 1 7/1/2020 3:36 PM

953 1 7/1/2020 3:30 PM

954 3 7/1/2020 3:22 PM

955 2 7/1/2020 3:17 PM

956 1 7/1/2020 3:09 PM

957 0 7/1/2020 3:03 PM

958 2 7/1/2020 2:55 PM

959 3 7/1/2020 2:46 PM

960 1 7/1/2020 2:45 PM

961 1-2 7/1/2020 2:39 PM

962 4 7/1/2020 2:36 PM

963 2 7/1/2020 2:28 PM

964 1-3 7/1/2020 2:24 PM

965 2 7/1/2020 2:16 PM

966 1.5 7/1/2020 2:15 PM

967 3 7/1/2020 2:14 PM

968 2-3 7/1/2020 2:13 PM

969 one or two - never saw more at one time 7/1/2020 1:58 PM

970 1 7/1/2020 1:50 PM

971 1 7/1/2020 1:49 PM

972 generally 2 at a time 7/1/2020 1:39 PM

973 2-4 7/1/2020 1:38 PM

974 3 7/1/2020 1:35 PM

975 1 buck 7/1/2020 1:25 PM

976 2 7/1/2020 1:25 PM

977 1 7/1/2020 1:22 PM

978 2 7/1/2020 1:18 PM

979 Typically 2 deer on a daily basis as well as the adjacent yards. 7/1/2020 12:59 PM

980 1 7/1/2020 12:55 PM

981 4-5 7/1/2020 12:50 PM

982 2-5 7/1/2020 12:49 PM

983 2 7/1/2020 12:25 PM

984 1.5 7/1/2020 11:39 AM

985 Two 7/1/2020 11:34 AM

986 2-5 deer, 2-5 times per day 7/1/2020 11:29 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

103 / 222

987 2 7/1/2020 11:19 AM

988 3 7/1/2020 11:16 AM

989 2 7/1/2020 11:15 AM

990 2-3 7/1/2020 11:12 AM

991 3 7/1/2020 11:10 AM

992 2 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

993 1 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

994 2 7/1/2020 9:32 AM

995 2 7/1/2020 9:18 AM

996 2 7/1/2020 9:12 AM

997 2 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

998 1-4 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

999 1-3 7/1/2020 9:05 AM

1000 1-2 7/1/2020 9:01 AM

1001 Two 7/1/2020 8:57 AM

1002 2-3 7/1/2020 8:38 AM

1003 1 7/1/2020 8:36 AM

1004 1-2 7/1/2020 8:33 AM

1005 1.5 7/1/2020 8:19 AM

1006 3 7/1/2020 7:59 AM

1007 1 7/1/2020 7:54 AM

1008 1 7/1/2020 7:50 AM

1009 2 7/1/2020 7:45 AM

1010 1 7/1/2020 7:45 AM

1011 2 7/1/2020 7:43 AM

1012 3 7/1/2020 7:31 AM

1013 1 7/1/2020 7:16 AM

1014 2-3 7/1/2020 7:15 AM

1015 2 7/1/2020 6:58 AM

1016 3 7/1/2020 6:29 AM

1017 1-2 7/1/2020 6:23 AM

1018 1-5 deer in the summer almost everyday 7/1/2020 5:55 AM

1019 2 7/1/2020 5:37 AM

1020 2 7/1/2020 2:59 AM

1021 1 7/1/2020 1:44 AM

1022 0 6/30/2020 11:59 PM

1023 2 6/30/2020 11:24 PM

1024 3 6/30/2020 11:13 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

104 / 222

1025 2 6/30/2020 11:11 PM

1026 1 6/30/2020 11:07 PM

1027 1-2 6/30/2020 11:04 PM

1028 3 6/30/2020 10:59 PM

1029 1 to 3 6/30/2020 10:56 PM

1030 2 6/30/2020 10:42 PM

1031 1 6/30/2020 10:41 PM

1032 1 to 2 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1033 2-5, daily, year round 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1034 1 6/30/2020 10:29 PM

1035 3 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1036 1 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1037 1.5 6/30/2020 10:17 PM

1038 2-4 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1039 3 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1040 2 6/30/2020 9:57 PM

1041 1 6/30/2020 9:51 PM

1042 1 6/30/2020 9:46 PM

1043 1 or 2 6/30/2020 9:45 PM

1044 3 6/30/2020 9:44 PM

1045 2 6/30/2020 9:43 PM

1046 2 6/30/2020 9:41 PM

1047 3 6/30/2020 9:41 PM

1048 2 ( usually on the railroad tracks behind our property) 6/30/2020 9:29 PM

1049 2 6/30/2020 9:27 PM

1050 One 6/30/2020 9:22 PM

1051 1-2 6/30/2020 9:20 PM

1052 2 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

1053 2-4 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

1054 2 6/30/2020 8:17 PM

1055 1-2 6/30/2020 8:14 PM

1056 1-2 6/30/2020 7:59 PM

1057 1 or 2 6/30/2020 7:58 PM

1058 2 6/30/2020 7:42 PM

1059 3 6/30/2020 7:39 PM

1060 Usually 3. 12 months a year. They eat my plants. 6/30/2020 7:20 PM

1061 1 6/30/2020 7:19 PM

1062 1-2 6/30/2020 7:06 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

105 / 222

1063 2-4 6/30/2020 7:02 PM

1064 two 6/30/2020 6:44 PM

1065 1 6/30/2020 6:42 PM

1066 1-3 6/30/2020 6:12 PM

1067 2 6/30/2020 6:09 PM

1068 2 6/30/2020 5:48 PM

1069 1-3 6/30/2020 5:36 PM

1070 2 6/30/2020 5:22 PM

1071 1-2 6/30/2020 5:20 PM

1072 3 6/30/2020 5:11 PM

1073 One or two 6/30/2020 5:05 PM

1074 two to four 6/30/2020 5:00 PM

1075 2 to 3 6/30/2020 4:52 PM

1076 3 6/30/2020 4:44 PM

1077 1 6/30/2020 4:31 PM

1078 1-2 6/30/2020 4:12 PM

1079 2 6/30/2020 3:42 PM

1080 2 6/30/2020 3:15 PM

1081 2. We think they are brothers! 6/30/2020 3:01 PM

1082 3 6/30/2020 2:58 PM

1083 1 6/30/2020 2:54 PM

1084 one 6/30/2020 2:53 PM

1085 Two 6/30/2020 2:41 PM

1086 2-3 6/30/2020 2:27 PM

1087 2 6/30/2020 2:25 PM

1088 4 6/30/2020 2:23 PM

1089 1-3 6/30/2020 1:57 PM

1090 1 6/30/2020 1:54 PM

1091 1 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

1092 1 6/30/2020 1:46 PM

1093 2 6/30/2020 1:40 PM

1094 4-6 6/30/2020 1:36 PM

1095 2-3 6/30/2020 1:34 PM

1096 1 6/30/2020 1:30 PM

1097 None 6/30/2020 1:30 PM

1098 3 6/30/2020 1:29 PM

1099 2 6/30/2020 1:21 PM

1100 1 6/30/2020 1:14 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

106 / 222

1101 2 6/30/2020 1:07 PM

1102 1 6/30/2020 1:06 PM

1103 2 6/30/2020 1:05 PM

1104 1-2 6/30/2020 1:04 PM

1105 1.5 6/30/2020 12:51 PM

1106 2 6/30/2020 12:45 PM

1107 1-2 6/30/2020 12:44 PM

1108 2 to 3 6/30/2020 12:41 PM

1109 1 6/30/2020 12:40 PM

1110 0 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1111 2 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1112 4 6/30/2020 12:35 PM

1113 1-3 6/30/2020 12:34 PM

1114 1 6/30/2020 12:28 PM

1115 1-4 6/30/2020 12:25 PM

1116 3 6/30/2020 12:24 PM

1117 1-3 6/30/2020 12:20 PM

1118 2 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1119 2 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1120 1-2 6/30/2020 12:15 PM

1121 2 6/30/2020 12:04 PM

1122 3 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1123 1 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1124 1-2 6/30/2020 12:01 PM

1125 2-3 deer 6/30/2020 11:45 AM

1126 one-two 6/30/2020 11:41 AM

1127 2-3 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

1128 2 6/30/2020 11:31 AM

1129 2 6/30/2020 11:29 AM

1130 2 6/30/2020 11:26 AM

1131 1 6/30/2020 11:26 AM

1132 2 or 3 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1133 1-2 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1134 2 6/30/2020 11:17 AM

1135 1-2 6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1136 2 6/30/2020 11:14 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

107 / 222

30.08% 456

34.04% 516

16.09% 244

11.28% 171

7.12% 108

1.39% 21

Q5 In the past 12 months, have you seen deer within River Forest outside
of your property?
Answered: 1,516 Skipped: 6

TOTAL 1,516

Frequently
(once a week...

Frequently
(once a week...

Occasionally
(once a mont...

Occasionally
(once a mont...

Rarely (only a
couple times...

Never

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Frequently (once a week or more), seasonally

Frequently (once a week or more), all year long

Occasionally (once a month or more), seasonally

Occasionally (once a month or more), all year long

Rarely (only a couple times a year)

Never



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

108 / 222

# PLEASE PROVIDE SOME DETAIL REGARDING WHERE IN RIVER FOREST YOU'VE
SEEN THE DEER, I.E. STREET INTERSECTION OR PARK:

DATE

1 they come out when it flood 9/1/2020 7:57 AM

2 Dominican University - all over 9/1/2020 12:30 AM

3 Mostly west of us 8/31/2020 11:08 PM

4 Thatcher & Oak 8/31/2020 10:56 PM

5 Thatcher and Division 8/31/2020 10:52 PM

6 Constitution Park, along Greenfield from Lathrop to Thatcher 8/31/2020 10:45 PM

7 Constitution Park, Lathrop and Ashland Avenues, Greenfield 8/31/2020 10:38 PM

8 other people’s yard, especially close to the forest preserve, and in the forest preserve itself 8/31/2020 10:32 PM

9 By the Forest 8/31/2020 10:16 PM

10 On the rail road track that connect to the forest preserve or in the forest preserve land abutting
Dominican University

8/31/2020 10:05 PM

11 Park ave keystone near forest obvious 8/31/2020 9:24 PM

12 1000 and 1100 Keystone front yards; Keystone triangle 8/31/2020 9:05 PM

13 Oak and Harlem 8/31/2020 8:25 PM

14 Yards, parks, sidewalks 8/31/2020 8:07 PM

15 on thatcher by dominican, by the tracks on keystone 8/31/2020 6:57 PM

16 Dominican campus at Division and Thatcher 8/31/2020 6:37 PM

17 Along Thatcher and Lathrop Avenues 8/31/2020 6:25 PM

18 Forest preserve 8/31/2020 5:02 PM

19 Near Dominican and along Forest, Park, Greenfield and Keystone 8/31/2020 4:42 PM

20 700 Block of Monroe, Prairie area next to Park District HQ, Division and Franklin 8/31/2020 3:38 PM

21 Greenfield & Thatcher; Greenfield & Forest 8/31/2020 3:13 PM

22 I have seen deer on the 700 block of Clinton and we have seen deer frequently in Cummings
Square at Lake/Harlem

8/31/2020 11:06 AM

23 Keystone park 8/31/2020 10:35 AM

24 Everywhere 8/31/2020 10:25 AM

25 Typically on Iowa and, of course, in the woods. 8/31/2020 10:07 AM

26 1st pres church lawn. Near corner of quick and Bonnie brae 8/31/2020 8:58 AM

27 Near the Forest Preserve 8/31/2020 8:49 AM

28 William St & Iowa 8/31/2020 8:13 AM

29 500-1500 blocks of Keystone and Thatcher 8/31/2020 7:25 AM

30 Near trail side or along Thatcher. Also in front yards, especially when Thatcher woods is
flooded.

8/31/2020 6:44 AM

31 Chicago and Thatcher, Edgewood and Oak 8/31/2020 1:41 AM

32 Thatcher woods near Greenfield 8/31/2020 1:20 AM

33 At night as far North as Bonnie Brae once. Usually during the day mostly by Thatcher. 8/30/2020 11:19 PM

34 Along Thatcher, homes at least the blocks in 8/30/2020 10:27 PM

35 On thatcher between lake and Chicago 8/30/2020 10:15 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

109 / 222

36 Thatcher north of division. Thatcher at Chicago 8/30/2020 9:54 PM

37 Thatcher woods. Sometimes in yards 8/30/2020 9:39 PM

38 backyards, Thatcher woods, park, side of road 8/30/2020 9:20 PM

39 Various yards, more frequently towards the west of River Forest. 8/30/2020 9:17 PM

40 On Park Avenue to the Forest Preserve 8/30/2020 9:09 PM

41 backyard; William Street near Chicago ave 8/30/2020 9:06 PM

42 Between lathrop and Thatcher, north of Chicago Ave 8/30/2020 8:58 PM

43 I walk mornings so on Keystone, Park, by train tracks and also at dusk around the village
periodically.

8/30/2020 7:43 PM

44 Near Bonnie Brae and Iowa 8/30/2020 7:37 PM

45 Chicago to Division, Forest Preserves to Dominican University 8/30/2020 7:29 PM

46 Thatcher Woods 8/30/2020 7:19 PM

47 On keystone 800,900,1000,1100 8/30/2020 7:08 PM

48 Triangle park, Washington commons, north and central river forest 8/30/2020 7:07 PM

49 Lathrop Ave 8/30/2020 7:03 PM

50 street front lawns 8/30/2020 7:01 PM

51 Mostly near the woods 8/30/2020 6:43 PM

52 Peoples lawn 8/30/2020 6:39 PM

53 In public areas where there are lots of plants 8/30/2020 6:33 PM

54 On thatcher coming out of the forest preserve 8/30/2020 6:32 PM

55 Around Forest preserves 8/30/2020 6:14 PM

56 Thatcher Ave-Chicago Ave-North Ave 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

57 Clinton and Chicago Up and down Clinton. 8/30/2020 5:50 PM

58 Near Thatcher Woods 8/30/2020 5:46 PM

59 Division St. 8/30/2020 5:40 PM

60 While driving on Thatcher and sometimes around Augusta 8/30/2020 5:11 PM

61 All over the the village. Closer to Thatcher woods 8/30/2020 4:53 PM

62 our yard; neighbors' yards; on Linden 8/30/2020 1:33 PM

63 near or in forest preserve 8/30/2020 11:52 AM

64 Lathrop 500 block, Quick, thatcher, Park, Ashland 8/30/2020 11:29 AM

65 They end up in my back yard. And when we pull into the drive way. The get spooked. They are
tough MFs and run through my wooden fence and make a gaping hole. It has happened twice
in 2020. They should be playing for the bears.

8/30/2020 9:52 AM

66 We have seen them all over the area 8/29/2020 3:56 PM

67 Forest and Keystone Ave 8/29/2020 3:51 PM

68 Lake and Lathrop, Forest and Thomas, Forest and RR, Lake and Ashland 8/29/2020 3:47 PM

69 street and adjoining properties 8/29/2020 3:20 PM

70 my property and my neighbors to the south and west 8/29/2020 3:15 PM

71 Thatcher and Chicago 8/29/2020 3:12 PM

72 Division near Thatcher 8/29/2020 3:08 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

110 / 222

73 Keystone and Forest Avenues 8/29/2020 2:55 PM

74 on parkways and streets all over town 8/29/2020 2:29 PM

75 Oak Ave 8/29/2020 12:22 PM

76 Home yard, neighbors yards, forest preserve. 8/29/2020 12:10 PM

77 homes in vicinity of Quick and Monroe 8/29/2020 11:50 AM

78 Along Thatcher between Chicago and North Ave 8/29/2020 11:44 AM

79 Lake and harlem park, 700 block of clinton 8/29/2020 11:28 AM

80 Back yards, front yards, crossing streets 8/29/2020 11:27 AM

81 streets, yards 8/28/2020 4:55 PM

82 Jackson Ave, neighbor's home 8/28/2020 8:13 AM

83 Oak and William 8/27/2020 7:57 PM

84 Along Thatcher Woods regularly Park Greenfield 8/27/2020 6:47 PM

85 On my lawn. On neighbors lawn. In gardens. 8/27/2020 2:59 PM

86 Lawns, Thatcher Woods 8/27/2020 1:21 PM

87 Near Thatcher Ave 8/27/2020 11:58 AM

88 along greenfield, park and thatcher to name a few 8/27/2020 7:05 AM

89 Thatcher avenue, division south to lake 8/27/2020 5:05 AM

90 Many on my block 8/26/2020 10:03 PM

91 All along Park, Forest and Keystone. Have seen them on multiple streets and blocks west of
Lathrop

8/26/2020 8:20 PM

92 Streets and in my garden 8/26/2020 5:32 PM

93 800, 900 and 1000 block of Keystone 8/26/2020 5:10 PM

94 Neighbors' property 8/26/2020 5:07 PM

95 front yards.....they travel down the Soo Line RR tracks 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

96 Forest Preserve 8/26/2020 3:04 PM

97 Outside our property, see them in the Forest preserve areas 8/26/2020 2:44 PM

98 Along Park Ave south of us 8/26/2020 2:10 PM

99 Thatcher between Greenfield and Augusta 8/26/2020 12:11 PM

100 In my front and back yard and my adjacent neighbors front yards 8/26/2020 11:20 AM

101 Yards and forest presetve 8/26/2020 11:05 AM

102 On neighbors property, in the street and in parks 8/26/2020 10:46 AM

103 Thatcher ave 8/26/2020 10:44 AM

104 On monore ave 8/26/2020 9:54 AM

105 Near Thatcher Woods, yards on Park, also near Concordia/Dominican 8/26/2020 9:50 AM

106 Along Thatcher and 3-4 blocks east of Thatcher the entire length of River Forest 8/26/2020 9:32 AM

107 Park 8/26/2020 9:09 AM

108 Quick/Monroe 8/26/2020 9:08 AM

109 Keystone, Forest, Park, Thatcher Woods 8/26/2020 6:39 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

111 / 222

110 Every street west of Park 8/26/2020 5:45 AM

111 Thatcher Woods Keystone & Oak. Iowa & Monroe Thatcher and Washington 8/26/2020 4:45 AM

112 Near Roosevelt, near Washington park, in the forest preserve 8/25/2020 9:45 PM

113 forest preserve 8/25/2020 8:26 PM

114 500 block of Park, Thatcher, Clinton and Oak, Keystone and Greenfield 8/25/2020 8:26 PM

115 Thatcher, keystone, Forest 8/25/2020 7:22 PM

116 On Keystone, south of Washington in a front yard; along the tracks that run north-south
between Park and Forest.

8/25/2020 7:10 PM

117 Deer sightings have usually been in the northwest part of the village, north of Chicago Ave and
Ashland Ave and west. Also by the Forest Preserves in all parts of town.

8/25/2020 5:43 PM

118 Up and down Park Avenue, Chicago to Lake 8/25/2020 3:22 PM

119 Many various village streets 8/25/2020 3:20 PM

120 frequently on walks with my dog I see them on Lake, Edgwood, Oak and Keystone, Keystone,
I saw one in the middle of Lake Street this year. Tons of time seeing them on Gale and Vine.

8/25/2020 11:03 AM

121 yards 8/25/2020 9:14 AM

122 many days on my walks, between forest and lathrop and lake and division 8/24/2020 9:52 PM

123 On Thatcher near Chicago Ave. 8/24/2020 9:40 PM

124 In front yards mostly. 8/24/2020 5:29 PM

125 While running early in the morning. Definitely more the closer I am to Thatcher Woods 8/24/2020 4:16 PM

126 in the Forest Preserve 8/24/2020 12:38 PM

127 By the forests 8/24/2020 11:39 AM

128 On a lawn on Bonnie Brae, by the tennis club, in the park at Harlem/Lake. 8/24/2020 8:14 AM

129 I leave near the forest preserve, so I see them frequently in front yards, and on thatcher
avenue.

8/23/2020 9:45 PM

130 Early in the morning when I run near the forest peserve 8/23/2020 9:25 PM

131 In the forest 8/23/2020 9:11 PM

132 Forest/Chicago; Park/Chicago 8/23/2020 5:03 PM

133 Streets closer to thatcher. Once on Lathrop by Roosevelt school 8/23/2020 3:16 PM

134 Willard 8/23/2020 1:47 PM

135 by willard 8/23/2020 1:39 PM

136 Everywhere 8/23/2020 1:29 PM

137 Along 600 block of William Street, where we live 8/22/2020 9:33 PM

138 On William Street, several streets west of here 8/22/2020 7:40 PM

139 Along thatcher 8/22/2020 6:25 PM

140 Keystone and Lake, on Thatcher Ave near the forest, Park and Division, Washington and
Thatcher

8/21/2020 10:39 AM

141 Often when hiking in Thatcher woods of course, but also when walking in residential areas too. 8/21/2020 12:07 AM

142 Iowa st, Bonnie Brae, Clinton, William . On parkways and in yards. Also entering the prairie
area at Bonnie Brae and Quick.

8/20/2020 11:21 PM

143 grazing in the forest preserve 8/19/2020 5:41 PM

144 Mostly on Keystone/Park and surrounding streets 8/19/2020 10:44 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

112 / 222

145 usually alleyways when I'm driving around town 8/18/2020 12:56 PM

146 Park Avenue 8/18/2020 11:40 AM

147 in the middle of the streets park ave and oak street and many other streets 8/18/2020 11:18 AM

148 Forest Preserve and adjacent Neighborhood. 8/17/2020 9:32 PM

149 Near Oak Ave and Keystone Ave 8/17/2020 2:43 PM

150 Oak and Franklin 8/17/2020 1:56 PM

151 Near River Forest community center 8/16/2020 4:05 PM

152 often along the train tracks but all over 8/16/2020 3:34 PM

153 Keystone, Park and Oak Streets 8/16/2020 12:37 PM

154 Thatcher and Greenfield, and west of there, toward Lathrop 8/16/2020 10:34 AM

155 I have seen the deer when driving in the vicinity of Thatcher Woods. 8/16/2020 7:53 AM

156 crossing streets and other people's property as well as the forest preserve 8/15/2020 2:49 PM

157 from Thatcher east to William 8/15/2020 11:06 AM

158 forest preserve and thatcher street 8/13/2020 3:49 PM

159 i walk everyday. I generally see deer on Thathcer close to the forest preserve 8/13/2020 3:43 PM

160 Oak Street, Forest and Park 8/13/2020 2:55 PM

161 They seem to be enjoying a strolln nibbling a bush or two and moving on. 8/13/2020 3:32 AM

162 In the forest 8/12/2020 6:02 PM

163 along Edgewood Place and by the Nature Museum and along Thatcher Ave 8/12/2020 1:50 PM

164 Thatcher Woods, North of Chicago Avenue on Keystone 8/11/2020 9:29 PM

165 yards, streets 8/10/2020 7:39 PM

166 Thatcher across from woods, near Division 8/10/2020 4:57 PM

167 Along Oak at and on the train tracks parallel to forest 8/10/2020 8:18 AM

168 Just everywhere around the village. Parks and Lawns, mostly. 8/9/2020 6:37 PM

169 Dominican, streets, Thatcher Woods, Etc 8/9/2020 3:36 PM

170 the area in front of theOak Park Tennis Center (wooded) 8/9/2020 3:30 PM

171 on the Soo Line tracks and in yards 8/9/2020 3:20 PM

172 Franklin Ave, Alley between Franklin & Park, Parkway of Keystone, Thatcher, 8/9/2020 3:09 PM

173 From Thatcher to Bonnie Brae, usually between Chicago and Division. 8/9/2020 1:18 PM

174 Streets, front and back yards, as far east as Bonnie Brae. 8/9/2020 1:14 PM

175 There have been deer in our neighbors' yards and I've seen them along Thatcher, mostly in the
woods but sometimes across the street

8/9/2020 12:02 PM

176 600 block Park Ave but really every time i walk all over RF 8/9/2020 6:03 AM

177 In south Oak Park on Gale, on Quick near Jackson eating flowers, and crossing the street
from our house on Jackson to go east.

8/8/2020 11:42 PM

178 Greenfield and Thatcher; Neighbors' yards 8/8/2020 2:30 PM

179 Our back yard, neighbor's backyards 8/8/2020 11:46 AM

180 along railroad embankment behind our house 8/8/2020 11:07 AM

181 within 3 blocks of Thatcher Road 8/8/2020 7:33 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

113 / 222

182 All parts of the Village including east of Lathrop 8/8/2020 6:25 AM

183 Near railroad tracks 8/7/2020 11:46 PM

184 On the slope behind my house, running through my back yard, in my front yard. Also running
across Lake street during the middle of the day, in numerous people’s yards, running across
Thatcher Ave., running through Edgewood Place, a group of at least 6 or 7 on residents’ lawns
in the 600 block of Keystone, and several even closer to Harlem Ave. I’ve seen them in every
season of the year. They are a real problem. On one occasion they started running through my
back yard directly toward me. I had to run up on my back porch to get out of their way

8/7/2020 11:07 PM

185 Forest Preserve 8/7/2020 9:38 PM

186 The length of Edgwood and the Oak turn 8/7/2020 8:22 PM

187 Thatcher and Oak, Keystone and Oak 8/7/2020 7:51 PM

188 all along keystone, thatcher at hawthorne, thatcher at lake ..and chicago... 8/7/2020 5:35 PM

189 600 & 700 blocks Clinton Place & Monroe; Oak near Forest, William/Iowa 8/7/2020 5:04 PM

190 by domincan along thatcher. 8/7/2020 4:43 PM

191 Along Keystone, along west end of Oak, Street north of Lake and west of thatcher 8/7/2020 4:27 PM

192 chicago and thatcher 8/7/2020 4:07 PM

193 In the street, my yard 8/7/2020 3:54 PM

194 Thatcher ave 8/7/2020 3:51 PM

195 Near Trailside in that area once in awhile near Lake St 8/7/2020 3:06 PM

196 Most places West of Lathrop Avenue 8/7/2020 3:05 PM

197 Thatcher 8/7/2020 11:34 AM

198 Parks, front yards, on thatcher 8/7/2020 11:19 AM

199 Cummings square 8/7/2020 11:08 AM

200 By Thatcher and by Lake Street 8/6/2020 5:48 PM

201 Along Thatcher and along Lake Street 8/6/2020 5:37 PM

202 Thatcher / Forest Preserves 8/6/2020 2:26 PM

203 Thatcher Ave; Washington Blvd and Thatcher;Linden St between Thatcher and Forest; Gale
Ave 200 Block

8/6/2020 8:47 AM

204 Most are seen around Dominican University, along Thatcher, and occasionally Park Ave &
Greenfield, & Agusta & Franklin

8/5/2020 10:47 AM

205 Greenfield and Keystone, Greenfield and Forest, Domican 8/5/2020 8:39 AM

206 Chicago Ave and Monroe, Clinton and Quick 8/4/2020 8:44 PM

207 grazing in the forest preserve 8/4/2020 4:30 PM

208 I am an avid walker and I have seen deer not only along Thatcher Avenue but at the Priory
Soccer fields, the intersection at Bonnie Brae And Oak, Keystone Avenue. On one walk I
counted 9 deer along Thatcher Avenue.

8/4/2020 4:07 PM

209 In neighboring yards, near Dominican University (Park and Division thoroughfares), along
Thatcher Boulevard (between Chicago and North Avenues)

8/4/2020 2:30 PM

210 900, 1000, 1100 block of Keystone & 800, 900, 1000 Forest and entire NW quadrant of RF & 8/4/2020 12:58 PM

211 Thatcher 8/4/2020 11:50 AM

212 Mainly within the Thatcher Lathrop Divison Madison Rectangle including Washington Park. 8/4/2020 11:25 AM

213 Along keystone and thatcher 8/4/2020 11:20 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

114 / 222

214 Franklin Avenue south of my house 8/4/2020 11:11 AM

215 on lawns near the forest 8/4/2020 10:55 AM

216 Frequently on Oak St, along Forest Ave, as far as the Jewel 8/4/2020 10:45 AM

217 Streets and the forest 8/4/2020 10:27 AM

218 all along Thatcher; also Greenfield, Forest Ave, etc. 8/4/2020 8:35 AM

219 Park 8/3/2020 8:34 PM

220 thatcher woods mostly 8/3/2020 7:31 PM

221 open grassy spaces, in yards 8/3/2020 5:48 PM

222 Along Thatcher Ave, near Dominican University 8/3/2020 4:30 PM

223 Thatcher Ave, along railroad tracks running along Forest Ave into Maywood 8/3/2020 3:23 PM

224 Gale Ave near Madison and Keystone Ave 8/3/2020 1:59 PM

225 all along Thatcher, Keystone, Gale, Park and Oak RR tracks area 8/3/2020 1:28 PM

226 walking on Thatcher or nearby, walking in forest preserve 8/3/2020 12:16 PM

227 Up and down Forest, Keystone and other streets. From North to Lake. 8/2/2020 1:38 PM

228 Dominican field, thatcher 8/2/2020 9:11 AM

229 Thatcher forest 8/1/2020 11:32 PM

230 Park 8/1/2020 11:20 PM

231 Forest Ave between Chicago & Division Ave, railroad tracks, Thatcher Ave between Madison
& Division

8/1/2020 6:47 PM

232 My backyard giving birth to a fawn. 8/1/2020 3:49 PM

233 All along the westside of River Forest. 8/1/2020 2:21 PM

234 Small forest area near Division soccer field on Thatcher, Forest and Augusta by triangle and
train tracks, generally in the area west of Ashland north of Oak and South of Division

8/1/2020 10:23 AM

235 along thatcher ave and sometimes on Edgewood 8/1/2020 12:34 AM

236 yards, parkways 7/31/2020 3:57 PM

237 In order of frequency: On our block, on our neighbor's property (backyard), on our property
(front yard)

7/31/2020 2:48 PM

238 everywhere 7/31/2020 1:54 PM

239 On Greenfield, Keystone, Forest, Thatcher, Park, etc. and on Dominican Campus, 7/31/2020 1:43 PM

240 No specific location 7/31/2020 10:42 AM

241 in the area bounded by Bonnie Brae, Lake, Monroe and Augusta 7/31/2020 10:00 AM

242 Lake St, Thacher, Division, side streets 7/30/2020 7:58 PM

243 At or near Keystone, walking the dog. 7/30/2020 4:11 PM

244 Residential lawns 7/30/2020 3:34 PM

245 1100 and 1000 block of Keystone and Forest, Division St between Thatcher and Forest,
Thatcher between Division and Dominican U

7/30/2020 12:33 PM

246 Yards, walking on street, in Forest Preserve 7/30/2020 11:31 AM

247 All over River Forest, Thatcher Ave especially 7/30/2020 10:33 AM

248 Unit 3D 7/29/2020 9:50 AM

249 Bonnie Brae, Monroe, Thatcher, etc 7/29/2020 9:32 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

115 / 222

250 streets, yards 7/29/2020 5:29 AM

251 Iowa and Clinton Place, by Thatcher, on William 7/28/2020 6:17 PM

252 everywhere 7/28/2020 5:32 PM

253 Taking walks in the forest 7/28/2020 2:23 PM

254 In front of houses and in the Forest Preserve 7/28/2020 1:58 PM

255 All along Thatcher, near the library on Lathrop, in various backyards 7/28/2020 1:29 PM

256 On the sidewalk, on front lawns, on driveways. 7/28/2020 12:43 PM

257 Dominican campus and 3 blocks East of campus 7/28/2020 11:40 AM

258 I have seen deer walking down Franklin near Greenfield, also in the forest preserve near
Dominican University.

7/27/2020 8:31 PM

259 Forest preserve along Thacher near Madison 7/27/2020 8:23 PM

260 In RF neighborhoods, usually in the gardens of residents 7/27/2020 2:09 PM

261 yes to all 7/27/2020 12:15 PM

262 On Thatcher, Bonnie Brae and randomly elsewhere 7/27/2020 10:33 AM

263 I've seen a few deer, mostly on the road and in parks. They're really cute, so they don't cause
me trouble. I've only some more in my lawn, but they don't bother me too much either as they
love the grass.

7/27/2020 9:36 AM

264 All over 600 & 500 Franklin ave - at Lincoln school park and all over the neighborhood when I
walk

7/27/2020 8:46 AM

265 in the woods 7/27/2020 5:55 AM

266 On Monroe by the intersection with Berkshire. Also along Thatcher Ave frequently 7/26/2020 10:11 PM

267 Thatcher woods, parks, other yards 7/26/2020 9:54 PM

268 Thatcher woods 7/26/2020 9:12 PM

269 On keystone avenue, gale avenue and thatcher between Madison and north. 7/26/2020 11:00 AM

270 Quick and Thatcher 7/26/2020 10:37 AM

271 Along Thatcher, Keystone, and Forest Avenues where I walk in the early morning. 7/26/2020 8:38 AM

272 Keystone & Linden, Gale & Linden, Forest & Linden, Thatcher north of Lake 7/25/2020 6:56 PM

273 Street, sidewalk, neighbors' properties 7/25/2020 6:49 PM

274 Hawthorne, Thatcher, Dominican University grounds 7/25/2020 5:48 PM

275 I walk for an hour every day and can say with confidence that I have seen multiple deer
roaming and eating together at any & all of the intersections within boundaries stretching from
Lake Street to North avenue; Thatcher (and edgewood, et.al.) to Ashland. It is fair to say that I
have seen the most deer along the length of Forest avenue North of Lake Street to and
throughout Dominican’s campus. South of the railroad tracks, I have seen deer from Thatcher
to Keystone. I have not seen deer in the checkout line at the Jewel, but I won’t be surprised if I
do.

7/25/2020 4:22 PM

276 Gale & Linden 7/25/2020 1:17 PM

277 Mostly on Park Avenue between Chicago Ave. & Lake St. 7/25/2020 12:25 PM

278 forest preserve land on corner of bonnie brae and quick 7/25/2020 11:04 AM

279 Park and Oak, Lincoln 7/25/2020 9:06 AM

280 I’ve seen multiple deer in my front and back yard, on multiple streets in my neighborhood. All
times of day

7/25/2020 9:04 AM

281 Near the Forest Preserrve on Thatcher 7/25/2020 8:48 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

116 / 222

282 On Thatcher, between Chicago and North 7/25/2020 6:41 AM

283 WASHINGTON & KEYSTONE, KEYSTONE & LAKE, FOREST NORTH OF LAKE, PARK &
HAWTHORNE, ASHLAND & WASHINGTON (ALL OVER THE VILLAGE REALLY)

7/24/2020 11:24 PM

284 Centennial Park 7/24/2020 6:43 PM

285 Division and Park; Thatcher between Chicago and Division 7/24/2020 1:09 PM

286 my yard (I have wonderful photos) and the streets near the forest preserve office, also, when
winding my way from North and Thatcher.

7/24/2020 12:57 PM

287 other yards, street, park, everywhere 7/24/2020 11:13 AM

288 quick and bonnie brae 7/24/2020 9:27 AM

289 Everywhere! Streets, yards, parks... 7/24/2020 8:16 AM

290 Forest preserve 7/23/2020 8:44 PM

291 Along Thatcher Ave 7/23/2020 5:24 PM

292 Park Ave and Division Ave 7/23/2020 4:08 PM

293 Thatcher several times; Bonnie Brae; front steps to house entrance; 700 block Clinton walking
from front yard to neighboring back yard; running Park 800 block chased by a dog; Dominican
campus fronting Division St; Washington Park

7/23/2020 4:07 PM

294 Franklin Ave & Oak, Keystone & Division, Keystone & Greenfield 7/23/2020 3:34 PM

295 In forest preserve property parking area, west of Thatcher, north of Chicago 7/23/2020 3:27 PM

296 Thatcher and greenfield 7/23/2020 7:39 AM

297 various streets - south Park Ave, Thatcher, Monroe & Oak, Chicago & Keystone, railway track
@Washington, 300 bkl Franklin, and numerous other locations

7/22/2020 6:25 PM

298 Oak Ave + Forest, Oak Ave + Park 7/22/2020 6:14 PM

299 walking up and down Park Avenue and adjoining streets, any time of day. I walk daily within
the village and see them just about anywhere

7/22/2020 4:08 PM

300 300 blocks from forest to thatcher 7/22/2020 3:33 PM

301 Along Thatcher Avenue by Dominican playing fields. On Division Street Thatcher to Lathrop.
Frequently along Thatcher From North Avenue to Madison.

7/22/2020 2:28 PM

302 RR crossing at Keystone and Augusta - a favorite route from the Forest Preserve 7/22/2020 12:09 PM

303 Many places and as far east as Monroe. In yards, walking down the street all times of the day. 7/22/2020 11:44 AM

304 Ashland near Oak st; Franklin between Lake & Oak; near Concordia Univ. 7/22/2020 11:29 AM

305 Forest and Oak; Thatcher Road 7/22/2020 10:03 AM

306 Most recently, William and Greenfield, Bonnie Brae and Oak. Frequesntly on Thacther, as well
as several other streets not bordering the forest preserve.

7/22/2020 9:52 AM

307 Everywhere on Keystone and Thatcher 7/22/2020 9:23 AM

308 Streets, neighbor's yards, parks 7/22/2020 9:02 AM

309 I walk daily and have noticed the absence of deer since Feb. 7/22/2020 9:00 AM

310 walking along the sidewalk across the street 7/22/2020 8:52 AM

311 Thatcher/Washington/Keystone 7/21/2020 11:59 PM

312 Mostly in yards eating flowers 7/21/2020 10:51 PM

313 Crossing Keystone to eat the food that neighbor leaves for them 7/21/2020 9:29 PM

314 Keystone & Augusta; deer are here 24 hrs/day. There are as many as 10 at a time. 7/21/2020 8:27 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

117 / 222

315 People's yards 7/21/2020 8:08 PM

316 Ashland Ave 7/21/2020 6:40 PM

317 walking down the sidewalk, crossing the street from the forest preserve 7/21/2020 6:39 PM

318 Washington between 1st and Thatcher, all along Thatcher 7/21/2020 5:47 PM

319 Bonnie brae and lemoyne 7/21/2020 5:21 PM

320 in my front or side yard or across the street or at the Bonnie Brae/Quick wooded area east of
the tennis courts on Harlem

7/21/2020 5:15 PM

321 Thatcher several intersections from Madison to North, especially from Chicago to Dominican
campus, Vine from Thatcher to Forest, Forest from Washinton to Madison, coming through the
public works driveway into my front law and driveway.

7/21/2020 3:08 PM

322 oak and clinton pl. clinton pl and chicago. various streets in river forest 7/21/2020 2:55 PM

323 yards, neighborhood settings 7/21/2020 11:28 AM

324 First Presbyterian Church, neighborhood streets near me 7/21/2020 9:48 AM

325 Thatcher Ave (neighborhood side- in addition to the Forest) 7/20/2020 10:35 PM

326 Bonnie Brae and Augusta; Augusta and Park, William and Chicago, Thatcher-August to North 7/20/2020 10:19 PM

327 Across the street, in forest preserve, by Dominican 7/20/2020 10:12 PM

328 Parkway, streets, park across the street and walking the train tracks. 7/20/2020 7:49 PM

329 On thather 7/20/2020 5:15 PM

330 Thether 7/20/2020 5:12 PM

331 Usually in yards or along the railroad tracks 7/20/2020 4:21 PM

332 Washington Commons Park 7/20/2020 3:51 PM

333 Park Ave, Chicago Ave, Oak Street on 500-600 blocks 7/20/2020 3:09 PM

334 park on my street Bonnie Brae 7/20/2020 1:31 PM

335 Keystone Park, Oak and Forest, Chicago & Thatcher 7/20/2020 10:37 AM

336 We normally see deer early in the morning around 6am in our front and back yard (where they
dig up our yard and eat all our flowers and shrubs) and lying in the bushes that separate our
house from our neighbors. I also see the pair of deer (2 males usually) at the intersection of
Oak and Jackson and on the sidewalk around river forest.

7/20/2020 10:05 AM

337 Various peoples yards 7/20/2020 9:48 AM

338 on walks perimeter Oak to Division to Jackson to Oak to Keystone 7/20/2020 9:36 AM

339 On 500 block of William, a lot on Oak Street between William and Jackson 7/19/2020 6:27 PM

340 Quick/William. William/Oak 7/19/2020 6:06 PM

341 Around Forest Ave. near Division 7/19/2020 4:36 PM

342 Forest Preserve 7/19/2020 4:02 PM

343 in neighbors' front yards; in forest preserves 7/19/2020 3:46 PM

344 sidewalks, other yards, Dominican 7/19/2020 3:43 PM

345 Franklin and Oak; Park and Oak; Forest Preserves Chicago to Diviosion 7/19/2020 2:12 PM

346 Street/front lawn 7/19/2020 2:08 PM

347 Thatcher & Chicago, nature center & vicinity to the east 7/19/2020 1:34 PM

348 Thatcher east to Lathrop 7/19/2020 1:01 PM

349 Seen at random locations. 7/19/2020 12:47 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

118 / 222

350 Near thatcher 7/19/2020 11:20 AM

351 Lawns and Forest Preseve 7/19/2020 11:02 AM

352 In residential yards 7/19/2020 11:00 AM

353 ALL OVER AS FAR EAST AS BONNIE BRAE, NEARLY EVERYDAY ON
KEYSTONE/AUGUSTA

7/19/2020 10:18 AM

354 Cummings Square Park, Oak and Bonnie Brae, Quick and William, Oak and William 7/19/2020 10:16 AM

355 on the edge of the Forest Preserve alongside Thatcher Ave. Also at the intersection of Park
Ave. and Division. On Greenfield between Thatcher and Park. Occasionally in other parts of
RF.

7/19/2020 10:01 AM

356 Forest preserve and various areas close to that 7/19/2020 8:21 AM

357 on Gale avenue, Along Thatcher Avenue 7/18/2020 7:15 PM

358 Usually on Thatcher south of North Ave. 7/18/2020 5:44 PM

359 Washington Park/-Triangle, Traintracks (unused), streets&front yards close to the Forest
Preserve

7/18/2020 5:28 PM

360 Along thatcher and also in the wooded area at lake and Bonnie BRAE. 7/18/2020 3:22 PM

361 Iowa and Franklin 7/18/2020 2:50 PM

362 various front yards and back yards all over town 7/18/2020 1:16 PM

363 near Thatcher woods 7/18/2020 1:05 PM

364 Forest preserve office on lake and Harlem, all along oak, near Dominican 7/18/2020 12:50 PM

365 Crossing Lathrop Ave near the tennis club; on Thatcher Rd near the forest preserve 7/18/2020 12:43 PM

366 Thatcher Ave. 7/18/2020 11:35 AM

367 100 thru 300 blocks of Thatcher 7/18/2020 11:27 AM

368 Forest and Linden, keystone and Linden. 7/18/2020 9:57 AM

369 on Chicago Av. near first av. 7/18/2020 9:04 AM

370 Along Augusta and or Division, between Thatcher and as far east as Lathrop. 7/18/2020 8:36 AM

371 I see deer EVERYWHERE! I walk through town every day and see deer from Thatcher to
Harlem and North Avenue to Madison Street. Obviously, I always see deer on Thatcher and
Keystone, but recently I see them all over town at all times of the day.

7/17/2020 11:04 PM

372 Ashland and Iowa 7/17/2020 10:00 PM

373 Along Thatcher Ave and in yards one block east of Thatcher Ave, also on side street Iowa
near Thatcher

7/17/2020 7:41 PM

374 North And south Thatcher, Gale, Keystone. 7/17/2020 6:18 PM

375 In my backyard 7/17/2020 5:32 PM

376 AShland to Thatcher area north of Chicago 7/17/2020 4:02 PM

377 Along the first three blocks east of Thatcher, from Madison to Chicago Ave. Mainly on the
sidewalk or crossing the street, and munching on plantings in front yards of residences

7/17/2020 4:00 PM

378 Between Chicago and Division and Thatcher and Park 7/17/2020 3:28 PM

379 Residents yards, street and parks 7/17/2020 3:10 PM

380 Full length of Keystone, Forest & Park Aves. 7/17/2020 2:38 PM

381 tatcher ave 7/17/2020 2:23 PM

382 Between park and keystone north of chicago 7/17/2020 12:41 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

119 / 222

383 On the end of blocks eating some plants 7/17/2020 12:08 PM

384 thatcher woods 7/17/2020 12:02 PM

385 Neighbors' yards (front and back), sidewalk, Just off Harlem Avenue and Oak, Thatcher woods 7/17/2020 11:59 AM

386 My next door neighbor does not have a fence, and there are deer in her yard several times a
week, seasonally. Also, I see deer near Dominican University several times a week.

7/17/2020 11:56 AM

387 Our home is close to Cummings Square, the deer are in the sanctuary 7/17/2020 10:27 AM

388 all along Gale Ave as well as in our yard 7/17/2020 10:23 AM

389 Greenfield and Thatcher 7/17/2020 9:36 AM

390 Around Dominican University 7/17/2020 9:34 AM

391 Betweem Thatcher and rairoad along Forest 7/17/2020 9:33 AM

392 Near Thatcher 7/17/2020 9:08 AM

393 by Thatcher and Division, down Lathrop just south of Division, in Thatcher Woods 7/17/2020 8:13 AM

394 Thatcher Ave., Ashland, by the tennis club 7/16/2020 11:02 PM

395 Across street from me, on Monroe, around the area as I walk dogs 7/16/2020 10:13 PM

396 Thatcher, Chicago, Williams, Bonnie Brae 7/16/2020 8:10 PM

397 Every time we go for a walk. In parks. In neighbors’ yards. In street. Dominican U. 7/16/2020 6:47 PM

398 Keystone park 7/16/2020 6:39 PM

399 William & Iowa 7/16/2020 6:04 PM

400 Keystone and Greenfield 7/16/2020 4:10 PM

401 West of Lathrop mostly, all over the place 7/16/2020 4:00 PM

402 I've seen deer, singly or in family groups up to 5 individuals, on most streets in River Forest
north of the Metra tracks at one time or another

7/16/2020 3:25 PM

403 All along Thatcher Ave, from Madison (south) to North Ave (north). Also see them at Oak Park
Country Club.

7/16/2020 2:34 PM

404 Park 7/16/2020 2:09 PM

405 everywhere... gardens, lawns, streets, parks, driveways, forest preserve 7/16/2020 1:40 PM

406 Division St, going down the 700 block 0f William 7/16/2020 1:35 PM

407 private property, forest preserve 7/16/2020 1:08 PM

408 on thatcher, chicago and on washington 7/16/2020 12:59 PM

409 in my backyard, in my front yard, across the street, in the street and other people's yards when
i am driving in River Forest, in the Forest Preserveeet,

7/16/2020 12:31 PM

410 Park Ave from North Ave down to Lake. Also on Thatcher. 7/16/2020 11:57 AM

411 along Iowa roaming Franklin up to Willard, on campus of Dominican, along tracks near Forest
and Augusta , length of Thatcher Oak to North

7/16/2020 11:04 AM

412 Harlem 7/16/2020 10:56 AM

413 front and back yards, parkways, parks, railroads, forest 7/16/2020 10:33 AM

414 park ave, soo line tracks, iowa, thatcher, oak 7/16/2020 9:40 AM

415 From Washington Blvd. to North Avenue and neighboring streets. I am a runner and see them
frequently at all times of day and also at night.

7/16/2020 9:38 AM

416 In the area roughly 2 blocks West of Harlem Ave to Thatcher, North of Lake St. to Chicago
Ave.

7/16/2020 9:28 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

120 / 222

417 Usually near Thatcher. Seldom near Washington Park 7/16/2020 9:18 AM

418 any place within 5 or 6 blocks of Thatcher 7/16/2020 8:44 AM

419 I live across from Thatcher Woods so I see them constantly there. Of course I see them on
my side of the street late at night.

7/16/2020 7:37 AM

420 Nearly always on Dominican University's lawn; often in the front yards of neighbors or in the
street--probably half of the walks I take involve seeing deer

7/15/2020 9:46 PM

421 Along parkways, front yards, any wooded area 7/15/2020 9:43 PM

422 Forest and Greenfield; forest and keystone, Thatcher 7/15/2020 9:24 PM

423 In Monroe Avenue and Chicago, Oak and Lathrop, along Thatcher Ave 7/15/2020 9:01 PM

424 Near Thatcher Woods, in a couple of parks 7/15/2020 8:47 PM

425 In the little preserve across from Oak Park tennis club 7/15/2020 8:38 PM

426 OAK & PARK, DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY, BONNIE BRAE 7/15/2020 8:01 PM

427 Everywhere, from Thatcher to as far East as Monroe 7/15/2020 7:49 PM

428 On about the 500 or 600 block Monroe 7/15/2020 7:17 PM

429 Along our street off thatcher 7/15/2020 7:02 PM

430 Bonnie Brae 7/15/2020 6:57 PM

431 Cummings, Thatcher Woods, Bonnie Brae near Lake, Thatcher Rd 7/15/2020 6:47 PM

432 Thatcher from Washington to Division 7/15/2020 5:29 PM

433 Randomly from Forest Preserve office park West to Thatcher. 7/15/2020 5:12 PM

434 Near Holly Ct & Bonnie Brae 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

435 all along Thatcher, Greenfield to Chicago west of Park 7/15/2020 4:58 PM

436 Thatcher while running and biking 7/15/2020 4:56 PM

437 Thatcher bet North&Chicago, William St bet Oak&Quick 7/15/2020 4:42 PM

438 Park and Chicago / Park and Oak 7/15/2020 4:41 PM

439 streets, residential properties, forest preserve 7/15/2020 4:36 PM

440 We live near Thatcher woods and we see deer every day that we walk our dog 7/15/2020 4:16 PM

441 Bonnie Brae, in the Forest Preserve at Lake/Harlem 7/15/2020 4:11 PM

442 On Thatcher north of Chicago Avenue. 7/15/2020 3:55 PM

443 all along Park Ave. 7/15/2020 3:55 PM

444 My neighbors yards and on walks 7/15/2020 3:42 PM

445 neighbors next door , forest preserve, Thatcher Ave, dominican 7/15/2020 3:19 PM

446 I have seen deer on the train tracks along Park Ave on the south end of the village and on a
few of the neighbors lawns but are in their natural territory and when the river is high, they need
a place to go.

7/15/2020 3:16 PM

447 neighbors lawns, crossing streets 7/15/2020 2:37 PM

448 all over 7/15/2020 2:35 PM

449 Keystone north of Chicago, Thatcher Woods 7/15/2020 2:33 PM

450 Our yard, the street, neighbor's yard, forest preserve, etc. 7/15/2020 2:32 PM

451 All over RF northwest quadrant mostly early a,. 7/15/2020 2:20 PM

452 Up and down Thatcher, Keystone and Forest, Dominican to Madison 7/15/2020 2:16 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

121 / 222

453 On Thatcher 7/15/2020 1:23 PM

454 Bonnie Brae and Quick-Forest Preserve Land 7/15/2020 1:23 PM

455 The preserve area accross the street. In that preserve area northwest of the Forest Preserve
and in the ball park just to the South.

7/15/2020 12:58 PM

456 Closer to the western edge of RF near the Forest Preserve 7/15/2020 12:55 PM

457 Quick and Bonnie Brae, William and Quick, Chicago and Thatcher 7/15/2020 12:51 PM

458 I walk 3-5 miles in village several times week. See deer near Dominican most days. Early
morning bring more sightings in other parts of village

7/15/2020 12:07 PM

459 along Thacher Ave. 7/15/2020 11:54 AM

460 everywhere from Thatcher to Park Ave. 7/15/2020 11:47 AM

461 park and chicago 7/15/2020 11:44 AM

462 A home front lawn, on Dominican Priory land at Thatcher 7/15/2020 11:19 AM

463 West of Ashland 7/15/2020 10:16 AM

464 jackson and august, maybe once a month 7/15/2020 9:59 AM

465 Mostly walking down Oak Ave when I'm riding my bike or driving 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

466 Mostly on the west side of RF near the forest preserve and close in neighborhood 7/15/2020 8:33 AM

467 Street, park, yards 7/15/2020 8:17 AM

468 neighboring streets, lathrop, thatcher 7/15/2020 7:27 AM

469 Week of 7-6, driving to work at 6:30 AM down Oak, 2 baby deer ran out in front of my car
followed by an adult deer at Clinton and Oak, forcing me to slam on my brakes to avoid hitting
the babies

7/15/2020 7:25 AM

470 Thatcher 7/15/2020 6:57 AM

471 Up to 6 blocks N, E, & S of my home in the street and yards as well as in the forests
surrounding.

7/15/2020 6:28 AM

472 Along Thatcher as far East as Monroe 7/14/2020 11:10 PM

473 Park street 7/14/2020 10:57 PM

474 Throughout western part of town 7/14/2020 10:46 PM

475 everywhere - i am a walker, they are everywhere 7/14/2020 10:39 PM

476 Street, neighbor yards, sidewalk and parks 7/14/2020 10:25 PM

477 across from my address neighbors/friends property 7/14/2020 10:25 PM

478 keystone/washington sts 7/14/2020 10:22 PM

479 All along Keystone ave north of Dominican and Thatcher ave, both north and south 7/14/2020 9:59 PM

480 greenfield south to lake from thatcher to harlem 7/14/2020 9:36 PM

481 Anywhere between Thatcher and Harlem 7/14/2020 9:11 PM

482 Yards 7/14/2020 9:01 PM

483 On our lawn, or neighbors lawns 7/14/2020 8:48 PM

484 I run a lot. I mostly see deer on Thatcher or West of it. 7/14/2020 8:23 PM

485 In the forest, at Dominican, crossing streets, in yards 7/14/2020 7:51 PM

486 Park & Division, Ashland & Iowa 7/14/2020 7:39 PM

487 Washington triangle park 7/14/2020 7:07 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

122 / 222

488 In peoples yards 7/14/2020 6:51 PM

489 Augusta & Park, along Thatcher, Monroe & Quick 7/14/2020 6:44 PM

490 Two to three 7/14/2020 6:39 PM

491 Intersection off of thatcher/linden. Also on Bonnie brae across from park, near the Whole
Foods

7/14/2020 6:39 PM

492 500-600 block of William 7/14/2020 6:36 PM

493 In my yard and also neighbors on a daily basis 7/14/2020 6:10 PM

494 Cummings Square and Thatcher 7/14/2020 6:02 PM

495 Bonnie Brea and Holly Ct. and on Lake St. and Thatcher 7/14/2020 5:39 PM

496 west village 7/14/2020 5:36 PM

497 I have lived here 30 years and in the past couple years it has gone from deer near the woods
to deer throughout the entire neighborhood every night

7/14/2020 5:24 PM

498 Move into River Forest in May 2020 7/14/2020 5:17 PM

499 Thatcher frequently and have seen them as far east as Bonnie Brae & Lake 7/14/2020 5:15 PM

500 I have seen deer on Park, on Greenfield, on Chicago Ave, near the RFTC - I don't think I've
seen one east of Jackson

7/14/2020 4:56 PM

501 On Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 4:38 PM

502 Alley on 700 block of Monroe/Jackson 7/14/2020 4:28 PM

503 Bonnie Brae & Quick, Cook Cnty Forest Preserve lot, Clinton& Quick 7/14/2020 4:23 PM

504 Walking on sidewalks or on properties in neighborhood 7/14/2020 4:13 PM

505 500 block Franklin 7/14/2020 4:06 PM

506 In the late spring, on two occasions I saw a doe by the forest preserve head quarters (Bonnie
Brae and Quick) 2 times in the forest preserve west of Thatcher

7/14/2020 3:46 PM

507 Near Division , 7/14/2020 3:36 PM

508 Forest Preserve District office on Harlem and near Thatcher Woods. 7/14/2020 3:24 PM

509 Along Thatcher Ave, by Concordia Cemetery 7/14/2020 3:22 PM

510 Thatcher Ave, Gale Ave 7/14/2020 2:59 PM

511 At the foot of my steps, in my backyard, on the sidewalk next to me while out walking in my
neighborhood, in my neighbors' yards, in the streets and alleys - EVERYWHERE!

7/14/2020 2:50 PM

512 Yard and Street 7/14/2020 2:38 PM

513 Oak st and Park; Monroe and Quick; Thatcher and Division; Dominican Univ. 7/14/2020 2:30 PM

514 near our home, Iowa and Monroe, Park and Augusta 7/14/2020 2:22 PM

515 600 block of Park 7/14/2020 2:06 PM

516 Park Avenue near Dominican 7/14/2020 2:06 PM

517 Division/Thatcher 7/14/2020 2:04 PM

518 On private property across from Dominican U on Park Avenue 7/14/2020 1:56 PM

519 Near Thatcher 7/14/2020 1:50 PM

520 Thatcher Avenue 7/14/2020 1:31 PM

521 Adjoining back and side yard 7/14/2020 1:22 PM

522 along 1400 franklin ave 7/14/2020 1:20 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

123 / 222

523 Near Division and Thatcher 7/14/2020 1:14 PM

524 Cummings Square, various streets. 7/14/2020 1:06 PM

525 Walking down streets; in the untended area of county land at Quick/Bonnie Brae 7/14/2020 1:01 PM

526 Monroe and Chicago; Trinity high school on Lathrop side; Lathrop and Greenfield 7/14/2020 12:56 PM

527 Between Thatcher and Franklin, Chicago and North 7/14/2020 12:38 PM

528 By the Park in front of Whole Foods and Ulta 7/14/2020 12:25 PM

529 Fenwick field 7/14/2020 12:17 PM

530 In our immediate neighborhood. They also live in the Forest Preserve HQ at Bonnie Brae and
Quick.

7/14/2020 12:12 PM

531 Side streets, forest preserve, parks, lawns 7/14/2020 12:10 PM

532 Keystone front lawn of home 7/14/2020 12:08 PM

533 forests/woods 7/14/2020 11:57 AM

534 Forest Preserve 7/14/2020 11:52 AM

535 along railroad track, Forest & Augusta, Dominican Uni property, yards in surrounding
neighboorhood

7/14/2020 11:32 AM

536 I go for long walks and bike rides and see deer frequently in the streets, sidewalks, yards.
Usually see them between Ashland and the river.

7/14/2020 11:30 AM

537 behind trailside in forest preserve. on the corner of ashland and iowa 7/14/2020 11:20 AM

538 Thatcher 7/14/2020 11:11 AM

539 Front yards of houses on Jackson and Berkshire, Running in the street along Trinity HS
Running across the street on Monroe and Jackson 1100 -1000 blocks . Running along the front
yards and in between houses on 1300 block Jackson

7/14/2020 11:09 AM

540 Street 7/14/2020 10:51 AM

541 I have seen many deer along William st., but not in our yard 7/14/2020 10:24 AM

542 Pumping station, Jackson Ave, Willard 7/14/2020 10:08 AM

543 strolling on Chicago Avenue westward 7/14/2020 10:05 AM

544 street, neighbors yards, train tracks 7/14/2020 9:44 AM

545 In the yards of my neighbors (same block) or on the 200 block of Keystone. Along Thatcher
Ave too.

7/14/2020 9:30 AM

546 Generally closer to Thatcher. No surprise 7/14/2020 9:28 AM

547 Thatcher &Chicago, Thatcher and Division, Keystone and Thomas 7/14/2020 9:16 AM

548 Gale Ave 7/14/2020 9:16 AM

549 In gardens and always in Thatcher Woods 7/14/2020 8:41 AM

550 Along the railroad tracks at sunset 7/14/2020 8:25 AM

551 Anywhere west of Lathrop, but , mostly near railroad tracks & near Thatcher 7/14/2020 8:10 AM

552 Yards, street, sidewalks 7/14/2020 7:43 AM

553 Along Thatcher, on Lathrop Avenue, on Thomas Street 7/14/2020 7:27 AM

554 In my yard, in my neighbors yards, in the park @ Forest&Washington, on Thatcher 7/14/2020 7:08 AM

555 Mostly along Keysone, south of the tracks 7/14/2020 6:49 AM

556 Thatcher & Chicago ave Triangle park, north Vine st, Prk ave and Lathrop, 7/14/2020 6:36 AM

557 Thatcher & Division; Lathrop & Thomas; Augusta 7/14/2020 6:28 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

124 / 222

558 on north Lathrop ave two deer in front of someones home 7/14/2020 5:18 AM

559 in the woods, occasionally on property within a few blocks of thatcher 7/13/2020 11:58 PM

560 usually near the woods 7/13/2020 10:23 PM

561 Park & Augusta, along Soo Line rail road tracks, else within our 8 block NW RF walking route 7/13/2020 9:57 PM

562 In the middle of river forest on not anywhere near the woods 7/13/2020 9:54 PM

563 I have seen deer as far east as Divison and Ashland 7/13/2020 9:45 PM

564 along the sides of major streets, a few miles from thatcher woods, walking down streets 7/13/2020 9:44 PM

565 OAK AND BONNIE BRAE 7/13/2020 9:16 PM

566 NA 7/13/2020 8:46 PM

567 usually seen west of Lathrop, once or twice within a block west of Bonnie Brae 7/13/2020 8:05 PM

568 Here and there...Madison/ Keystone....; lake near river; usually close to the forest preserve 7/13/2020 7:42 PM

569 I have only seen 1 deer this year. It was on Thatcher and Greenfield near Dominican
University.

7/13/2020 7:36 PM

570 Thatcher and Greenfield 7/13/2020 7:35 PM

571 Thatcher Road from Lake to OPCC 7/13/2020 7:34 PM

572 Thomas street 7/13/2020 7:22 PM

573 Along 300 blockFranklinAvenue 7/13/2020 7:10 PM

574 as we live one block from Thatcher Woods, we see them all over Gale Ave. 7/13/2020 7:08 PM

575 On Augusta, Dominican U, 7/13/2020 7:01 PM

576 everywhere--Priory Park, Division Street from Thatcher to Harlem, Chicago Ave from Thatcher
to Harlem, Streets surrounding Dominican's main campus

7/13/2020 6:57 PM

577 Park areas, front yards, crossing streets 7/13/2020 6:51 PM

578 we re near des plaines and lake, all over near here 7/13/2020 6:43 PM

579 Along Thatcher Ave. 7/13/2020 6:35 PM

580 everywhere 7/13/2020 6:31 PM

581 Crossing the street in the middle of the day. Frequent at the end of the block near greenfield
and forest.

7/13/2020 6:30 PM

582 near train tracks on Keystone and Augusta 7/13/2020 6:21 PM

583 On Park Ave. near homes, and on Thatcher 7/13/2020 5:49 PM

584 Washington and park 7/13/2020 5:48 PM

585 CN tracks, Dominican, Forest Preserve 7/13/2020 5:40 PM

586 The 2 deer were walking south on Park Ave from Center right down the middle of the street. 7/13/2020 5:11 PM

587 Thatcher/Chicago, Clinton/Iowa, Thatcher/Division, Edgewood/Lake 7/13/2020 5:06 PM

588 Always on thatcher just south of the tracks 7/13/2020 4:56 PM

589 I walk forest keystone and thatcher in the early morning 8,9 ,1000 blocks 7/13/2020 4:44 PM

590 All along Thatcher, Keystone, Lathrop. Mostly between Oak and Lake since that is where I
travel most.

7/13/2020 4:06 PM

591 along Thatcher 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

592 near the railroad tracks on thatcher 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

593 West of Forest Avenue, and near Cummings Square, very frequently. 7/13/2020 3:33 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

125 / 222

594 Thatcher Woods 7/13/2020 3:32 PM

595 lathrop and lamoyne, lathrop and greenfield, greenfield and ashland, lathrop and division 7/13/2020 3:27 PM

596 near Washington and Forest 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

597 Thatcher Street 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

598 I live near Thatcher Woods so I see them occasionally walking along the old train tracks. I’ve
lived in my house for 25 years, and the tracks have always been an occasional path for them.

7/13/2020 3:20 PM

599 usually NW parts of RF 7/13/2020 3:16 PM

600 All along Thatcher, Keystone, Greenfield and on many streets east to Lathrop. 7/13/2020 3:14 PM

601 From the tracks to the triangle on the northeast corner of Division and Thatcher and
occasionally in the forest west of Thatcher

7/13/2020 2:51 PM

602 washington park, 700 block lathrop, keystone from madison to divsion, dominican university,
Thatcher from madison to north avenue, thatcher woods

7/13/2020 2:47 PM

603 On Park Ave, Forest Ave and Thatcher between Madison and North 7/13/2020 2:34 PM

604 Crossing Washington, near the train tressel over Washinton, one on Gale south of Washington. 7/13/2020 2:26 PM

605 Mostly in the Forest Preserve along Thatcher; rarely in the residential area near the Preserve. 7/13/2020 2:09 PM

606 streets and sidewalks 7/13/2020 2:07 PM

607 Along Park Ave., between Lake and Chicago 7/13/2020 2:04 PM

608 Park/woods/backyards 7/13/2020 1:52 PM

609 Walking east on Central Ave at Park Ave. It walked right past me. 7/13/2020 1:21 PM

610 1 7/13/2020 12:59 PM

611 Side of road on Thatcher Ave, once on sidewalk at Lake & Park early in morning 7/13/2020 12:55 PM

612 up amd down Thatcher 7/13/2020 12:43 PM

613 On residential lawns, during lock down 7/13/2020 12:22 PM

614 Thatcher Woods 7/13/2020 11:48 AM

615 Park Ave. north of Division, Greenfield, west of Park 7/13/2020 11:20 AM

616 everywhere 7/13/2020 10:36 AM

617 my front yard, Lake St @ Keystone, DomUniv all over, on Greenfield @ Jackson, in front
yards and on porches of homes along railroad tracks @ Keystone and @ Forest

7/13/2020 10:32 AM

618 on Thatcher I saw a deer walking up to a house 7/13/2020 10:18 AM

619 Forest south of Vine 7/13/2020 9:25 AM

620 On CVS property and frequently along Thatcher 7/13/2020 9:24 AM

621 Fawns are taking shade in front lawns, deer freely roam Forest Ave. I live on the back of the
railroad track where all animals walk and have a trail along the railroad mound.

7/13/2020 8:54 AM

622 Park Ave 7/13/2020 8:41 AM

623 On our block On Dominican U campus in our yard in neighbors' yards Very frequently on the
rail embankment that runs north south

7/13/2020 8:25 AM

624 Mostly west of Lathrop 7/13/2020 8:15 AM

625 neighbors houses 7/13/2020 6:56 AM

626 We see deer off of thatcher road near Dominican university. 7/13/2020 5:32 AM

627 Thatcher, Franklin, Lathrop, Bonnie Brae, and Concordia campus 7/12/2020 9:33 PM

628 Thatcher 7/12/2020 9:03 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

126 / 222

629 Keystone and Linden 7/12/2020 8:49 PM

630 Mostly west of Lathrop. In yards, on the street, in the parks. 7/12/2020 8:24 PM

631 Last night 1200 Lathrop 7/12/2020 8:02 PM

632 I am in the north west corner of the village and we see deer in summer and winter. Mostly they
are on LeMoyne, Franklin below LeMoyne. I also see them on Dominican's campus, where I
work. I've seen them recently in the circle drive, but I also see them in the back area--close to
Thatcher, above Division.

7/12/2020 7:59 PM

633 On Thather 7/12/2020 7:27 PM

634 Anywhere a block or two from forest preserve. 7/12/2020 7:12 PM

635 Lawns adjacent to and along Thatcher Ave, Edgewood Place, and Lake Street 7/12/2020 5:58 PM

636 On Park Avenue near Division and Augusta 7/12/2020 5:13 PM

637 Oak and Franklin, Thatcher, Keystone 7/12/2020 3:36 PM

638 Don’t really want to tell you ?? Don’t want to have hunters all the sudden trying to track them
through our village.

7/12/2020 2:55 PM

639 They’re usually just hanging out in the woods along thatcher 7/12/2020 2:47 PM

640 Yards on 100 and 200 blocks of Keystone and Gale. 7/12/2020 1:54 PM

641 Thatcher and Keystone Avenues 7/12/2020 1:19 PM

642 Along Thatcher from Madison to North on both sides of the street. 500 block of Clinton, 500 &
600 blocks of Keystone and Forest (I have bveen told about deer on residential property south
of the railroad tracks, but have not personally observed that). Also on blocks farther north,
generally west of Lathrop. Of course, in Thatcher Woods in their natural habitat.

7/12/2020 1:15 PM

643 Anywhere between Thatcher and Monroe St. 7/12/2020 12:54 PM

644 In the woods, by Thatcher Ave, in front of some houses as far as Monroe Ave. 7/12/2020 12:45 PM

645 c\Chicago ave. and Lathrop ave. 7/12/2020 12:27 PM

646 on thatcher crossing the street 7/12/2020 12:22 PM

647 Various yards on Oak, Park, Forest, Franklin and Canadian National RR tracks 7/12/2020 11:39 AM

648 Walking down oak street, on Chicago, Forest, Franklin 7/12/2020 11:37 AM

649 I have seen deer near Chicago and Bonnie Brae. 7/12/2020 11:31 AM

650 Coming out of Forest Preserve 7/12/2020 11:30 AM

651 Thomas Ave travel East to Jackson, Dominican , division St, North Bonnie Brave 7/12/2020 10:41 AM

652 Along thatcher, green st., 7/12/2020 10:22 AM

653 greenfield and thatcher. greenfield and forest. division and thatcher, keystone, forest. 7/12/2020 10:02 AM

654 Washington and Thather 7/12/2020 9:25 AM

655 Park avenue between Augusta and Division, Franklin and Lemoyne 7/12/2020 9:01 AM

656 Ashland and Division 7/12/2020 8:58 AM

657 crossing over Thatcher from woods 7/12/2020 8:46 AM

658 Thatcher heading North to Lake St. near woods 7/12/2020 8:41 AM

659 Park and Thomas 7/12/2020 8:01 AM

660 700 block of Wiiliam Street, 1100 block of Lathrop, 300-1600 Thatcher 7/12/2020 7:38 AM

661 Thatcher and greenfield. 7/11/2020 11:07 PM

662 Residential yards on Gale, Keystone, Forest commons 7/11/2020 9:26 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

127 / 222

663 streets, yards and parks 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

664 pretty much everywhere. Walking down the middle of the street. On my property. Walking down
the sidewalk.

7/11/2020 8:46 PM

665 All along park avenue 7/11/2020 7:30 PM

666 Thatcher Woods 7/11/2020 7:26 PM

667 Thatcher Ave, Washington Blvd, Madison near river 7/11/2020 6:51 PM

668 Across the street north on Bonnie Brae, homes close to thE Chase Bank on Harlem side
street, many times on many blocks.

7/11/2020 6:34 PM

669 All over town. I walk almost every day even before COVID and I see them crossing Chicago
Ave, up and down Forest and as far as Bonnie Brae, upNorth on Franklin. 1100, 1200 blocks
up by Dominican, well into Oak Park also. Priory Park, Augusta and William, Monroe and
Chicago Ave. on and on. At night, middle of the morning etc.

7/11/2020 6:11 PM

670 on other properties, front lawn, crossing street on thatcher ave. 7/11/2020 4:44 PM

671 Just on the other side of the fence and put up last fall, on the Franklin side 7/11/2020 4:41 PM

672 Forest Preserve near train tracks off Thatcher 7/11/2020 4:16 PM

673 coming in and out of Thatcher Woods; in neighbors' yards; crossing streets 7/11/2020 3:57 PM

674 From Thatcher to Williams on Iowa 7/11/2020 3:56 PM

675 900 block of park. Augusta west of Park. Iowa and Park 7/11/2020 3:50 PM

676 Thatcher Ave, around the neighborhood 7/11/2020 3:38 PM

677 Railroad tracks; neighborhood west of railroad tracks 7/11/2020 3:31 PM

678 Dominican 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

679 dominican 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

680 Park and Greenfield area; on Dominican property; other misc. spots 7/11/2020 3:12 PM

681 Park 7/11/2020 3:07 PM

682 They move around yards and the forest preserve 7/11/2020 3:04 PM

683 across the street, by trail side museum 7/11/2020 2:51 PM

684 Thatcher near the woods 7/11/2020 2:49 PM

685 I saw a deer on Forest Avenue 7/11/2020 2:30 PM

686 By thatcher woods, on 800-900 block of lathrop in front yards, my backyard, washington
commons tennis courts

7/11/2020 1:55 PM

687 Usually a block or two into River Forest from the Forest Preserve 7/11/2020 1:42 PM

688 Especially along Thatcher, but thru out the village. 7/11/2020 1:38 PM

689 THATCHER AND DIVISION, THATCHER AND GREENFIELD 7/11/2020 1:30 PM

690 Park. Oak. Franklin. 7/11/2020 1:28 PM

691 Thatcher and Greenfield 7/11/2020 1:22 PM

692 In the street, in the park, on the sidewalks 7/11/2020 1:19 PM

693 park, front yards, street 7/11/2020 12:09 PM

694 344 Keystone, neighbor across street. Also up and down 300 block of Keystone 7/11/2020 12:01 PM

695 On streets running north and south of Augusta 7/11/2020 11:52 AM

696 Priory Park, N. William 7/11/2020 11:50 AM

697 500 block of Franklin 7/11/2020 11:47 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

128 / 222

698 Lathrop and Le Moyne and Thatcher Ave. 7/11/2020 11:39 AM

699 Lincoln Elementary for example 7/11/2020 11:24 AM

700 300 block of Forest Ave and Gale Ave as well as Chicago and Thatcherer 7/11/2020 10:54 AM

701 Church across the street from me 7/11/2020 10:52 AM

702 Lake to Madison, Park to Thatcher 7/11/2020 10:39 AM

703 Forest and Linden, Forest and Thatcher, Thatcher and Chicago 7/11/2020 10:23 AM

704 Iowa to Forest, train tracks, Ashland, Lathrop=all over 7/11/2020 6:55 AM

705 Oak ave, Chicago Ave, Lathrop Ave, thatcher Ave 7/10/2020 9:04 PM

706 All over keystone between chicago and division 7/10/2020 3:58 PM

707 Forest Preserves, backyard on Lake & Auvergne, 7/10/2020 10:38 AM

708 West of Jackson to thatcher 7/10/2020 8:24 AM

709 Yard and on the sidewalk 7/9/2020 9:27 PM

710 Mostly near thatcher woods, but have seen them everywhere 7/9/2020 9:20 PM

711 Along Thatcher between Chicago and North Ave; crossing Division 7/9/2020 8:35 PM

712 Forest Preserve 7/9/2020 7:51 PM

713 Lathrop and Iowa 7/9/2020 5:01 PM

714 While walking by Dominican near Thatcher. 7/9/2020 4:01 PM

715 Neighbor yards 7/9/2020 2:51 PM

716 By Dominican on Division & Forest 7/9/2020 11:34 AM

717 Chicago and Bonnie Brae 7/9/2020 11:30 AM

718 All over River Forest, particularly West of Thatcher and along oak as far east as Franklin and
along Lake as far east as Thatcher

7/9/2020 11:08 AM

719 on other homes lots while taking a walk midday 7/9/2020 10:33 AM

720 Walking down Linden St between the Forest Preserve and Forest Ave 7/9/2020 10:25 AM

721 Neighbors yards, streets,allalongThatcherAve 7/9/2020 10:16 AM

722 Along thatcher 7/9/2020 10:12 AM

723 Yards, streets, Soo Line embankment 7/9/2020 10:08 AM

724 Near or in Thatcher Woods 7/9/2020 9:27 AM

725 Lathrop and Augusta. Thatcher 7/9/2020 9:10 AM

726 Dominican, neighbor yards, in the street 7/9/2020 8:29 AM

727 Keystone and washington 7/9/2020 8:12 AM

728 On my street or near the forest preserve 7/9/2020 8:08 AM

729 Hawthorne and Thatcher, linden and Thatcher, Gale 7/9/2020 8:04 AM

730 All over at all times of the day. I saw a buck walking on a front lawn at Thomas and Clinton at
11 am the other day. There's deer constantly roaming up and dow the 500 block of Keystone,
morning, mid-day and dusk.

7/9/2020 8:04 AM

731 Thatcher, forest preserve areas 7/9/2020 8:00 AM

732 Thatcher Road, on peoples’ front porches on Gale Ave 7/9/2020 7:52 AM

733 Usually on Thatcher 7/9/2020 7:38 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

129 / 222

734 Oak and Park, usually anywhere west of Lathrop 7/9/2020 7:33 AM

735 Yards of homes near my home 7/9/2020 12:43 AM

736 Homes 7/8/2020 10:40 PM

737 In our backyard 7/8/2020 9:07 PM

738 IN THATCHER WOODS 7/8/2020 7:43 PM

739 Everywhere 7/8/2020 5:19 PM

740 On my street and all across the neighborhood - all times of the year 7/8/2020 4:01 PM

741 Thatcher Avenue, Greenfield near Dominican University 7/8/2020 3:35 PM

742 Along Thatcher Avenue, south RF and also along Division 7/8/2020 2:29 PM

743 Park and other people’s homes 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

744 neighbors yards 7/8/2020 9:56 AM

745 Franklin, Augusta, Thomas, Keystone, Forest, Iowa 7/8/2020 8:40 AM

746 By thatcher and keystone houses 7/8/2020 12:08 AM

747 Generally near Thatcher Woods, but also north of Lake St on Forest Ave 7/7/2020 10:32 PM

748 North end 7/7/2020 10:28 PM

749 Yards 7/7/2020 10:20 PM

750 In the streets in my neighborhood and near Thatcher Ave. north of Chicago Ave. 7/7/2020 6:13 PM

751 in the street, on lawns, along the RR tracks 7/7/2020 3:51 PM

752 Dominican University, Berkshire & Jackson, Priory Park 7/7/2020 3:16 PM

753 Frequently on oak st heading East, in general I’ve seen them everywhere at one time or
another

7/7/2020 2:59 PM

754 In the Forest, in neighbouring streets , in our street, front gardens 7/7/2020 12:55 PM

755 Everywhere! 7/7/2020 11:45 AM

756 Oak/thatcher 7/7/2020 9:15 AM

757 Neighbors yard 7/6/2020 9:49 PM

758 Keystone Ave, Forest Avenue, between Augusta and Division 7/6/2020 9:47 PM

759 Thatcher, Franklin, Park 7/6/2020 9:46 PM

760 On several properties northwest of our home 7/6/2020 9:06 PM

761 Corner of Oak/Monroe 7/6/2020 8:17 PM

762 Along thatcher, keystone, greenfield 7/6/2020 8:06 PM

763 Park and Iowa Streets 7/6/2020 7:35 PM

764 We are accross the street from the Forest Preserve. 7/6/2020 7:10 PM

765 Everywhere within several blocks from Forest Preserve 7/6/2020 6:13 PM

766 within several blocks of forest preserve 7/6/2020 6:10 PM

767 Between Chicago and lake/Thatcher to Harlem 7/6/2020 5:49 PM

768 On Forest Ave and Thomas Streets 7/6/2020 5:47 PM

769 On my lawn, in my backyard at Dominican and yesterday on almost ran into my car on
Thatcher

7/6/2020 5:13 PM

770 The entire town. We live in a zoo. Or more like we live in the deers town 7/6/2020 4:31 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

130 / 222

771 on Thatcher, just at the edge of the forest preserve, sometimes crossing the street (scary!) 7/6/2020 4:09 PM

772 Behind my home along rail lines. Doesn't bother me - I like seeing them. 7/6/2020 3:21 PM

773 by the tennis courts on Forest Ave., in the triangle park in RF, crossing street on 300 block of
Gale

7/6/2020 2:51 PM

774 Thatcher and Division intersection 7/6/2020 2:00 PM

775 Forest/Thomas/Park/Augusta 7/6/2020 12:31 PM

776 Residential properties 7/6/2020 12:00 PM

777 Keystone Ave. running across Lake St. into park 7/6/2020 11:55 AM

778 21 Gale Ave 7/6/2020 11:27 AM

779 Forest preserve 7/6/2020 11:10 AM

780 Most areas of central RF (between 600-1000 blocks of Thatcher and Franklin) 7/6/2020 10:44 AM

781 Keystone & Iowa / Park & Chicago / Division & Park / 7/6/2020 10:40 AM

782 We see them nearly everyday on neighbors lawns, crossing the street, coming in/out of
Thatcher woods, on or near the train tracks next to Triangle Park etc.

7/6/2020 10:25 AM

783 on 700 block of Clinton, by Dominican, 800 Keystone 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

784 Ashland Ave & division 7/6/2020 10:08 AM

785 Willard School and park 7/6/2020 10:00 AM

786 All around 7/6/2020 9:31 AM

787 On Thatcher near Dominican 7/6/2020 9:19 AM

788 Street, peoples yards. 7/6/2020 8:54 AM

789 sidewalks, other yards 7/6/2020 7:47 AM

790 Parkway, spring Hosta patch in front of house and in neighbor's yards 7/6/2020 7:46 AM

791 Lawns, sidewalks 7/5/2020 10:22 PM

792 Greenfield & Forest Ave. North on Monroe street. South of the tracks on Gale. 7/5/2020 5:19 PM

793 Everywhere between the woods and Lathrop, especially Chicago Ave to Madison 7/5/2020 4:20 PM

794 In Cummings Square and on the streets west of Lathrop 7/5/2020 3:43 PM

795 north River Forest 7/5/2020 2:31 PM

796 Dominican woods near Thatcher Ave 7/5/2020 1:59 PM

797 Thatcher, Chicago ave, Park 7/5/2020 1:18 PM

798 Near Dominican, along Thatcher 7/5/2020 12:35 PM

799 Park Ave & Washington Commons + Tennis Courts area 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

800 Along Thatcher Ave, near woods 7/5/2020 11:18 AM

801 Depends on the time of day. Usually they’re on yards chilling on the grass and late at night,
like at 2 or 3 am, they’re in the street. They’re usually out of the way and don’t bother anyone.

7/5/2020 10:55 AM

802 Oak/forest, park, keystone, thatcher 7/5/2020 10:12 AM

803 I’ve seen them on Thatcher Ave 7/5/2020 9:52 AM

804 Thatcher Ave 7/5/2020 9:47 AM

805 I generally see them on the streets near the river 7/5/2020 9:37 AM

806 Clinton and Oak, 600 block William, 600 block Monroe 7/5/2020 9:18 AM

807 along Thatcher Ave., not surprisingly; Bonnie Brae and Quick 7/5/2020 8:05 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

131 / 222

808 Park & Thomas, blocks 600-1000 of Keystone and Forest, I’ve seen them at Dominican,
Augusta and Keystone by the tracks, I’ve seen them as far as Bonnie Brae and Chicago.

7/5/2020 7:58 AM

809 Front yards on thatcher and keystone 7/5/2020 7:47 AM

810 Thatcher 7/5/2020 7:45 AM

811 800 block west of Park Ave all the time. 7/5/2020 7:35 AM

812 Bonnie Bria + Augusta 7/5/2020 7:18 AM

813 Ashland and oak; forest and oak;franklin and oak 7/4/2020 9:53 PM

814 Division and thatcher 7/4/2020 9:30 PM

815 On Iowa street, back yard between Clinton and William, on Bonnie Brae 600 block. Heading
east on Oak Street (Oak and Clinton)

7/4/2020 8:13 PM

816 On the street in people’s yards 7/4/2020 6:15 PM

817 They enjoy the their time in the Bushy field across the street. 7/4/2020 5:03 PM

818 Washington St and Keystone, Thatcher and Chicago Ave 7/4/2020 4:20 PM

819 North on Thatcher, Keystone 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

820 on Sidewalk Washington near RR tracks. Park Ave in 50' parkway. Thatcher at Dominican U 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

821 thatcher woods 7/4/2020 1:44 PM

822 yards at 1400 block of Monroe, Jackson and Greenfield, Clinton and Greenfield 7/4/2020 1:33 PM

823 Adjacent parkway, on Iowa Street, on public sidewalk along Iowa adjacent to our property, in
neighbor's yards, in Thatcher Woodss

7/4/2020 12:17 PM

824 Quick and Bonnie Brae 7/4/2020 11:43 AM

825 Forest Perserve headquarters / field 7/4/2020 11:42 AM

826 My street, thatcher, William 7/4/2020 10:58 AM

827 neighbors' lawns, in the woods 7/4/2020 9:37 AM

828 Along Thatcher Ave; Dominican Univ;several sightings west of Lathrop Ave 7/4/2020 9:03 AM

829 Park Ave, Thacher 7/4/2020 12:47 AM

830 Keystone, Thatcher 7/3/2020 10:40 PM

831 All along Thatcher, park/oak, 600 block keystone, along tracks between forest and Park on
Oak

7/3/2020 9:55 PM

832 Chicago Avenue and north and south on the side streets within .75 miles east of Thatcher
Avenue

7/3/2020 8:48 PM

833 People’s yards eating grass and landscaping. Two six point bucks were spotted on oak and
Ashland this evening.

7/3/2020 8:45 PM

834 Crossing train bridge over Chicago Ave, north near the train tracks, sometimes on lawns,
usually north of Chicago Ave

7/3/2020 7:51 PM

835 Lathrop, Franklin , Bonnie Brae 7/3/2020 5:43 PM

836 on neighbors' property while walking to the train 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

837 There are frequently "herds" (anywhere from 2 to 8) on Thatcher just north of Division and on
the pathway by the Dominican soccer field; on Division between Thatcher and Franklin; on
Franklin from Division to Augusta; and last night I saw 2 deer on Chicago and Jackson

7/3/2020 8:58 AM

838 In our driveway, on our block, in our backyard, up and down Franklin Ave 7/3/2020 8:54 AM

839 Along Thatcher Ave and along Quick Ave near Harlem 7/3/2020 8:40 AM

840 park at lake and harlem, and along the train tracks 7/3/2020 8:06 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

132 / 222

841 I travel up and down park from greenfield to lake daily for work. Multiple times a week deer (2-4
each time) are seen roaming yards.

7/3/2020 7:24 AM

842 342 Franklin Ave 7/3/2020 2:28 AM

843 east of Lathrop, north of Chicago Ave 7/3/2020 1:46 AM

844 Gale & Thatcher, Vine, along forest preserves on Thatcher 7/3/2020 12:25 AM

845 across the street from my house, usually in groups of 4 to 8 7/2/2020 11:52 PM

846 All along Thatcher, Dominican University, Concordia, various properties north of Chicago Ave 7/2/2020 11:16 PM

847 Forest ave and Division st 7/2/2020 10:48 PM

848 Sidewalks and lawns. 7/2/2020 10:15 PM

849 Greenfield and Thatcher 7/2/2020 10:01 PM

850 North West RF 7/2/2020 9:45 PM

851 On Iowa St 7/2/2020 9:18 PM

852 around the railroad tracks 7/2/2020 8:59 PM

853 Along Thatcher, near Triangle Park, even had a buck in our back yard! 7/2/2020 8:57 PM

854 On Thatcher 7/2/2020 8:54 PM

855 Chicago Ave near Thatchrt 7/2/2020 8:44 PM

856 Bonnie Brae and Quick and along Thatcher 7/2/2020 8:43 PM

857 On Gale and Thatcher between Madison and the Metra tracks 7/2/2020 8:37 PM

858 at the local intersection, on neighbors lawns, along Thatcher ave, along Oak Ave, at the park
at Bonnie Brae and Lake street; open land next to Trinity

7/2/2020 7:45 PM

859 Yards, sidewalk, street 7/2/2020 7:29 PM

860 We see them all the time driving down Thatcher, there are also a few deer who like spending
time in a yard across the street.

7/2/2020 6:44 PM

861 several times along Thatcher and randomly on various streets 7/2/2020 6:29 PM

862 On private property; crossing street; in forest preserve (where they belong) 7/2/2020 6:23 PM

863 On the 700 block of Park. Particularly on the west side of the across from me. On the property
at 738 Park. And going into the property south of me at 739 Park.

7/2/2020 6:05 PM

864 Franklin Avenue and Chicago Avenue 7/2/2020 5:46 PM

865 various places 7/2/2020 5:35 PM

866 Pretty much every day on Thatcher, but also as far as Jackson near Quick 7/2/2020 5:11 PM

867 Quick & Lathrop eating at 1st Presbyterian Church 7/2/2020 4:50 PM

868 on the west side near the forest preserve; often on Dominican University 7/2/2020 4:35 PM

869 My front and back yards. One gave birth behind my garage. 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

870 Street, “alley” behind my house, in neighbor’s yard, front yards, also - the head of a fawn was
in next door neighbors yard recently

7/2/2020 4:28 PM

871 Keystone, Forest, Monroe 7/2/2020 4:25 PM

872 Along Thatcher, Forest, Ashland north of Lake 7/2/2020 4:19 PM

873 Along Thatcher and in the Triangle Park 7/2/2020 4:17 PM

874 On Monroe near Quick. Next door. Walking down Quick. 7/2/2020 4:16 PM

875 In front and back yards. On the street. In and out of the forest preserves. 7/2/2020 4:10 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

133 / 222

876 I live on Thatcher, so they are a constant presence. But I have seen them as Far East as
Bonnie Brae.

7/2/2020 4:00 PM

877 In the street, on the sidewalk, in neighbors’ yards. 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

878 between Chicago Avenue and Le Moyne and Lathrop and Thatcher 7/2/2020 3:22 PM

879 On Thatcher and Lathrop 7/2/2020 3:21 PM

880 Along Thatcher, at Dominican, on Keystone 7/2/2020 2:49 PM

881 Outside the house! 7/2/2020 2:45 PM

882 Streets, lawns, backyards, 7/2/2020 2:40 PM

883 the path from division to greenfield that runs parallel to Dominican Univ. 7/2/2020 2:34 PM

884 Triangle park neighbors yard etc. 7/2/2020 2:21 PM

885 Street & neighbors yards 7/2/2020 2:20 PM

886 Everywhere. All the way to harlem. Priory 7/2/2020 2:19 PM

887 Cook County Forest Preserve at Lake and Harlem 7/2/2020 1:56 PM

888 Dominican and all along Greenfield east of Thatcher 7/2/2020 1:36 PM

889 WAshington Blvd-Triangle Park-Thatcher Ave-Franklin Ave 7/2/2020 1:12 PM

890 Thatcher Woods from Lake to North and below the train tracks to Washington Blvd 7/2/2020 1:12 PM

891 Street,intersections, front and backyards 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

892 I have observed deer in every part of River Forest 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

893 My yard. Chicago Avenue near william, Bonnie brae near lake and freequently at night when
walking the dog on north and west of town

7/2/2020 1:05 PM

894 Down Thatcher Avenue, especially by Dominican 7/2/2020 1:00 PM

895 Pretty much all over, but more frequently to the west. 7/2/2020 12:59 PM

896 Thatcher and Oak, Keystone and oak, along Park Ave 7/2/2020 12:55 PM

897 Linden & Keystone 7/2/2020 12:53 PM

898 Park and Oak 7/2/2020 12:48 PM

899 Lathrop and west, north of lake 7/2/2020 12:47 PM

900 Have seen deer on Franklin, Linden, Lake Street (by the train viaduct), Chicago Avenue 7/2/2020 12:46 PM

901 near the preserve 7/2/2020 12:40 PM

902 in our yard and strolling down the street 7/2/2020 12:26 PM

903 On Lathrop Ave, in the Forest preserve by Rosary College 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

904 All around Dominican University but quite honestly I’ve seen them throughout the village with
the exception of areas near Harlem Ave

7/2/2020 12:07 PM

905 Priory Park - Fenwick Athletic Fields 7/2/2020 12:05 PM

906 Franklin and Division, everywhere west and south of there 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

907 monroe ave around 730; close to Forest preserve headquarter park 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

908 on my street, in my yard, in the woods, other streets 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

909 Gale & Linden, neighbor's yards 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

910 In front of our house and on Greenfield between Psrk Ave and Forest Ave. 7/2/2020 11:44 AM

911 all over 7/2/2020 11:37 AM

912 I have seen them mostly in yards but sometimes on the parkway. 7/2/2020 11:33 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

134 / 222

913 Streets, in gardens, on the tracks. 7/2/2020 11:30 AM

914 Near Thacher and Iowa a big buck walked through an outdoor party off about 25 people. 7/2/2020 11:26 AM

915 The far west end of River Forest. 7/2/2020 11:25 AM

916 Many deer are present near the Forest Preserve park. Bonnie Brae Pl & Quick Ave 7/2/2020 11:22 AM

917 Saw 4 deer on April 1st at 5:20 AM at Keystone and Central. 7/2/2020 11:20 AM

918 Near Forest Preserve and along Division near Thatcher 7/2/2020 11:18 AM

919 In our yard, neighbors yards, walking down Lake St. sidewalk, in Forest Preserve, sometimes
in central River Forest north of Lake St.

7/2/2020 11:17 AM

920 I see them every single day in our community. I walk at 6 am and have seen 8 point bucks, 2
of them at a time on 500 keystone. 8 at a time feeding in the yards all along my walking route,
every day. Yesterday 2 fawns we're feeding in my backyard and I don't have"deer attracting"
plants. I won't go into the destruction my garden has had beyond stating that I only plant deer
detracting plants. I'm an animal lover but can't stand the deer. They poop everywhere. We have
to clean up piles of deer feces so my kids can play in the yard daily. Daily!!! I see them get hit
by cars on Thatcher or nearly hit. This is a serious accident waiting to happen. They aren't
afraid of humans nor dogs. I actually so a deer following a woman walking her dog.

7/2/2020 11:14 AM

921 Ashland Ave, Dominican U, near Trailside, along Thatcher 7/2/2020 11:12 AM

922 On residential streets, street corners, residents' property. 7/2/2020 10:58 AM

923 On the street, on people's lawns, in our backyard including fawns being born and in the forest
preserve

7/2/2020 10:54 AM

924 Lathrop, Ashland , Monroe , outside homes without fences 7/2/2020 10:54 AM

925 Streets 7/2/2020 10:53 AM

926 Always near the forest preserve, pretty rarely elsewhere. I run and walk frequently all over the
village.

7/2/2020 10:53 AM

927 Along Thatcher more than 2 deer 7/2/2020 10:52 AM

928 On Clinton between Oak and Quick, and on Oak. 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

929 on streets, on lawns, in backyards, birthing babies - 7/2/2020 10:50 AM

930 On railroad tracks, yards, streets from Forest to Thatcher 7/2/2020 10:48 AM

931 Park across the way 7/2/2020 10:45 AM

932 in my yard and alley, nearby neighbor yards, and from Thatcher (north and south of the Metra
tracks) east and in various spots in south RF which is where I live and go for walks.

7/2/2020 10:44 AM

933 Oak avenue and Bonnie Brae place. Cummings square forest preserve area, thatcher woods
forest preserve, Williams street.

7/2/2020 10:41 AM

934 Dominican U front lawn, basically a deer house party 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

935 They walk anywhere up and down the streets from Thatcher all the way east to Harlem. THEY
ARE EVERYWHERE.

7/2/2020 10:38 AM

936 On the street. 7/2/2020 10:35 AM

937 Across Thatcher - forest preserve 7/2/2020 10:31 AM

938 Vine and Thatcher. Local front and back yards. 7/2/2020 10:28 AM

939 On Thatcher Avenue or in a neighbor's yard 7/2/2020 10:22 AM

940 On keystone by vine, forest preserve 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

941 they walk up and down Iowa regularly 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

942 front lawns; back yards 7/2/2020 10:19 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

135 / 222

943 Neighbor’s yard to the north. Also at William and Oak. And near tennis courts across from
Washington Park.

7/2/2020 10:18 AM

944 near Dominican, but as far west as Franklin and Greenfield or Augusta and Ashland 7/2/2020 10:17 AM

945 Oak between William and Clinton; Lathrop between Augusta and Iowa and down Iowa;
Keystone and Augusta; Thatcher and Iowa

7/2/2020 10:17 AM

946 Neighbors’ yards, in Forest Preserve, 7/2/2020 10:15 AM

947 residential property especially in the west end of the village 7/2/2020 10:14 AM

948 William and Division, Oak and Clinton, near Dominican U. 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

949 The deer walk the street on keystone. 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

950 Near Thatcher Woods 7/2/2020 10:10 AM

951 Street, front lawns, parkways 7/2/2020 10:09 AM

952 everywhere 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

953 Bonnie Brae & Lake St., Augusta & William St. 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

954 On a neighbors lawn 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

955 Up and down the streets and sidewalks 7/2/2020 10:06 AM

956 front lawns, streets 7/2/2020 10:04 AM

957 On our property and Thacher woods, and Jackson Avenue 7/2/2020 10:03 AM

958 Keystone and Augusta, Thatcher and Augusta, Keystone and the Soo Line railroad. 7/2/2020 10:02 AM

959 Oak/Forest. On Keystone Ave, on 1100 block of Park, Dominican 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

960 Dominican campus near soccer field 7/2/2020 10:01 AM

961 Near the Forest Preserves 7/2/2020 9:55 AM

962 on 700 block of Ashland, crossing Thatcher into the woods 7/2/2020 9:53 AM

963 Along Thatcher 7/2/2020 9:52 AM

964 in my yard. 7/2/2020 9:51 AM

965 Street 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

966 The park on Lake and Harlem, streets all around RF, walking down the sidewalk when walking
the dog...

7/2/2020 9:50 AM

967 Thatcher woods, Dominican campus, 800 -1100 blocks of thatcher and Keystone 7/2/2020 9:48 AM

968 in the north west corner for River Forest 7/2/2020 9:46 AM

969 Neighbors yard, on the street, in the street on Thatcher, Lake street, Forest Ave, Park Avenue,
Franklin Ave, on Lake Street

7/2/2020 9:45 AM

970 Cummings square in the nature enclosure 7/2/2020 9:43 AM

971 on Oak St usually 7/2/2020 9:43 AM

972 William, Ashland, Bonnie Brae 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

973 Along Thatcher in preserve 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

974 Near Dominican and on Keystone 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

975 Keystone - park - franklin - Chicago Avenue 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

976 Iowa and Park. Dominican University 7/2/2020 9:39 AM

977 800 block of Forest Ave and Keystone Ave and Dominican University property 7/2/2020 9:38 AM

978 300 block of Paarl Ave. 7/2/2020 9:37 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

136 / 222

979 I see deer almost daily on my dog walks in western River Forest. Most common locations are
at Dominican just west of the walking path and around the railroad tracks at Park and Iowa.
I’ve seen bucks a bit further south between Chicago and Oak as Far East as Monroe

7/2/2020 9:36 AM

980 My block 700 Monroe, Thatcher by homes, Bonnie brain 600 block 7/2/2020 9:36 AM

981 No., So., and E. of Constitution park, and on Lathrop N of Division 7/2/2020 9:34 AM

982 1300, 1400 Franklin, 1400 Forest, Dominican University 7/2/2020 9:32 AM

983 Everywhere. Obviously, more closer to Thatcher but will see them throughout our village.
Lately been seeing many small deer (bambi) and doe's in the village

7/2/2020 9:32 AM

984 On lawns 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

985 Forest Preserve 7/2/2020 9:31 AM

986 On Forest Ave, between Chicago Ave & Augusta. 7/2/2020 9:29 AM

987 Thatcher Ave. division street near thatcher 7/2/2020 9:29 AM

988 In the woods sometimes in the neighborhood 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

989 Along Thatcher between Lake and Chicago 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

990 Washington Commons Park area 7/2/2020 9:27 AM

991 mostly driving on Thatcher 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

992 Near thatcher woods 7/2/2020 9:25 AM

993 Often at Oak and Park and on the railroad tracks and property behind our home. There is a
worn deer path behind our garage.

7/2/2020 9:21 AM

994 Across the street at the Paris house with the open lot, toward the forest preserve in the
morning and evening including walking down the streets

7/2/2020 9:21 AM

995 On sidewalk on Lake Street in front of Lincoln School; also by Cook County Forest Perserve
Building at Lake and Harlem in the fenced area with all the foliage.

7/2/2020 9:21 AM

996 Linden/Keystone 7/2/2020 9:20 AM

997 Everywhere. Question should define "seasonally" for deer. 7/2/2020 9:18 AM

998 On Thatcher, Forest and Park near by house 7/2/2020 9:16 AM

999 across the street in front of the tennis courts, Quick Ave near Harlem 7/2/2020 9:15 AM

1000 Forest Preserve 7/2/2020 9:14 AM

1001 All of the above 7/2/2020 8:59 AM

1002 Regularly, and all over, examples: Franklin/Iowa, Ashland/Iowa, Keystone/Washington,
Chicago/Franklin, Chicago/Ashland, Thatcher/Division, all along Thatcher, etc

7/2/2020 8:49 AM

1003 Various Lawns west of Lathrop, in streets,& on Thatcher 7/2/2020 8:34 AM

1004 Dominican, Chicago and thatcher, division and Forest 7/2/2020 8:23 AM

1005 All around town, Lathrop from Lake to North Ave, Ashland, Thatcher the whole length of River
Forest, etc.

7/2/2020 8:13 AM

1006 thatcher woods along either side of the road 7/2/2020 8:05 AM

1007 Gale and Vine, Vine and Thatcher 7/2/2020 7:59 AM

1008 Along Thatcher and in Thatcher woods 7/2/2020 7:56 AM

1009 Multiple times in the front yard of homes, totally unafraid 7/2/2020 7:01 AM

1010 On streets West of Lathrop as far North as Lemoyne and as far South as Lake. 7/2/2020 6:58 AM

1011 Near residents’ front landscape 7/2/2020 6:51 AM

1012 Dominican, 1100 Keystone, 1000 & 1100 Forest 7/2/2020 6:39 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

137 / 222

1013 Thatcher ave 7/2/2020 6:35 AM

1014 Street, neighbors yard, crossing the street, all over 7/2/2020 3:48 AM

1015 West side of town closer to thatcher woods 7/2/2020 12:18 AM

1016 Woods, crossing the street, one resides in neighbor’s yard 7/1/2020 11:27 PM

1017 Near Thatcher 7/1/2020 11:07 PM

1018 Franklin, Thatcher along Chicago Avenue 7/1/2020 10:50 PM

1019 William and Chicago Avenue 7/1/2020 10:43 PM

1020 I see many deer on Forest and Oak early in the morning 5AM -6AM 7/1/2020 10:30 PM

1021 thatcher woods 7/1/2020 10:25 PM

1022 In thatcher woods usually. 7/1/2020 10:20 PM

1023 yards 7/1/2020 10:18 PM

1024 Constitution Park, on local streets and yards 7/1/2020 10:15 PM

1025 Lathrop and Augusta 7/1/2020 10:07 PM

1026 Parkway or woods 7/1/2020 10:04 PM

1027 Along the rail tracks 7/1/2020 9:52 PM

1028 Various front and back lawns on Keystone, Dominican, the train tracks between Thatcher and
Forest.

7/1/2020 9:51 PM

1029 Primarily between Park and Thatcher North of Lake street. 7/1/2020 9:50 PM

1030 Train track embankment 7/1/2020 9:14 PM

1031 Washington Square, on Forest Ave, at the Good Earth 7/1/2020 9:11 PM

1032 Underpass at Central and Franklin 7/1/2020 8:59 PM

1033 North River Forest 7/1/2020 8:44 PM

1034 All over. They are harmless 7/1/2020 8:21 PM

1035 Near the park 7/1/2020 7:42 PM

1036 All along thatcher, literally any street inward 7/1/2020 7:25 PM

1037 Thatcher woods 7/1/2020 7:01 PM

1038 In the forest 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

1039 Typically on streets between Monroe and Thatcher woods 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

1040 Keystone from lake to division, Forest and Iowa 7/1/2020 6:49 PM

1041 Why is this question relevant? Are deer not allowed to live outside the boundries of the forest
preserve?

7/1/2020 6:47 PM

1042 In my neighborhood ( in people’s yards) on the 1100 and 1000 blocks of Ashland, Franklin, and
Park

7/1/2020 6:42 PM

1043 Thatcher woods north of Washington Ave 7/1/2020 6:24 PM

1044 Lawns, parks, parkways 7/1/2020 6:18 PM

1045 On lawns more frequently and forest preserve 7/1/2020 6:05 PM

1046 FPDCC along Thatcher Ave 7/1/2020 5:23 PM

1047 Forest Preserve and tennis club property. Also driving west on Chicago Avenue near the river
(forest preserve property)

7/1/2020 5:13 PM

1048 Many streets between thatcher and lathrop 7/1/2020 5:05 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

138 / 222

1049 other yards on the 500-600 block of Franklin Ave. 7/1/2020 4:46 PM

1050 On a number of private properties 7/1/2020 4:45 PM

1051 in or around thatcher woods. sometimes on other random streets if the street is quiet. 7/1/2020 4:44 PM

1052 Front yards of houses 7/1/2020 4:36 PM

1053 Augusta and William, Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 4:30 PM

1054 Forest preserve, front yards, train tracks 7/1/2020 4:00 PM

1055 Ashland Ave, surrounding streets of Willard near thatcher 7/1/2020 3:50 PM

1056 By Trinity. By Dominican 7/1/2020 3:43 PM

1057 Franklin and Augusta, division and forest 7/1/2020 3:37 PM

1058 Along thatcher 7/1/2020 3:30 PM

1059 Park and Dominican 7/1/2020 3:17 PM

1060 Along Thatcher Avenue in North River Forest and along Forest Avenue south of the tracks. 7/1/2020 3:09 PM

1061 On Forest Avenue behind the houses close to the tracks on the 600 block. On Thatcher
crossing from the Forest Preserves 500 - 1100 blocks.

7/1/2020 3:03 PM

1062 more often when there is flooding near the river, especially near dominican, park ave btw
chicago and division

7/1/2020 2:55 PM

1063 Chicago Ave. Oak Ave Thatcher 7/1/2020 2:45 PM

1064 Near the Forest preserve 7/1/2020 2:39 PM

1065 Often on Monroe north of Division in yards and even on sidewalks. 7/1/2020 2:36 PM

1066 intersection of oak and park, iowa dead end, train tracks 7/1/2020 2:28 PM

1067 I walk in the early morning, usually to the west side of the Village, and see deer most days. 7/1/2020 2:24 PM

1068 Park and Greenfield 7/1/2020 2:16 PM

1069 1.5 7/1/2020 2:15 PM

1070 Thatcher and Oak, east side of Thatcher, in woods on both sides of street between Chicago
and North Aves

7/1/2020 2:14 PM

1071 more toward the western boundary, especially the southeast corner of Thatcher and Greenfield,
but now spreading east

7/1/2020 2:13 PM

1072 By Thatcher Woods and Domenican U 7/1/2020 2:12 PM

1073 on our street, on streets near Thatcher but I don't look for them. 7/1/2020 1:58 PM

1074 500-600 Bonnie Brae and surroundings 7/1/2020 1:50 PM

1075 I see deer near Thatcher woods and occasionally walking around the neighborhood. 7/1/2020 1:49 PM

1076 On our whole block 500 Jackson 7/1/2020 1:39 PM

1077 Other homes, railroad tracks, walking/crossing strets 7/1/2020 1:38 PM

1078 Neighbors’ yards, the park at Iowa and Forest, In the street. They are everywhere. 7/1/2020 1:35 PM

1079 Oak Ave from Thatcher to Park; several spots on Forest between Lake and Oak 7/1/2020 1:22 PM

1080 Thatcher woods, and Chicago Forest preserve HQ 7/1/2020 1:18 PM

1081 100 and 200 blocks of Gale Avenue, thatcher 7/1/2020 1:13 PM

1082 Daily 7/1/2020 12:59 PM

1083 Just while out walking mostly north of Chicago. 7/1/2020 12:55 PM

1084 Along Thatcher both sides 7/1/2020 12:54 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

139 / 222

1085 My back yard, forest ave. along RR tracks 7/1/2020 12:50 PM

1086 We are parallel to the forest preserve and to train tracks that give deer a pathway - I see
multiple deer daily.

7/1/2020 12:49 PM

1087 Along the train tracks 7/1/2020 12:37 PM

1088 800 block of Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 12:04 PM

1089 My front yard eating my hostas 7/1/2020 11:55 AM

1090 Park and Augusta, keystone and Iowa, Monroe and Berkshire 7/1/2020 11:34 AM

1091 all over - by the CN railroad deer track, neighbor houses, thatcher ave, the forest preserves 7/1/2020 11:29 AM

1092 In residential areas- back and front yards 7/1/2020 11:24 AM

1093 Near thatcher woods 7/1/2020 11:19 AM

1094 Anywhere near the forest preserve (Thatcher) and 3 blocks east of it throughout the year 7/1/2020 11:16 AM

1095 Anywhere west of Lathrop 7/1/2020 11:12 AM

1096 Along Thatcher. Edgewood Bonnie Brae 7/1/2020 11:10 AM

1097 street, lawns, backyards 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

1098 Forest and Linden. All over the Forest Avenue railroad tracks 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

1099 On residential street, thatcher woods 7/1/2020 10:55 AM

1100 Dominican 7/1/2020 9:32 AM

1101 They seem to use the RR tracks as their path in, then go along less trafficked streets. 7/1/2020 9:18 AM

1102 Entire area of River Forest. To many places to list 7/1/2020 9:12 AM

1103 On Park Ave., across the street from my house 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1104 Certainly around parks, but also in yards. 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1105 Front lawn on Franklin. Willard playing field. 7/1/2020 9:09 AM

1106 I've seen 2 young male deers on Clinton Ave, but a mom and a baby on Quick several times-
walking north. I saw a larger male on Quick and Monroe and some towards Bonnie Brae as
well. All one block north or south of Quick, really.

7/1/2020 9:05 AM

1107 All along Thatcher and Keystone 7/1/2020 9:01 AM

1108 Near Thatcher 7/1/2020 8:57 AM

1109 All along Keystone, along the tracks,etc 7/1/2020 8:38 AM

1110 Forest preserves by Dominican 7/1/2020 8:36 AM

1111 On thatcher, neighbors yards and in the forest 7/1/2020 8:33 AM

1112 Along Thatcher between Chicago & North Ave 7/1/2020 8:19 AM

1113 Mainly on Thatcher and sometimes on Greenfield right off of Thatcher 7/1/2020 8:06 AM

1114 Keystone Ave, Lake St, Thatcher from Madison to North, Oak Street, 7/1/2020 7:59 AM

1115 Everywhere 7/1/2020 7:54 AM

1116 600 block of Keystone 7/1/2020 7:50 AM

1117 In residents’ yards, forest preserve, train tracks 7/1/2020 7:45 AM

1118 Thatcher at Division. 7/1/2020 7:45 AM

1119 From Thatcher to Monroe, Gale to just below North ave 7/1/2020 7:43 AM

1120 Thatcher, Keystone, Greenfield, Park, Division 7/1/2020 7:31 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

140 / 222

1121 Street, park, Dominican 7/1/2020 7:16 AM

1122 Thatcher Woods, by railroad tracks, empty lots (910 William) 7/1/2020 7:15 AM

1123 Neighbors yards, street, Washington park 7/1/2020 6:58 AM

1124 we live near the train tracks and the deer seem to use the tracks as a highway from thatcher
woods

7/1/2020 6:29 AM

1125 by Dominican, on Vine 7/1/2020 6:23 AM

1126 Deer inside my yard keystone/thatcher. Also in walks by Dominican university thatcher side 7/1/2020 5:55 AM

1127 Oak 7/1/2020 5:37 AM

1128 Iowa and Ashland, park and oak, Thomas and franklin 7/1/2020 4:55 AM

1129 Many different streets 7/1/2020 4:31 AM

1130 Thatcher (North of Lake), Oak, Harlem (both sides), Concordia 7/1/2020 2:59 AM

1131 Street, yards, sidewalks, Cummings Square 7/1/2020 1:44 AM

1132 Thatcher and Dominican 6/30/2020 11:24 PM

1133 700 Block of Monroe, Prairie area next to Park District HQ, Division and Franklin 6/30/2020 11:19 PM

1134 All over the west side of River Forest 6/30/2020 11:13 PM

1135 All over 6/30/2020 11:11 PM

1136 Area behind Dominican 6/30/2020 11:07 PM

1137 Near railroad track area, many side streets 6/30/2020 11:04 PM

1138 Across the street, in thatcher woods, by dominican, everywhere 6/30/2020 10:59 PM

1139 Predominantly, Keystone Avenue and the Railroad tracks; however, I have on occasion seem
them as far east as Bonnie Brae.

6/30/2020 10:56 PM

1140 Edgewood Pl 6/30/2020 10:42 PM

1141 In the vicinity of Chicago and William 6/30/2020 10:41 PM

1142 By the forest reserve 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1143 In my neighbors’ yards, in the Thatcher Woods. 6/30/2020 10:38 PM

1144 Park- Washington 6/30/2020 10:32 PM

1145 Front lawns, parks mostly 6/30/2020 10:29 PM

1146 On keystone and Park/Oak Avenue 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1147 On the 100, 200 and 300 blocks of Thatcher, Gale and Keystone 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

1148 Mostly in the forest, but often on Thatcher and Keystone 6/30/2020 10:17 PM

1149 Thatcher woods often, and then in yards of neighbors sometimes at dusk or dawn. 6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1150 They’re always walking along the dormant tracks behind my house and then cross the street
on my block quite frequently.

6/30/2020 10:01 PM

1151 Thatcher woods, by Dominican, park ave, Chicago Ave, Franklin, Ashland 6/30/2020 9:57 PM

1152 Streets, in people's yards. 6/30/2020 9:51 PM

1153 Forest preserve, Gale, Franklin. 6/30/2020 9:46 PM

1154 Along Thatcher 6/30/2020 9:45 PM

1155 Washington Triangle, Washington and Thatcher, Chicago and Thatcher. 6/30/2020 9:45 PM

1156 Driving along Thatcher 6/30/2020 9:43 PM

1157 On street, between homes, all over town 6/30/2020 9:41 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

141 / 222

1158 On Augusta, Division, Thatcher, Oak...all over 6/30/2020 9:41 PM

1159 Forest preserve, railroad track area, crossing Park Ave (ESPN at dusk) 6/30/2020 9:29 PM

1160 In my yard, neighbors yard, relatives yards, crossing Chicago Ave as far out at Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 9:27 PM

1161 On Oak, throughout south River Forest 6/30/2020 9:22 PM

1162 In yards usually north of Lake street 6/30/2020 9:05 PM

1163 Everywhere. Even as Far East as Jackson & LeMoyne 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

1164 Park and Greenwood, Thatcher near North, Forest and a block up from Madison 6/30/2020 8:17 PM

1165 Keystone at the railroad tracks 6/30/2020 7:59 PM

1166 Crossing Thatcher, roaming through various neighborhoods. 6/30/2020 7:58 PM

1167 Park 6/30/2020 7:42 PM

1168 Everywhere. Up to franklin in all East streets 6/30/2020 7:39 PM

1169 I am not seeing deer very often the past couple of years. I used to see them by Thatcher and
Greenfield.

6/30/2020 7:22 PM

1170 In the park at Forest and Washington. Also at Dominican. And on Washington Blvd. 6/30/2020 7:20 PM

1171 Sidewalks, intersections, crossing streets, parks, yards, EVERYWHERE 6/30/2020 7:19 PM

1172 all along 800-1000 thatcher, 600-1000 keystone, dominican property, 6/30/2020 7:06 PM

1173 thatcher & oak by forest preserve 6/30/2020 7:02 PM

1174 a doe and her fawn(s) live on the 600 block of Bonnie Brae in the gardens and yards of our
homes

6/30/2020 6:44 PM

1175 Near Dominican university. 6/30/2020 6:42 PM

1176 nearby streets and neighboring properties 6/30/2020 6:09 PM

1177 Thatcher Avenue from Washington Blvd north to North AVe. 6/30/2020 6:08 PM

1178 Mainly near the forest preserve 6/30/2020 6:04 PM

1179 yards along jackson, ashland, etc 6/30/2020 5:48 PM

1180 Walking in the streets, in front lawns and in parks 6/30/2020 5:36 PM

1181 Daily 6/30/2020 5:22 PM

1182 Usually off of Thatcher but bwtn Lathrop and the river. 6/30/2020 5:20 PM

1183 park ave, Franklin Ave, thatcher 6/30/2020 5:11 PM

1184 Mostly in the area west of Lathrop, but occasionally on Bonnie Brae near Lake. 6/30/2020 5:05 PM

1185 Just about anywhere west of Lathrop Avenue 6/30/2020 5:00 PM

1186 Jackson ave west, from Washington to Berkshire 6/30/2020 4:52 PM

1187 Neighbor’s yard, forest preserve, street 6/30/2020 4:47 PM

1188 Keystone and Iowa, Keystone and Chicago 6/30/2020 4:44 PM

1189 Near the railroad track 6/30/2020 4:35 PM

1190 Along Thatcher Rd. 6/30/2020 4:12 PM

1191 Keystone and Augusta, Division and thatcher (all the way east to Lathrop), Bonnie Brae and
lake,

6/30/2020 3:46 PM

1192 Intersections on Lathrop and division, running along the sidewalks on Iowa, along the property
lines on Lathrop,

6/30/2020 3:42 PM

1193 Quick and Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 3:36 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

142 / 222

1194 Everywhere 6/30/2020 3:15 PM

1195 Oak St. by the railroad tracks, our front and back yards, neighbors yards, anywhere along
Thatcher

6/30/2020 3:01 PM

1196 Along Thatcher 6/30/2020 2:58 PM

1197 In yards throughout the neighborhood, but more often near the forest. 6/30/2020 2:54 PM

1198 Close to woods or railroad. 6/30/2020 2:53 PM

1199 On Keystone, and on the Dominican property. 6/30/2020 2:41 PM

1200 Thatcher and Division and Thatcher and Oak 6/30/2020 2:27 PM

1201 mostly along Quick between Lathrop & Harlem 6/30/2020 2:25 PM

1202 Streets, homes, fields 6/30/2020 2:23 PM

1203 Along canadian rail road tracks west RF. Yards along thatcher 6/30/2020 2:09 PM

1204 In my Back & front yards eating plants; sleeping on property between my & my neighbor’s
house; 2 fawns birthed in neighbors yards on Bonnie Brae; walking down our and nearby
streets & sidewalk; in prairie at Cummings Park

6/30/2020 1:57 PM

1205 Clinton and Iowa, Park and Iowa, the Forest Preserve at Harlem and Lake 6/30/2020 1:54 PM

1206 Thatcher woods drive 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

1207 Previously lived on 800 block of William, intersection of William and Iowa 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

1208 street, park, neighbors property 6/30/2020 1:46 PM

1209 Off Thatcher and once by the tennis club. 6/30/2020 1:43 PM

1210 all over town, but primarily closer to the river/woods 6/30/2020 1:40 PM

1211 Family of deer with one or two fawns, groups of deer 6/30/2020 1:36 PM

1212 Along thatcher and keystone 6/30/2020 1:34 PM

1213 Thatcher Woods 6/30/2020 1:30 PM

1214 Thatcher Woods area, Thatcher Ave.from Lake to North Ave. 6/30/2020 1:21 PM

1215 Along thatcher south of tracks East to Forest. Also along abandon train tracks East ph Forest. 6/30/2020 1:14 PM

1216 Monroe and Iowa 6/30/2020 1:07 PM

1217 300 block of Thatcher and Gale 6/30/2020 1:06 PM

1218 800 Jackson running by 6/30/2020 1:05 PM

1219 Across the street on Park in our neighbors' yard, along Thatcher Ave, 6/30/2020 1:04 PM

1220 in forest preserve; on either side of Thatcher; in front yards throughout town 6/30/2020 12:51 PM

1221 All over town 6/30/2020 12:45 PM

1222 Lake street, Edgewood, Thatcher 6/30/2020 12:45 PM

1223 along Thatcher by Dominican 6/30/2020 12:41 PM

1224 near train tracks on Oak 6/30/2020 12:40 PM

1225 Along the forest preserve on Thatcher 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1226 Neighborhood and our property 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

1227 Thatcher Ave & Chicago Ave; Keystone Ave & Chicago Ave, Keystone Ave & Oak Ave 6/30/2020 12:35 PM

1228 In many o get yards between Thatcher past Lathrop 6/30/2020 12:34 PM

1229 In the woods 6/30/2020 12:28 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

143 / 222

1230 Thatcher and Greenfield. 6/30/2020 12:25 PM

1231 All along Thatcher Avenue in front and back yards. 6/30/2020 12:24 PM

1232 Boundaries are Division, Forest, Oak and Bonnie Brae 6/30/2020 12:21 PM

1233 Thatcher near Washington Blvd, near Division,, Chicago Ave 6/30/2020 12:20 PM

1234 Keystone and Vine, Keystone and Chicago 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1235 Park district forest at Bonnie Brae & Quick 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

1236 Forrest Preserve and in yards onThatcher, but also as Far East as Park 6/30/2020 12:11 PM

1237 Oak between Thatcher and the train track between Oak And Park. Up and down Thatcher 6/30/2020 12:04 PM

1238 Front lawns as I drive down my street, Gale Ave 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1239 Usually along the woods, last week at Jackson and Quick. 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

1240 Around Thatcher, in the forest preserve 6/30/2020 12:01 PM

1241 keystone and linden 6/30/2020 11:58 AM

1242 Near Thatcher, by Dominican 6/30/2020 11:47 AM

1243 Walking/running down Linden Ave. Also on the side of the embankment of the tracks. 6/30/2020 11:45 AM

1244 Dominican, Franklin by tracks, Franklin/Greenfield and on walks on north side of town. 6/30/2020 11:41 AM

1245 Dominican U, Thatcher Woods, Park and Iowa, Triangle Park, Park and Greenfield 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

1246 Sidewalk. Behind my garage. Street, neighbors yards 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

1247 Front lawn of properties 6/30/2020 11:31 AM

1248 I have seen them as Far East as Bonnie Brae. They are all over the village. 6/30/2020 11:29 AM

1249 Yards and streets 6/30/2020 11:26 AM

1250 All over in West RF. Streets, yards, train tracks, etc 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1251 Park and Oak, railroad tracks on Oak 6/30/2020 11:25 AM

1252 On thatcher occasionally 6/30/2020 11:19 AM

1253 central RF between Clinton Pl and Keystone. Often near the park at Bonnie Brae and Lake 6/30/2020 11:17 AM

1254 I see them at least daily in and around our property and at least a 3 block radius from
Keystone and Iowa. We had two fawns raised in our yard this year, just left this week.

6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1255 Primarily along Thatcher Avenue and in the forest preserve. I see them on Dominican’s
grounds.

6/30/2020 11:16 AM

1256 On the yard of houses. 6/30/2020 11:14 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

144 / 222

87.58% 1,037

62.25% 737

38.94% 461

78.63% 931

Q6 In the past 12 months, if you've seen deer seasonally, please indicate
which season(s). 
Answered: 1,184 Skipped: 338

Total Respondents: 1,184  

Summer

Fall

Winter

Spring

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Summer

Fall

Winter

Spring



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

145 / 222

48.96% 705

51.04% 735

Q7 Are you experiencing any deer issues currently? If no, please skip
down to Question 13.

Answered: 1,440 Skipped: 82

TOTAL 1,440

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

146 / 222

2.99% 25

23.92% 200

87.32% 730

48.68% 407

5.98% 50

3.11% 26

62.08% 519

18.54% 155

Q8 What deer-related issues have you experienced in the last 12 months?
(Check all that are applicable)

Answered: 836 Skipped: 686

Total Respondents: 836  

Lyme disease
and tick-bor...

Deer-auto
collision or...

Damage to
vegetable...

Human-habituate
d “too tame”...

Neighbor
feeding deer...

Harm to pets

Feces in yard

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Lyme disease and tick-borne infections

Deer-auto collision or near miss/dangerous distraction

Damage to vegetable gardens / flowers / lawn / shrubs /plants

Human-habituated “too tame” deer

Neighbor feeding deer and attracting them to my yard

Harm to pets

Feces in yard

Other (please specify)



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

147 / 222

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 Just seeing them in thatcher woods, nothing bad 8/31/2020 6:57 PM

2 The deer have no fear of humans or pets 8/31/2020 10:25 AM

3 NONE 8/31/2020 9:57 AM

4 None 8/30/2020 5:46 PM

5 Come up to front porch 8/30/2020 11:29 AM

6 They run through my fence. Not over. Through. And make a big hole. 8/30/2020 9:52 AM

7 None 8/25/2020 5:53 PM

8 Deer in the roadways presenting hazard. 8/25/2020 3:20 PM

9 I am not sure if it is deer that are eating the flowers, but it does not bother me, we are
switching flower varieties.

8/23/2020 9:45 PM

10 Makes with large antlers being spooked by cars and running towards houses and people 8/23/2020 5:03 PM

11 ate plants 8/23/2020 1:47 PM

12 are tulips 8/23/2020 1:39 PM

13 Resident attracting deer - "wild" side yard - 738 Park 8/16/2020 12:37 PM

14 Beautiful to see and watch. I do not think they should be killed 8/13/2020 3:43 PM

15 One of our dogs will bark at deer in our neighbors' yards and sometimes a mother deer will kick
at him (although there's a fence in the way)

8/9/2020 12:02 PM

16 i’ve love RF the Fences are going up around my Family we want like a community more
careing connect and social we fell all the deer fencing going up hurts that effort and will change
the openness of the community no kids will ever be able to run through the yards etc.

8/9/2020 6:03 AM

17 Agressive deer 8/8/2020 11:46 AM

18 Ticks found on person or pet. 8/8/2020 6:25 AM

19 Huge bucks running through our yard on a daily basis 8/7/2020 8:05 PM

20 fawns born in my yard, cute, but ... 8/7/2020 5:35 PM

21 A deer was impaled on my fence. 8/7/2020 3:54 PM

22 That the village is going the change the deer population to accommodate a small percentage of
the people who live here.

8/3/2020 5:48 PM

23 A mother gives birth in the dense ferns in our next-door neighbor's backyard 7/31/2020 2:48 PM

24 There was a doe that had babies in my neighbors yard. The doe was very territorial
(understandable) and was grunting at me when passing through the alley. Worry about cars
hitting them and/or causing accidents.

7/26/2020 11:00 AM

25 They do not seem to be very afraid and don't leave without a lot of motion like waving &
shouting....you get very close to them before they turn and leave.

7/25/2020 12:25 PM

26 I have had Lyme Disease-treated. 7/24/2020 12:57 PM

27 Dog bringing in ticks which wound up on small granddaughter 7/24/2020 11:36 AM

28 Sleeping in backyard 7/23/2020 3:34 PM

29 Birth a fawn and the death of doe in neighbors' yards. 7/22/2020 12:09 PM

30 Deer are tame and don't tend to move when I pass by (as a runner/walker). I go into the street
or elsewhere to avoid them. I've also seen them eating in people's yards, sometimes right by
the front door.

7/22/2020 9:52 AM

31 Assume ticks, but no way to confirm 7/21/2020 10:51 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

148 / 222

32 Impaled deer on fence 7/21/2020 9:29 PM

33 I was menaced by a buck while on a walk in the neighborhood. Forced me into the street to
avoid him.

7/21/2020 8:27 PM

34 none 7/21/2020 7:06 AM

35 Lounging in our yard, leaving their baby under our shrubs, concerned about my health and
safety as I am pregnant and my future son's health and safety- large feeces EVERYWHERE in
my yard

7/20/2020 10:35 PM

36 Deer waste in our yard 7/20/2020 10:12 PM

37 Nothing that is a problem 7/19/2020 6:27 PM

38 None. 7/19/2020 4:36 PM

39 Deer Ticks on property probably because of deer. 7/19/2020 2:12 PM

40 none 7/19/2020 11:02 AM

41 Evergreen damage 7/18/2020 11:35 AM

42 Not sure Triangle Park users realize how many deer are in park and the danger of Lyme
Disease.

7/18/2020 11:27 AM

43 Sometimes a big buck is in our yard and stands his ground and it worries me to have my
young toddler outside.

7/18/2020 9:57 AM

44 I find them scary in my backyard. 7/17/2020 4:02 PM

45 None. They are a gentle joy to live with. A delight to see. They eat the hosyas and then the
hostas grow back.

7/17/2020 9:33 AM

46 none 7/16/2020 11:02 PM

47 Worried about lyme disease and tick borne infections. 7/16/2020 1:40 PM

48 Fawns sleeping in yard 7/16/2020 11:47 AM

49 None 7/16/2020 10:56 AM

50 feces everywhere, belligerent mother deer 7/16/2020 10:33 AM

51 Concern for Deer/ Car interactions as they cross streets 7/16/2020 9:28 AM

52 I have talked to residents who have had a child with Lyme disease 7/16/2020 8:44 AM

53 None 7/15/2020 7:17 PM

54 None 7/15/2020 6:57 PM

55 None. We enjoy them. 7/15/2020 12:58 PM

56 chewing on tree bark on property. 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

57 Haven't gotten Lyme disease from the deer yet and don't want it. A good preventive measure
would be to get rid of the deer.

7/14/2020 4:15 PM

58 NO Issues 7/14/2020 3:46 PM

59 emphasizing the "too tame" deer - in the yard when my children are leaving for school and
cannot be scared away

7/14/2020 2:50 PM

60 None 7/14/2020 1:50 PM

61 No lyme disease yet but concerned about it. 7/14/2020 1:06 PM

62 No lyme disease yet but concerned about it. 7/14/2020 1:01 PM

63 None 7/14/2020 10:18 AM

64 NONE 7/14/2020 8:25 AM

65 damage to trees 7/13/2020 9:44 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

149 / 222

66 Two fawns born in our back yard, coyote killed one 7/13/2020 7:01 PM

67 they have eaten some flowers, but i dot consider it harm ful 7/13/2020 3:27 PM

68 the like to eat or plants 7/13/2020 2:51 PM

69 concern about tick borne infections 7/13/2020 7:24 AM

70 Deer Urine and feces in yard 7/12/2020 11:37 AM

71 Birth of doe in yard w mother tending for over one month 7/12/2020 10:41 AM

72 near dead deer in neighbors yard that river forest police had to shoot. 7/12/2020 10:02 AM

73 Dead deer hanging on Kirk family fence 7/12/2020 7:38 AM

74 Impaled itself on iron fence. 7/11/2020 11:07 PM

75 They like to eat hostas. We plant flowers that are deer resistant so they don’t disturb them. 7/11/2020 3:50 PM

76 Adult female deer charged as I was out walking the dog. Occurred on Memorial Day 2020 at
6am on the 300 block of Keystone.

7/11/2020 2:17 PM

77 I am concerned about getting Lyme disease and hitting a deer. 7/10/2020 3:58 PM

78 carcass on the front lawn 7/9/2020 8:43 PM

79 None 7/9/2020 9:01 AM

80 Often leave poop in yard 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

81 so many feces in our yard that grass does not grow anymore 7/6/2020 6:13 PM

82 A deer giving birth on neighbour' backyard every spring 7/6/2020 6:10 PM

83 Threat to pet. Walking dog and Doe protecting calf by charging my dog, who was on a leash. 7/6/2020 12:31 PM

84 Our dog contracted Lyme disease 7/6/2020 11:55 AM

85 I thoroughly enjoy the deer that I see (the phrasing of these questions seems odd) 7/5/2020 10:22 PM

86 I've lived here for 16 years and the Deer population continues to increase every year. There are
too many deer in River Forest

7/5/2020 5:19 PM

87 Charged at several times by buck 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

88 Just hanging out in our yard in the shade. 7/5/2020 7:58 AM

89 None 7/5/2020 7:45 AM

90 Deer have run away when we drive down our driveway 7/4/2020 8:13 PM

91 Urine in yard 7/4/2020 4:20 PM

92 1-3 deer standing, walking through my yard, grazing on vegetation in yards 7/4/2020 1:33 PM

93 Have enjoyed watching the deer during pandemic. 7/4/2020 11:42 AM

94 Significant damage to new trees during late summer/early fall 7/4/2020 9:03 AM

95 A deer totaled our car, with two of us in it. Luckily we were in a big Volvo SUV. It was in the
*middle of the highway* before choosing our car to run in front of! - I don't know how far deer
range

7/3/2020 10:01 AM

96 I am generally not afraid of deer, but one evening I was walking my fragile, elderly father, who
was in a wheelchair, and we encountered a large buck during mating season. We were terrified
to move for fear we might startle and upset the buck.

7/3/2020 1:46 AM

97 Deer are no longer easily startled by large barking dogs 7/3/2020 12:25 AM

98 Dawn separated from parent in my yard 7/2/2020 11:16 PM

99 Real Hazard and Terrible Nuisance to even go to the yard. They eat plants in summer and sit
in the snow in the winter

7/2/2020 10:01 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

150 / 222

100 In May, baby deer born in the backyard (as has happened for the last several years) 7/2/2020 8:37 PM

101 My dogs chase them and I'm concerned that they (the dogs) will injure themselves since they
just run after them. You forgot to add damage to fencing and gates.

7/2/2020 6:05 PM

102 deer impaled on my fence 7/2/2020 4:50 PM

103 Hurt, bloodied deer in back yard. Fawns in bushes alone for hours. 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

104 Baby deer in yard for a couple weeks 7/2/2020 4:17 PM

105 Severe tree damage from deer scraping bark with their antlers. 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

106 The deer issue is out of contol. 7/2/2020 2:19 PM

107 Damaged hardscape fencing 7/2/2020 2:10 PM

108 We have a 6 foot fence around our backyard; in our front yard the deer have enjoyed our green
hosta and our front tree

7/2/2020 1:12 PM

109 N/a 7/2/2020 1:08 PM

110 Droppings in our yard 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

111 Damage to wood fence 7/2/2020 11:47 AM

112 I haven’t seen an auto/deer collision, but it’s bound to happen sooner rather than later. 7/2/2020 11:30 AM

113 Birthing in 2 different neighbors' yards. Damage to trees. 7/2/2020 11:17 AM

114 Deer sitting in backyard shade; front lawn as well. 7/2/2020 10:58 AM

115 Several animals seem to frequent or live in the house next door because it is uninhabited since
2000

7/2/2020 10:54 AM

116 Disappointment with my dog, he should be keeping them off the lawn 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

117 They knock over trash cans and pick through the trash. 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

118 Very minor plant damage. 7/2/2020 10:28 AM

119 no issues 7/2/2020 9:51 AM

120 Recently there is one mature doe who is not only scared of me but has decided to come “at”
me and my dog even while out on the street and in my yard it will NOT leave, it will walk in
circles as I try to get it to leave making the garden/ yard unusable by my children

7/2/2020 9:45 AM

121 They have been bedding down in neighbors backyard at times 7/2/2020 9:36 AM

122 I drive really slow and carefully in the area because of the deer. If I drove normally, I'd be
concerned about a collision.

7/2/2020 9:16 AM

123 They're coming up almost to our front door - our daughter gets frightened. There are often
multiple deer.

7/2/2020 8:49 AM

124 Living in backyard 7/2/2020 3:48 AM

125 No problem 7/1/2020 11:07 PM

126 Eating plants 7/1/2020 9:11 PM

127 Really? We'd kill deer because of damage to flowers? 7/1/2020 6:47 PM

128 No issues 7/1/2020 5:23 PM

129 N/a 7/1/2020 4:33 PM

130 Feces on sidewalk and parkway; damage to our fence when they attempt to jump it 7/1/2020 2:14 PM

131 we essentially have 3 -5 deer living in our backyard for a month in Jan-Feb. couldn't scare
them away

7/1/2020 2:13 PM

132 Deer resting in yard making me and neighbors uncomfortable, not knowing when they will move 7/1/2020 1:58 PM

133 twin fawns nesting in my garden 7/1/2020 12:50 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

151 / 222

134 Damaged fence planks, limping deer in yard on camera, Feces on sidewalks and surrounding
yards. We have mostly deer resistant plants but there’s a couple they go crazy for in our front
yard. I plan on moving a shrub they really like.

7/1/2020 12:49 PM

135 I have not seen a car accident, but a serious one on Thatcher is only a matter of time. 7/1/2020 11:16 AM

136 Their poop is all over my driveway and the sidewalks. 7/1/2020 9:05 AM

137 general nuisance and concern about disease from those massive dropping clumps 7/1/2020 6:29 AM

138 None 6/30/2020 11:24 PM

139 No issues 6/30/2020 10:22 PM

140 People visiting forest preserve across from my house and feeding deer 6/30/2020 9:43 PM

141 Possibly other biting mites :( 6/30/2020 8:41 PM

142 a new-born fawn left to rest next. to our back door and under our hose spigot. 6/30/2020 6:44 PM

143 Deer feces in yard 6/30/2020 5:05 PM

144 Threat of Lyme disease, deer nesting near air conditioning units restricting air flow. 6/30/2020 4:44 PM

145 Just saw a mother and her fawn 6/30/2020 4:35 PM

146 It's at least startling if not frightening (children) to find grown deer in the yard or near the house. 6/30/2020 2:25 PM

147 Living in my back yard. An entire family for 8 months 6/30/2020 2:23 PM

148 Trees damaged by deer who gore them with their antlers during the mating season. 6/30/2020 1:36 PM

149 I would consider these minor annoyances, not really "Issues" 6/30/2020 12:51 PM

150 Deer gave birth in our backyard 6/30/2020 12:11 PM

151 My dog barks middle of night...wants to go out after them:( 6/30/2020 11:41 AM

152 Don’t move when kids out playing 6/30/2020 11:34 AM

153 Feces on nearby sidewalks 6/30/2020 11:26 AM

154 Dogs can carry ticks that carry Lyme disease. Can we get rid of all the dogs too? 6/30/2020 11:19 AM

155 Mutual startling in our yard, concerns about doe possibly interacting with our kids 6/30/2020 11:16 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

152 / 222

49.65% 493

50.35% 500

Q9 Have you taken any actions to alleviate the deer issues? If no, please
skip Question 10.

Answered: 993 Skipped: 529

TOTAL 993

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

153 / 222

Q10 What actions have you taken? (check all that apply and indicate how
successful the action was on a 1-5 scale—with 1 being ineffective and 5

being highly effective)
Answered: 690 Skipped: 832

Tolerance/no
action

Switched to
planting...

Used fencing /
netting /...



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

154 / 222

35.98%
163

5.30%
24

6.40%
29

2.65%
12

14.57%
66

35.10%
159

 
453

13.29%
74

18.85%
105

17.95%
100

12.57%
70

12.03%
67

25.31%
141

 
557

13.35%
67

11.55%
58

12.55%
63

9.76%
49

14.34%
72

38.45%
193

 
502

22.16%
125

15.78%
89

15.25%
86

9.57%
54

6.03%
34

31.21%
176

 
564

27.81%
146

11.24%
59

9.71%
51

4.76%
25

4.76%
25

41.71%
219

 
525

1 2 3 4 5 N/A

Used repellents

Using scare
tactics

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 1 2 3 4 5 N/A TOTAL

Tolerance/no action

Switched to planting deer-resistant flower/ plant varieties

Used fencing / netting / barriers

Used repellents

Using scare tactics



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

155 / 222

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY AND SCALE 1-5) DATE

1 Motion-activated sound. 8/31/2020 8:25 PM

2 Tolerate 8/31/2020 8:07 PM

3 We have a fence and two dogs 8/30/2020 10:27 PM

4 No I will just watch them for a period of time 8/30/2020 9:09 PM

5 scarecrow-1 8/30/2020 1:33 PM

6 when I see them on our streets, I open car window and hit side of car 8/29/2020 3:47 PM

7 Remote control water spray, air soft pellets, letting dog chase them 8/29/2020 11:27 AM

8 h20 hose - garden hose 8/28/2020 8:13 AM

9 use of air horn, hose........5 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

10 I think our lawn service has planted plants distasteful to animals. 8/13/2020 3:32 AM

11 We added an extra barrier in one area to prevent the fawn from getting into our backyard. We
were afraid our dogs would harm her.

8/9/2020 12:02 PM

12 We sometimes use water from a hose aimed toward the deer but not hitting them. They do not
like this and will usually leave the yard.

8/8/2020 11:42 PM

13 once the fawns were trying to follow mama doe out of the yard, I shooed them through the gate
(she ca get over; thry couldn't

8/7/2020 5:35 PM

14 watch for tics on family members, dogs etc 8/5/2020 8:39 AM

15 I would like the Deer removed from the area. 7/30/2020 10:33 AM

16 I have repeatedly sprayed a noxious deer repellent, plain vinegar, cider vinegar, coffee
grounds. Nothing has worked so far.

7/22/2020 4:08 PM

17 I don't understand this question. 7/22/2020 9:23 AM

18 Sound device 7/21/2020 10:51 PM

19 I open the door and yell at them but usually they just stare at me 7/21/2020 5:15 PM

20 coffee grounds around flowers 7/21/2020 10:32 AM

21 we have an 80 pound dog and fenced in yard 4 7/20/2020 9:36 AM

22 ultra sonic deer repeller 7/19/2020 3:43 PM

23 5 Deer sampling vegetation. They eat anything once and return if they like it-hence almost
everything sustains some damage

7/19/2020 2:12 PM

24 Deer fencing and netting have protected lawn shrubs and young trees. However, the protective
measures are labor intensive and very unsightly.

7/19/2020 1:01 PM

25 Nothing really works when they sleep in your yard 7/17/2020 9:54 AM

26 none 7/16/2020 11:02 PM

27 I love seeing wildlife when I walk/run in the village. They were here first and should not be
"managed", exterminated, or otherwise interferred with in any way. Homeowners are free to
fence off their property but that should be all.

7/16/2020 3:25 PM

28 Water spray initiated by movement. Scale = 2. 7/16/2020 9:38 AM

29 I accept the fact that I will have deer in my yard because I live across the street from the
woods. We don't mind having the deer in our yard and are fully tolerant to it.

7/16/2020 7:37 AM

30 If needed, we just shoo them away. 7/15/2020 2:37 PM

31 shouting and throwing of objects, not very effective (1-2) 7/14/2020 6:44 PM

32 garlic sachets 7/14/2020 5:39 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

156 / 222

33 Making noise or yelling at these deer does nothing. 7/14/2020 4:15 PM

34 I have stopped planting flowers other than in planters. I won't even do those next year. 7/14/2020 11:09 AM

35 Spent $10,000 for fence in 2019 due to feces, lyme and plant damage 7/14/2020 8:10 AM

36 My small dog chases them out of my yard 7/13/2020 7:10 PM

37 Irish Spring in flower beds ;-) 7/13/2020 4:06 PM

38 I don’t mind deer in yard- damage is minor- they eat hostas 7/13/2020 9:13 AM

39 call police, took no action said deer will go to woods 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

40 We have had to relandscape most of our property, my perennial garden was destroyed. All of
my hydrangeas have been killed over a period of time. They are eating plants on my front
steps, very close to our front door and by the back door at the end of a ling driveway. We have
considered fencing but I would ruin our historic home.

7/11/2020 6:11 PM

41 We tolerate them, they are a part of nature and bring brief joy. 7/11/2020 3:38 PM

42 Nothing works they keep coming back! 7/10/2020 3:58 PM

43 Don’t think repellent is working. 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

44 Nothing works 7/7/2020 11:45 AM

45 We close our gate but they jump over the fence (about 4 feet high) 7/6/2020 9:06 PM

46 They are not afraid, so scare tactics does not work. They are very smart to avoid fencing.
They used to eat "deer-resistant" plants.

7/6/2020 6:13 PM

47 This year I moved or removed any deer attracting plant and it has helped. Not 100% because
they eat anything. I also am spending quite a bit of money having Mosquito Squad spray for
ticks.

7/6/2020 12:31 PM

48 Eating through barriers to get to vegetation 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

49 Added coffee grounds to outdoor planted pots (4) 7/5/2020 11:18 AM

50 We shoot water at them from a water gun. It’s the only thing that has been effective for us. 7/5/2020 7:58 AM

51 If I see deer in my yard I go out and approach them which usually causes them to move on but
they never appear startled or threatened (seem tame)

7/4/2020 1:33 PM

52 We have to spend about $500/yr for repellent 7/4/2020 9:03 AM

53 Scaring deer away does not work at all - they just look at you. 7/3/2020 10:01 AM

54 I am NOT going to change my planting of what we invested in. This problem has only
happened in the last 5 years in RF. What is going on — it is out of control

7/2/2020 10:01 PM

55 Like what? My back yard is fully fenced. Deer have either destroyed sections of fencing on the
east and south sides (4' high) and broken down the west side driveway gate. All but one
section has been replaced. My garden is mostly native plants, they eat those too. Scare
tactics? I stand and wave a broom at them and they they just look at me with their big eyes.
Yhe only thing that works is a golden retriever yo chase it over the fence.

7/2/2020 6:05 PM

56 installed automatic gate openers 7/2/2020 4:50 PM

57 Called Trailside Nature Center and Willowbrook Wildlife for hurt deer and abandoned fawns 7/2/2020 4:28 PM

58 Three years ago we were plagues by deer...we bought a deer fence from Menards and put it on
top of our chain link fence between the Allen home on Ashland and our side lot. It is effective,
you cannot see it from the street, and cost pennies to buy

7/2/2020 2:40 PM

59 We haven't done much to disused the deer. We are considering taking out the hosta. The tree
is old and the deer has nibble on the lower half.

7/2/2020 1:12 PM

60 Make sure bird feeders are empty or put away at night (3) 7/2/2020 11:53 AM

61 Encouraged neighbors to stop feeding deer 7/2/2020 11:17 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

157 / 222

62 Negotiating has not worked 7/2/2020 10:38 AM

63 Banging on a metal pot didn’t help! 7/2/2020 10:35 AM

64 Co-exist 5 7/2/2020 10:31 AM

65 Have installed motion sensitive alarm lights-modest success 7/2/2020 10:21 AM

66 Have my son run the deer away!! 7/2/2020 10:13 AM

67 The repellents that I have used have been totally safe for humans and pet. Organic but smell
bad

7/2/2020 9:50 AM

68 Deer will eat anything when hungry enough, this is my first year using nets but on low lying
shrubs (supposedly deer resistant) they have learned to push the net aside

7/2/2020 9:45 AM

69 Soap 7/1/2020 9:52 PM

70 My dog chases them sometimes. 5 7/1/2020 9:51 PM

71 Water 7/1/2020 6:49 PM

72 Most people have enough$$ to take care of there plants 7/1/2020 4:33 PM

73 May be scare tactic but whenever I see, I chase out using noise 7/1/2020 1:58 PM

74 These deer are too tame and ate even I afraid of our (fawn-sized) dog. Nothing seems to scare
them off or stop them eating everything and pooping everywhere.

7/1/2020 1:35 PM

75 We have a dog who just stares at them. Deer are tamed to people and pets 7/1/2020 12:49 PM

76 The deer are not hurting anyone, we should learn to live with nature. This is not just a human
world.

7/1/2020 11:25 AM

77 Just yelling 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

78 We can live with the damage. It’s nature. 7/1/2020 5:37 AM

79 No need- we love having deer in our neighborhood 6/30/2020 9:20 PM

80 we have a larger dog "protecting the yard" and that doesn't scare the deer at all 6/30/2020 7:06 PM

81 What else can I do? Would love info from RF on what works! 6/30/2020 4:44 PM

82 They eat everything!! Nothing is deer resistant including holly leaves,spruce trees,
hydrangeas, anything in a planter....we call our planters deer feeding bowls.

6/30/2020 1:36 PM

83 No other comment 6/30/2020 12:34 PM

84 We close our front gate at night now, because the deer treat our ornamental plantings like a
buffet otherwise.

6/30/2020 12:01 PM

85 Use Irish Spring soap 6/30/2020 11:34 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

158 / 222

Q11 Rate the potential deer concerns below by using a scale of 0-5 (0
meaning no importance and 5 meaning very important)

Answered: 1,049 Skipped: 473

Lyme disease
and tick-bor...

Deer-auto
collision or...

Damage to
vegetable...



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

159 / 222

Human-habituate
d "too tame"...

Neighbor
feeding deer...

Harm to pets



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

160 / 222

18.16%
185

11.97%
122

7.65%
78

10.89%
111

8.93%
91

42.39%
432

 
1,019

16.44%
166

12.18%
123

8.91%
90

13.17%
133

12.97%
131

36.34%
367

 
1,010

19.61%
202

11.94%
123

8.93%
92

10.68%
110

12.91%
133

35.92%
370

 
1,030

29.38%
290

11.04%
109

7.60%
75

12.26%
121

12.66%
125

27.05%
267

 
987

65.18%
599

9.14%
84

6.09%
56

5.88%
54

4.03%
37

9.68%
89

 
919

60.78%
564

10.56%
98

7.33%
68

7.11%
66

3.99%
37

10.24%
95

 
928

34.17%
341

10.52%
105

9.22%
92

11.52%
115

9.32%
93

25.25%
252

 
998

0 1 2 3 4 5

Feces in yard

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

 0 1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL

Lyme disease and tick-borne infections

Deer-auto collision or near miss/dangerous distraction

Damage to vegetable gardens/flowers/lawn/shrubs/plants

Human-habituated "too tame" deer

Neighbor feeding deer and attracting them to my yard

Harm to pets

Feces in yard



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

161 / 222

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY AND SCALE 0-5) DATE

1 one day had 19 large clumps of feces to clean up! 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

2 to many new Fences in the neighborhood - 5 8/18/2020 11:18 AM

3 I LIVE A FEW BLOCKS FROM A FOREST PRESERVE. IF I HATE NATURE, I WOULDN'T
LIVE HERE.

8/13/2020 3:32 AM

4 5 all the high fences are changing our community to bring more like fort Knox 8/9/2020 6:03 AM

5 Getting run over by a deer in my side yard 8/7/2020 8:05 PM

6 aggressive deer - fawn, bucks these are not small animals. 8/7/2020 5:35 PM

7 The damage to the forest preserve ecosystem due to inflated deer population is extreme and
concerning, 5

8/4/2020 10:45 AM

8 They don't bother our dog and she's unconcerned. We put a fence around our vegetable garden
and I've been planting mostly deer resistant plants.

7/27/2020 8:46 AM

9 Danger of approaching injured deer that might react violently 7/23/2020 4:07 PM

10 The increase of deer predators, such a wild coyote my present a danger to humans as well. 7/22/2020 12:09 PM

11 Repeating - the deer population in Thatcher/Augusta/Keystone area exploded when neighbor
started feeding the deer about 5-7 years ago. It was fine before!

7/21/2020 9:29 PM

12 "Too tame" deer will cause a tragedy when a cornered buck will run over a three-year old
thinking it is tame. Known spreader of Lyme Disease. I know people who have died of it.

7/19/2020 2:12 PM

13 Over population and damage to vegetation in the forest preserve 7/17/2020 4:00 PM

14 Again, they are not a nuisance, but a delight. With wayer levels high much of their habitat is
gone. We, as a welcoming neighborhood, should welcome and protect them. They do not seem
to be devastating the forest. I acknowledge the need to preserve our preserve; I leave it to
their expertise in managing the ecosystem in our forest. I leave it to neighbors to drive more
alertly.

7/17/2020 9:33 AM

15 Please stop OVERMANAGING in R.F. Leave the deer and other wildlife alone to do their thing,
please. And please tell R.F. police NOT to follow folks who enjoy walking or running in the
village. It is NOT welcome. We go out to experience peace and quiet, NOT to be
harrassed/stopped/followed/surveilled by Big Brother.

7/16/2020 3:25 PM

16 When chasing them out of my yard they become frantic could become dangerous to confront 7/16/2020 11:47 AM

17 Not really a concern; they have a right to move around. 7/15/2020 9:24 PM

18 Regular sighting in front yard at Noon. Like a 6-8 point buck yesterday? 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

19 deers are beatiful creatures that need to be protected 7/15/2020 11:44 AM

20 Because of deer in our FENCED yard, I am hesitant to let my grandchildren play in the yard
because of fear of ticks. In addition, we watch our children's small dogs, and don't let them
play in yard either, because of ticks, feces, and one time there was a full grown buck in the
yard, fear dogs could get hurt if deer became aggressive

7/15/2020 7:25 AM

21 causing accidents 7/14/2020 5:39 PM

22 Our dog has had Lyme disease. 7/14/2020 5:15 PM

23 Harm to kids should be on the list, 5 7/14/2020 9:44 AM

24 0 7/14/2020 6:49 AM

25 I have no neighbors feeding deer. There should be a N/A response available. 7/13/2020 1:21 PM

26 feces on sidewalks 7/13/2020 10:32 AM

27 Having deer around is NOT an issue. 7/13/2020 6:56 AM

28 see #10 above 7/12/2020 7:38 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

162 / 222

29 Because of the deer for a few years now I would normally not have had a partial fence
installed! But because you did not take action until last year I installed the fencing and of
course it wasn't cheap thank you River Forest!

7/11/2020 4:41 PM

30 Deer starving because of over population 7/7/2020 10:32 PM

31 Continue to pro create. Eventually more deer than people. Like the sheep in New Zealand. 7/6/2020 4:31 PM

32 The deer are especially dangerous when you have a 16 year old brand new driver coming home
at 10 PM. I have had to use doggy poop bags to pick up deer feces in my yard. There is an
uninhabited home on my block, and a doe gave birth in the back yard. They lived there for
weeks in April/May.

7/6/2020 12:31 PM

33 Charging at me and my child 7/5/2020 12:00 PM

34 Especially concerned about new grandaughter playing in yard being exposed to Lyme disease 7/4/2020 2:37 PM

35 I had to replace 2 Quaking Aspen trees at $1000/tree because they rubbed off all the bark 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

36 Lyme disease and other tick-borne illness in both humans and DOGS. My dogs get oral
dosage flea and tick medication and are tested yearly.

7/2/2020 6:05 PM

37 It is an unhealthy herd due to overpopulation. They are eating plants they do not like because
they are so hungry. Would like to see them culled so we can have a healthy herd and less
need for them to destroy property, risk accidents and become domesticated.

7/2/2020 4:28 PM

38 Most of the understory of Thatcher Woods is eaten to deer height, a 4 7/2/2020 3:24 PM

39 Ate shrubs, have given birth in our yard, got caught on fence & police had to shoot doe 7/2/2020 2:20 PM

40 Lyme disease is an issue but i am not sure that it has shown up in RF a great deal; I do not
encourage people to feed the deer; I think that yards along Thatcher have been the deer
stronghold-they do migrate to our street but the flowers, gardens etc. along Thatcher are more
open and tastyy

7/2/2020 1:12 PM

41 "Relaxing" on our property. 7/2/2020 10:58 AM

42 5: A violent vehicle collision that caused obvious harm to the animal, especially a juvenile,
would be deeply traumatic to my children, and others, in the neighborhood.

7/2/2020 10:38 AM

43 overpopulation 7/2/2020 9:50 AM

44 They’re getting too comfortable being around humans. 7/2/2020 3:48 AM

45 Who isn't concerned about lyme/tick borne infections? The question to prove before killing deer
is if a deer walking through a yard will give a person lyme.

7/1/2020 6:47 PM

46 They are fine 7/1/2020 4:33 PM

47 Don't want deer getting hurt on my property - don't want injured deer visiting - don't want to
have to chase them out when i have visitors

7/1/2020 1:58 PM

48 We have young children, we have a high level of concern for safety of young children 7/1/2020 7:15 AM

49 I am worried about inhuman over population 7/1/2020 6:58 AM

50 disease, auto collisions are the biggest risks 7/1/2020 6:29 AM

51 Visitors feeding deer 5 6/30/2020 9:43 PM

52 fear of being surprised by deer in our garden, inhibiting my ability to feel safe in my garden 6/30/2020 6:44 PM

53 I see deer a block from Harlem. This is going end badly. 6/30/2020 1:54 PM

54 Awakened Christmas morning 2019 to a dead deer in the middle of the road. I guess Santa lost
a reindeer overnight. It was disgusting.

6/30/2020 1:36 PM

55 Harm to kids 4 6/30/2020 11:16 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

163 / 222

14.56% 100

27.22% 187

35.08% 241

23.14% 159

Q12 If you have had property damage, can you share if your experience
was one of the following? 

Answered: 687 Skipped: 835

TOTAL 687

Very acceptable

Acceptable

Unacceptable

Very
unacceptable

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very acceptable

Acceptable

Unacceptable

Very unacceptable



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

164 / 222

22.80% 344

27.83% 420

22.00% 332

18.56% 280

2.19% 33

6.63% 100

Q13 What kind of deer conflict management program is acceptable to you
(with use of public funds)?

Answered: 1,509 Skipped: 13

TOTAL 1,509

Do nothing and
leave deer...

Prefer
non-lethal (...

Prefer lethal
(killing of...

Prefer a
combination ...

No opinion/do
not care

Other option
(please...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Do nothing and leave deer alone

Prefer non-lethal (no killing of deer) options only (I.e. more traffic signs, education)

Prefer lethal (killing of deer via professional sharpshooting) option only *Note: The number of deer to be killed under this
option would be limited by the number of deer that has to approved by Illinois Department of Natural Resources based
upon local needs.

Prefer a combination of both options above for managing issues

No opinion/do not care

Other option (please specify)



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

165 / 222

# OTHER OPTION (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 Combination of solutions that are Low cost option 8/31/2020 7:02 PM

2 Neuter and release male deer 8/31/2020 8:52 AM

3 Birth control 8/30/2020 7:08 PM

4 Fence off Forest Preserve property where deer come into village 8/29/2020 3:47 PM

5 please take car of this problem 8/29/2020 3:15 PM

6 Have archers come in a take the deer. Use it for food 8/29/2020 12:22 PM

7 Experienced deer marks-people who’d like to use it for food and professional archers 8/29/2020 11:27 AM

8 use birth control darts, as used in west states on horses 8/26/2020 3:35 PM

9 Contact state people who run juvenile hunts so that the proper number of deer can be
removed. The juvenile hunts allow kids who want to hunt a controlled space to due it under
adult supervision. This also would not cost the tax payers any money, or a very minimal
amount.

8/26/2020 9:09 AM

10 Determine first what the actual deer population is to see if there is an overpopulation that
coukd not be sustained...I woukd not want to see deer perishing due to starvation/disease
becausr their habitat could not sustain them..

8/26/2020 4:45 AM

11 If you would include pharmaceutical solutions or re-location non-lethal may work. Otherwise if
they become even more out of control, it will need to be lethal.

8/25/2020 3:22 PM

12 Some form of birth control. I've heard some other towns and areas have done so successfully. 8/25/2020 3:20 PM

13 The herd needs to be thinned. Is there a spay/neuter option? We hate to see them killed, but
the situation could be dangerous. Second choice is for the sharp shooter.

8/23/2020 5:03 PM

14 Prefer that we use expert and scientific information and NOT opinion polling to make decisions
on deer control. Uninformed opinions will not lead to good policy or effective actions.

8/20/2020 11:21 PM

15 Can some form of birth control be used? 8/8/2020 11:42 PM

16 punishing folks who feed the deer. 8/7/2020 4:43 PM

17 Relocate excess population to other natural habitats. 8/6/2020 5:48 PM

18 If it gets overpopulated , relocate some deer to a larger habitat. 8/6/2020 5:37 PM

19 Do nothing. The deer population will control it's self. Why is there even a committee? This
village borders the forest preserve.

8/3/2020 5:48 PM

20 Need more information on what is causing the problem - if there are too many deer because of
lack of predators, the lethal option would make more sense. But if the population is the same,
but they are more prone to come out of the Forest because of lack of food/habitat, that would
require a different solution. Would also like more information on what the non-lethal options
truly entail.

8/1/2020 10:23 AM

21 No killing. The deer were here first. We are the true invaders of their historic terrain. That said,
better education and recommendations for what works best (types of netting, repellants, etc)
would be helpful. Idea: a Plant Protection from Deer link on the Village website would be value-
adding.

7/31/2020 2:48 PM

22 Better management of Forest Preserve property so deer have sufficient food. 7/30/2020 11:31 AM

23 Don't kill the deer, its not their fault. Maybe put tall, transparent walls on roads and sidewalks
about 8 or 12 feet high, like I've seen in other places. Whatever you do, don't kill the deer.
Besides, sometimes it doesn't always end well as windows can be broken and property can be
damaged. And sharpshooting in the park where people will probably be is a terrible idea. If you
even THINK about sharpshooting, then the residents should be more worried about where the
bullet is going to land with those shooters who aren't so sharp.

7/27/2020 9:36 AM

24 It's come to my attention that the village really has very little data on how large the herd
actually is and that the forest preserve is not be kept up.

7/27/2020 8:46 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

166 / 222

25 Is there a way to protect against Lyme? If not, educate the RF residents. I am aware of other
places have used birth control/sterilization.

7/24/2020 12:57 PM

26 I have worked very hard this summer to prevent the deer from congregating in my yard and
destroying my garden. My techniques hve been effective, I guess, because they stopped
coming back this season after my program. So my feelings have softened. Last year I would
have voted for anything to get rid of the 3 enormous stags that seemed to visit my yard
regularly. I don't really want to kill anything but for those who are experiencing that I suppose I
would favor more aggressive solutions.

7/23/2020 4:20 PM

27 Lethal okay. If there are effective non-lethal deer repellant techiques for keeping deer out of the
village, those would be acceptable as well. But need to keep deer out of the village and in the
forest preserve.

7/23/2020 3:34 PM

28 Please, no more additional signage in the village 7/23/2020 11:37 AM

29 can they be given something (animal birth control) Moved to other less populate areas? 7/22/2020 4:08 PM

30 I'd prefer what is recommended by an expert (IL DNR?) - not sure why this would be decided
by my (and other residents) non-expert opinions.

7/22/2020 9:52 AM

31 Please publicize and make it a fine to feed the deer!! 7/21/2020 9:29 PM

32 Contraceptive vaccine program 7/21/2020 5:47 PM

33 Use food for deer with birth control population will decline 7/20/2020 1:31 PM

34 Have DNR determine how many deer should be taken out. Deer could be taken to a procession
plant and meat be frozen and sold deer meat at appropriate place. Education of citizens to not
feed the deer and road signs indicating deer crossing.

7/19/2020 10:01 AM

35 I don't see many deer and i don't know how bad the area is over populated so it's hard to form
an opinion.

7/18/2020 5:44 PM

36 Do nothing, but if you do cull, then make sure the deer meat is donated. 7/18/2020 2:50 PM

37 education on how to manage them 7/17/2020 4:02 PM

38 Injections of sterilization chemicals 7/17/2020 12:41 PM

39 I think deer population should be controlled, but the number will likely rebound after deer are
culled.

7/16/2020 1:08 PM

40 wish there were other way to reduce deer without unleashing sharpshooters in the
neighborhood and area woodlands, which sounds dangerous to humans.

7/15/2020 4:11 PM

41 What ever method is necessary. They are like rats, over running the village 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

42 mass relocation 7/15/2020 11:47 AM

43 Move them somewhere, don’t know if possible do not kill! 7/15/2020 11:33 AM

44 IF killing the deer to limit their activity well inside the village streets is the only option, then I
am OK with that. Education and street signs will not stop the deer from causing concerns
listed above inside my fenced in yard. With me almost hitting a deer in my car, the fear of
severe damageis a major factor in my being OK with killing the deer, if the only option of
controlling their activity within the village. This is a very serious problem on many fronts. I
have nothing against wild animals, but deer and coyotes in a residential neighborhood that has
existed for 100 years is not normal. Deer activity, and coyote activity has been increasing over
the years, and village needs to do something to control this, and protect their residents
property and health, as lyme disease is a serious concern.

7/15/2020 7:25 AM

45 I care but don't feel educated enough to make an informed choice on managing 7/14/2020 2:30 PM

46 I don't think traffic signs or education will keep the deer from roaming onto private property.
Maybe fencing off the public area?

7/14/2020 1:56 PM

47 If a study is done into the population and there is evidence that the deer lack sufficient food
resources, unopposed to culling a specific number of deer that have been identified in the
study to reduce the population sufficient to meet the food resource needs of the population.

7/14/2020 1:14 PM

48 Only prefer lethal killing if herd needs to be thinned so they don't starve...not because of 7/13/2020 6:35 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

167 / 222

landscaping or traffic.

49 Better fencing adjacent to the woods 7/13/2020 3:33 PM

50 only kill the deer if they are starving or hurt, otherwise leave the3m alone. more signage. 7/13/2020 3:27 PM

51 prefer the meat to go to "soup kitchens" or made available to residents 7/13/2020 10:32 AM

52 Birth control 7/12/2020 9:03 PM

53 contraceptive vaccine, whose main ingredient, porcine zona pellucida, is extracted from pigs’
ovaries and prevents pregnancy. “It works on a lot of animals, even elephants.”...you can look
it up .. even the New York Times wrote about it.. other progressive suburbs do it .. we are way
more progressive and smart in RF than just hiring snipers...I mean common!!!!

7/12/2020 2:55 PM

54 take them too a bigger non populated forest not killing them 7/12/2020 12:22 PM

55 DuPage county relocates deer. This works 7/12/2020 10:41 AM

56 This should have been done years ago and every year. There are too many deer for the
amount of non-flooded forest preserve

7/12/2020 7:38 AM

57 Do not spend tax dollars to benefit just a fraction of RF taxpayers. It’s not fair. Pass an
ordinance that leaving food or a salt lick in yards to attract wildlife will incur a fine.

7/11/2020 9:23 PM

58 Come on. This is like a mouse problem. Are you going to peacefully take away the mouse?
You're just waiting for somebody to ruin their car on one of these deer and then maybe you're
going to do something about it.

7/11/2020 8:46 PM

59 Deer contain Lyme disease or ticks and that is dangerous to humans especially the Lyme
disease so combination mainly of removing them I never saw a deer before until about four or
five years ago, and did major damage to my arborvitae trees which I did not know they were
not deer resistant, let alone they would eat trees! ago

7/11/2020 4:41 PM

60 feeding stations where birth control chemicals are mixed into the feed (this strategy was used
successfully at the University of Illinois to control the pigeon population)

7/11/2020 3:57 PM

61 Scattered sterilization of female deer via inoculation; regular follow-ups to slow the population
growth

7/11/2020 3:12 PM

62 Prefer non-lethal unless health concerns are major issue then a combination 7/11/2020 1:55 PM

63 perhaps a fence along West side of Thatcher Woods 7/11/2020 11:39 AM

64 please solve the problem 7/10/2020 6:07 PM

65 Population management is important for health of deer and humans and would support the
most humane methods available to sustain a healthy deer population

7/9/2020 11:08 AM

66 Birth control 7/9/2020 9:01 AM

67 I don’t have a solution, but if the professionals have solution I agree. 7/8/2020 10:46 AM

68 culling 7/6/2020 2:51 PM

69 I prefer we spend money, resources and time on other items 7/6/2020 10:00 AM

70 I prefer non lethal emotionally but I don't really feel like I have all the
information/numbers/reality of this situation.

7/5/2020 12:26 AM

71 can’t deci� 7/4/2020 1:44 PM

72 Just shoot 'em 7/3/2020 2:28 AM

73 Need to cull the population. It is out of control. Many other communities near Cook County
Forest Preserve have done this with success

7/2/2020 10:01 PM

74 Shooting too costly, probably ineffective. 7/2/2020 4:25 PM

75 Use bow hunters 7/2/2020 2:21 PM

76 Lethal killing with licensed professional bow hunters as less potential for people getting hurt. 7/2/2020 1:00 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

168 / 222

77 Feed the hungry with the venison. Other states, I believe Iowa are feeding people with the
culled deer meat.

7/2/2020 11:14 AM

78 Sterilize 7/2/2020 10:53 AM

79 would want more information about culling 7/2/2020 10:52 AM

80 Caputre and remove deer to less urban forests 7/2/2020 9:53 AM

81 We have a home in the Indiana Dunes and when we first moved there we were horrified when
they were taking a poll to do a deer culling. My children were young at the time and they were
studying the Prairie and we went to one of the Forest Preserves on a field trip. I had a
conversation who told me that cullings are necessary things. When the deer become
comfortable they procreate and the numbers become very high. This is when they go into
areas other than the forest, their home, to find food. I have grown up in River Forest and when
I was young, it was a thrill to see a deer by the tracks on Thatcher. Never were they out and
about. I moved back here 29 years ago and began to see more and more. Before we put a
fence in our backyard there was one winter that there were 15 deer in our backyard. They ate
everything. Now they can only get to my front yard but it is a task to keep them away. I have
talked to many here who have experiences that shouldn't be happening. Births in their
backyard, ticks, my daughter has had deer follow her and her dog for blocks down the
sidewalk. And the male deer can be very aggressive to people and pets alike. I am all for
culling the deer.

7/2/2020 9:50 AM

82 Not sure � but killing seems extreme. 7/2/2020 9:40 AM

83 Prefer lethal killing of deer but with licensed bow or slug shot gun hunters that pay a permit fee
and are approved by the city to participate in the effort

7/2/2020 9:32 AM

84 Sterilization efforts 7/2/2020 9:16 AM

85 Sharpshooters seem an insane response when a bow and arrow would work much easier, but
why not just relocate the deer?

7/2/2020 6:35 AM

86 Selling of deer tags to local residents for a tightly controlled culling. 7/1/2020 6:55 PM

87 Prefer non lethal. Would rather use the money that RF would contribute to killing the deer , to
transport deer to a suitable preserve away from RF (Wisconsin??)

7/1/2020 6:42 PM

88 Do not kill the deer in any way. 7/1/2020 3:17 PM

89 Man is the only local predator for deer so we need to recognize that - prefer professional
sharpshooters to autos - deer don't read signs

7/1/2020 1:58 PM

90 I would like to see non-anecdotal evidence that the deer population is out of control. If it is
true, then I prefer a combination of options to manage deer issues.

7/1/2020 1:49 PM

91 Google details. Deer contraception via dare fun. Town j. Kentucky has successful executed. 7/1/2020 1:38 PM

92 Def prefer non lethal. Instead of steep price of sharpshooters, how about village finds and
subsidizes someone who's available to spray repellent at effective intervals on properties upon
request of owner? We are - next week - putting up a nice wood fence along the edge of
property from which deer enter. Significant cost to us, but it should eliminate the deer problems
in the back yard. For front we'll continue to try repellants.

7/1/2020 12:25 PM

93 The deer are a public menace and health issue for humans, and over poplulation is a serious
health problem for the deer population as well. The deer need to be culled immediately, as
routinely happens every year in areas where deer hunting season is permitted. Contrary to
popular thinking for individuals who grew up in densely populated areas like River Forest,
culling the deer population would be very beneficial for the ecosytment and environment.

7/1/2020 11:16 AM

94 We have had thousands of dollars worth of damage due to the abundance of deer in our
neighborhood. Yesterday I dug up two flats of impatients they had eaten down to the stubs.
However, one look into their eyes and we could never harm them especially the fawns who are
so curious and beautiful. Nothing keeps them away,however.

6/30/2020 1:36 PM

95 invent birth control darts 6/30/2020 1:29 PM

96 Birth control 6/30/2020 12:17 PM

97 Please inform residents not to feed wild animals, including squirrels and chipmunks 6/30/2020 12:11 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

169 / 222

98 Relocation 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

99 See final comment 6/30/2020 12:03 PM

100 At this point I'm not sure what other options besides the ones listed. 6/30/2020 11:45 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

170 / 222

7.06% 105

8.40% 125

35.48% 528

30.38% 452

18.68% 278

Q14 How do you feel about the current number of deer in your
neighborhood?

Answered: 1,488 Skipped: 34

TOTAL 1,488

Would like to
see many mor...

Would like to
see a few mo...

Would like
deer to rema...

Would like
fewer deer

Would like no
deer in...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Would like to see many more deer

Would like to see a few more deer

Would like deer to remain at present numbers

Would like fewer deer

Would like no deer in residential areas



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

171 / 222

Q15 Please provide additional comments or a description of issues that
you would like to make the Committee aware of regarding deer.

Answered: 802 Skipped: 720



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

172 / 222

# RESPONSES DATE

1 its not the amount of deer its just flooding 9/1/2020 7:57 AM

2 There were somewhat fewer deer in the winter of 2019-20 than in 2018-19., probably because
2019-20 was warmer. 2018-19 was quite bad. There were lots of deer and many were quite thin,
indicating that they were suffering, too. In the winter of 2018-19 deer would come into our
courtyard and eat evergreens right at floor-to-ceiling windows. Knocking on the windows would
not scare them away. You had to open the windows to get them to leave. We have spent
several thousands of dollars replacing the plantings that were eaten by deer. At this point we
do not know Whether the deer-resistant plantings will work. Finally, we have, so far, avoided
collisions between deer and cars. I worry that if the deer continue to roam the streets of River
Forest, this may not continue. Collisions between deer and cars are not pretty.

8/31/2020 10:45 PM

3 The deer are so bold that they sit right outside my living room windows and eat the evergreens.
They come right up to my front door and eat the plants in pots. When I yell at them or threaten
them with a broom, they don't move. They are so thin and hungry, I feel we need to thin out the
herd. That way the ones that are living won't be hungry.

8/31/2020 10:38 PM

4 please do not kill the deer via sharpshooting. not only do i find it unnecessary and cruel, but in
my opinion it is a gross waste of taxpayer dollars

8/31/2020 10:32 PM

5 We have high taxes and are in the midst of a worldwide pandemic- doesn’t the village have
more important things to spend money on than wildlife in yards? I have more Danger from
aggressive dogs, rude dog walkers who don’t clean up their poop, giant raccoons attacking the
garbage and speeding motorists distracted by their phones. Our schools are closed, red light
cameras are immoral and our taxes are high. Ignore the deer, put up a fence or don’t plant deer
food. This is an expensive solution looking for a problem

8/31/2020 10:16 PM

6 The deer only appear in my yard after heavy rains to escape the flooding in the forest
preserve. The skunks, raccoons and squirrels do much more damage to my garden. We are
Village if River Forest- living next a river And a forest-paying $200k to shoot deer is an absurd
waste of public funds.

8/31/2020 10:05 PM

7 Bushes have been yanked out in some prior years; this year all greenery was simply
decimated, making a well-maintained yard into a sorry mess.

8/31/2020 9:05 PM

8 We need a plan that includes areas along the Des Plaines River both North and South. We
could remove all deer from the Thatcher and other targeted areas, but they will move up and
down the river to fill in the empty gaps. We should not put barriers North and South to keep
them from moving. Otherwise, they will come further into River Forest neighborhoods to go
around barriers. Don't submit to the "Bambi-lover's" that think killing deer is such a terrible
thing. It's absolutely required due to the overpopulation because we have removed most of
their natural predators, including people that used to hunt them. I'm sure that the opposition will
mobilize more than the people who know the best answers, as we have many many more
soccer-mom's in River Forest that have never lived in a rural area or dealt with overpopulation
of deer. I have, and this is the only effective means outside of introducing their natural
predators in packs, which isn't safe or practical. Relocation will do nothing for us except pad
the pockets of whatever service is used to relocate them. If we do choose to relocate them,
they'll just return. Thank you, David Smith

8/31/2020 8:25 PM

9 why dont we feed the deer if that is the issue and put something in thatcher woods across from
the pavilion or somewhere. people could also drop off donations of deer food. we have no right
to kill them. No to culling!

8/31/2020 6:57 PM

10 Please establish a mitigation program that balances the needs of the community with that of
wildlife preservation as best as possible

8/31/2020 6:25 PM

11 Sharp shooting is Inhumane and poses a threat to humans and other animals. Deers are
important part od local ecosystem and play important role in food chain. Removing deer will
greatly increase the risk their predators will pose to pets, other animals, and humans

8/31/2020 5:09 PM

12 We live very close to the Forest Preserve and love the wildlife. The deer have been no problem
for us at all. Please do not kill them. We have enough trauma now and we do not need sharp
shooters killing deer in the middle of the night. Maybe folks should embrace where they’ve
chosen to live. The deer don’t have a choice.

8/31/2020 4:42 PM

13 We have not had any issues or property damage with deer. We are new to RF and put in native 8/31/2020 11:06 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

173 / 222

plants that were deer resistant and also have a fenced yard because we have a dog, so we
have no issues. We left our driveway gate open once and had a fawn wander in but didn’t think
it was a big deal. I strongly oppose using lethal means to reduce numbers and would want the
village to either do nothing or look into other means of reducing the deer population if it is an
issue for other residents. We do not mind seeing the deer in RF. Thank you.

14 The deer were here before people. Leave them alone. You’re only making it an issue for
cosmetic reasons, which are truthfully dumb.

8/31/2020 10:35 AM

15 We as a family enjoy seeing wild life in our neighborhood, it’s is one of the great things about
our area. It’s is exciting for my children to see deer, hawks and other animals. We like that
very much!!!

8/31/2020 10:07 AM

16 Please do not shoot the deer. 8/31/2020 8:49 AM

17 We’ve lived in RF our entire life. Our family loves seeing the deer. They are beautiful animals❤ 8/31/2020 7:25 AM

18 Along Thatcher is my main concern regarding deer vs car issues. I’ve seen systems that flash
a light when a deer has been detected nearby, warning drivers. That could be helpful along that
stretch of roadway. It would be good to remember, that we live near a forest, by choice.
Educate people about them, techniques to decrease temptation with certain plantings in their
yards etc.

8/31/2020 6:44 AM

19 I'm not sure how realistic this is or if something similar is already being done, but I'd like for the
population to be monitored to see if it is going above the local environmental carrying capacity
leading to a "bust" phase. The current level of dear are fine, but if they begin to starve from
lack of food and move further into the community that could cause actual issues.

8/31/2020 1:41 AM

20 This is not an issue we should be spending time and money on. 8/30/2020 11:48 PM

21 Please, please dont hurt the deer. They are beautiful, gentle creatures 8/30/2020 11:21 PM

22 Has the committee spoken to Elmwood Park to see if the fencing they put up on Thatcher has
changed any of their deer issues?

8/30/2020 11:19 PM

23 Car accidents are a big concern. The deer come out so early and cross Thatcher- one of our
busiest streets.

8/30/2020 10:27 PM

24 I think they are beautiful and natural in an area that abuts a forest preserve. Brings me joy
every time I see one

8/30/2020 10:15 PM

25 My worry on this issue is focused on what I've heard about the deer population being
unsustainable; I would not want to see these animals starving in the winter. I could care less
about damage to landscaping, etc; people need to consider where they've chosen to live.

8/30/2020 9:17 PM

26 They do not create any hazards but it is annoying when other residences want to kill the deer
just because they may eat their flowers, etc.

8/30/2020 9:09 PM

27 If anything., hold a lottery to have seasoned hunters pay to cull the herd. Paying to have this
done is stupid and a waste of money.

8/30/2020 8:58 PM

28 We leave near a forest preserve what to people expect to happen? There are bigger issues to
worry about than deer.

8/30/2020 7:37 PM

29 I personally am not affected by the once per month average deer sighting, although I can
understand the concern by residents that live in more wooded areas or have neighbors that
provide a habitat conducive to deer. I would like the village to explore more non-lethal options.

8/30/2020 7:29 PM

30 Isn’t it a safety issue for drivers and children? 8/30/2020 7:03 PM

31 200,000 is too much to spend to get rid of the deer 8/30/2020 7:01 PM

32 The killing is unnecessary. This is their land to and we share the area with the animals around
us. We do not own the land we love on, and we were not here first. Animals were.

8/30/2020 6:33 PM

33 Re #14 We chose to live close to a forest preserve . We knew wild life would Be close by and
sometimes on our property. We use to have a lot of deer in our yard this past year there has
been much less

8/30/2020 6:32 PM

34 I am concerned that something was done to a pair of deer that we saw nightly on our block.
Have not seen them in a few weeks.

8/30/2020 5:46 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

174 / 222

35 Unhealthy 8/30/2020 5:40 PM

36 In 10 days (2019) the deer stripped bare 5 newly planted arborvitae. The deer regularly eat all
hostas and other plants in the yard, many of which do not survive. It is discouraging and a
deterrent to re-planting. We have lived in our house for 46 years and have seen a dramatic
increase in the deer population in our yard over time. In the past 3 years we feel certain that
some of the deer gave birth in our yard. They are very comfortable here!

8/30/2020 1:33 PM

37 I have only seen a deer once in my yard when there was flooding in the forest preserve. The
deer harmed nothing and I enjoyed seeing it

8/30/2020 11:52 AM

38 They are roughly 400 pound linebackers that go barreling through my yard and into, and
through my fence because they have a brain the size of a walnut. Maybe they should go to
school and only cross at the deer crossings if we keep them around. I have had to fix my
fence twice.

8/30/2020 9:52 AM

39 number of deer sitings (sp.) have diminished in the last few months 8/29/2020 3:20 PM

40 Complaining about too many deer is very snobby. There are too many real issues to care about
instead of killing deer that were probably here before anyone who is upset was.

8/29/2020 2:55 PM

41 We have far too many deer on our block, especially in the summer. They are eating our plants,
flowers and shrubbery. They also leave a lot of feces in our yard. Please do something. I have
witnessed near auto collisions with deer and am concerned about lyme disease. We have lived
in River Forest for 34 years and this is the worst it has ever been.

8/29/2020 2:29 PM

42 There are just too many and they prefer to eat and bleep in my yard and my neighbors' yards
rather than staying in the forest preserve.

8/29/2020 2:23 PM

43 Get rid of the deer 8/29/2020 12:22 PM

44 Please consider allowing archers and deer marks people enthusiasts to cull the deer and use it
for food

8/29/2020 11:27 AM

45 Thank you for making the effort to reach out to us. 8/29/2020 10:03 AM

46 We lost a dog several years ago that the vet said was likely Lyme disease from deer. An adult
deer is a Big Animal. If one got spooked, ran, and ran into a person or child, that person or
child could have serious injuries.

8/28/2020 4:55 PM

47 The floods from the Des Plaines river killed the green plants that the deer eat. Get after the
Forest Preserve district and flood control!

8/28/2020 2:06 PM

48 People who do not live in area and drive these streets need to be more aware especially if a
car is struck.

8/27/2020 6:47 PM

49 My flowers are very important to me, but not as important as the lives of these magnificent
creatures. We live in their forest. Let them be.

8/27/2020 3:55 PM

50 It provides mild occasional amusement. Uncertain of Forest Preserve issues -- possibly
flooding -- causing this year's influx.

8/27/2020 11:58 AM

51 Biggest concern is the seeming increase in multi-point bucks who seem more tame. 8/26/2020 8:20 PM

52 Leave the deer alone. Remove feral cats in the neighborhood. No actual count of number of
any Lyme disease caused by deer ticks in River Forest

8/26/2020 5:07 PM

53 I've lived in the same house for 65 yrs. Only in the last 15 yrs has it been a problem. There are
too many deer.

8/26/2020 3:35 PM

54 There is no reason to begin a deer culling program. Scientific evidence does not support culling
to address risk of Lyme disease. Road safety is not a serious problem and can be addressed
by alternative means. We should not spend money to kill deer to protect the flower gardens of
a few privileged residents. They should adapt their own behavior.

8/26/2020 3:04 PM

55 We live in River (yes there is a border river for RF) Forest (by the River). It is very Forest-y
around here. When we moved here, we expected to see a lot of wildlife, as would be expected
in a neighborhood like this. I think the deer are fantastic. I think humans living with wildlife is a
good thing for this earth. These are wild deer, just like wild squirrels. Leave them be.

8/26/2020 2:10 PM

56 Please leave the deer alone. They are a treat to see. If this is not an option, please use non 8/26/2020 10:46 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

175 / 222

lethal force

57 Is there an overpopulation of deer? Is there a documented connection between too many deer
and human contraction. Of Lyme diseases? Is increasing the possum population an option for
addressing ticks and therefore mitigating Lyme risk?

8/26/2020 10:44 AM

58 I think any program needs a real scientific survey of the deer population before acting. 8/26/2020 9:50 AM

59 There are a lot of deer present in River Forest. On one side you see cars stopping and taking
pictures, even though they are very present the fascination with them being so close doesn’t
get old. On the other side we like them close but not too close. They’ve eaten my garden, my
dogs bark at them and our backyard at times can be a circus/zoo that drives everyone crazy.
Beautiful animals at a distance....

8/26/2020 9:08 AM

60 There needs to be balance in the deer population not total elimination.. They are beautiful and
fun to encounter in the woods. Cook Co should take some clues from DuPage who does a
good job of managing.

8/26/2020 5:45 AM

61 We live in a community adjacent to their natural habitat..it is not a Zoo with fences and it must
be assumed that the deer, as well as raccoons, bats, squirrels, chipmunks, oppossom,
insects, birds, etc will leave those boundaries for food..to think otherwise is
disingenuous...their presence as well as the old growth trees is part of what makes living in
community so wonderful. They can all do property damage (note what trees can do when a
strong storm hits) If you don't want to see animals, RF is not the place to live..instead go to a
city that has removed all forms of life to build cookie cutter subdivisions..I couldn't imagine not
having the memories with my kids and grandkids in the woods and around the neighborhoods
being able to see all the wildlife our area has. Before anything is even considered, I would think
there must be a clear if there is actually an overpopulation of deer..has there been actual
survey to determine how many are in the area? Any determination of how many have perished
due to starvation due to lack of sustenance? If there is actual proof of overpopulation, could
there be some type of neutering program available? My overall thought is wildlife was here
before any of the current human population moved here..to complain about their presence is
like complaining about airport noise if you move near an airport.

8/26/2020 4:45 AM

62 While there may occasional deer within the village, I do not want tax dollars going to culling the
population.

8/25/2020 9:45 PM

63 I first started inquiring about this problem in 2017 including calling the Forest Preserve with no
help. We have spent over $6000 to get our back yard replanted with plants the deer don't
destroy, and we still have to use sprays. We have lived here for over 30 years, and between
this and the power failures (we have never used the school system), we hope we can expect
some benefit from our tax dollars now when we are asking for help.

8/25/2020 3:22 PM

64 The question 13 proposed answers are rather limited. The onus should be on the Village to
rectify the overpopulation problem. The remedy and expense of control should be financed by
the village. We pay high enough taxes here and I don't think residents should be required to
alter or change out plantings (which we have done already, to some extent, with limited
success), or bear the expense of additional or stronger fencing. In addition, I am not opposed
to lethal means of ridding the village of this serious problem.

8/25/2020 3:20 PM

65 Don't kill the deer! 8/24/2020 8:50 PM

66 Our village is adjacent to a forest preserve and a river. It would be naïve for us to think deer
would not come into our community. I have lived here and in Elmwood Park all my life and the
deer have never been an issue. I find it appalling that we now are being so arrogant as to think
our beautiful lawns take priority over these animals. Nothing should be done to hinder the deer.

8/24/2020 5:29 PM

67 Do Not Kill the Deer 8/24/2020 12:38 PM

68 Do not hurt the deer! 8/24/2020 11:39 AM

69 They seem healthy, not starving, so best to leave them be. 8/24/2020 8:14 AM

70 I understand that I live near the forest Preserve and this makes my yard more susceptible to
animals exploring the grounds. I have only really ever seen the deer near the forest

8/23/2020 9:25 PM

71 I’m concerned with the upcoming mating season the males will lock horns in residential streets
in territory disputes. We had a large male stair into our living room window last week. I’m not

8/23/2020 5:03 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

176 / 222

sure if deer can see their own reflections but I don’t need a territorial male charging at his
reflection in my window.

72 I would like to see more transparency. For example, have the number of deer in our forest
preserve been determined? If there is a cost to containing deer that exceeds $50,000, I would
hope that tax payers would have an opportunity to vote on the expenditure.

8/23/2020 1:47 PM

73 would like to see a census taken so that we know how many deer there are If tax dollars are
being used to reduce herd populations, I would expect that there would be a voters referendum
on the matter.

8/23/2020 1:39 PM

74 Please cull the deer!!! 8/23/2020 1:29 PM

75 I love seeing deer in the area. It never gets old. 8/23/2020 10:15 AM

76 Part of what makes our village unique is in the name - it's the forest and all that comes with it
that gives River Forest its unique character. We see no reason to expend village funds to solve
a problem that doesn't exist.

8/21/2020 12:07 AM

77 I look forward to the warm months to spruce up yard with plants, and grow my own vegetables
but between the rabbits and deer I am out numbered, and wasting money, very discouraging
and exasperating!!!!

8/20/2020 9:12 PM

78 Deer form an important part of the ecosystem and the food chain. If deer are eliminated from
this area, there may be serious and dangerous repercussions for family pets and to humans
outdoors. There have been lethal attacks on pets left outdoors in areas surrounding village
parks in the past. Every animal can pose some kind of inconvenience to humans but the
rewards of a rich, varied and balanced ecosystem vastly outweigh any inconvenience that deer
may create. Live and let live.

8/19/2020 5:41 PM

79 We live in River Forest and I emphasize "forest". I am thrilled to see them on my daily walks
and having them as part of our community.

8/19/2020 10:44 AM

80 Just because no deer have entered our property (our lot is completely closed by fencing) does
not mean there is no deer issue. This is not an issue of "rich people being upset about their
landscaping". This is an issue of deer health and sustainability. Putting up signs and educating
people about deer will do nothing to control their population. Deer that come into residential
areas do so as a byproduct of a bigger issue - the vegetation in Thatcher Woods doesn't have
a chance to regenerate due to such a high deer population. I would also be interested in
learning how many motor vehicle accidents involving deer have taken place in the past 12 to
24 months. Anyone who has ever hit a deer with their car knows how dangerous it can be for
all involved. I am particularly concerned with ticks and wasting disease that deer carry. From
my understanding, there have been deer in Wisconsin were found to be carrying the wasting
disease. I also think many people in the village are pro-population control for the deer, however,
the loud voices of "save the deer" on social media may lead village officials to believe that
"save the deer" are the majority. I have a neighbor who refers to this phenomenon as "tyranny
of the minority". The fact that the village has opened this survey gives me hope that a more
accurate assessment of residents' opinions will be collected. I believe that we can ultimately
"save the deer" by controlling the population and preventing the awful and painful death by
starvation that will surely become of them if no action is taken. Finally, I find it quite
hypocritical that some people are so adamant about keeping all these deer alive, yet they
continue to consume factory farmed meat and animal byproducts. Do these people understand
that countless animals have suffered and died for their consumption? What makes the lives of
the deer in the forest preserve more worthy than the animals that are treated as commodities
for us to eat? This entire situation illustrates how disconnected from the natural world we have
become, much to our peril.

8/18/2020 12:56 PM

81 Deer are as entitled to surroundings as humans! We just have to compromise our turf! Thank
you!

8/17/2020 9:32 PM

82 Survival of the deer shows we haven't polluted our areas too much or taken out too many
trees. Feels good to see them living and healthy!

8/17/2020 9:04 PM

83 Our family has no problem when deer visit us. I remember when our sons were 4 and 8 years
old on Christmas Eve and two deer showed up on our lawn. Our sons were so happy thinking
Santa Claus was on his way. If someone does not like the deer then why did they buy a house
near the Forest Preserve in River Forest? I have seen residents who were throwing stones at
two baby fawns and what I thought was their deer mother. Other people were walking their dog

8/17/2020 2:43 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

177 / 222

and yelled at the stone throwing home owners to stop. I understand this is a hot topic and
there might not be a simple solution. Maybe home owners who have expensive landscaping
can either put up a fence, plant vegetation that deer don't like to eat or spray their landscaping
with deer repellent. I would never kill deer population to protect landscaping. If people are
concerned about Lyme disease then they should not live near a forest preserve. If you have
come to a solution to reduce the deer population I would ask if there is a way to capture the
deer and relocate them rather than killing? Thank you for considering my opinion.

84 Deer population seems out of control. In past years deer sightings mostly at night. Now see
them regularly during the day. Doing nothing is not an option. Only a matter of time until a
serious traffic accident or cases of lime disease.

8/17/2020 1:56 PM

85 I run in the woods from Madison to Chicago Avenue usually 3 times a week. Deer are very
tame. Due to Primarily human feeding.

8/16/2020 4:05 PM

86 We chose to live by a forest preserve. Climate change has resulted in more animals generally--
skunks, raccoons, chipmunks, mice. Culling the deer will not alleviate any issues. Best to
leave them alone. Perhaps provide more feeding options IN the preserve to encourage them to
stay there.

8/16/2020 3:34 PM

87 lived in home for > 20 years, number of deer greatly accelerated last 3-5 years (used to be
rare, now many times per week - maximum of 11 at one time); all times of day(deer supposed
to be nocturnal); unable to scare away with shouting/clapping etc., deer impaled several times
on neighborhood fence; repellants/netting don't work; don't want to eliminated all deer (as
opponents claim) - do want to reduce/manage herd to level that is sustainable by forest
preserve habitat and doesn't pose danger to humans; deer sightings DO NOT increase due to
heavy rainfall/flooding ; opponents to culling living in NE corner of village are not impacted like
we are; problem is not an all-or-nothing issue/solution

8/16/2020 12:37 PM

88 I have no issues with the deer in River Forest. I think that spending $200,000 to kill deer is
NOT a responsible way to spend tax payer dollars, especially since we don't even know how
many deer we have. We should not be killing deer because they eat someone's Hosta plants.
There are more important issues that need the villages attention and funding during these
trying times. Instead of immediately assuming all issues are negative and deciding that killing
is the only way to go, the village should offer suggestions on deer resistant plants and well as
educating the community on driving safely and responsibly in areas where there are more deer
sightings. Let's also remember that flooding in the spring forces the deer out of Thatcher
Woods.

8/16/2020 7:53 AM

89 The last few years the deer population seems to have increased exponentially. They've
destroyed much of our garden and efforts to stop them from coming around have been for
naught. They have frightened us several times including running from our yard toward us as
we've pulled our car into the driveway. We continually wonder why they exit the forest preserve
for residential neighborhoods.

8/15/2020 2:49 PM

90 There really is not a problem unless a homeowner is not willing to help themselves through
methods of deterrent. Otherwise, the Cook County and /or Forest Preserve District is
responsible for any management issues and River Forest should take legal action if those govt
units do not act. We deserve to have the tax $ we pay to them be used for or benefit if needed.

8/15/2020 11:06 AM

91 don't kill the deer! They aren't harming anyone. 8/13/2020 8:33 PM

92 This is ridiculous leave the deer be! 8/13/2020 3:49 PM

93 I do not believe the deer should be killed 8/13/2020 3:43 PM

94 I don't hunt because I was brought up to respect all of nature but I do understand that
sometimes we have to cull some animals but the answer should not be because a deer ate my
plants. Starving to death, yes, but then plan to dress every deer and feed the hungry. If our
deer are left to rot, then you had better plan on culling our coyotes and when does it stop. I've
lived in our village 84 years and have never found the wildlife a problem. As far as I am
concerned my plants die at the end of the season so why not enjoy what nature gives us but
children do need to be taught that they could be injured with any wild animal. Too bad parents
haven't learned that much yet at least not around my home.

8/13/2020 3:32 AM

95 Please leave them alone.Deers belongs to this area. 8/12/2020 6:02 PM

96 Children, teenagers and sometimes adults find them fascinating and tries to approach 8/12/2020 4:51 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

178 / 222

them......

97 no issue with deer - one of the nice things about living by Thatcher Woods. Haven't heard of /
know of any automobile accidents caused by them

8/12/2020 1:50 PM

98 My only problem is fear of auto accident. I love seeing the deer but I know they are
overpopulated and starving.

8/10/2020 4:57 PM

99 The deer were eating the vegetation so I changed my landscaping. Now it’s fine. I am strongly
against the killing of deer.

8/10/2020 8:18 AM

100 I understand that a lot of people might be saying this, however my family finds the potential
killing of the deer unacceptable.

8/9/2020 6:37 PM

101 I wish they would eat my weeds and not my hostas! 8/9/2020 3:20 PM

102 Good friend had a deer impaled on her fence. - had to be shot. Horrible for deer and for
humans. I've had thousands of dollars of plants ruined. We must address this issue.

8/9/2020 1:14 PM

103 If the deer seemed to be sick/struggling I would be in favor of thinning the herd, but they all
seem to be healthy. They are also good about crossing the street when there is an opening in
traffic. Even though I don't like my dog barking at the deer in neighbors' yards, it's not a
constant issue and we're able to deal with it without too much trouble.

8/9/2020 12:02 PM

104 i am on the committee my name is Dan Hollenbach 8/9/2020 6:03 AM

105 The deer are beautiful, but we are concerned about illness if the deer were to carry Lyme
disease, etc. Also, it is tough to see the foliage be eaten, but we would be more concerned
about disease being spread.

8/8/2020 11:42 PM

106 For number 14 - I would also be fine with fewer deer, as I know that some residents are having
more problems than I am.

8/8/2020 2:30 PM

107 This problem has gotten worse. They are becoming more aggressive and potential for spread
of diseases. There is a place for deer but NOT in residential neighborhood where there are
properties and people specially kids to protect.

8/8/2020 11:46 AM

108 We enjoy seeing them; they seem not to bother anything 8/8/2020 11:07 AM

109 Deer spotting is the highlight of my walk around the neighborhood. 8/8/2020 7:33 AM

110 Strong advocate of lethal method of control. 8/8/2020 6:25 AM

111 There are plenty of flowers that deer don’t eat educate people. We live in a forest I love the
deer

8/7/2020 11:46 PM

112 I think I’ve said it above. 8/7/2020 11:07 PM

113 Deer run down Linden and through our yard about 5 times per day and it’s concerning if we’re in
the side yard with our young daughter

8/7/2020 8:05 PM

114 I know this is controversial, since people see deer as cute, part of nature, etc But I have
serious concerns over Lyme disase (several friends who have this disease which cannot
always be cured), serious or fatal car-deer encounters (other friends. You don't want to see the
results) and deer to human encounters (only heard anecdotes.) We introduced deer into IL,
eliminated predators, and provide luscious gardens to feed them (when people aren't leaving
them food). Please help balance us back to nature.

8/7/2020 5:35 PM

115 Please do not kill them. 8/7/2020 5:17 PM

116 I am concerned about the deer being in unsuitable areas (ie too close to Harlem where they
may he hit be cars) and it worries me that they don’t seem to have a safe place to live when
the forest preserve floods.

8/7/2020 5:04 PM

117 happy to provide address of neighbor who feeds deer (on clinton just north of oak). happy to
provide more input on deer near us (we live right next to harlem).

8/7/2020 4:43 PM

118 I have had to remove about 7 yew bushes that deer destroyed as well as an arborvitae that
they ate the bottom branches off of. My new plantings are completely determined by deer
resistance. Regularly find deer feces in my yard.

8/7/2020 4:27 PM

119 A deer was impaled on my fence and had to be shot by police. Cost me almost $1000 in 8/7/2020 3:54 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

179 / 222

removal. Too many deer. Very inhumane to the deer population. Almost cruel to have this
many and have them suffer.

120 The deer live in the woods yet humans have taken over the deer's habitat with building and
using their space. Post signs that deer are in the area - next thing you'll want to bomb birds out
of trees - oh wait the village already did that too !!

8/7/2020 3:06 PM

121 I like seeing the deer and my kids LOVE seeing them. Let's just allow the deer to go about
their lives and encourage our neighbors to relax about their flowers.

8/7/2020 2:56 PM

122 Those affected by the deer directly may be small in number. Their voices, however, should not
be ignored. On their behalf, I would like to see an assessment describing the magnitude of this
problem and welcome this survey. If it is deemed that the population of deer in the area is too
great, I would be in favor of controlling that number safely. I would also invite Village to
consider incentivizing residence to cap sharp fences. Twice, I have seen an impaled deer and
the sight is both heartbreaking and gruesome.

8/7/2020 10:08 AM

123 We should show more appreciation for the wild life that we have. 8/6/2020 5:48 PM

124 Preserve Wild Life 8/6/2020 5:37 PM

125 The deer are only following their natural survival instincts to look for better and more food.
There is at least one neighbor who had 'buckets' available for deer and there is evidence that a
neighbor is leaving a pile of food for deer on the corner of Thatcher and Washington in a grassy
clearing. These behaviors need to stop. In addition, education on which plants to plant and how
to protect trees could be provided by: U of I Extension or the Forest Preserve Dist of CC or
Conservation at Home (thru U of I Extension). When walking through Thatcher Woods along
the Des Plaines it is clear that the deer are copius--droppings, tracks, sightings, plant and tree
damage. The DNR should be consulted at every step. The expense of culling is a concern
during these very difficult times since families in crisis and the lack of affordable housing
should really be given fiscal priority. Perhaps this is a two-step approach--lots of education,
fines for feeding, and then in the future a culling program.

8/6/2020 8:47 AM

126 During the Winter & Spring of 2019 I observed many deer in the area but it made sense
because of our unusual long, polar vortex winter. This all made sense. The Winter & Spring of
2020, I saw very few deer and I walk River Forest 3-5 times a week at all hours of the day. I
have seen residents complain about the deer being a safety issue but when these residents
continued in conversation it would be stated that they were annoyed that they ate their flowers
& shrubs. They are not a distraction to people driving through our streets. I believe that the
homes themselves can be quite a distraction to drivers that are not familiar with the area. If a
driver does not obey a traffic sign because they are distracted by a deer, that is not the deers
fault it is the driver being irresponsible. This is not a reason to eliminate the deer. I have lived
in this area my entire life. I grew up in Elmwood Park and occasionally saw deer roam the
streets. I lived in River Grove and the Forest Preserve was my backyard. We would see deer
in the field behind us and occasionally roam the streets. I currently live in River Forest and
occasionally see deer roam the street. The only time I saw an unusual amount was during and
after the polar vortex. Out of these 3 villages that border forest preserves, this is the only one
that I am aware of that is having a problem to this degree. I am so disappointed that this has
come to the extreme discussions because some residents are inconvenienced by their
presence . Deer have always been a part of the village and need to continue to be a part of
River Forest along with all of the other wildlife.

8/5/2020 10:47 AM

127 I feel that the two 10-point bucks that frequent our neighborhood are a danger to residents and
drivers in addition to eating the foliage. They have grown quite a bit since last year.and sit in
our neighbors bushes on hot days. There is also a doe and 2 fawns this summer that are a
danger with the same concerns as above.

8/4/2020 8:44 PM

128 The village should only consider humane, non-lethal options if deer are in some way posing a
serious threat to humans. Deer are an important part of nature and our ecosystem and help
regulate plant populations.

8/4/2020 4:30 PM

129 I believe there are too many deer that live in Thatcher Woods. Obviously the deer venture into
River Forest to eat as the woods cannot sustain the population. I believe they are over
populated due to no natural predators. Many of them look sickly and seem to be in need of
some type of veterinarian care. While they are very beautiful animals it seems irresponsible to
let them suffer and endanger themselves by crossing heavily traffic streets. As for children

8/4/2020 4:07 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

180 / 222

being upset about the herd being culled, ask them where their chicken nuggets come from.
Sorry but a dose of reality about the animal world could be educational for all.

130 The deer cross Thatcher Ave and create paths from the yards on Thatcher to the yards on
Keystone. We recently had a baby born in our backward (not the first time) and the baby is
beautiful. I enjoy seeing the deer but they are a nuisance. Our backyard and front lawn is a
constant buffet. Every day for the past month, we have seen 2 little twins as they eat they way
across all of the front yards. Our bushes and flowers are destroyed, we are constantly
replacing them. And we clean up deer poop several times a week. Last year we had a young
deer attacked and killed on our lawn by a pack of coyotes. It was pulled apart in 2 parts. We
called an animal control company to remove it. We lived in our house for 30 years and the deer
population has never been this abundant.

8/4/2020 12:58 PM

131 Please don’t kill the deer??? Like why would you even suggest that 8/4/2020 11:50 AM

132 Have the Committee checked to see if the deer prefer living in the Village to the forest? 8/4/2020 11:25 AM

133 The overpopulation of deer has caused a marked and severe decrease in the quality of the
forest preserve as well. I would like to see the village tackle this in conjunction. Also, if deer
are lethally shot, the animal should be used and not just disposed of. Harvest the meat and
pelt and use it to benefit people.

8/4/2020 10:45 AM

134 Ive never seen the deer as a problem. When they’re seen, ive only seen people to stop and
admire / take pictures of them.

8/4/2020 10:27 AM

135 They bring peace and calm to me. I think they make River Forest special. I think it's atrocious
to consider killing them because they eat people's gardens / flowers. If it were strictly for
safety, I would be open to education, but I think it's horrible to consider killing them. They
deserve to live here too and I have yet to see any proof otherwise.

8/3/2020 7:31 PM

136 We don't mind the deer. Leave the numbers alone. We have actually seen a decrease in the
numbers this year compared to others.

8/3/2020 5:48 PM

137 Deer problems started (for me) in 2009, during the "Great Recession". Were deer management
budgets cut at that time? Their numbers seemed to increase dramatically beginning around
2009-2010 and continuing.

8/3/2020 4:30 PM

138 Though we have used deer repellent sprays on our landscaping the deer just move to another
variety of plant. It becomes impossible to cover or spray everything on the property. They have
become more damaging each year especially in the past 10 years.

8/3/2020 1:28 PM

139 I am not personally troubled by the deer, however I know that in other places population
management is essential to good cohabitation with wildlife.

8/3/2020 12:16 PM

140 Deer have cost us thousands of dollars of landscaping adjustments. I've lived in RF almost 70
years. I don't understand how the deer have gotten so out of control in the past several years.

8/2/2020 1:38 PM

141 There is an educated, human way to control the deer population. We love seeing the deer and
being surrounded by nature. The town is bordered by a forest so not sure what people are
expecting to happen.

8/2/2020 12:00 PM

142 We have to share a space with animals that have the right to exist!!! 8/1/2020 11:32 PM

143 My daughter and I enjoy seeing the deer. The deer and other wildlife in the community is one of
the reasons why we love living in River Forest.

8/1/2020 6:47 PM

144 If nonviolent is equally effective, I would obviously prefer that. 8/1/2020 3:43 PM

145 You are not god. 8/1/2020 2:21 PM

146 The survey assumes that all deer "issues" are negative, and doesn't invite additional input
(e.g. re: success in planting deer-resistant plants) if I have not experienced "negative" deer
issues. I believe that deer do not frequent my yard (even though I live 2.5 blocks from the
Forest Preserve) because my yard has a mix of deer-resistant plants in it, front and back. The
survey doesn't capture this info (the effectiveness of deer-resistant plantings) because I was
directed to skip questions 8-12. You will be missing helpful information like this in your survey
results, and your results will be skewed to input from those who consider their deer interactions
to be negative. This should be taken into consideration when evaluating your survey results.

7/31/2020 3:57 PM

147 My wife will separately complete this survey and, as the great gardener, may have more 7/31/2020 2:48 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

181 / 222

ferocious views in her responses. Thank you for asking us.

148 We've been living with deer for 16 years. Sure, they've harmed or destroyed some bushes or
other vegetation, but they don't represent a physical threat. We and two adjacent neighbors
don't have dogs, so the deer frequent our yards very. None of us feed the deer, but we also
don't use scare tactics.

7/31/2020 1:43 PM

149 Please leave the deer alone. Do not shoot them. If people choose to live here, then they are
choosing to live with deer. If you don't want wildlife in and around your yard, then why would
you want to live in this village?

7/31/2020 10:00 AM

150 Until three years ago we had many deer issues in our large back yard, from the eating of
flowers and other vegetation to birthing babies. We tried many remedies including spraying with
natural products to discourage eating our shrubs and other vegetation. Finally, we fenced in the
entire yard with a high cedar fence that the deer could not see over. Now the only problems we
have are in front of our home and are minor by comparison. We are 37-year residents at this
property, and in that time we have seen a great increase in deer. Initially we found their
presence charming, but the quadruple expansion of the herds has become quite a nuisance
and a potential health hazard. The forest preserve cannot sustain this many deer so they are
forced to forage in nearby areas.

7/30/2020 12:33 PM

151 Birth control. 7/30/2020 11:31 AM

152 As deer populations grow in urban areas, they create a danger for drivers and a nuisance for
homeowners and the village by eating landscape gardens. I would like to see the population
reduced. That being said, I would not want to try to eradicate all deer, which would be
impossible with the Forest Preserve nearby. Deer have a place in River Forest, too.

7/29/2020 9:32 AM

153 Deer have absolutely no fear of humans or pets. Concerned that a startled buck with antlers
could charge and be genuinely dangerous.

7/29/2020 5:29 AM

154 Concerned about diseases from ticks and feces which is regularly found in my yard. 7/28/2020 6:17 PM

155 It is pleasant to see deer in the area. It makes the neighborhood interesting 7/28/2020 2:23 PM

156 Please consider if there is a birth control option. We would also suggest the Squirrels are more
of a nuisance in our backyard.

7/28/2020 1:58 PM

157 My kids LOVE seeing the deer, so I don't mind that they're eating my hostas. 7/28/2020 1:29 PM

158 Deer are definitely “human-habituated. Do not scatter when a human approaches. 7/28/2020 12:43 PM

159 My husband and I really enjoy seeing the deer in the neighborhood and would be appalled at
the use of public funds to kill these beautiful creatures. There are much better uses of our tax
dollars,

7/27/2020 8:31 PM

160 I, along with my neighbors, enjoy seeing the deer in our neighborhood. It is part of the charm of
living in River Forest. We have learned to garden using deer-resistant plants and welcome
them into our yards.

7/27/2020 8:23 PM

161 Deer add a certain charm and character to the River Forest community. I enjoy seeing them
occasionally on my afternoon walks, and do not consider them a nuisance at all. Please do not
in any way harm them or reduce/remove them. As a point of reference, we moved here from
Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA. Over 100 years ago someone imported and released peafowls
there. They now roam the upscale area freely and are always a welcomed sight by majority of
the residents, with only a small minority complaining about the noise, etc. Now if you look at
any artwork or literature about Palos Verdes, you will usually find peacocks in them.

7/27/2020 2:09 PM

162 Due to shelter in place I am home and walking the neighborhood much more than before. The
deer and their proximity to humans seem greater - again is this because I spend more time in
the area.

7/27/2020 12:15 PM

163 Just keep deer out naturally with walls they can't jump over and things that won't lure them, or
any repellents. For residents who HAVE had a problem with deer- If they've been eating your
plants, you can put them up on the balcony/deck. Deer probably won't come there if you have
a tall balcony.

7/27/2020 9:36 AM

164 I thought the village had a lot more information than they actually do. We need to look into
what other villages are doing to control their deer populations. Also, how many deer are
actually in our forest preserve, how big of an area are we talking about, why are they coming

7/27/2020 8:46 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

182 / 222

out to the residents yards to give birth and eat? What role does the CCFPD play? Are they
doing anything?

165 There is no deer problem. Just buy a fence for your flowers. Please don't kill the deer. :( 7/27/2020 5:55 AM

166 Make safer coyote habitat; reduce speeds thru forest preserves; create safe animal crossings
(bridges and fences)

7/26/2020 9:12 PM

167 I love wildlife, but I don’t want any one species to detract from other species ability to thrive.
The deer are eating plants that are important to pollinators. It is my assumption that they are
overpopulated and need to forage for food outside of the forest to survive. So maybe if there
were fewer deer, the ones that remain will be able to have a healthier life. I am fully in support
of lethal action to cull the population.

7/26/2020 11:00 AM

168 I like having the deer around. I have no issue with them accessing property, eating plants, etc.
as it is a part of their life and mine. Frankly, having nature so accessible is why I enjoy living
on Thatcher across from the Forest Preserve. My issue relates more to the quality of the
deer's lives than my own. It is especially evident in Winter and early Spring that there are just
too many deer to be sustained in the area that they populate. In nature I assume that they are
culled by predators when their population becomes unsustainable. However there are no
natural predators in River Forest. Reducing the number of deer to be within the state guidelines
is a humane and natural response to their overpopulation.

7/26/2020 8:38 AM

169 Relocate if possible 7/26/2020 7:55 AM

170 Wonderfully exciting for children...fun for adults. Leave them the hell alone, don't you dare
execute any of our River Forest deer. They are an asset to the neighborhood.

7/25/2020 6:56 PM

171 Deer cause no problems; however, coyotes and to a lesser extent raccoons cause BIG
problems for public safety (humans and pets). Something needs to be done about coyotes
immediately!!

7/25/2020 6:49 PM

172 I encourage the committee wholeheartedly to take steps to significantly reduce the number of
deer in the neighborhood. I was in the meeting last year that saw a -i think-every person in the
room voting to begin the culling process and do not understand what went wrong in the
implementation of the plan. We need to be aware of the dangers of Lyme disease, especially
for the children in our community.

7/25/2020 4:22 PM

173 I think there needs to be more education about not feeding deer. I also think there should be
more speed bumps and stop signs on Thatcher

7/25/2020 11:04 AM

174 We have had years of damage to our property. Thousands of dollars in damage to my
landscaping. It has been very frustrating.

7/25/2020 9:04 AM

175 We love the deer and they provide some mental escapes from the harshness of urban living. 7/24/2020 6:43 PM

176 .I like the deer. Living near a Forest Preserve and River, one needs to expect and respect
wildlife. Please do do not share my eaddress. I think that the Red Light Photo as a revenue
option is a much larger problem. I have received tickets after I know that I stopped before
turning. I, and many of my neighbors no longer turn right going Southbound at Harlem and
Lake. It prevents shopping at Town Center III.

7/24/2020 12:57 PM

177 I am a gardener and if the deer eat some plants, so be it. Seems silly to spend $200,000 to
remove 50 deer ($4,000 per deer?) if we dont even have a relaible count to how many there
are. Elearning, pandemic, unemployment -- there are bigger issues. Think what struggling
families could do with $4,000 each

7/24/2020 9:27 AM

178 We have bigger problems to deal with and the fact that we’re going to pay the Forest Preserve
to do extra control when they have a program in place, is just pointless. Killing the deer won’t
necessarily solve the tick problem unless we kill them all, it just takes one deer and one tick.
There are enough ways to mitigate or control the ticks that doesn’t require killing deers. On
streets where there is a danger of collision With deer, it’s because people are going too fast—
how about we work on speed control on residential streets? I’m More concerned about a car
losing control and killing my kids playing in the yard then a deer giving them Lyme disease.
Lastly, we live in a town called “River Forest,” those people who don’t expect wildlife to be
present and are frustrated due to said wildlife being wildlife (i.e. eating their flowers), should
move where there is no forest, wildlife, etc. etc. lives. Sounds to me like a few noisy residents
are those that have issues. Get over it in my opinion, stop wasting time and money. Let’s
focus on bigger issues.

7/23/2020 8:44 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

183 / 222

179 I cannot walk in my backyard in early spring without getting deer feces on my shoes. They
browse all the plants they can reach in my backyard. I've planted things that are considered to
be deer resistant. Up until a few years ago it worked. Now they nibble on everything and I have
lost many thousands of $ on landscaping to them. Deer- resistant plants do not work anymore.
Having to pick up their excrement is extremely unpleasant. I'm very worried about Lyme
Disease. My husband has had it.

7/23/2020 5:24 PM

180 About 20 years ago we planted a spruce tree in the back of the yard to block out the view of
the condos on Harlem. The tree is now enormous and the area between the back of the tree
and the fence seems to be very appealing to the deer. They must feel like it's the forest. I am
not about to chop down this beautiful tree so I propped up some sections of old fencing in that
area so the deer didn't have any place to stand. I also researched plants to deter deer.
Between these two steps I have been successful. This season anyway. Who really knows why
they left. I am just glad they are gone. For the record, I think deer are beautiful but they
decimated my garden last year, I am concerned about ticks and I am a little nervous about
animals with huge antlers greeting me when I come home from work. And thanks for
acknowledging the problem.

7/23/2020 4:20 PM

181 Task Force consider publishing picture of each deer that is subject of Deer Service call. i.e.
impaled on fence; scooped up in front loader; dead on residential property. Grisly, but that's life
of deer living in urban areas

7/23/2020 4:07 PM

182 The deer are out of control and have no fear of humans. It is very difficult to get them to leave
your property.

7/23/2020 3:34 PM

183 We already have too much signage a road markings in the village, it is already distracting. 7/23/2020 11:37 AM

184 This is a tough problem, in that I personally do not want to harm any living animal. But what is
best for all, I'm not sure.

7/22/2020 4:08 PM

185 saw tripletts with doe on 200 block keystone. saw doe go down driveway 500 block franklin
and 300 block of gale into yard, saw 2bucks 500 block bonniebrae in woodsl.

7/22/2020 3:33 PM

186 The eco system is out of whack because there are no natural predators in the Forest Preserve
to control the deer population. I feel the humane and proper ecological thing to do is to control
population and cull.

7/22/2020 2:28 PM

187 Destruction of fauna due to the overpopulation of deer has degraded the ecology of the Forest
Preserve. The riverbanks are barren and native plants have been decimated. Restoration of the
Forest Preserve will be impossible without consistent control of the deer population. Starvation
and disease are also likely within the deer population.

7/22/2020 12:09 PM

188 They don't seem to increase the number of traffic accident. They do eat landscape plants, but
maybe people should plant something else. They do carry ticks which could be a problem but I
am unaware of any increased number of cases to humans.

7/22/2020 10:03 AM

189 I have been seeing more deer on the East side of RF, closer to Harlem. Not sure if this means
that there are actually more deer than before (again, would want to rely on the knowledge of an
expert), but they obviously are hazardous to cars, particularly on Harlem. As an avid runner
and walker, I frequently reroute into the street to avoid them

7/22/2020 9:52 AM

190 I don't want to use our taxpayer $$ on shooting deer. Focus should be on much more important
things now - remote learning, testing, etc. People complaining about deer is so petty in light of
everything else

7/22/2020 9:49 AM

191 Some deer are so tame that I expect them to be sitting on my patio furniture with their legs
crossed smoking cigarettes!

7/22/2020 9:23 AM

192 I have not experienced any loss of vegetation due to the presence of deer. I do have property
out of state where deer are very prevalent. There are numerous products on the market that
are very successful in preventing loss to property. In the scheme of things I feel that there are
more things to worry about than the loss of plants eaten by deer. Come on folks, just purchase
some repellent and move on. The deer are one of the many beautiful things about River Forest.

7/22/2020 9:00 AM

193 I am not in favor of destroying anything living. Sorry. Relocated or do something humane. 7/21/2020 11:59 PM

194 We have lived at same address for 20 years. The first 15 years or so, the deer population was
fine. Then, I think someone started to put out food near Keystone Triangle. That was the
beginning of the problem. (at least in this corner of RF) When the food started to be put out,

7/21/2020 9:29 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

184 / 222

the path from the forest to their house became a deer super-highway. All year long. They walk
through our property to get to the food, then poop in ours on the way back, or nibble on our
flowers for dessert. So instead of killing them right away, can we first identify the basic issue
as that some humans exacerbated the problem to an unsustainable level, by luring them out of
the woods? The deer are in greater danger of being hit by cars, are irritating residents like my
husband who spends hours trying to maintain our garden (including reapplying repellent every
time it rains), finding an impaled deer on our fence (thank you RF public works for cleaning
up!!), cleaning up their poop, etc etc. In summary: we have had a front-row seat at the corner
of Keystone and Augusta (with view of forest) for 20 years. The deer population was
manageable until the food showed up. Then they all came out of the woods, and their numbers
grew. I am not an animal specialist so please note that this is just a theory. But these two
things did happen back to back: first the feeding started, then the population grew. I hope that
we as a community are able to stop the feeding (with fines?), before we take the drastic step
of killing them. Thank you! ps I feel awkward “complaining” about neighbor actions, because
I’m sure that those actions are coming from a love of animals. I hope this resolves in a
positive way.

195 In the 20 years I have lived at this address, the number of deer have increased annually, are
being fed by my neighbors, and are increasing the level of destruction to our trees,
landscaping, and at times, threaten my personal safety. They are absolutely intolerable.

7/21/2020 8:27 PM

196 Had 2 or 3 deer frequently in back yard last summer but only 1 this summer that I saw. Ate
some plants last summer but did no terrible damage. No plants eaten this year. I prefer no deer
in yards. Not sure if you improved this problem or I was lucky. Whichever, I am thankful.

7/21/2020 8:08 PM

197 Please leave the deer alone. 7/21/2020 6:40 PM

198 They're beautiful, but very destructive. Ideally, controlling the population or encouraging them
to return to/remain in forest preserves would be the best solution.

7/21/2020 5:47 PM

199 We love it when we spot deers. They are harmless and beautiful. We should not kill them. 7/21/2020 5:21 PM

200 I've lived here for 27 years and never saw deer outside of the Thatcher Ave or perhaps 1 block
over (Keystone) or at Oak Park Country Club. Now they're everywhere and could run into
Harlem traffic, are eating my plants & the bucks are aggressive. Need to cull the herd
professionally

7/21/2020 5:15 PM

201 My strong feeling is that people who bought or buy property near the forest preserve should
have considered the deer issue before they bought. Killing the deer should not be the answer
to a human problem.

7/21/2020 3:08 PM

202 deer can become aggressive, therefore a danger. deer have crashed through plate glass , a
huge danger to little children in the home.

7/21/2020 2:55 PM

203 Please do not kill deer. I do have problems with Hawks in my back yard that I am more
concerned about.

7/21/2020 10:32 AM

204 leave them alone. Protect them from drinking Driver. Hard punishment to those who hurts and
kills them.

7/21/2020 7:06 AM

205 These deer do not look healthy. This spreads to children and pets. We moved here to provide a
safe outdoor environment for our child. With the amount of deer feces in my yard I feel it is
very unsafe and unhealthy. I am concerned about communicable diseases. Also I wanted to
grow vegetables and am unable to do so due to the the deer eating them and spitting them out.
We spend hundreds of dollars a year replacing plants and using sprays to deter them. Which I
am also concerned about with wanting organic fruits and vegetables. The deer are not even
phased by the sprays anymore or the netting. I am also concerned about how close the deer
will come to us and have acted aggressive.

7/20/2020 10:35 PM

206 The deer population are too high for the Forest Preserve and are looking for food in the
residential areas. The lack of predators means that there is little natural control for the
population. I would rely on professional wildlife biologists to recommend the best controls for
our community, including culling via sharp shooters.

7/20/2020 10:19 PM

207 Shooting at any animal in a small village with kids present doesn't seem intelligent. Bullets
carry / travel a long distance and Illinois is flat. I would prefer the Village focus on other
matters more important to our safety, ie - people speed down Augusta and blow stop signs

7/20/2020 7:49 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

185 / 222

cutting through our village. My kids are likely to get hit by a car before hurt by a deer. People
complaining about the plants being eaten need more to worry about

208 Do not spend my tax dollars to shoot the deer I love deer, I live by the forest, and the dear
belong here!!!

7/20/2020 5:15 PM

209 I do not want the deer.Ilike the deer. My tax dollars can be spent better. 7/20/2020 5:12 PM

210 When you live in River Forest, you live near the forest preserve and you have wildlife, if you
cannot accept that and see the beauty in what is here, maybe you should live else where.

7/20/2020 4:47 PM

211 Until 8 months ago I lived on the tracks near Augusta. We saw many individual and groups of
3-5 dear on a regular basis year round. I didn't ever see them as a problem. Occasionally,
when they crossed the road they were fairly cautious and slowed down traffic that was
traveling too fast anyway.

7/20/2020 4:21 PM

212 pls take action; the more deer overpopulation we have now, the more we will have in the future.
It is untenable.

7/20/2020 3:09 PM

213 I am in favor of helping to balance the forest preserve - so that both flora and fauna flourish
appropriately. Too much of one or another leads to invasive species running rampant.

7/20/2020 1:35 PM

214 No need to kill deer---let population decline with birth control. Killing is unnecessary & cruel. 7/20/2020 1:31 PM

215 My neighbors have seen deer on my block and on nearby blocks. They ate some of our
flowers, not a critical issue to me. Deer-borne illnesses for those living even nearer to the
preserve should be a concern to all if it is a true health issue. Hence, I think something does
need to be done to keep the herd to a reasonable size so they can live well mostly in the
preserve.

7/20/2020 12:59 PM

216 Safety is important, so vehicle safety, pedestrian safety should come first. If deer, cars and
people can move around safely do nothing. It's nice having mother nature so close to our
homes. As for Ticks, I personally have not heard of any dogs cats or humans that have been
bitten. If so then hot spots should be looked at. Good Luck and thank you for doing this.

7/20/2020 10:27 AM

217 Other cities with urban woodlands (like Washington DC) have resorted to lethal means to cull
the population. It's effective but obviously not everyone likes that idea. While property damage
is expensive, the deer are mostly a threat to cars. Even a car going the speed limit can be
damaged and occupants hurt by hitting a deer. Or, as has been the case with us, we swerve to
avoid hitting a deer and almost hit something else like a tree or pedestrian. Non lethal efforts
including repellants should be considered first. Street signs won't do much. Whatever option
you choose, doing nothing should not be on the table. Thank you all for taking our input!

7/20/2020 10:05 AM

218 I am fine with limited, non-lethal population management (such as birth control) but I very
much oppose lethal management, especially sharp shooters.

7/20/2020 9:48 AM

219 While my yard damage is minimal due to fencing and dog, I see a real need to deal with this
problem in our community.

7/20/2020 9:36 AM

220 Please don't kill any animals! 7/19/2020 6:27 PM

221 I live on east side of village so only see deer occasionally when further west near Thatcher. I
have concern about transmittal of diseases and accidents but would prefer non-lethal tried first.

7/19/2020 4:36 PM

222 We love seeing the deer. It is part of the RF experience. 7/19/2020 4:02 PM

223 I have lived in River Forest forty-nine years and fifteen years ago there was no deer problem.
Unchecked proliferation and domestication of deer, not building expansion, has led to too many
deer in our area. Start the culling and the situation should correct itself. Facts: Deer spread
Lyme Disease; deer-auto collisions can cause serious injury; "tame" deer are not tame and
can charge at you if cornered; deer in spring and summer tend to browse the choicest food-
plant buds in gardens, instead of foraging in the Forest Preserves; it is unnatural to see an
eight point, six point, and two point buck in my yard at the same time. Bucks in their natural
state act stealthily. Take the right action before someone gets hurt or killed by deer, either
through and encounter or through Lyme disease.

7/19/2020 2:12 PM

224 They are annoying and I’m tired of seeing them. Just shoot them 7/19/2020 2:08 PM

225 no other comments 7/19/2020 1:34 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

186 / 222

226 Based on personal experience with deer management, deer reduction and public education
have proven effective in resolving deer-human and ecological conflicts. Deer reduction goals
should be based on recommendations from wildlife biologists and deer management
specialists.

7/19/2020 1:01 PM

227 During this pandemic, there are much better community assistance measures on which to
spend some $200,000 instead of shooting deer because a few residents do not like the deer
eating their plants. Village President Cathy Adduci has stated on record that shooting deer
because of landscaping is not warranted. Currently there is no reliable scientifically collected
data showing how many deer live in Thatcher Woods or if there is really an overabundance of
deer. So shooting deer for the benefit of only a few upset residents is not justified. Other
humane measures to coexist with deer, such as traffic control, deer resistant landscaping, etc.
can be implemented at a much lower cost than shooting deer for an exorbitant price tag. I
enjoy the natural aspects of all of River Forest, including deer and other wildlife. Although I see
deer rarely throughout the village (unfortunately never in my yard), I would like to see them
more often, as this represents a balanced natural environment. Keep in mind that, because of
the village's location, we are a natural habitat. This is, after all, what attracts me, and many
others, to live in and enjoy River Forest. During these hard times of the pandemic, seeing
nature in all its beauty is comforting to the soul. There is a risk of potentially fatal accidents if
shooting happens so close to our neighborhood. This should cause alarm throughout the
village.

7/19/2020 12:47 PM

228 I feel that we have seen an increase in the number of deer near our home and we are
concerned that this will result in a traffic accident in which someone could get severely injured
(either in a car or as a pedestrian on the sidewalk). We often see the deer in fallow area of land
adjacent to Cummings Square by the Park District headquarters building. Our concern is that
everyone seems to be so enamored by the deer and regularly stop to take pictures and no one
seems to think about the risk they pose with regards to car accidents. We're only a block away
from Harlem Avenue and don't want to wait for a deer to cause a collision before the Village
decides to take action. We have seen deer standing in the middle of Oak Street with
approaching cars and they don't move at all. They seem to have no fear of the cars and are
not intimidated by them.

7/19/2020 10:16 AM

229 It seems a multi-faceted approach is needed. Removing some deer, the number being
determined by the DNR, education of citizens to not feed the deer, and increased signage
alerting drivers to deer sightings.

7/19/2020 10:01 AM

230 While I can see that it can be frustrating to experience deer feasting in one's yard - as a
gardener I have to adjust to the conditions and choose deer resistant plants, living nearby a
forest preserve means that we do have a lot of wildlife - which is wonderful to observe but
requires awareness and adaptability. I feel that we can live peacefully with the deer population,
humans do not always need to eliminate what is inconvenient to them (e.g. eating plants and
occasional feces); I am absolutely not aware of accidents here caused by deer (speed limit is
25, isn't it?), or transmitted diseases. Just the thought to have the deer killed does not feel
right or justified at all.

7/18/2020 5:28 PM

231 I am concerned about attacks to humans by deer if the mother deer is threatened. A buck was
a foot away from my wife and she did not see him in the dark in the driveway. They are not
afraid of people. I have also seen deer in the woods at Lake and Bonnie Brae.

7/18/2020 3:22 PM

232 I don't have a problem with accommodating deer. 7/18/2020 2:50 PM

233 We do not feel the current deer population is a problem. 7/18/2020 1:42 PM

234 There is no reason to kill the deer. That's cruel and unnecessary. 7/18/2020 1:05 PM

235 it's unbelievable we are wasting our time with this given all the pressing issues like traffic that
affect ALL us rather than a FEW of us. like traffic, safe pedestrian and bike issues. please
also note there were 45 cases of lyme disease in cook county in 2019 for 4.5 million
population. that would be .00001%. if we are so worried of about the spread of disease please
worry about mitigating covid.

7/18/2020 12:56 PM

236 I like the deer. It is such a warm surprise to turn the corner and see a beautiful deer. My
children get so excited when they spot one and even better if there is a fawn!

7/17/2020 10:00 PM

237 I have lived on Thatcher Avenue for the past 12 years and the deer have gotten progressively
worse over the last five years. There are more of them now, they pose more of a danger to
traffic. I have personally witnessed about 3 deer get hit by car over the last five years usually

7/17/2020 7:41 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

187 / 222

the deer runs off into the woods probably to die a painful death. We need to lower the
population of deer in the forest to the benefit of all parties involved

238 Any way of catching the deer and shipping them to another forest that is not residential? 7/17/2020 5:32 PM

239 While the number of deer in the residential areas can be a nuisance, the greater concern is the
overpopulation in the forest preserve, and the damage they do to the native plants. You could
introduce more coyotes, but I doubt that solution would be acceptable.

7/17/2020 4:00 PM

240 Deer sighting in my neighborhood has been rare. However, when they are sighted, there have
been more than one.

7/17/2020 3:28 PM

241 1. More community education regarding plantings that deer do not eat. 2. If deer themselves
are sick, then humane killing of those identified is justifiable. 3. In many ways River Forest is
situated in a forest. Let us find a way to live and let live with the deer.

7/17/2020 2:38 PM

242 If only a few people are complaining, and the complaint is superficial (eating my tulip bulbs...
gasp!!!) Then tell them to take a long walk off a short pier.

7/17/2020 12:02 PM

243 Many people enjoy the deer in the forest preserve on Bonnie Brae. There are not that many
and I have not seen them eat anyone's landscaping as they have plenty of food across the
street.

7/17/2020 10:27 AM

244 You can not kill animals just because they are at an inconvenience for humans. They are more
apart of the river forest ecosystem than we are. It is only moral and viable to kill these deer if
they are greatly disturbing the animal ecosystem in the forest preserve. Deer ticks will happen
no matter how many deer there are, tell people to check for ticks. The fact that there is even a
conversation about killing creatures when we live near a forest preserve is appalling to me.

7/17/2020 10:23 AM

245 I strongly believe that our preserves are a gift and the deer share that with us. We are living on
land meant for all of us. It is a joy and part of what I love about living in River Forest. The deer
" problem" smacks of white suburban privilege and arrogance, an inability to live with other
people and creatures. The chipmunks cause more damage to our property.

7/17/2020 9:33 AM

246 There is no place for hate of deer in this home 7/17/2020 9:08 AM

247 Please don't harm any deer. Please keep up the effort to get people to slow down while driving.
I like signage or mobile messaging. (This year, there are many foxes running around too.)

7/16/2020 11:02 PM

248 I realize they have no prey here and that they will continue to multiply if nothing is done. But. I
think they are beautiful animals and am delighted when I see one roaming my neighborhood.
Some culling is probably in their best interests too as the Forest can only sustain so many.

7/16/2020 10:13 PM

249 The population is over-populated and many are sick and unhealthy. We aren’t so concerned
about eating shrubs, but there is a real risk of ticks, Lyme disease, and other illness,
particularly for our children.

7/16/2020 6:47 PM

250 They are deer, they dont do anything. If you think killing a bunch of deer is what our town
needs right now you are mistaken. We need to focus on schooling, safety, and family. Last
time I checked deers are at most a minor inconvenience to yards. If you do this you are
basically becoming the hunter in bambi. And you do not want to be bambi's mother's murderer,
okay?

7/16/2020 6:39 PM

251 The deer problem seems to have gotten worse over the past 10 years. We have lived here for
close to 40. They have few natural predators other than coyotes to control their numbers. We
should consult with wild life management experts to get expert opinions on how to reduce (not
eliminate) their numbers to a more sustainable level.

7/16/2020 4:10 PM

252 The Village of River Forest grossly over-governs/over-regulates nearly all aspects of life in the
village. I liked Cathy Adduci initially, but she and the Board have intruded into our lives in
unprecedented and unwelcome ways, regulating our every home repair, installing surveillance
cameras everywhere, and overcharging for most every little thing that our property taxes
should have covered. Please stop it now. Retire the Village Board for most every topic on
meeting agendas. You folks are WAY over the top and have become grossly intrusive,
invasive and power-mad. Re deer, raccoons, skunk, opossum, coyotes, foxes, raptors and
other birds, and other wild creatures that stray from Thatcher Woods, please leave them alone
(unless they are obviously rabid). I love to see them. And they have just as much right to be
here as we humans do.

7/16/2020 3:25 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

188 / 222

253 Yes, it is an annoyance that they eat the flowers and shrubbery but I don't believe that is to
such an excess that they need to be culled. Also, I've lived on Thatcher and in River Forest for
11 years and I have NEVER witnessed an auto accident involving a deer. I have witnessed
SEVERAL and even been involved in one up in Michigan as well as in the rural IL town I grew
up in. However, I have never witnessed or even heard of one in River Forest, which leads me
to believe the deer are not THAT much of a nuisance. If there were auto accidents happening
left and right because of the presence of deer, THEN I would be concerned - but just because
deer eat people's (sometimes) expensive plantings, does not seem reason enough to cull
them.

7/16/2020 2:34 PM

254 Very majestic at first but after a while you just get tired of seeing them and managing their
feces and impact to landscaping. Although I haven't heard of any lyme disease cases it does
worry me this could be a problem in the futuer as it is on the east coast.

7/16/2020 1:40 PM

255 the deer population is dangerous. The deer are too domesticated, and interact with cars. I have
almost gotten into an accident. NON LETHAL MEANS PLEASE

7/16/2020 12:59 PM

256 Thank you for addressing this issue. It needs to be dealt with. The deer are very destructive
and have little fear to humans.

7/16/2020 12:31 PM

257 The deer are beloved members of our Village. People and deer can co-exist in natural settings
like our Village. The deer are one of my favorite parts about living here.

7/16/2020 11:57 AM

258 The deer population continues to climb and appears to have reached the stage of being out of
control. They now forage during the day and night. It is impossible to keep track of them 24
hours a day, and they have many ways, short of a very high, obtrusive fence, to enter most of
my neighbors' properties, as they are capable of jumping a four-foot fence with ease.

7/16/2020 11:47 AM

259 Leave the deer alone!! 7/16/2020 10:56 AM

260 do committee members weigh the "opinions" of residents who live several blocks away from
the forest with the same weight as residents who live right next to the forest? if yes, then this
may be problematic. If a resident on Thatcher or Keystone says there is a deer problem, is a
resident on Bonnie Brae or North Ave going to tell the Thatcher resident that they are simply
intolerant or imagining the problem. Think of it like this: if a person of color in the village says
there is a race problem, is a person who is Caucasian going to tell them they are imagining it?
The problems we face on the west end of River Forest are not imaginary, and I do not need a
survey of residents on the East end of RF telling me that the problems are imaginary. And why
does there need to be a HUGE debate about how to cull the deer when humane and acceptable
methods have been established and in place for years and years. There are data on what
methods work to cull the deer and what methods do not. Can't we just follow the data and
follow best practices?

7/16/2020 10:33 AM

261 Nothing to add that has not been said many times by many people. 7/16/2020 9:38 AM

262 Over the past few days, I have seen several deer, which is out of the norm. Not sure if this is
due to over-population issues/lack of food in their normal feeding area. Had an interaction this
morning (7 am) with a deer that crossed the street and calmly walked in front of me. Did not
seem intimidated by my presence.

7/16/2020 9:28 AM

263 Please continue to provide education to residents regarding natural deterrents if they are
bothered by the deer. We live in a beautiful community at the edge of a forest preserve...

7/16/2020 9:18 AM

264 I have lived in RF for 12 years and have not noticed a big increase in deer population. It prt of
the charm of the neighborhood. I have noticed a change in the traffic on Thatcher. (ie:
increased traffic flow and people driving over 50 mph). This sort of thing bothers me more than
a baby deer here or there.

7/16/2020 7:37 AM

265 We live next to a forest preserve. People live in the woods and don't have as much
conversation as this about deer. Live with nature. Let it be. We moved here, they have always
been here. Leave them alone and we can deal with our gardens being eaten. They aren't
hurting anyone.

7/16/2020 6:43 AM

266 The deer I see do not seem healthy--perhaps there are too many for forage (I'm no expert, but
they look thin). This is why I favor thinning the herd. Also, the fact that I see one or more
nearly every walk implies an overpopulation problem.

7/15/2020 9:46 PM

267 I absolutely oppose harming innocent wildlife that wanders from the woods. It is important to
remember that we have invaded their habitat, not the other way around.

7/15/2020 9:24 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

189 / 222

268 I've only seen no more than 2 deer at a time in that little preserve. The deer are never
agressive, even the mothers with babies. They eat and mind their own business.

7/15/2020 8:38 PM

269 The deer are just looking for food. No lethal action should be taken. 7/15/2020 8:01 PM

270 Go get them! You could probably find qualified hunters in the village or nearby that would do it
for free while being safe. Shotguns or cross bows from an elevated deer stand or two over a
few days would get the job done.

7/15/2020 7:49 PM

271 Since I have seen deer infrequently, I do not think they pose a real threat. If they do pose a
significant threat in some areas of the village, please be humane in curbing their numbers in
the village.

7/15/2020 6:57 PM

272 Consider fertility control. Things are considerably better this year than last. Deer had been
daily visitors to both front and back yard destroying ornamentals. Now it's much less frequent,
but still have seen them on the block. Cannot scare them away with noise.

7/15/2020 4:58 PM

273 Concerned about potential harm to young children. 7/15/2020 4:42 PM

274 Take measures to minimize flooding, which is interupting the deer natural habitat aroudn the
river, causing them to move into residential zones.

7/15/2020 4:11 PM

275 Scientific management is necessary since the deer have no natural predators. Unchecked
growth in the herd leads to hunger, disease, accidents etc. You didn't mention tying tubes of
the does, but try that too.

7/15/2020 3:55 PM

276 I've seen deer leaping fences, walking calmly down the street, going to sleep in my backyard
more in the last few weeks than ever before. I have lived in my house 40 years.

7/15/2020 3:55 PM

277 we do not find the deer a problem. Plant correct kind of plants which is simple. do not even
think of shooters culling them. there is nothing sharp inCook C. rifle men for sure!!

7/15/2020 3:19 PM

278 The Forest Preserve needs to do a better job at maintaining the forest, and they should be
responsible for the deer. With the financial impact with covid-19 there is no reasonable reason
to sign a contract for 4 years that will cost our tax payers $200k. I do think that landscaping
damage is the risk of the property owner and when you buy in a village that has River and
Forest in it, you have to realize that you live by a river and a forest. Plant items that do not
attract deer and make the Forest Preserve responsible for the deer and force them to clean up
the forest so it is a more habitable place for the deer.

7/15/2020 3:16 PM

279 We live so close to the woods, the number of deer we see is expected. We love sharing our
village with the deer. Or maybe they're sharing this space with us. Under no circumstances
would we ever support inflicting any sort of harm to the deer. I believe we have an opportunity
here to educate RF residents on how to live comfortably and safely with wildlife present.

7/15/2020 2:37 PM

280 Over the last 20 years I have gone from rarely seeing deer outside the forest preserve to
regularly seeing them in western RF. I don't know if a solely RF approach would be effective as
deer range up and down the Forest Preserves and that just removing "our" deer will just open
up space for other deer from the north and south of us to move in. This needs to be at least a
county wide effort if not a regional one. I want deer in our woods and our town, but not so many
that they become a danger to motorists and their health declines.

7/15/2020 2:33 PM

281 Management of a deer herd requires culling in the absence of natural predators. 7/15/2020 2:32 PM

282 Who and where to call in the event of sick, injured, or dead deer 7/15/2020 2:20 PM

283 I am tired of the droppings and concerned about their health effect on my dog. I am frustrated
at the repetitive deer destruction of flowers, vegetables, plants and trees. The deer MUST be
removed. For me, that is the only rational measure for success of the program. The method is
up for discussion, but the end result must be deer removal from the neighborhoods. Non-lethal
methods of management (removal, sterilization) are fine as long as they work and the deer are
removed. But if lethal management is the only effective method, then it should be selected.

7/15/2020 2:16 PM

284 I have lived in RF for over 30 years and have yet to see a deer in the area I no longer drive,
but when I did, whenever I traveled on Thatcher Avenue I noticed that most motorists
exceeded the speed limits so if a deer crossed, don't blame the deer blame the speeding
driver.

7/15/2020 1:57 PM

285 I believe that there is an overpopulation of deer, and there are not enough predators to create a 7/15/2020 1:23 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

190 / 222

proper balance in nature. In the winter and some spring months the deer are emaciated and
slow starvation seems inhumane If there is not an overpopulation of deer than the status quo
of the present number of deer is fine, but it does seem that there are more deer than 20 years
ago

286 They don't seem to be causing any problems. People are intrigued by them so close to
residences.

7/15/2020 12:58 PM

287 While the deer are fairly frequent in our neighborhood, we don't see them as a problem. 7/15/2020 12:55 PM

288 Deer are large wild animals in large numbers in a residential area. 7/15/2020 12:51 PM

289 Less talk more action 7/15/2020 12:07 PM

290 The deer population is completely out of balance; there are no natural predators and thus no
natural check and balance.

7/15/2020 11:57 AM

291 No good reason to kill the deer 7/15/2020 11:54 AM

292 i am against any killing of the deer when other options exist and should be employed. 7/15/2020 11:47 AM

293 I do not want my contributing taxes in any way or format to harm deers and I will do anything in
my power to fight against doing any harm or killing to the deers

7/15/2020 11:44 AM

294 Corrected narrative to no. 15 in survey I sent yesterday 7-14-20 reflecting that Harlem is a
north/south street. Bonnie Brae is one short block from Harlem, a north/south street, which
unlike other east/west streets in River Forest is extremely busy. In addition to property damage
and potential diseases, it's just a matter of time until a motorist/passenger gets hurt or killed
on one of the streets in River Forest and/or on Harlem. I remember about 25 to 30 years ago
two people where killed when they were driving east bound on Chicago Ave. between First
Avenue and Thatcher Ave. and hit a tree taking evasive action to avoid hitting a deer. (You can
probably confirm this with the River Forest or Cook County Forest Preserve Police.) Arguably,
that was in the wooded area, but motorists do not/would not expect to see deer in streets a
long distance from the woods, even if there were more signs, blocks away from the woods.
These deer in addition to causing property damage and being a potential source of disease are
also a safety issue.

7/15/2020 11:01 AM

295 This whole endeavor of establishing a River Forest Deer Management Committee does not
seem like a worthwhile undertaking.

7/15/2020 10:16 AM

296 I understand that too many deer puts a strain on the food ecology chain and that is ultimately
harmful to the deer population.

7/15/2020 9:07 AM

297 The deer should be left alone. 7/15/2020 9:07 AM

298 They seem oblivious to us humans. The real danger is during rutting season when they are
distracted and running. Also I don’t want them to starve

7/15/2020 6:28 AM

299 Pretty much EVERY one of the 102 counties in the state cull and control deer - it is called
HUNTING. It is "ok". It is acceptable. It is needed to CONTROL numbers. In our area, there
are too many deer and too many deer greatly increases the likelihood of problems AND I am
concerned about the main one being more deer/more "friendly" deer and this causing just one
single auto accident where there could be serious ramifications.

7/14/2020 11:10 PM

300 I have personally experienced a tick bite from a Lyme disease carrying tick from a deer that
had to be repeatedly shooed from our property. Had to see a doctor and take medication to
ward off disease. The deer invasion in our village is a public health issue that needs to be
taken seriously and addressed firmly.

7/14/2020 10:46 PM

301 They are becoming very comfortable and a little less submissive than in years past. I had a
buck "square up" to me on a walk in the evening a few months ago. He was way too confident
and comfortable with humans

7/14/2020 10:39 PM

302 Questions are a bit limiting. For example I wish for no deer, but understand that fewer deer are
better than nothing

7/14/2020 10:25 PM

303 I have seen deer late in the evening or early morning. Wisc Southern RR is west of my back
yard. Deer frequently feed in this area.

7/14/2020 10:22 PM

304 Unless we introduce natural predators back into the community, ie wolves, etc, I strongly 7/14/2020 9:59 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

191 / 222

support using any and all means, sharp shooters, etc to get the deer population back into
balance. Some of the individual deer have been looking very sick lately (not sure if Chronic
Wasting Disease has reached the deer population in our community?) and by sheer quantity of
increased deer numbers and destruction in my neighborhood in the past 5 years, the
ecosystem is out of balance and needs to get back into check.

305 The deer are afraid of no one; in Michigan they scatter if you are nearly 200 yards away; get
them under control the situation with the population of deer in our neighborhood out of control.
Two deer with a full rack casually walking around park and oak tonight afraid of nothing.

7/14/2020 9:36 PM

306 You have to do something. It is out of hand and increasing. We are a mile from river and see
deer this Far East almost daily

7/14/2020 8:55 PM

307 Not a major problem at this time; continue to monitor; DO NOT KILL. Keep educating us what
we should do to discourage deer from our property/village, but try to let nature balance this out.

7/14/2020 8:40 PM

308 As a former Marine and Iraq war veteran, I’m intrigued by who the sharpshooters are, how they
were trained, and where they will be firing.

7/14/2020 8:23 PM

309 If reducing the number of deer is necessary, I would only approve of birth control methods. 7/14/2020 7:39 PM

310 We would like to see more informational material regarding estimated deer population, habits,
food source, migration, etc.

7/14/2020 7:07 PM

311 In my 16+ years in the Village, our deer seemed to be mostly restricted in or close to Thatcher
Woods. In the past 2-3 seasons their numbers, range and human-habituation has expanded
greatly. They just don't seem to be afraid or have any predator concerns. They bed down in my
side yard frequently, my dog doesn't like that but begrudgingly tries to fight that with urine
every morning. They make a wreck of my garden, wiping out entire crop of beets and beans
last year. I can fence rabbits out but that fence is like a crack in the sidewalk to the deer.
Some herd management is definitely in order.

7/14/2020 6:44 PM

312 We need to contain them. If there are no natural ways these deer can be killed, then we need
to kill enough to maintain normal levels

7/14/2020 6:39 PM

313 It is not a matter of how many deer I would like to see, it is a matter of how many deer the
habitat can handle. This is not rocket science. By killing the deer to a safe population number,
they stay healthy. By killing them they can also be used as a food source and not left to
decay. I disagree with the term leathal killing. With those words you have immediately
poisoned people's minds. There is no mention of hunting and selling the meet and hides, you
have definately set this up for a suburban response, not for good wildlife stewardship.

7/14/2020 6:10 PM

314 The deers in River Forest bring joy to the community. During the quarantine, the deer have
made people very happy and brought a light. We love the deer and are happy for them to be on
our property. Lethal action is in-humane and unconscionable. We do not condone the killing of
any deers.

7/14/2020 6:02 PM

315 I do like seeing the deer, but it would be a problem if they became too invasive, causing
accidents and spreading Lyme disease.

7/14/2020 5:39 PM

316 For the people that say they don't want man to interfere with nature , I say Man has already
interfered with nature by eradicating the predators (wolves). The result is an exploding
population of deer. It is not natural for a 12 point buck to be sleeping in the back yard of my
house in a crowded residential neighborhood. This is a formula for a tragic incident. Michael
Gibbs

7/14/2020 5:24 PM

317 They're enjoyable and don't bother us. While I'd like to be accommodating of other neighbors I
am strongly against lethal deterrence. Thanks!

7/14/2020 5:17 PM

318 None 7/14/2020 5:15 PM

319 I love to see the deer and other wildlife. It makes living in the suburbs seem less urban. 7/14/2020 4:56 PM

320 I like them. They are not harmful unless I plant corn 7/14/2020 4:38 PM

321 Possibly relocate 7/14/2020 4:28 PM

322 It seems that deer could be relocated to a less populated area. Damage to landscaping has
been significant. Feces, potential for disease, for children playing in my yard is a concern. No
method of deterence I have used has had any effect. Even ones that "guarantee" success.

7/14/2020 4:23 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

192 / 222

323 Bonnie Brae is one short block from Harlem which unlike other east/west streets in River
Forest is extremely busy. In addition to property damage and potential diseases, it's just a
matter of time until a motorist/passenger gets hurt or killed on one of the streets in River
Forest and/or on Harlem. I remember about 25 to 30 years ago two people where killed when
they were driving east bound on Chicago Ave. between First Avenue and Thatcher Ave. and hit
a tree taking evasive action to avoid hitting a deer. (You can probably confirm this with the
River Forest or Cook County Forest Preserve Police.) Arguably, that was in the wooded area,
but motorists do not/would not expect to see deer in streets a long distance from the woods,
even if there were more signs, blocks away from the woods. These deer in addition to causing
property damage and being a potential source of disease are also a traffic safety issue.

7/14/2020 4:15 PM

324 River Forest is next to a FOREST PRESERVE, it is our obligation to oblige the deer. We all
enjoy the forest landscape on our west side of town, it is what gives charm, and distiction from
Oak Park. I've only seen deer around our neighborhood when the preserve if flooded. DO NOT
KILL THE DEERS!

7/14/2020 3:46 PM

325 Kill only the number of deer required to keep a healthy herd. Love to see the deer. 7/14/2020 3:38 PM

326 Beautiful peaceful animal, to be left alone! 7/14/2020 3:36 PM

327 One important consideration should be the health of the deer population. For example, does
overpopulation create health threat to the entire deer population?

7/14/2020 3:24 PM

328 Due to the pandemic I am seeing more animals. I am viewingmore falcons,hawks, raccoons
and other creatures. Culling is not the answer.Lets reevaluate after the winter.

7/14/2020 3:22 PM

329 The inability to frighten the deer away has been alarming. There are times during the day when
we are outside in our 1/2 fenced backyard that the deer are present and we have to walk close
to them to get out to school, work, etc. It is very concerning for me to have to help my children
navigate around wild animals in our own yard. Although they are generally peaceful, there have
been times when they have become confused about which direction to go from our yard and I
have been fearful as they have tried to flee. Usually, though, they cannot be frightened away. I
have many photos of them in my yard and in neighbors yards, close to doors and walkways. I
am very much in favor of whatever actions need to be taken to reduce the deer population in
town. Thank you for asking!

7/14/2020 2:50 PM

330 A deer ran into the side back of my car when I was driving along Thatcher Ave near Chicago at
about 11 pm one fall evening. Luckily it was not a bad accident. I sometimes avoid Thatcher
because of that incident. Car accidents are my biggest concern with the deer.

7/14/2020 2:30 PM

331 I don't like it when they eat all our flowers but they are such beautiful creatures. 7/14/2020 2:22 PM

332 The deer were here first. The deer were here first. If we could neuter them somehow perhaps
we could gradually get along better. What do other villages do? What do local animal activists,
like the Animal Care League, suggest?

7/14/2020 2:06 PM

333 the deers are always warmly received by the village residents especially the children.. 7/14/2020 2:04 PM

334 It's pretty intimidating to see a family of deer nonchalantly grazing on private property when I
walk by.

7/14/2020 1:56 PM

335 I enjoy watching the deer in my yard and neighborhood. I am firmly against taking any action,
especially lethal action to alter the deer population.

7/14/2020 1:22 PM

336 I have lived in the village since 1938. As a child saw no deer; the last 5-10 years the deer have
been in my yard or near by. They are overpopulated and need to be culled. They are not just in
the forest preserve areas any more, but in the residential areas.

7/14/2020 12:08 PM

337 We live in River "FOREST"! Leave nature alone. Don't try to control Mother Nature. Adapt &
live together.

7/14/2020 11:52 AM

338 Some of the deer appear sick or injured. Isn't there some kind of birth control that can be used.
The does bring in the fawns and then the remember and return to yard throughout lifetime.
Numbers grow. It used to be we would only see them at night. Now they are all around all
house of the day and night and being on a busy street, lots of crossing the street. They
sometimes sleep in yard, garden, bushes. It's very worrisome to go outside in my yard or walk
around neighborhood.

7/14/2020 11:32 AM

339 i don't think the deer are a serious problem 7/14/2020 11:20 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

193 / 222

340 na 7/14/2020 11:11 AM

341 We are very aware of the danger a car hitting a deer poses. A family friend (not from River
Forest) lost his mother when their car hit a deer. This is a tragedy waiting to happen in River
Forest! There is a reason communities cull herds of deer. This is not about hostas being eaten,
it is about safety!

7/14/2020 11:09 AM

342 I prefer a non lethal way to control the deer population, but don't know what options are
available.

7/14/2020 10:08 AM

343 I suggest addressing greater concerns such as the use of pesticides, herbicides and fertilizers,
planting non native plants. It is we who are a threat, not the deer.

7/14/2020 8:41 AM

344 More data to residents regarding COSTS...we have many small businesses in town that have
suffered due to covid. Let's spend the $$ in helping protect our schools to keep them safe and
use our tax dollars accordingly.

7/14/2020 8:25 AM

345 I have a family member who contracted lyme disease (not in RF), which in the past few years
has been increasing in the Chicago area and is the most important reason to cull the deer. I
have lived in RF for over 30 years and have witnessed the increase in the local deer
population. After several years of deer visits, we had to put up a fence in 2019 due to potential
for contracting lyme, daily feces droppings and damage to landscaping.

7/14/2020 8:10 AM

346 Southwest River Forest is overrun with deer. Walking around the area, one can see all of the
eaten vegetation along with numerous groups of deer wandering to their next meal courtesy of
the homeowners.

7/14/2020 7:08 AM

347 I consider living among the deer one of the beautiful perks of living near the forest preserve. I
don't mind seeing them in my yard.

7/14/2020 6:49 AM

348 Deer need more green space (for deer) due to railroad gravel damage to thatcher woods (hiking
trails have been destroyed too), too much traffic with speeding "boom boom" cars (we need
noise ordinance signs)! Signs telling people not to feed the deer placed around the woods
where people dump rotten produce. Thank you

7/14/2020 6:36 AM

349 Main concern is traffic hazards caused by deer crossing Thatcher at sunrise and dusk. I drive
a smaller vehicle and could sustain severe damage if colliding with a deer of any size.

7/14/2020 6:28 AM

350 I'm not big on killing any animals. I do understand the safety of our residence comes first also. 7/14/2020 5:18 AM

351 Enjoying the peace that the deer bring to the neighborhood 7/14/2020 12:35 AM

352 LEARN TO COEXIST. No reason to take any action on innocent deer that are continuing to
lose their homes by us humans continuing to develop in their homes.

7/14/2020 12:32 AM

353 We live in River FOREST. The deer are part of the FOREST. They are part of the natural fauna
in this area, and we appreciate them.

7/14/2020 12:31 AM

354 If the committee decides to control the deer population, please consider non-lethal options. 7/13/2020 10:23 PM

355 Its clear that these deer have no fear of humans. We spend time on a farm in Michigan and
deer will chase off at 300+ yards. In RF, they will get within a few feet of you and not care.
Even the dog barking and growling will get very little reaction.

7/13/2020 9:57 PM

356 It’s unsafe the amount of deer roaming around at this time. We need to address it 7/13/2020 9:54 PM

357 I have had deer encounters mostly at night on the south side of Central Ave. I don't mind the
deer, but know their eating residents landscaping and attracting coyotes into the area. So if a
cull is needed, then please do it.

7/13/2020 9:45 PM

358 I am not sure that any amount of signage (non-lethal means) is going to make a difference. We
simply need to allow for professionally trained, state approved means of killing the deer. I am
an environmentalist. I love nature. I see far too many deer to feel that I live in a neighborhood.

7/13/2020 9:44 PM

359 It always makes my day when I see deer on my walks. 7/13/2020 9:16 PM

360 My main concern regarding this topic is that if it is decided to in fact manage the deer
population to please take all of the possible measures as to not hurt the deer please.

7/13/2020 8:07 PM

361 I live at the east end of town, but I frequently walk to the west end and I have seen the deer
many blocks east of Thatcher. I feel for the homeowners. And I realize that too many deer in

7/13/2020 8:05 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

194 / 222

our little patch of forest preserve is not sustainable. Professionally culling is preferable than
allowing coyotes to increase. I was stalked by a pair of coyotes one evening this past spring
while walking my dog. It was not a pleasant feeling. I am too old to run.

362 I believe in the sanctity of all sentient creatures. I love seeing them. Recently found out on like
the Native American calendar - I align with the deer. Perfect!!

7/13/2020 7:42 PM

363 Please don’t kill any innocent animals. We are living in THEIR natural habitat, not the other
way around.

7/13/2020 7:35 PM

364 Tons of other important stuff going on and yall really be asking about Deer. Yikes 7/13/2020 7:34 PM

365 We chose to live in a community that is near the forest preserve. With that choice comes
naturally occurring outcomes (deer in search of food) especially with flooded rivers, etc. If less
deer was a critical concern, we would have chosen somewhere else to live as there are many
communities in the Chicago area that are not bordering next to a forest preserve. Living near
the woods creates many benefits (nature walks, etc) but nature is natural and acceptance of
the + and - of the choice to live near the woods needs to be understand and evaluated when
choosing a home location.

7/13/2020 7:08 PM

366 I love seeing the deer this natural green habitat is why I moved to River Forest— friends and
family are always in awe of how beautiful they are when they visit! Please do not kill them!

7/13/2020 6:51 PM

367 if thinning of deer is best for most residents, I am ok with it but it should be done in a way that
isn't too blatant or obvious to minors who are quite sensitive to the issue: thanks for working
on this and all the other thankless tasks that have to be addressed beyond the covid

7/13/2020 6:43 PM

368 Recently found deer killed from neighbors too tall fence would like to see code changed to
lower fences if metal

7/13/2020 6:35 PM

369 no killing the deets 7/13/2020 6:31 PM

370 The deer have been a problem for years - I hope this survey finally leads to action. 7/13/2020 6:30 PM

371 Unbelievable how many more deer we have in our yard compared to the number we are in the
wilds in national parks and forests. This cannot be good for the animals and it’s definitely not
safe for our cars, pets (a deer attacked our yellow lab), and our plants. Thanks for taking in
this issue and surveying property owners for their preferences.

7/13/2020 6:25 PM

372 We live by a large forest preserve and deer, fox, coyotes, and possums (who eat ticks) all
come with it. I have no concern fo the various plants in my yard that get trimmed by the deer. I
enjoy seeing them and knowing they can roam free.

7/13/2020 5:40 PM

373 When I lived in the Everglades, Florida hired hunters to reduce the deer population but they did
not set a ceiling on the # of deer shot. It was "whatever you can port out of the swamp." The
effort caused the opposite effect - things got worse with jaguars and other rodents. So, be
careful.....

7/13/2020 5:11 PM

374 I can’t believe people are even considering killing deer....come on. Plant some different plants.
Put up a fence or something. Its absurd to even consider

7/13/2020 4:56 PM

375 While I'd love to be able to have hostas again, my biggest concern is safety - both cars and
people. The deer are VERY tame and that makes them more dangerous in my opinion. Thanks
for conducting the survey! Good luck!

7/13/2020 4:06 PM

376 We have far bigger issues that require capital rather than culling the deer population 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

377 I realize that deer are a nuisance to some but we are not affected 7/13/2020 4:02 PM

378 Can’t be overstated — ABSOLUTELY NO SHARPSHOOTERS PLEASE. Your hard work is
appreciated.

7/13/2020 3:33 PM

379 i love seeing the deer, i want them to remain safe from harm. maybe encourage people to not
feed them.

7/13/2020 3:27 PM

380 THis has been the worst deer problem we've had in 20 years. 7/13/2020 3:24 PM

381 I am a native River Forester and should point out that occasionally the deer population has
become an issue for some people. It is important to remember that deer resistant gardening is
entirely possible, and should be encouraged. They were here long before us, and we should be
respectful and appreciate their beauty. If a resident doesn’t like wildlife, it seems they shouldn’t

7/13/2020 3:20 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

195 / 222

live near the Forest Preserves. I hope that those who are upset about the very small number of
deer that occasionally wander through our yards can find kindness in their hearts. Having lived
here all my life, plus having lived in my house so close to the woods, never has their been a
problem with deer.

382 Too many deer, particularly west of Lathrop. 7/13/2020 3:14 PM

383 It appears that the does prefer to give birth in the Keystone neighborhood and hide the fawns in
our bushes or over growth vegetation.

7/13/2020 2:51 PM

384 Deer are a nuisance. They yard vegetation, are major roadway hazards (I struck a deer a
number of years ago) and many are not afraid of humans.

7/13/2020 2:26 PM

385 Having the deer in the area is part of the beauty of living in a community like River Forest,
which welcomes the coexistence of the animals and the people. As an older person who
moved here to get away from an urban environment generally hostile to wildlife, seeing the
deer brings me immense joy and is something I can share with the younger generations as I
teach them to respect nature and how to coexist with it. That is a very important lesson.
Nature is not something to control, but rather something to cherish.

7/13/2020 2:09 PM

386 We live next to a forest preserve & deer are to be expected. The residents who live in this type
of area need to be educated as to how best "get along" with the deer. After all, they were here
1st, along with other forms of wildlife. People who find the deer an intrusion should probably
not live in this type of environment. The abundant wildlife adds to the charm and attraction of
this area. I've lived in RF for 30 yrs and the natural environment is one of the many reasons I
would not consider leaving this area. I've seen deer in my parking lot as well as on the front
lawn (they probably come down from the train embankment) and in my opinion it's always a
welcome sighting!

7/13/2020 12:55 PM

387 Put up speed cameras to slow the idiot drivers along Thatcher Ave. between Chicago & North
Ave. The deer don't have a chance when they cross.

7/13/2020 11:48 AM

388 Don't kill the deer 7/13/2020 11:20 AM

389 We have removed the natural predators, including hunting rights. Deer populations have grown
and they regularly move into the village in the evenings to graze. We need to be responsible
about managing the population down humanely, effectively and with limited cost. I'm in favor of
culling.

7/13/2020 10:32 AM

390 We choose to live near forest- so we CAN see wildlife in our backyard. The deer are beautiful
and gentle. They have a right to go through the neighborhood- just as we have the right to walk
through the forest preserve or take a drive down Thatcher. If people have a problem with deer-
they can put up a tall fence and use the electronic sound deterrents. I have had unwanted
people walking through my yard occasionally. ... that is more disturbing.

7/13/2020 9:13 AM

391 If concerns and education about Lyme’s disease can happen, that would be ideal. This is a
horrible disease which people need to know that it is transmitted via deer.

7/13/2020 8:54 AM

392 Forest preserves staff near Lincolnwood regularly feed their deer within preserve. This prevents
deer from venturing out to residential areas. I believe River Forest can do something similar.

7/13/2020 8:41 AM

393 I think you should exhaust all non-lethal options first. Eating flowers, etc. annoying but just not
that big a deal. I’m more concerned about dealing with it to mitigate the possibility of Lyme
Disease or other health issues.

7/13/2020 8:15 AM

394 I do NOT want anyone to KILL THE DEER! We live next to a forest so we need maintain the
animal life or people can move!

7/13/2020 6:56 AM

395 We love the deer. They are beautiful and really neat to have around in our neighborhood. We
know they do eat some flowers and trees in folks yards, but that’s part of living next to a forest
preserve. The deer should be protected and not killed. More signs on THatcher road should be
hung so drivers slow down and provide prevent options for the home owners that do not want
them In Their yards.

7/13/2020 5:32 AM

396 I love seeing them however I realize that it is necessary to control the deer population for their
health benefit and ours. Have they come up with a "birth control" of some sort.

7/12/2020 8:02 PM

397 The deer numbers are not outrageous. But they aren't in my yard or near my house because I
live too close to North ave. They're a little scary because they can be big; I would never feed

7/12/2020 7:59 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

196 / 222

one or go near one. From what I see, they are just hungry and have no place else to forage. I
like seeing them--makes me feel like we're not in the city.

398 People are placing ultrasonic animal replants in their gardens which makes walking
unpleasant/painful.

7/12/2020 7:42 PM

399 We've observed one neighboring getting violent with deer (EG, throwing rocks). However most
neighbors have been kind to wildlife.

7/12/2020 7:12 PM

400 We love the deer, but if they are overcrowding and causing problems, there is no choice to cull
the heard. There are no predators. If we don't cull the heard we will near wolves or panthers -
not sure that would make the neighborhood any safer.

7/12/2020 6:13 PM

401 The habitat available to the deer in G.A.R. Woods, Thatcher Woods, etc. are not of high
enough quality to provide the level of sustenance that the deer need to survive. Because of
this, they are forced to browse throughout the adjacent neighborhoods. If more effort was put
into the management of these woodland areas and the overall quality of the space was
improved, the deer would not need to spend so much time foraging in residential spaces.

7/12/2020 5:58 PM

402 I have no problem with culling deer to keep numbers down. 7/12/2020 5:13 PM

403 I have had no direct issues and have found the deer to be beautiful, peaceful, and in general
an aesthetic asset.

7/12/2020 3:36 PM

404 Please please please .. again , be the progressive village that we are and dig a little deeper by
looking into contraceptive vaccinations vs hiring sharp shooters .. if you want to teach our kids
to think outside of the box then go further than just trying to kill some down because. They will
anyway reproduce back and have the same amount or more deers within their herds in a
matter of a few years.

7/12/2020 2:55 PM

405 Yo deer are tight. They just vibe and eat berries and stuff. What sort of sociopathic monster
selects the “kill as many deer as you legally can” option? Like damn, man.

7/12/2020 2:47 PM

406 I have observed does leaving their fawns to fend for themselves in our back yard (neighbor
fences on three sides). A couple of years ago, we had an adult buck in our back yard for
several days while the buck recovered from a gunshot wound to the left foreleg (through and
through with no obvious bone damage). Apparently he eventually recovered enough to return to
his natural habitat because he did not die in our yard.

7/12/2020 1:15 PM

407 I'm also fine with more or less deer, if the number rises or falls without intentional killing. I'm
surprised the village is surveying support for killing deer without first taking other, less radical
options. The value of real estate in our communities is due, in no small part, to new families
wanting to move here. I don't think it will help property values if we jump straight from "letting
the deer do what they want" to "killing the deer". I don't know anything about deer
management, but I would be surprised if there are not alternatives that the village could try
first.

7/12/2020 1:15 PM

408 they deserve to be here like us, but again take some out to a bigger forest 7/12/2020 12:22 PM

409 You can cull the heard to zero, but it will not solve the issue. Within a year deer outside of the
RF area will move in due to the availability of food. Additional point, this survey was obviously
not written by research professional. While you will have results some points will be skewed by
the distribution method and lack of clear questions and answer options.

7/12/2020 11:39 AM

410 While culling the herd may be challenging for some people, deer when over populated risk
death from starvation and disease which is far more painful for them. Is there an option to
sterilize the female population in addition to culling? What is Cook County doing to manage
populations in all the county forest preserves? This seems like a bigger problem than just for
River Forest...?

7/12/2020 11:37 AM

411 Re landscaping , monitoring deer droppings and ticks is expensive and time consuming . This
has become increasingly worse over the past 5 years . Please thin the nerd.

7/12/2020 10:41 AM

412 N/A 7/12/2020 10:22 AM

413 Even the most liberal of towns have deer control programs. they recognized the importance of
population control. The deer in current state are significantly over-populated and i have seen
several baby deer this summer. I live close to the forest preserve so i'm not expecting to see
no deer, and in general i like deer. but packs of 6-7 of them roaming down the street or

7/12/2020 10:02 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

197 / 222

sidewalks really isn't safe. I'm overly aware of them and have almost collided with them on
numerous occasions in my car. they've also been incredibly destructive to vegitation in my
yard, eating things in their higher density that they would not eat otherwise. This shouldn't
really be discussion. They need to be culled.

414 I would like more information about what to do if a deer is in my yard and also what to do if a
deer gets close to me.

7/12/2020 9:01 AM

415 If you live near the forest, expect deer. If you don't like it , move somewhere else 7/12/2020 8:46 AM

416 I called the police one time (few years ago) after spotting a deer on Thatcher past Chicago Ave
but before I reached North Ave. Police asked if they were endangering anyone. I said no. I
can't remember the rest of the conversation.

7/12/2020 8:41 AM

417 Have had several dead deer in my yard 7/12/2020 8:01 AM

418 Don't listen to the PETA people! Deer are starving in the forest preserve which is uninhabitable
in most of the area near the river due to flooding. I am a retired archery and gun deer hunter,
and have always gone for the most humane quick kill shot placement. Deer are animals, NOT
pets.

7/12/2020 7:38 AM

419 Cute to look at but they belong in the Forest preserves only. 7/11/2020 9:26 PM

420 This is not an expense that the taxpayers of River Forest should shoulder. It’s not
infrastructure or services. It helps only a few homeowners at everyone’s expense in exchange
for nothing of value like improved sewer or streets or a library roof or the salary of a police
officer. I live along Harlem. Should the Harlem property owners have a commission to study
the Village picking up all the garbage people throw out their car windows? Should the Village
pay to clean that up? Like deer eating hostas, the garbage-tossed results of rush hour traffic is
also unsightly.

7/11/2020 9:23 PM

421 Do something, preferably kill. Stop kicking the can down the road. 7/11/2020 8:46 PM

422 We've gone to as many deer resistant plants as we can and we thought they were all deer
resistant until this year when almost everything that had a flower on it got mowed down, even
the deer resistant ones. The poop is everywhere. My dog eats to poop. It's completely stupid
so just get rid of them. If you had a bunch of mice or rats walking around the neighborhood you
do the same thing and you'd get rid of them and you wouldn't care whether you killed them or
not. I work a lot of evenings and I could tell you that I drive super slow down Thatcher because
I know there's going to be a bunch of deer waiting for me. But the unsuspecting person who
has no idea is going to crash into it and I'm surprised it hasn't happened yet or they haven't
reported it yet. I'm guessing you can feed a lot of people with the deer meat. Think of all those
hungry homeless people getting a nice piece of venison. Across the border in Wisconsin they
harvest several hundred thousand during the hunt in a few weeks.. This problem could be
solved in a couple of weeks if you really want to solve it.

7/11/2020 8:46 PM

423 Nature will take it'course. Le them live. They're there for us to enjoy 7/11/2020 7:26 PM

424 Allow number of animals that the area can support and cull any excess. 7/11/2020 6:51 PM

425 The deer are out of control in the Village and have been for many years. My first garden was
destroyed about 10 years ago. We have been in our home for 28 years and have only seen the
situation get worse and spread all around the Village. We used to live on William St and that
was bad also we have been in RF for 34 years and the deer problem has gotten much worse!

7/11/2020 6:11 PM

426 As I said they carry Lyme disease which is or can be deadly and they carry ticks! I actually
saw a little boy with his iPad running after a deer take a picture while Mom was nowhere to be
seen but I could hear her! I hope that child did not get close to or touch the deer!

7/11/2020 4:41 PM

427 Deer enter the area during times of flooding and food shortages, for the most part. Like wearing
masks to protect against Covid, changing plantings and the use of netting is an insignificant
effort.

7/11/2020 4:16 PM

428 Deer are gentle animals that mean no harm to people or their pets (though their appetite for our
gardens is annoying). Deer represent a concern if they congregate in plain sight during the day.
I encourage you to contact the University of Illinois to learn more about their program that
curbed the pigeon population on campus by reportedly mixing birth control chemicals with corn
to feed the birds.

7/11/2020 3:57 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

198 / 222

429 I enjoy seeing the deer in my yard. They have never been threatening. 7/11/2020 3:50 PM

430 At this time, 3 dear make a daily visit. We have experienced this before, it will last a few
weeks then they move on. We keep aware, close our gate and make sure our dog is not out
when visiting. We flea/tick protect our dog, and while they come around for a few weeks, we do
not allow our dog to graze unattended in our yard. They are usually in our neighbors yard
because that yard is not fenced. They scare them off when when they seem them in their yard.
There are raccoons, possums and rabbits whom all leave feces in our yard. That really is
worse than the deer. We just tolerate, we love animals.

7/11/2020 3:38 PM

431 The number of deer sightings has increased markedly both in our neighborhood, where it is
very common, and as I bike and jog throughout the village. . Little fear of people and dogs. The
abundance of deer will lead to starvation among the deer. They have no predators and will only
be managed by pruning the herd. They destroy our plants and our neighbors plants

7/11/2020 3:31 PM

432 I suggest you read the article how over population of deer ruin the forests and even seriously
hurt their own species, let alone humans. On Wisconsin, winter 2018 issue, by Professor
Waller. Deer overpopulation has detrimental effects on plants, trees, other animals and the soil.
The highly respected Nature Conservancy notes deer are a greater problem to forests than
climate change. Yes the blind don't harm those poor dear deer people try to make this a
delicate political issue--see your own committee. People in office were elected to decide
issues and solve problems not make every issue some majority rule punt. I suggest stop
passing the buck and do what is best for the community--and the deer own health --and cull
them down to some realistic number. The noted article comments there are four times as many
deer per square mile now than when our forefathers moved into this area many generations
ago. At least nature created balance by having predators. Lastly, I smiled when watching a
nature show last week on deadliest animals. The number one animal as far as injuring and
killing humans was the deer.

7/11/2020 3:19 PM

433 this neighborhood is the deers home! Its nature 7/11/2020 3:19 PM

434 Who has done further research to actually note how large the herd is in our preserves? Please
don't "jump the gun". Though my flowers and plants have been chewed to the ground in
previous years, I believe info should be handed out in our community as to what plants deter
deer. I like seeing them, watching them grow and living with them. The idea of inoculating and
tagging females and/or males may slow their population growth in future seasons.

7/11/2020 3:12 PM

435 Deer is best left alone. 7/11/2020 3:07 PM

436 Please don't kill the deer. We are in THEIR space. It makes River Forest magical!!! 7/11/2020 3:04 PM

437 Deer are born in my yard every year. They are gentle animals. Let natural (non-human)
predators or birth control in their feed to reduce their numbers.

7/11/2020 2:51 PM

438 Planting or designating deer feeding areas may be useful (ex making a garden within the forest
preserve or at the edge of it) so that deer are not walking into busy streets in search of food

7/11/2020 1:58 PM

439 THE VILLAGE NEEDS TO GET TOGETHER WITH FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF
COOK COUNTY TO PUT IN AN APPLICATION TO ILLINOIS DNR TO REMOVE DEER
FROM THE FOREST AREA SURROUNDING RIVER FOREST.

7/11/2020 1:30 PM

440 The deer have taken over the village. We need to cull the deer to improve the overall
environment.

7/11/2020 1:22 PM

441 NA 7/11/2020 11:50 AM

442 They probably are beneficial to the local woods to some extent by eating undergrowth, but
there are obviously too many, and that is why they graze the neighborhoods. There is a herd in
Jefferson woods next to Proviso that has at least a dozen members.

7/11/2020 10:39 AM

443 We are in Wisconsin in the summer and they have done an excellent job of controlling them. 7/11/2020 10:34 AM

444 If there is over population, please provide information on that (natural preserve surveys, etc). 7/11/2020 6:42 AM

445 I have lived at this address for 27 years. Deer were never a problem on my busy street until
three years ago and now they are in my yard almost every day. Clearly something has
changed in the environment to cause this. I live on the busiest street in River Forest with three
schools and the RF tennis club. The deer present a traffic hazard in addition to the damage to
foliage.

7/10/2020 9:04 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

199 / 222

446 PLEASE SOLVE THE PROBLEM 7/10/2020 6:07 PM

447 The deer population is continually growing. They have no natural predators and I am concerned
that the problem will only get worse if you do nothing.

7/10/2020 3:58 PM

448 I think we need more signs on Lake St to make people aware that they are around. 7/10/2020 10:38 AM

449 Don’t spend big money to save a few vegetables and flowers! 7/10/2020 8:24 AM

450 Education to residents via the village website in understanding the environmental or behavioral
reasons we are observing more deer, how to manage or choose plantings which may detract
deer. Present scientific information on the behavior of deer.

7/9/2020 9:27 PM

451 I grew up in River Forest, and we never saw deer (lived on the 700 block of Forest). Seeing
deer is a daily occurrence now. My children and I came within five feet of one this morning on
our walk. The deer was unfazed by our presence. Something in the forest has changed and it's
our responsibility to manage the eco system.

7/9/2020 8:43 PM

452 Would like not to have deer around because of the issue of limes disease. I have children and
grandchildren who like to play in the yard

7/9/2020 7:15 PM

453 No deer should be killed without proper studies and analysis of the problem that are made
public to the village residents. The village does not know the extent of the deer population in
Thatcher Woods or the impact of killing 50 deer would have on the population.

7/9/2020 2:51 PM

454 Do not kill any deer, please. 7/9/2020 11:34 AM

455 This is a challenging issue as the sight of deer is often a delight to children and others. That
said deer have few natural predators in the area and the population should be managed to
create the best balance of health to the population of deer and contact with humans due to risk
of disease carried by deer

7/9/2020 11:08 AM

456 Without statistical comparative information on deer population numbers over the years, or a
proper environmental assessment, I cannot see how anyone can logically support culling of
deer in our area. This is an emotional driven survey not one based on information or statistics.
It would be incredibly irresponsible to base any culling decisions on this survey.

7/9/2020 9:27 AM

457 The deers ate all my tulips...... I guess they were hungry. 7/9/2020 8:32 AM

458 If there were stats in deer related safety issues (Lyme, car incidents, etc) I’d maybe
reconsider. But I gotta believe there’s better things we can do with our village time and
resources. If you don’t want deer on your property, minimize the vegetation that deer prefer.

7/9/2020 8:12 AM

459 Until deer are actually harming people this village has bigger issues to deal with. 7/9/2020 8:04 AM

460 It's not normal for 4-5 deer to be grazing throughout the day all across RF. There's too many
and they are not really afraid of humans anymore. Cull the herd please.

7/9/2020 8:04 AM

461 I love the deer 7/9/2020 8:00 AM

462 Number 13 was a little hard to answer. I am curious to know what a deer herd professional
(DNR?) thinks about the population in terms of size, their health and safety and the health and
safety of the Villsge residents. I recognize that our level of nuisance is low but have friends
who can’t really landscape their yard because the deer keep eating the plants. Thank you for
your service on this committee!

7/9/2020 7:33 AM

463 We live in the deer's world. Control disease if necessary. 7/8/2020 10:40 PM

464 PLEASE LEAVE THE DEER ALONE. THEY HAVE DONE NOTHING. WANTING TO KILL
THEM BECAUSE THEY EAT YOUR FLOWERS IS NOT A VALID EXCUSE. IT IS
INHUMANE AND AN ABSOLUTE WASTE OF TAXPAYER MONEY. GET A FENCE PLEASE
AND LEAVE THESE BEAUTIFUL CREATURES ALONE.

7/8/2020 7:43 PM

465 The deer population should be controlled. Lime disease is on the rise in our region and we need
to keep our children safe and healthy.

7/8/2020 4:01 PM

466 The deer are part of our environment. I understand that. My concerns are they are not scared
by people, cars, car horn/lights, etc. Also concern what diseases they might be carrying. That
is something i had not thought of before. They are around at just about anytime, anywhere.
There seems to be no rythme or reason. Always wonder what they 'might' do if scared or
cornered (or if they think they are). Thank you for investigating.

7/8/2020 3:35 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

200 / 222

467 Could more food be provided for them in the forest preserves so they don't venture out? 7/8/2020 2:29 PM

468 I hate to harm the deer, but what needs to be done to reduce them. They are beautiful. Just
hate when they poop in my backyard and eat my flowers.

7/8/2020 10:46 AM

469 Please don’t hurt the deer. 7/8/2020 12:08 AM

470 I hope this matter is considered with great care. These deer are not a nuisance. This
neighborhood is their home too & we should find a way to cohabitate without harming them or
taking lethal action.

7/8/2020 12:04 AM

471 I think the village should follow the recommendations of urban wildlife biologists on managing
this issue, and not the passions of residents.

7/7/2020 10:32 PM

472 How many deer live in or visit River Forest? How does the village determine the number of
deer to destroy?

7/7/2020 10:28 PM

473 The village is discussing the issuance of 50 deer tags without having any idea how many deer
visit our village. There may not even be 50 deer in our village. There must be some attempt to
determine their numbers before killing 50 wild but gentle animals.

7/7/2020 10:20 PM

474 Do not harm Wild life. We share their habitat. Deer are a minor inconvenience at best and
probably more so for people who care about their landscapes. Publish facts before you use
public funds to kill wildlife.

7/7/2020 9:33 PM

475 The deer were here before we were. 7/7/2020 8:48 PM

476 A deer recently died on our block. In the winter we have seen them in near starving condition.
These are not natural conditions for the deer, and it is inhumane to allow this.

7/7/2020 3:51 PM

477 The deer are extremely over-populated, with no natural predators. They come into residential
areas because there is not enough food for the population. They bring disease and damage
property. I had a near-miss with a huge buck driving on Thatcher at night. The population
needs to be culled. Period. We have put up with the overpopulation for far too long.

7/6/2020 9:47 PM

478 Opposed to using public funds (taxpayer dollars) to shoot or hunt the deer. 7/6/2020 9:46 PM

479 I expressed “no opinion” above regarding the measures to be taken only because I think that
decision should be made by an informed committee, not by a referendum of the community. I
support any approach that is necessary to ensure that we are limiting overpopulation of deer
and protecting the health and safety of our residents. I am not sure that traffic sign are
sufficient. The deer are beautiful and I don’t relish the idea of killing them, but I do wonder how
healthy their is living situation is if they are coming into our yards in such large numbers. The
danger they pose to humans by spreading their feces in our yards and running across
residential streets may well require lethal thinning of the herd.

7/6/2020 9:06 PM

480 I feel that culling deer would not only benefit residence of River Forest but would be healthier
for the deer population.

7/6/2020 7:35 PM

481 Deer are too tame! 7/6/2020 7:10 PM

482 As a biologist with a research lab, I can attest that deer is unacceptable in highly populated
area like River Forest.

7/6/2020 6:13 PM

483 Increasing problem that will not resolve itself. The herd must be managed now to prevent an
injury to people.

7/6/2020 5:49 PM

484 Need to be culled. Most concerned about Lyme Disease 7/6/2020 5:47 PM

485 I have lived on Keystone for over 60 years starting in 1947. I don’t remember seeing any deer
between 47 and 55. The high river for many recent years has reduced their area to feed in the
Forest preserve

7/6/2020 5:13 PM

486 I fenced my back yard to limit deer. I tried to plant only greenery that would not attract deer in
the front yard. But my front yard still attracts deer.

7/6/2020 4:09 PM

487 River Forest needs additional information on impact of deer - specific traffic accidents, Lyme
disease diagnosis (how do we know local deer caused this?), etc. If plants are being
destroyed, residents should look into deer tolerant plants or a fence. Deer and other wildlife are
one of the reason we moved to River Forest.

7/6/2020 3:21 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

201 / 222

488 The deer seem to be more friendly, not moving when you try and chase them off your property.
The deer are all eating flowers that in the past they did not enjoy (hydrangea and begonias).

7/6/2020 2:51 PM

489 I think residents should embrace the wild deer native to this area. People are the interlopers. 7/6/2020 2:11 PM

490 Because deer droppings can harm people and pets, we removed a large crabapple tree and
several other deer attracting plants. This made a HUGE difference. We no longer have 6-8 deer
visiting daily. We only use deer resistant plants now.

7/6/2020 2:00 PM

491 I have not seen neighbors feeding the deer, but have seen people feeding them in Thatcher
Woods on two separate occasions in 2020.

7/6/2020 12:31 PM

492 Quite honestly, the deer "issue" is overblown and an absurd waste of our time and money. As
is typical, a very small vocal minority is making a lot of noise. And as is typical, the Village
Board is focused on political correctness. We live in an area bordered by a forest preserve and
there are going to be deer. Residents should plan and act accordingly. A culling program is
non-sensical.

7/6/2020 12:00 PM

493 Experienced a mother deer jump over the fence and chase us up the back stairs on to our
deck. Our doge were barking and she was protecting her young, but it was frightening.

7/6/2020 11:55 AM

494 We live in a town called River FOREST for god sakes... Deer live in forests so get used to it.
This is ridiculous!!! If you don’t like animals don’t live next to a Forest! What are people
expecting!!! You take away habitats by cutting down forests and building houses and places
next to them and then get upset when animals have to look around for food! People need to
think about the choices they make instead wanting to kill deer that come into their yard
because others like to litter in our Forests. That’s like living next to Brookfield Zoo and
complaining about the zoo noise and animals being loud. This is absolutely absurd.

7/6/2020 11:27 AM

495 If we're seeing more deer in residential areas, there's a reason for that. Please consult
scientific experts for explanations, so that we can get at root issues (something we can
address in/near Thatcher Woods?) if we need to. Please do not kill the deer.

7/6/2020 10:44 AM

496 I am fervently against using sharp shooters to address the deer population. RF and the Forest
Dept should look into other non violent measures.

7/6/2020 10:40 AM

497 We believe living in a green corridor w/ the DesPlaines river and all of our parks etc naturally is
attractive to the deer who have very little habitat left and it doesn't bother us - we do realize
there needs to be some kind of population mitigation based on best practices but we expect
and appreciate the wildlife we have which is why we love this community/area.

7/6/2020 10:25 AM

498 When people move to a community or street across from a forest preserve deer should be
EXPECTED. Fences, deer resistant plants or lights can be used to deter them. All of these are
a much more permanent solution and we live in a community where this should not represent a
financial burden to those affected. I find deer a pleasure to see and feel there many other ways
to deter them if they are eating someone's foliage. As for ticks, you do not have to come in
contact with a deer to encounter ticks. Ticks are in forests across the Midwest and culling the
deer will not remove them. Roadways..deer signs are seen across the state of Wisconsin, and
we can do the same. There is no perfect solution, but it seems that roadway incidents are rare
here. I have seen no increase in the number of deer around my street in the 20 years we have
lived here (yes we are some blocks away from Thatcher) my last thought...you don't move
next to an airport and then complain about the noise...you also shouldn't move next to a forest
preserve if you don't like wildlife.

7/6/2020 10:08 AM

499 I'm surprised that we are talking about deer, considering the issues from the number of
squirrels, or disease threat from mosquitoes, and other nuisance animals

7/6/2020 10:00 AM

500 I stay out of their areas and do not disturb their families. They should stay out of mine. This
has been going on sporadically for several years but has now become intolerable.

7/6/2020 9:31 AM

501 Cook County Forest Preserve District should take responsibility and bear all or most of the
cost.

7/6/2020 8:54 AM

502 I have seen as many as 4 deer eating my bushes at the same time. 7/6/2020 7:47 AM

503 Number of deer, plant damage, dung piles, etc. not a big issue. Tick-born diseases mild
concern. Support managing public health risk/herd size per expert recommendations.

7/6/2020 7:46 AM

504 I think this survey asks leading questions. 7/5/2020 10:22 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

202 / 222

505 Would like to see a culling program to reduce the number of deer in River Forest 7/5/2020 5:19 PM

506 I know this is tough but the deer do need to managed, they are getting too agressive. 7/5/2020 3:43 PM

507 Whatever decision is made about this, let's please make it humane. 7/5/2020 2:31 PM

508 Please do not shoot any of the deer near River Forest. 7/5/2020 1:59 PM

509 Fix the flooding issues we have in RF and the Deer May stay in their natural environment! 7/5/2020 1:18 PM

510 There are far too many deer, particularly on the north side of River Forest (which is closer in
proximity to the Forest Preserve). The deer exhibit little fear of humans and cause meaningful
damage. I'm concerned that there will be deer-auto collisions in which people are hurt or even
killed if steps are not taken to reduce the deer population.

7/5/2020 12:35 PM

511 My child has been bitten several times by deer ticks, they are everywhere and no mitigation
helps (tried everything) --- eaten about $2k worth of vegetation on my yard this year alone and
damaged my house (eating wood sliding in winter; Charging at my family; often see signs of
mange on deer as well

7/5/2020 12:00 PM

512 I don't think the issue of whether there are "too many" deer should be decided by a survey or a
popular vote. (The deer probably think there are too many humans and cars.) Professionals
should answer this question, and if so, how to deal with it. Our backyard backs up to the
woods, and we have had to adjust our plantings, but we do not feed the deer and we enjoy their
presence.

7/5/2020 11:18 AM

513 If you’re deciding to use our taxpayer money to kill deer, shame on you. There are very few
things more vile than that honestly and that money could be used on many more useful and
helpful things for our community and the people that live here, like fixing up our roads or our
schools. I’ve never heard one person in my 15 years of living in River Forest complain about
deer here, if anything they’re always fun to see around town.

7/5/2020 10:55 AM

514 I think you can’t look at the number of deer without also looking at the conditions in the forest
preserve along the Des Plaines. The river flooding seems to have i creased over time which
seems to have led more deer to ‘high ground’.

7/5/2020 10:12 AM

515 It is not difficult to plant flowers or plants that deer won’t eat. I believe the village is jumping to
the lethal choice without trying non lethal ideas such as teaching exc . I am outraged and 100
percent against the use of lethal methods .

7/5/2020 9:52 AM

516 It is VERY easy to plant alliums, sages, herbs, and other deer resistant plants. Deer repellent
also works. If newcomers are unhappy with the deer they can move back to Chicago.

7/5/2020 9:47 AM

517 I moved to River Forest in large part because of its proximity to the forest and enjoy the
presence of deer, fox, etc in the neighborhood. We carefully plant deer-resistant plants and
have had no problem. I don't believe that the village has fully implemented a wildlife education
program which should be the first choice before killing the deer.

7/5/2020 9:37 AM

518 We live next to a forest preserve and a river. There have been numerous times when the river
level has risen and the deer move out. And, the houses here have large gardens with lots of
tasty flowers. Why aren't people complaining about rabbits and squirrels?!? It's like moving by
Wrigley Field and complaining about the crowds. Thanks for asking community input on the
deer! Please don't kill them!

7/5/2020 9:18 AM

519 Yesterday my two of my three children were outside playing. A buck with a huge rack came
into our yard and started eating our hostas. The deer kept an eye on my kids who were frozen
in fear. (The kids outside are ages 5 and 7). I should not have to worry about my children being
possibly attacked by a deer when they are playing in our backyard. Now they won’t go outside
because they are so scared.

7/5/2020 7:58 AM

520 This discussion should be extended to neighboring communities. The woods are enjoyed by
more than just RF residents.

7/5/2020 7:45 AM

521 I only see a few deer (4-8 total) a year either on my block or over by the forest preserve near
Harlem and Lake. Mostly during spring/summer. Not so much during fall/winter.

7/5/2020 12:26 AM

522 We are 80 so coming out our back door and seeing a deer with antlers 2 feet from the bottom
step is quite startling. They don't seem to care if you yell so we just go back in the house until
they leave. My biggest concern is Lyme disease. Two family members who live outside of RF
have contacted Lyme disease and it is awful!

7/4/2020 8:13 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

203 / 222

523 These deer deserve to live in the most natural of States. We live near a forest preserve... what
do people expect? Please respect these animals. They’ve done human harm, and deserve to
roam as they please.

7/4/2020 5:03 PM

524 For the past 10 years, deer have eaten Hosta in my yard. It has gotten worse the past 3 years,
to where they now eat lillies, tulips, cone flowers. This year even tomato plants! The notion
that deer are coming into yards due to flooding is misplaced. They seem to prefer sleeping in
my yard to staying in the forest preserve. The herd needs to be culled. There are just too many
of them and they now prefer what we grow to what is available in the wild. I'm picking up deer
poop just about every day. Even neighbors with dogs have deer damage in their yards on this
block. Even when we make noise, flash lights at them, they do not stay away. The first 30
years I lived here, I hardly ever saw deer outside the forest, and never saw evidence of them
in my yard. It's gotten progressively worse the last 10 years.

7/4/2020 2:37 PM

525 none 7/4/2020 1:44 PM

526 (a) The expressions of dogmatic opinion and misconceptions posted on Facebook remain high
and surprising. The Village is failing on the educational front. (b) The questionnaire is flawed.
Read Question No. 7. My inclination was to answer "No," but that meant I wouldn't address the
issues in Questions 8-12. So I answered "Yes" so I could address those issues. I bet those
with a pro-kill agenda, particularly our Village leadership, will use the percentage of "Yes"
responses to Question 7 to support a kill/cull decision. Don't you dare! (c) The Woods are
ecologically alive and well. I hiked in them several times this spring/summer, including during
the flooding, and enjoyed the turtles, frogs, the multiple species of birds. In the evening, the
volume of coyote chat is strong and welcomed. (d) More and more literature is being posted on
line that is challenging the assumption of deer being the primary vector for ticks. The
importance of the white-footed mouse (and its cousins) is emerging. Additionally, I hiked in the
prairie in Morton Arboretum two weeks ago, brushing against a lot of tall grass. I came home
with three ticks. Me, the human, used directly by the ticks as their popsicle. No deer vectoring.

7/4/2020 12:17 PM

527 Please don’t kill the deer 7/4/2020 11:45 AM

528 The problem for us, is that a family of deer , in warmer months, have lived in the forest
preserve at Quick and Bonnie Brae, for several years now. I think the numbers should be
managed so that the deer stay in the larger forest preserve by the river. My main concern , BY
FAR, is tick-borne diseases . If there was a non-lethal way to reduce the deer population, it
would be great. I hate to support lethal methods but I have not heard of any non-lethal options
that would keep the deer out of our neighborhood. We will be putting up more fencing to make
sure they don't get into our back yard. Recently, they have gotten bolder-- they find a shady
spot and lay down for a rest, right by our front door. I have to get a few feet away from them to
scare them away, even with a noisemaker. They don't budge. We keep our dog on a tight leash
to make sure she doesn't go in the deer resting spots because I'm concerned that she could
bring ticks into the house. The deer have destroyed a lot of landscaping in our yard and I am
gradually changing over to deer resistant planting. I can live with destroyed landscaping , but
do not want to live with increased tick risk

7/4/2020 11:43 AM

529 Because of flooding issues, the deer have been forced out of the woods. Believe our village
can come up with non lethal method. I understand this is difficult if you have many deer
coming into your yard. Hope you find a solution for our village.

7/4/2020 11:42 AM

530 I am of the view that one of the unique features of River Forest, as evidenced by its very
name, is our proximity to the forest and the encounters with wildlife that affords. I treasure
being able to share that with my daughter and the opportunity it provides to teach her the
importance of coexisting with the natural world. The inconvenience posed by having to drive
carefully and endure some landscaping damage is far outweighed by these unique
opportunities. I have not seen data that indicate that tick-borne disease and deer-vehicle
collisions are significant in number or that killing the deer would resolve them. Furthermore, it
is my fervent hope that in parallel with preparing this summary, the deer ad hoc committee has
also been working diligently with the Forest Preserve and other authorities to conduct the
necessary research and gather measurable data on the number of deer, whether there is an
overpopulation, the damage they are causing, etc. that will allow metrics to be established
against which any mitigation steps, whether culling or otherwise, be measured in order to
determine success. I would hope that, upon establishing those metrics, a series of non-lethal
and less costly measures could first be pursued and their success measured against those
metrics after a period of time, only after which, if such measures have been unsuccessful, the
lethal measures are considered. Instituting the non-lethal and lethal measures all at once will

7/4/2020 9:56 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

204 / 222

not allow the Village to discern which measures are the most successful, and without those
metrics, there will be no way to know how many deer to kill and how long to keep the culling
program in place. Thank you.

531 The deer are a pleasure to see. We purposely moved into our house across from the woods to
enjoy nature. There is not an increase in incidence of Lyme disease or other tick-borne
infections so please do not use that as an excuse for controlling the deer population.

7/4/2020 9:37 AM

532 Totally opposed to putting up more fences/ signs...there are way too many already. They are
wild, disease- carrying animals that have no place in our village. Let's not wait for a fatality.
Thank you

7/4/2020 9:03 AM

533 I actually like seeing deer when I am out walking in the Village and in the Forest Preserve. We
are about to spray the flowers that the deer have been eating with a repellant going forward.
That said, I don't find the deer troubling.

7/3/2020 8:48 PM

534 Tick born illness driven by deer and aggressive bucks who charge people in our community are
not problems we should ignore and leave alone.

7/3/2020 8:45 PM

535 We have taken their space, and I feel tolerance and education are the only appropriate
response.

7/3/2020 7:51 PM

536 I strongly oppose killing of deer. 7/3/2020 8:58 AM

537 The deer were here before we were and we have a responsibility to ensure our balance on the
environment is appropriate and killing the deer to make room for us, is not the answer. We can
be better, so let's be better.

7/3/2020 8:06 AM

538 We are thrilled that the village is exploring remedies to mitigate the deer population in our
community. We do not want these animals in our yard. We have witnessed them on our porch,
they have given birth in our back yard and their feces litters the yard where our children play.
Thank you for taking action.

7/3/2020 7:24 AM

539 The deer that are in the SW corner of RF, are at a great disadvantage, as there is little land
between the DesPlaines River and Thatcher Avenue, from Madison up to Washington, and
then further north to Hawthorne. When there are moderate to heavy rains/snow melting, the
forest preserves floods forcing the deer to leave that area and forage for food in the
community. No one seems to be addressing why the deer leave the woods or how to relieve
some the flooding along the river.

7/3/2020 12:25 AM

540 I know deer may be somewhat responsible for the spread of Lyme disease-but I believe current
thinking is that the spread is more rodent involved-such as mice and chipmunks-which are
everywhere-so we need to educate public about rodent control

7/2/2020 11:52 PM

541 In this era of increasing diversity, tolerance, and inclusion, River Forest has the opportunity to
extend such magnanimity to neighbor species, and to use such as an object lesson of
peaceful coexistence to our children.

7/2/2020 10:15 PM

542 Deer in residential areas do NOT belong. What are we waiting for - until a Child gets lime
disease. We live in RF due to the Schools, Safety and Parks — for our Children. No one ever
moves into RF to see Deer in their yard!

7/2/2020 10:01 PM

543 They eat a few plants, but it’s nice to have them around. 7/2/2020 9:18 PM

544 Actually, I quite enjoy seeing deer around our community. They are beautiful creatures, not
aggressive, and they seem to not seek human interaction.

7/2/2020 8:57 PM

545 N A 7/2/2020 8:44 PM

546 We’ve had several fawns born in our yard and have never had a problem. We leave the deer
alone and haven’t been bothered by them. It’s been a great learning experience for all of us.

7/2/2020 8:43 PM

547 The deer (especially the babies) are beautiful, and I have always wished to peacefully coexist
with them in my beloved garden. But tall fencing isn’t feasible, the various repellents that I
tried for years didn’t work, and the deer are not afraid of our large, barking dog. So I have
focused the garden almost entirely on deer resistant plants, but the deer now eat many of
those, too (especially in the spring when the plants are tender and in the winter when the deer
have fewer options). So I believe that the deer population is just too large.

7/2/2020 8:37 PM

548 overall not a problem but they eat my flowers 7/2/2020 7:45 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

205 / 222

549 Deer are beautiful creatures. They are over populating our area because there are no predators
here. It is unnatural for deer to be so familiar with humans. We need to pare down the deer
population for safety and health.

7/2/2020 7:29 PM

550 I feel there isn’t enough data to support deer culling. I think it would be helpful to have
statistics on River Forest residents who have contracted Lyme disease, and suspect they got
it from deer in their yards. I believe educating the community and erecting more signs to
protect the deer and ourselves from car accidents is the most ethical choice. It feels unethical
and irresponsible to want to live in an affluent community next to a forest preserve, then want
its animals culled for stepping past the forest bounds.

7/2/2020 6:44 PM

551 We've lived here for 20 years. Deer used to only be seen within a block or two of the Des
Plaines Forest Preserve. Now they are much more common many blocks into residential
areas. Nearly all of these adventuresome deer are male, whereas in the forest preserve is a
reasonable mix of male and female.

7/2/2020 6:23 PM

552 I have lived at the same address since 1986. For many years my late husband and I would
walk the dogs behind the railroad track between Oak and Chicago. Occasionally we would see
one or two deer. About 4-5 years ago more started walking down the block, usually late
afternoon, eating the vegetation (mostly hostas) in the front and leaving feces on the side
walk. Around 5 years ago they started venturing into the back yard at all times of the day.
They eat anything and everything. I would need an eight foot high fence to keep them out.
They used to be cute, now they're not. My dogs bark loudly when they sense they are around
and that could be at a house several properties away.

7/2/2020 6:05 PM

553 If the population of deer is an ecological issue, I support improving the health of the forest. 7/2/2020 5:36 PM

554 5 killed on my fence, I ran over one at Thatcher and Madison. One attacked my dog. 7/2/2020 5:11 PM

555 My 94 year old relative who lives on Keystone Ave fractured her ankle chasing a deer out of
her front yard who was eating her flowers. She's now in the hospital.

7/2/2020 4:50 PM

556 It is wonderful to live so close to the woods that the wildlife is very present. Unfortunately, due
to our suburban location, they are no natural predators of deer to keep balance in the forest
ecosystem. It is not cruel to cull them. It is more cruel to see them suffer do to dwindling food
sources (damage to undergrowth from rising river) and over population.

7/2/2020 4:28 PM

557 It seems that keeping our fence in good repair is the best way to keep them out of our back
yard; we are still looking for solutions for front yard, I don’t really mind the deer/ they are fine -
but there are a lot of them

7/2/2020 4:28 PM

558 I know there have been very few car accidents in river forest due to deer collisions. I think
resources should be invested in Des Plains river flooding, which most likely impacts the deer
and their presence in River Forest. I am EXTREMELY opposed to lethal measures and will be
very disappointed in village leadership if this is selected.

7/2/2020 4:19 PM

559 I believe this survey is looking to evaluate the option of shooting deer. I realize this is a viable
option and could be used for good reasons. But, if you are entertaining other non-lethal options
for reducing the deer population, that didn’t come through here. I didn’t feel like you asked me
how I feel about other methods. It felt like road signs or killing the deer are the two options.
Just wanted to voice how it felt as a survey-taker who is new to the area and is just learning
about the deer :) Thanks for seeking to learn from the residents!

7/2/2020 4:16 PM

560 I’ve coexisted with the deer for 25 years, but the situation has gotten so much worse! There
are too many! In the winter, or if they are trapped by high water, they will eat almost
ANYTHING. In the spring and summer, even “deer resistant” plants that didn’t used to be eaten
may be eaten to the ground if I appear with repellent in the morning after a rain, just a little too
late. In winter, they will eat the bare branches of shrubs, tear away netting to get at plants, or
rip an evergreen to pieces looking for something that might taste good. I worry about Lyme
disease. By early spring, many of them look like they are starving. Driving on Thatcher at night
always feels a little dangerous. People who say just buy different plants or use repellents really
are uninformed. Since plants can put out new growth or buds overnight, constant spraying is
necessary - time comsuming and expensive, and often ineffective. Help!

7/2/2020 3:24 PM

561 I think they are beautiful - and it's charming to see them around. But it is not healthy for deer
and humans to be in such close regular contact - for either traffic or disease.

7/2/2020 3:22 PM

562 I would prefer the deer liked to stay in the forest, but I am not all supportive of killing them to 7/2/2020 3:21 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

206 / 222

prevent damage to gardens (which is the biggest complaint I hear by far)

563 I worry much more about the wondering coyotes. 7/2/2020 3:01 PM

564 I wrote this because of the issues my neighbors and friends have had...we have no issues
because we put up deer fence, but I cannot remain indifferent to this very real problem.

7/2/2020 2:40 PM

565 Take some action not just talking about it.If I am not mistaking the county was talking about
harvesting them in the forest preserve. What happened to that?

7/2/2020 2:21 PM

566 Asked insurance carrier if we were covered by deer destruction of plants. He got a good laugh
about it and the answer is no

7/2/2020 2:20 PM

567 We have lived across from Thatcher woods for 36 years. During this time the deer sitings have
gone from occassionally—oh how cute—to all times of day or night. We have fenced in our
property but...deer live in adjoining yard and we are unable to ever have our driveway gate
open. Wdeer lve behind our property along the tracks. The deer walk down the sidewalk.
People are constantly honking horns to fistract deer in street.

7/2/2020 2:19 PM

568 Up to 5 deer at a time “playing” and just hanging around while eating the vegetation. I have
videos.

7/2/2020 1:12 PM

569 It's unfortunate that the Des Plaines River area has flooded more often in the last several
years- it brings out the deer looking for food and places to birth and raise their babies. I
suggest trying to get a deer count in Thatcher Woods-I haven't seen any numbers related to
the count. Because our backyard has a 6 foot fence the deer haven't jumped it yet. We are
going to take our the 5-6 hosta plants in the front yard that they like or just leave them there.
The tree that they nibble on has been there for many years and it will stay. It is still green with
some of the lower area gone. Although we sometimes see groups of deer walking east along
Hawthorne sometimes traveling down Forest, I wonder if the Third Rail Project has scared
them further south or north. Again,iIt would be interesting to check the deer population both
north and south of the railroad track.

7/2/2020 1:12 PM

570 When we lived in the 1400 block of Keystone, we literally had herds of deer in our yard. One
summer we had a mom and her two babies who even stayed over night several nights!!!

7/2/2020 1:00 PM

571 deer are lit 7/2/2020 12:53 PM

572 My house backs up to the railroad tracks and I have deer all year long. I do not feed them but I
take steps to not disturb them while they are eating my vegetation. I think they should be left
alone as long as the population doesn't get out of control and they are starving, etc.

7/2/2020 12:48 PM

573 If we change the word deer to rats I think most everyone would be ok with eradicating them.
Deer bring disease and property damage As do rats, they are just bigger and cuter. And, in the
case of auto accidents, maybe even more impact on human lives. I am in favor of managing
the deer population in an environmentally and cost sensitive way, and educating people that
development and feeding of deer are part of the causes of the overpopulation problem.

7/2/2020 12:47 PM

574 When I think of the major problems facing us these days, deer is not very high on that list. We
have had lots of rain, our forest areas have been flooded, so the deer have sought dry land and
sustenance. I just don't see it as a huge problem.

7/2/2020 12:46 PM

575 the town borders a preserve. Deer in the village is not only to be tolerated, but expected. 7/2/2020 12:40 PM

576 I called the Village to complain about the deer. 7/2/2020 12:39 PM

577 Lyme disease is a terrible fearsome disease. DuPage County has a deer killing every year.
The meat is processed and donated to needy. Killing is humane.

7/2/2020 12:26 PM

578 Killing deer because they are interfering with people's landscaping is unconscionable. If they
were sick or spreading disease or killing people that would be different. But to kill them
because they are eating vegetation is shocking. We live right next to the forest preserve. What
in God's name did people think would happen? We're in the middle of a national crisis with the
economy and the virus. I would think the village could think of better ways to spend our
money. Thank you for sending out this questionnaire.

7/2/2020 12:20 PM

579 They’re a problem at current population levels. They’re over populated, and have no predators 7/2/2020 12:07 PM

580 I am rather ecologist, therefore I do not want to disturb nature or wildlife as much as possible 7/2/2020 11:53 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

207 / 222

581 Leave the deer as they are. We inhabit their land not the other way around. To complain about
them eating shrubs is not a basis to kill an Animal and I hope that the committee keeps that in
mind.

7/2/2020 11:50 AM

582 We have beautiful yew bushes, large, around our front porch and across the back yard and the
deer eat them up to 6feet high, and it looks bad! Also, they eat many perennials.

7/2/2020 11:47 AM

583 The deer have destroyed my extensive hosta, daylily, rhododendron, and evergreen gardens.
Extensive landscaping done in the last 10 years has been demolished and is costing too much
money and time invested to replace. The damage done to my landscaping has lowered my
property value.

7/2/2020 11:47 AM

584 I live one block from Harlem and a half block from theAnd a half block from the Forest
Preserve headquarters. The deer problem will soon encroach upon Harlem creating dangers for
motorists and pedestrians. The deer I think have made the Forest Preserve area a habitat.
This too is problematic given its confined space and is surrounded by residential and retail
areas.

7/2/2020 11:37 AM

585 I would like to see fewer deer for health and safety reasons. Culling them would not be my first
choice if there is another effective way. If there isn't, I'm all for culling them.

7/2/2020 11:33 AM

586 Deer are gentle animals. Because we are bordered by a forest perserve, we can enjoy walks
and contact with nature including deer. They shouldn't have to pay for being deer.

7/2/2020 11:25 AM

587 I feel that deer are present more in our residential area seasonally as they cannot thrive in their
homes (the forest) because it becomes more populated as people walk through the forest as
summer and spring come. Humans push them out of their home and I do not think it is right
that humans are going to ‘lethally’ kill them because they are present near out homes. From
my experience of seeing them for three years, they are calm and it is ridiculous to bring them
into harms way.

7/2/2020 11:22 AM

588 Having deer and other wildlife (including coyotes, raccoons, foxes, hawks, possums, and
others) are part of the magic of living in River Forest. Whatever inconvenience they may on
occasion cause are more than offset by the value they add.

7/2/2020 11:18 AM

589 Deer overpopulation has existed for longer than the 24 years we have lived here, although
population continues to increase. Factors are: neighbors feeding, deforestation of Silver Creek
west of 1st Ave., community's lack of awareness of deer deterrents, and deer resistant plant
varieties.

7/2/2020 11:17 AM

590 Thanks for working on this project. This is an important public health topic. 7/2/2020 11:14 AM

591 I know that there are deer in the neighborhood even if I don't see them. I almost had a heart
attack the other day (7am) looking out my kitchen window, saw a shadow of
someone/something coming up my driveway. Turned out to be two deer, one with large antlers.
I highly doubt that was the first time they came by. On their way out, they had a feast on some
bushes. I am extremely afraid of deer ticks and Lyme disease. I no longer feel comfortable
walking in the forest preserves and most of the time when I see deer, they look very thin. I am
sure they are coming east into the village because there are too many and they are starving.
For what it's worth, my sister lives in OP on East Ave. and there were deer in her neighbor's
yard! Not sure how they made it across Harlem. I thought it was pretty brazen for them to walk
up my driveway in the a.m.

7/2/2020 11:12 AM

592 This is going to seem contradictory, because I have just indicated I would like to see less deer.
But, the truth is I like deer - such a beautiful and majestic animal. However, I am an avid
gardener, and the deer are destructive, eating plants and shrubs; defecating in the yard; and
"relaxing" in the shade, a habit that is potentially dangerous-especially during rutting season.
There have been times when I'm working in the garden and I don't see the deer until I'm very
close because "Sam" (yes, I name them), a gorgeous buck, is hidden in the shade. It is with
reluctance that I support culling the herd in a humane and effective manner. Thank you for
addressing this issue, Maryann Mills

7/2/2020 10:58 AM

593 I realize that this is a very tricky issue as deer are beautiful and non aggressive animals, but
have become much more present each year and have no qualms about interactions with
humans as well as doing a lot of plant destruction. We have had more fawns born on our block
than ever before. I just got home and there was a buck in my yard.

7/2/2020 10:54 AM

594 If the “forest preserve “ Would allow a wire fence to be put up along Thatcher Ave . It might 7/2/2020 10:54 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

208 / 222

help to discourage the deer from crossing over to River Forest.

595 Public opinion is one useful data point, but I believe strongly that facts provided by scientific
experts should hold the highest value in determining the course of action of the committee.
The opinions you will collect in this survey will often be emotionally driven. If it's determined
that there is an overpopulation problem by the department of natural resources or a related
scientific body, that poses a risk to either the health of the deer population or the public health
of our village, then I would prefer the sharpshooting option as the most humane and most cost-
effective option.

7/2/2020 10:53 AM

596 I have seen deer on/near my property sporadically. Just this week of June 29th I saw them 2
days in a row. Cars were honking to alert the deer and other drivers.

7/2/2020 10:52 AM

597 While I miss the lilies in our garden, the joy of seeing deer ambling down the street far
outweighs the problem.

7/2/2020 10:50 AM

598 Strongly against lethal killing of deer. Any non-lethal means would be acceptable. 7/2/2020 10:45 AM

599 The deer are becoming bolder and less afraid of humans. I've tried approaching them while
banging pots and pans which doesn't faze them! I've been able to get close enough to them
while doing so to notice that they are mangy. A friend has noticed that at least some deer are
skinny (i.e. can see their ribs). Periodically there are as many as 15 piles of deer "poop" in my
yard. They have frightenend visitors (and me) when coming upon them suddenly in my back
yard. They are also a menace on the roadway, especially along Thatcher. I'm also concerned if
they are carriers of Lyme and tick-borne disease. Finally, thank you for addressing this
problem which only seems to be increasing.

7/2/2020 10:44 AM

600 I am strongly against culling deer or other wildlife in our area. I would love to see natural
wildlife management introduced for the safety of the animals and environment.

7/2/2020 10:41 AM

601 I do not hunt, and have no interest in starting. However, interested & qualified residents who
wish to participate in deer management should be given priority, under suitable supervision.
Also provides potential for educating other residents, especially minors, on gun safety and
ethical wildlife management, which I personally would be interested in learning from
experienced neighbors.

7/2/2020 10:38 AM

602 We need to realize that the deer population is likely too high given a lack of predators and an
abundance of food in the area. The population needs to be culled both for their benefit (over
population can be cruel) and for ours as there is risk to too many deer in our area (car
accidents, disease, etc). While I know killing deer will be viewed as crewel by animal rights
activists, they are wild animals and if natural predictors existed in the area, their population
count would be controlled naturally by that. There is not the level of natural predictors around
here to do that ‘naturally’ so we need to take steps to control (not eliminate) the population of
them.

7/2/2020 10:38 AM

603 They are wreaking havoc in my garden, and don’t seem to fear humans. I hope something will
be done soon.

7/2/2020 10:35 AM

604 Please don't kill deer. They add charm to the village. 7/2/2020 10:33 AM

605 RF borders a forest preserve with all of its wildlife. It would be more effective if intolerant
residents move rather than to spend tax dollars on deer kill. This will be an expensive tax
expenditure with no end game. Nature has a tendency to adjust reproduction rates to fill the
vacuum.

7/2/2020 10:31 AM

606 If I lived on a property adjacent to the Forest Preserve, I would say "shame on me", if I don't
want deer. I am a mile away, "shame on the village", for allowing this.

7/2/2020 10:31 AM

607 Culling deer would require spending the required amount every year to keep the deer numbers
lower. Long story short, I think there are better ways to allocate expenses. On south Thatcher
where I live, it's jut not a big issue.

7/2/2020 10:28 AM

608 I do not think the deer pose a danger to humans or their pets. I have lost many plants to deer
but have learned which plants they do not eat and have planted those instead. I think the deer
are not a problem.

7/2/2020 10:22 AM

609 It is only a matter of time before people die of a collision of a car with deer. The threat of lyme
disease is real and scary. The cost of mitigating deer damage to RF properties is under

7/2/2020 10:21 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

209 / 222

appreciated. Supporting property owners efforts to maintain their yards is important to
sustaining the desirability of this community as we continue to see erosion of property values.

610 The deer are docile, beautiful creatures who should be left alone. Any "problems" that others
have can be managed by them. This is not an issue that we need to make a big deal out of.
Leave them alone.

7/2/2020 10:19 AM

611 Deer visitation has fluctuated considerably in the two years we have lived at our address.
While it was very high from 8/19 to 5/20 (families of up to 5 in the yard next door, some of
them also lounging in our own and spending the night) it has declined thereafter to visits of one
or two deer once a week or so, if that. I attribute this to our neighbor clearing out underbrush
that had accumulated in a large and wooded backyard. We have also undertaken a removal of
non-native vegetation from our own property, replacing it with native and deer-resistant
plantings. When installing new shrubs or young plants (even if deer resistant), we surround
them with netting or chicken wire. This has been effective. When deer visit, they typically
browse a little bit of this and that. If enough of everything is available or protected landscaping
will not suffer irreparable damage. The issue of Lyme Disease is a red herring and deer should
not be unduly blamed. Lyme, like COVID-19 and heavier rains/warmer temperatures due to
climate change, is here to stay. The appropriate public response is adaptation and education.
Deer are not the primary reservoir species for this disease - chipmunks and white footed mice
are. A total eradication of deer - which would be ecologically and morally wrong - would not
solve the problem of Lyme Disease in any case. A wildlife management program that supports
habitat for predators of mice and chipmunks is worth considering - eg., opposum, broad-winged
hawks.

7/2/2020 10:17 AM

612 Deer should be kept away from the residents. Aside from the deer droppings that render our
backyard unusable (we have children whom also have friends), the potential germs/diseases
that they carry are very real. Something must be done as the number of deer continue to grow.
Natural predators for deed do net exist in this area. Thank you for your concerns.

7/2/2020 10:13 AM

613 I’d like to know if there is a humane way to quell the deer other than shooting them- the
damage caused by the deer on private properties is an issue that has to be addressed

7/2/2020 10:09 AM

614 Ideally relocate them. Otherwise, shoot them 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

615 I sincerely hope this issue can be handled without killing any existing deer. 7/2/2020 10:08 AM

616 Last Summer we had a doe leave her fawn by the side of our house. The fawn was well
protected and not visible, but the neighborhood children discovered it anyway and we spent the
day trying to educate them to stay away from the fawn and that the mother would be coming
back. Because of all the traffic (children being children they kept coming to the yard to check
on the fawn), the doe was not able to come back until late evening, and given the long
separation time and the smell of all the human traffic she was probably pretty frantic. That
evening my wife went outside to walk our dog. The doe and a stag were in our front yard and
the doe chased my wife and almost caught her. This was a pretty dangerous situation and my
wife barely made it into our house, especially as she was pulling a 70 pound dog on leash that
got highly excited. People need education about how to act around deer and especially if they
see a fawn. In addition to the children there were several adults who wanted us to take the
fawn to an animal shelter, and who had no idea that they needed to stay away from the fawn.

7/2/2020 10:06 AM

617 I’ve lived here for thirty years, across from the forest preserve. We had occasional deer in our
yard which was no problem. Now they walk around like they own the place. Out of control and
unacceptable- the last two or three years has seen significant change. Traffic signs and
education will make no difference. Plus the deer can’t read -:)

7/2/2020 10:06 AM

618 Please leave them alone. The response from other village residents on killing the deer is
absurd. Sure, they eat a hosta here or there - big deal. Mice, chipmunks, squirrels, opossums
and raccoons can also be infected with Lyme Disease, and can transmit the disease. Should
we also spend 100's of thousands of taxpayer dollars to eradicate those animals too?

7/2/2020 10:04 AM

619 They’re starving in the winter because there’s not enough food to go around, forcing the deer
further and further into the community, and making them more accustomed to humans. In an
ideal environment, predators would cull the old and sick, leaving a small, healthy population of
deer ideal for the size of the forest preserve. If you drive down Thatcher you can see a partial
absence of green leaves for the first 4-5 feet off the ground. It’s the deer destroying the small
plants. They are hurting the forest. Nature is out of balance, and it’s our job to fix it.

7/2/2020 10:02 AM

620 Deer are not cute little creatures. They carry disease. They are also very destructive of plants 7/2/2020 10:01 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

210 / 222

& flowers & trees. They cause accidents because they dart in front of cars or drivers stop to
look at them & cause other drivers to hit them.

621 It will be a shame for the community to spend money on this. I can't imaging this is anything
more than a low priority item to be considered.

7/2/2020 10:01 AM

622 Deer might be an annoyance to some, but certainly not to us or our dog. We actually like to
see the deer, but understand that perhaps NON LETHAL precautions need to be taken. Please
do not kill these deer!

7/2/2020 9:51 AM

623 Before installing a tall fence around my backyard we had a full size adult deer die in our
backyard. Also, deer have eaten over two thousand dollars worth of landscaping. I have
startled deer accidentally taking out my garbage and don’t want to get trampled. There are way
too many deer roaming around.

7/2/2020 9:50 AM

624 I suggest people please do their research. I was against killing deer as it was inhumane, but
after I had many conversations with experts over the years it really is the humane thing to do.

7/2/2020 9:50 AM

625 I think everyone has already hear my story of deer being caught in my fence last year and still
being identifiable by her scars. The late/spring early summer was not too bad this year, but
now they are everywhere. The last week I have seen 6-12 every single day. Some in my yard,
some I encounter walking my dog, some in front of my car. I understand this might be a west
River Forest problem but this is worse than I have ever seen. Prior years it was annoying and
destructive to my landscape. I have spent a huge amount trying to change the plants in my
yard but it isn’t enough. I can not afford a fence around full property but have deer fencing,
nets and barriers around multiple areas and they still get through. I succeeded in keeping
mama deer from having her baby in my yard this year but two babies were born in the currently
unoccupied back yard of 611 Thatcher. I believe it is recently under contract but the new
people will be surprised. My main concern this year is knowing the deer can potentially carry
disease and the fact they are not acting like animals any longer. If they cannot be scared off
and refuse to leave the yard my 9 yo and and friends cannot play safely. The deer are very
cute and I like to see them in the woods or prairies spaces along river road. When I was a child
(here) it was a rare and exciting day to see a deer. Now it is actually concerning. A non lethal
solution would be ideal but I believe the IDNR deer project manager made it pretty clear other
solutions are ineffective or less humane due to stress to the animal. Deer as food during hard
economic times makes sense. Thank you.

7/2/2020 9:45 AM

626 I live in River Forest to be closer to nature than living in Chicago. Spotting deer while taking
evening walks with my daughter has been such a joy. I would hate to see that taken away by
neighbors more concerned about their landscaping than the life of these beautiful creatures.

7/2/2020 9:43 AM

627 I think the deer are unique to our community. I think the population needs to be controlled so
that it’s sustainable, and then educational measures offered.

7/2/2020 9:40 AM

628 I walk everyday around and there is not one day that I don’t see deer in residential river Forest-
actually just got home and passed a deer eating bushes on Keystone

7/2/2020 9:40 AM

629 Instead of culling the deer, the Village should work with the appropriate IL government bodies,
to help educate the residents on what can be done to deter the deer from our properties. Such
as supplying a list of deer resistant plants, maybe putting up a fence along Thatcher Ave on
the Forest Preserve side, tell residents to stop feeding the deer, and other ideas from the DNR.

7/2/2020 9:38 AM

630 sick of them, their not cute just destructive. Way to big of a population. 7/2/2020 9:37 AM

631 Humane management of the population is the Village's duty since the County will not take
responsibility. An unchecked population presents dangers to both residents and the greater
group of deer.

7/2/2020 9:34 AM

632 I am interested in understanding the statistics of lyme, auto accidents, harm to pets, garden
beds, etc. Are the numbers available? Thank you for your hard work. Carroll

7/2/2020 9:32 AM

633 Should consider the lethal killing of the deer using bow and arrow and/or shot gun with slugs to
greatly minimize the travel distance of the projectile and therefore greatly reducing the area
that needs to me secured. This should reduce the cost. Also, should consider using licensed
hunters that pay a permit fee (which will offset other costs) and that are trained and selected to
participate.

7/2/2020 9:32 AM

634 In DuPage County, deer are simply “managed” not eliminated and it’s not even a topic of
discussion, it’s just taken care of. The culture of that area is balance. The venison is

7/2/2020 9:32 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

211 / 222

processed and donated to food pantries and that’s the extent of it... simple and wise.

635 Deer are part of what make river forest special. If you don't like it moved to the city. 7/2/2020 9:28 AM

636 One of the main reasons we moved to River Forest is because of the wildlife. I love seeing the
deer and do not want to reduce the population in any way.

7/2/2020 9:28 AM

637 One person killed in one decade in an auto collision is too much, One person with Lyme's
disease in a decade is too much. I know people who have had Lyme's disease (in the East).
We do NOT want it in River Forest

7/2/2020 9:23 AM

638 Just moved here 3 months ago facing the forest preserve. I like the deer, they dont seem to
bother anyone.

7/2/2020 9:22 AM

639 We've lived in River Forest 21 years, the deer population seems to have expanded with more
frequent sitings and the animals being less skittish around people and cars. I haven't observed
any physical contact, Lyme disease and ticks are of greater concern

7/2/2020 9:21 AM

640 My friends who live in homes and have had deer on their property are very concerned about
Lyme Disease and how destructive the deer to their gardens, trees and plants.

7/2/2020 9:21 AM

641 The deer are beautiful, but I'm fearful for the safety in the community - especially as it relates
to deer related illnesses and the near misses I've experienced driving. We already deal with
excessive mosquitoes and other bugs, I'd like to keep the deer related illnesses out of the mix.
We co-exist near the forest, which is lovely, however, we need to keep the safety of residents
in mind as well. We can happily live near the deer, but the quantities seem to be growing and
getting out of hand. I walk frequently all around the village and I've seen deer in almost ever
corner - and this isn't specific to a time of day - often this is in the middle of the day, not night
or dusk when they are more active. This isn't confined to a season either - this is in all
seasons.

7/2/2020 8:49 AM

642 I love the deer, but very concerned there are too many deer and not enough food for them. Will
lead to diseases in the herd. Would rather kill some humanely than let more of them suffer in
the future of disease. Also very concerned about Lyme disease.

7/2/2020 8:34 AM

643 When I moved here 3 years ago, I used to see deer frequently in my yard. The same ones. Not
a lot. Not rampant. But a mom and her babies. I loved it! They are beautiful. I have no idea
where the deer have gone, but I truly I have not seen one anywhere on homeowner land in the
last 12 months. Maybe there are natural cycles of movement. That’s the way it should be. Im
wholly against killing the deer. Please read The Lottery, unless you know it. It couldn’t be more
on point.

7/2/2020 7:56 AM

644 I enjoy seeing deer but it is not safe for them, and hard to have a garden for us. I also
worry/wonder if they introduce ticks to my yard.

7/2/2020 7:01 AM

645 We witness near collisions weekly in the summer and frequently see deer cause cars to
screech to a stop, occasionally causing a chain reaction behind them. Why is there apparently
no middle ground between sharpshooters and doing nothing?

7/2/2020 6:35 AM

646 The deer are way too comfortable roaming through town. They are no longer “afraid” of
humans. 8 years ago when we moved to RF, they would scatter at the sound of a door open or
a tap on the window, 4 years later it would take me verbally “shoo-ing” them away. Today they
don’t leave the yard until they’re ready. They No longer run away at the sign of human
detection. I’ve gotten to be 8-10” close to them trying to shoo them away, to no prevail. They’re
too comfortable here and it may lead to some very un-safe situations that could lead to harm
for my kids.

7/2/2020 3:48 AM

647 There is no need for sharp shooters. The deer are tame enough that you could simply scare
them to deter them. No harm needs to be done to the animals, and it is disgusting that the
village is considering murdering innocent animals. There are safe ways to prevent them from
coming into your residence, and the village needs to be doing more to keep them safely in the
woods and away from residences where they can get hurt.

7/1/2020 11:27 PM

648 Leave the deer alone! 7/1/2020 11:07 PM

649 It is awful that River Forest is even contemplating killing deer. I live very close to the woods
and see the deer in the early morning. They are only looking for food. I feel it would be harmful
to the good reputation of the village of River Forest if the option to kill deer is taken. Figure out
another way.

7/1/2020 10:30 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

212 / 222

650 N/a 7/1/2020 10:20 PM

651 I have been very disturbed by the village’s consideration of having sharp shooters kill the deer.
I am very much against it. Anyone who moves into this neighborhood knows that living close
to the woods (Thatcher) there are going to be deer in the neighborhood and should adjust to
living with them.

7/1/2020 10:15 PM

652 I think the people who moved to a community adjacent to a forest preserve and are whining
about deer eating their shrubs, should move out.

7/1/2020 10:04 PM

653 We moved to this area because of the wild life and deer. While it was annoying when they first
started eating our vegetation we’ve learned what works to protect what we want. Please leave
them alone. It’s what attracts people to life here and enjoy life.

7/1/2020 10:04 PM

654 I would love to know if the acreage of the forest preserves supports the number of deer we
have, if things are not flooded. I do not want the deer to start wasting from no food. At present,
they seem more magical-rather than threatening- to me. But if they become unhealthy, or if
people are getting Lyme disease- I would feel differently, and support culling. I have had good
luck with deer resistant plants. The only plant I have that appeals to them is hosta. They eat it
every year. But it is too hard for me to dig out, and I figure it will grow back each year, deer or
not.

7/1/2020 9:51 PM

655 Seeing the deer makes the village feel more rural and provides a connection to nature that is
not typically offered So close to a major city. But I also recognize the hazards of them walking
up and down the streets.

7/1/2020 9:11 PM

656 I see them almost every day and they are never an issue 7/1/2020 8:21 PM

657 Please don’t kill the deer. Entitled white people who complain about their yards are the
problem, not the deer.

7/1/2020 7:25 PM

658 We live in River Forest. We have to expect deer. They live in the woods. If they bother you,
move.

7/1/2020 6:55 PM

659 The deer belong here. I have lived in this community my whole life. They have never been a
major issue. They don’t deserve to be senselessly killed. Please put up a fence if you are
worried about your flowers. Thank you!

7/1/2020 6:55 PM

660 I attended one of the early village meetings re: deer where there was a presentation from the IL
DNR which talked about the current deer population, how & where they breed & travel, and
most importantly, the lack of natural predators to control the population. This combination left
as-is feels completely irresponsible, and I believe it puts village residents at risk currently, and
that risk grows as the deer population does. Let's not wait until there's more damage, more
disease, or more auto collisions before we act...

7/1/2020 6:55 PM

661 I am filling out the questionnaire but want to say that the way this survey is phrased is only
going to give the Village the answers they have been seeking--to kill the deer. I just don't get
why it's difficult to understand that if you live near a forest preserve you may get deer in the
neighborhood. IF you can prove (with data and in working with the Cook County Forest
Preserve) that the deer population is too large and put together a through (and realistic)
reduction plan that would consider non-lethal options you'd get more support. Simply asking
opinions vs. making decisions (and spending significant funds) based on data isn't the right
approach. And based on the way this survey is worded you've already positioned the opinions
in favor of eliminating the deer. I'd also recommend (in all seriousness) that the committee plan
to provide guidance to parents as to how to explain to kids why the Village decided to kill the
deer. In very clear and logic terms--backed up with real data. As it was a hot topic (and very
unfavorable to the kids) on the play ground last year.

7/1/2020 6:47 PM

662 I see deer every week in my late night walks with my dog. I love to see them. I don’t love it
when they eat my landscaping. But I’d rather plant different flowers and Hostas than kill the
deer. Please consider relocating them ( alive ) to a place where they can flourish.

7/1/2020 6:42 PM

663 Part of nature - they were there before us. Let them be. 7/1/2020 6:27 PM

664 Do not kill any deer. Do not spend public funds on landscaping for residents private property.
Add traffic controls on Thatcher between Chicago and North, including stop signs, reduce
speed flashing monitor, add deer crossing signs. Educate the public on how to drive when they
see a deer. Educate the public on how to enjoy outdoor activities while preventing insect bites

7/1/2020 5:23 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

213 / 222

including ticks and mosquitoes. This is important information for all to have while in RF and
traveling or vacationing in the Midwest and Northeast.

665 Have had no problem with the deer. It is always special to be able to see them, and value that
experience.

7/1/2020 5:13 PM

666 There are definitely a lot of deer recently on residential property but I don’t think they should be
killed

7/1/2020 5:05 PM

667 1) Colorado has constructed miles of 8-foot tall fence to keep deer off the highways. Is there a
time of year when most of the deer are likely to be in the Forest Preserve? Could some of the
Forest Preserve be fenced in? Yes, they could still leave via openings in the fence, but might
the fence keep some of them out of the residential areas? 2) Can anything more be done to
alleviate the flooding along the Des Plaines so that the animals don't have to forage in
residential areas? Up until maybe 5 years ago, I rarely saw a deer at my home. Then one year
there was severe flooding and they started to forage here, and now they've seem to have
gotten used it. 3) How do River Forest's deer problems compare to neighboring villages (like
Elmwood Park), and what are they doing? Would we need to collaborate with them?

7/1/2020 4:46 PM

668 Is sterilization an option? 7/1/2020 4:45 PM

669 the deer were here first and we should not be harming them. enough deer are killed by cars as
it is, we shouldn’t be killing more of them. please leave the deer completely alone

7/1/2020 4:44 PM

670 I love the deer We are lucky to have them 7/1/2020 4:33 PM

671 Seeing a deer in my neighborhood is a delight! Unexpected, beautiful, makes my day! 7/1/2020 4:30 PM

672 As a runner in the woods, hiker with my family, etc I am Very against the sharp shooter ideas 7/1/2020 4:00 PM

673 There is no issue with the deer. The only people that complain are when deer eat their plants
and so forth which in the end is their own fault for planting certain plants. The deer are never a
bother to anyone- people who live in River Forest and see deer all the time stop, slow down,
take pictures, watch them peacefully, etc. In 21+ years being here, I’ve never seen an
accident caused by a deer, a dead or dying deer on main roads, and have never had any type
of aggression from deer towards myself or my own residential pets. They live in peace with
community members and are not a threat in anyway. Seeing deer in River Forest is a luxury.
Taking away or reducing deer would take the charm, bliss, and small happy moments away
from River Forest. Seeing children with their parents pointing and “wowing” is a type of town
family’s and compassionate people want to move to.

7/1/2020 3:50 PM

674 Please do not use RF tax payer dollars to shoot the deer. COVID is causing a deficit for the
Village. We don’t need to add hundreds of thousands of dollars to the deficit.

7/1/2020 3:36 PM

675 As a data scientist, it is important to me that the village has clear and measurable
performance metrics for the program. Additionally, it is important that the institutions that we
are paying to maintain the deer population are not the same organizations that are responsible
for the data collection (perverse incentive). Finally, it is important to establish acceptance
criteria for the continuation of the program on a yearly basis.

7/1/2020 3:22 PM

676 Deer are not as much of an issue as is speeding along thatcher and near Dominican
University. The combination is what is dangerous. I don't mind the deer, it's nice to see wildlife
and we do live near a forest.

7/1/2020 2:55 PM

677 I do not trust sharpshooters in a residential area. Human error is real and my children’s safety
is my priority.

7/1/2020 2:50 PM

678 The deer are not afraid of people or pets. We had a stag with a full rack of antlers willing to
charge at our 85 lb dog (granted dog was barking) in our yard in the spring and luckily the deer
caught his antlers in on low hanging branch. However it was scary.

7/1/2020 2:46 PM

679 I love our neighborhood deer, and enjoy seeing them. I wish no harm to come to our deer
population.

7/1/2020 2:43 PM

680 Don’t kill the deer 7/1/2020 2:39 PM

681 I think the current deer population is unhealthy for the deer themselves as well. They have no
natural predators to contain their population. I would be concerned that this could lead to
wasting disease as seen in Wisconsin.

7/1/2020 2:36 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

214 / 222

682 I have lived here for 18 years and it is my unscientific opinion that the deer population is
increasing. I saw a buck with a big rack last summer about 1/2 block north of Lake Street on
Monroe! Also have twice seen them jump out in front of cars in the dark.

7/1/2020 2:24 PM

683 The deer are welcome. They enhance the experience of living in River Forest and my property
value. Please find ways to cultivate a larger dear population.

7/1/2020 2:15 PM

684 For the last two years, flooding in the woods has been so bad in spring that the deer have
nowhere else to go but into residential areas. We have a fully fenced yard: intrepid deer still
jump the fence. We live on the 600 block of Thatcher and groups of 1-4 deer routinely stop
traffic and attract gapers on summer evenings. Seeing people driving with their cell phones out
videoing the deer while my kid and pedestrians are also walking, bicycling, etc., is worrisome.
A lot of times the deer do not look healthy. I fully support culling efforts since there are no
natural predators to do the job.

7/1/2020 2:14 PM

685 too many deer in RF, and the Board of Trustees needs to take the action it should have a year
ago. Without any natural predators, this problem is not going to fix itself.

7/1/2020 2:13 PM

686 With our state and village experiencing huge losses in revenues, jobs, taxes etc. the idea of an
expenditure of this magnitude (with little to no proven long term results according to the data)
seems foolish and extreme. It is a large sum of money at a time that money can be used for
many other things. I am a hard no on sharp shooters helping the "deer problem". Educate and
fix the flooding issues in the woods. That would be a far wiser expenditure of our Village tax
dollars.

7/1/2020 2:12 PM

687 We have seen deer on our property only in the last 5-6 years or so (lived here 33 yrs) which
tells me that there is an over population - deer have to travel further for food. The situation will
get worse if nothing is done to reduce the number. I don't know if deer feces is a health issue
but it probably attracts vermin and I definitely don't like it in my yard. Note: I check for deer
daily!!! Chased one out of my yard this morning, two yesterday. Both males and females are
out and about. My comment about 'no deer in residential area' should be qualified by geography
- I doubt you will keep deer out of yards on Thatcher or Edgewood but deer east of Forest,
perhaps, should be extremely rare. I repeat: there are no natural predators for deer in River
Forest - only man.

7/1/2020 1:58 PM

688 I am concerned about the potential of tick-borne illnesses but also appreciate the beauty of
deer and believe that they deserve their space to live. I also do not want to see them suffer
from a lack of food and do not want to have potential traffic issues with deer running around
the village.

7/1/2020 1:49 PM

689 This has been an ongoing issue for several years - cull the herd NOW 7/1/2020 1:39 PM

690 We tried to live with the deer. We have done it all....totally relandscaped 3 years ago to items
they don’t eat....put meeyung around trees because they eat bark in winter/spring. Keep gate
closed so they don’t get in back yard. But still the eat what they want, they easily jump
fences. We see 3 or more deer daily in summer...one or more per week. Have had to stop
quickly as they dart into street.

7/1/2020 1:38 PM

691 I have seen plenty of injured deer Suffering through debilitating injuries in the neighborhood
over The years. I have also seen very unhealthy deer (mange, alarming thinness, etc.). It
would be MUCH more humane to cull the deer and it would provide relief for the homeowners
near Thatcher Woods whose neighborhoods are overrun with deer. Perhaps RF should consider
allowing culled deer to be processed, inspected and donated to a local food pantry. I am sure
there are many at the food bank who would be grateful for a donation of truly organic venison.

7/1/2020 1:35 PM

692 I don't mind the deer but I do worry for them. If the Forest preserve studies are showing the
population is too high I think we should be culling for the health of the herd.

7/1/2020 1:25 PM

693 I’m sick of the deer. I have tick check everyone every night bc of the deer. They need to be
eliminated.

7/1/2020 1:25 PM

694 I think we have much more important issues to spend village time and resources on. Feces
and eaten plants are annoying, but overall I enjoy the “forest” aspect of living in river forest. To
me the chipmunks and raccoons are much more of a nuisance and health threat - dumping
garbage cans, getting into houses etc. - the deer are the least of my concerns. I might be
slightly concerned about the potential for traffic accidents, but frankly there are far more
dangerous traffic risks we should address before worrying about deer.

7/1/2020 1:13 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

215 / 222

695 The deer are a beautiful attraction to River Forest. Whenever we have visitors they like to visit
the forest preserve and look for deer. The animals were here first, we moved onto their land. It
would be cruel to kill them for convenience.

7/1/2020 1:07 PM

696 I have had much vegetation eaten by deer and often have deer in my yard. Nonetheless, I am
strongly against killing deer.

7/1/2020 12:55 PM

697 1) Add a public education campaign and perhaps free service by enviro sustainability cmte to
assess deer resistant plants on property. 2) more slow blinking warning lights with deer signs
on Thatcher, Chicago, Oak, Lake. 3) signage and education on trails within forest preserve and
surrounding forest preserve not to feed or approach deer, and highlight current village deer
management practices With hotline for concerns or reports. 4) virtual town hall or FAQ on the
benefits of deer culling, if that is ultimately decided, including risk of starvation, disease, and
rot etc if not culled or managed population humanely. If there are other successful programs
from similar towns to showcase, include them.

7/1/2020 12:49 PM

698 I enjoy seeing the deer. Since putting up a fence I have not had any in my yard eating plants. 7/1/2020 12:37 PM

699 Plenty of people in RF hire contractors for various yard-related services. It would be nice if
there were someone running a small business who would - for a reasonable fee - be available
to spray an effective deer repellant on target plantings at regular intervals. And even put up
deer fencing for winter protection of deer favorites like arborvitae. Right now, I would have no
idea who to call for this, and it's not always easy to keep up with it myself. Non lethal and
relatively cheap!

7/1/2020 12:25 PM

700 I'm a college student so I was away for most of the fall and winter but while I'm home, I've
noticed they're a serious problem.

7/1/2020 11:39 AM

701 Deer are a natural co-species of this neighborhood. It’s not our place to kill natural residents
because some people see them as pests.

7/1/2020 11:34 AM

702 I don't understand what the current deer issues and complaints are, aside from those listed
here on the survey, so an explanation on both sides would help so that folks can be educated
fully on any decisions.

7/1/2020 11:29 AM

703 I think it’s sad to kill the deer because it may be ‘inconvenient’ for humans. If they do need to
be killed, the meat should be shared with the hungry and homeless.

7/1/2020 11:25 AM

704 I think the shooting program is incredible dangerous. Too many people go out in the woods
(especially now during quarantine when there is nothing else to do). Why risk hurting any
human by accident just to kill deer? We have to remember this is the deer’s land originally.
Don’t like it? Then don’t live somewhere with a literally forest in the name. Plants can be
replaced (they eat ours nightly, we just had to learn what they did and did not like). We should
be living at peace with nature. I personally love when I see a deer they make me happy.

7/1/2020 11:19 AM

705 As stated above, many people have an understandably negative reaction to culling the herd,
but that's usually based on not understanding the ecosystem necessary for a healthy deer
population. There are limited to no natural predators for deer in the forest preserve, so the deer
population has grown exponentially. Deer and humans are not supposed to interact naturally,
and rampant lyme and tick diseases will surely become routine if the population is not
seriously culled. When we moved to RF in 2012, we occasionally saw deer. Now, it's unusual if
we don't see several a day. The deer also have done considerable damage to our landscaping,
which has literally cost thousands of dollars to replace, to no avail. We have simply given up
as repellants, etc. do not work. Although the property damage is unacceptable, my main
concern is disease and car accidents. It's just a matter of time before disease and injury follow
if we fail to cull the herd.

7/1/2020 11:16 AM

706 There are far too many deer in RF. They have become too tame and and trusting of humans.
When I drive into my driveway and they are in the yard, they approach my car and wait until I
get out and watch me go into the house. I suspect they are hoping I have something for them
to eat. Deer are present even in broad daylight. They meander back and forth across the
street, disrupting traffic. People don't know/don't observe Illinois laws about not feeding wildlife,
and not molesting wildlife. I have seen people going into yards, wooded areas, and trying to get
as close as they can to resting deer, does with fawn, etc. Parents encouraging their children to
find the deer/get close to the deer along the CNRR btwn Park and Forest. This is not a petting
zoo - these are wild animals. I have seen kids throwing rocks at resting deer, delighting when
they hit one. Also, off leash dogs chase the deer. One morning my husband was standing in

7/1/2020 11:12 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

216 / 222

our front yard, and was almost run over by a deer racing to get away from an off leash dog
racing in pursuit. By the way, off leash dog walking has become problematic.

707 Nuisance and dangerous 7/1/2020 11:10 AM

708 don't  kill the animals, they were here first. They aren't trying to harm you. 7/1/2020 10:57 AM

709 I don’t really mind the deer. It’s a thrill for my kids and I think with more effort I could protect
my plants. Doesn’t compare to a concern like sewer backups!

7/1/2020 10:57 AM

710 need to manage the deer per the guidelines set by the professionals in deer overpopulation 7/1/2020 9:52 AM

711 No killing of the deer! Period. No guns, no arrows, no hauling of deer carcasses. Encourage
those bothered by the deer to move to a less Forest-like setting.

7/1/2020 9:32 AM

712 Shoot them and donate the meat. 7/1/2020 9:18 AM

713 I have no issues with deer and would hate to see the village take aggressive action. Education
is paramount. Beyond that, the creatures of nature (the rivers, the forests) are part of living in a
village called "River Forest." Who could be surprised?

7/1/2020 9:09 AM

714 A deer died in our backyard. It was difficult for our neighbor to get it dealt with. (We were out of
town). He called village , they said call police. Called police, they said call public works. Some
policy should be in place for removing a carcass when it happens again. It was in a nasty state
of decomposition by the time anyone came, which in itself is a health hazard.

7/1/2020 9:09 AM

715 Do not kill the deer - we moved into their home - we need to allow them to live in their home! 7/1/2020 9:07 AM

716 Can you provide information to residents about lyme's disease and if there are areas that seem
to have more exposure to it? Everyone talks about it but I don't know how to avoid it if the deer
walk through my yard and then I go to garden etc. Thank you.

7/1/2020 9:05 AM

717 I’m a concerned resident that understands that the deer population is out of control in the
forest preserve. I could care less about property damage. I care about the overall Heath of the
forest ecosystem and right now the overpopulation is dangerously tipping the scales in the
wrong direction. Deer have eaten too much of the vegetation in Thatcher woods. (As evident
by the deer line in the trees). This leads to 1) top soil & flood plain erosion (flooding & river
bank erosion) 2) an explosive increase in invasive species such as buckthorn etc. which 3)
outcompete native plants that provide food for vital for native wild life causing a decline in bird,
small mammals, amphibians & reptiles and insects. 4) By removing predators, other insect
populations such as ticks and mosquitos explode as do the diseases they carry - Lyme and
west Nile. Finally, an over population of deer leads to an unhealthy population - starving deer
and deer expressing diseases such as deer wasting disease. I don’t enjoy the idea of
permanent removal of the deer but understand that it is a necessity to protect our local
ecosystem.

7/1/2020 8:38 AM

718 We moved to RF fully aware of the Forest and deer. We take necessary precautions for our 3
young children. Lyme disease is a concern but not due to deer. More transport from raccoons
who are far more prevalent.

7/1/2020 8:33 AM

719 If people don’t want deer in their yards, they can take measures. The deer live in the woods,
the woods flood (maybe we could get the state forest preserves to address that instead?), the
deer move into residential areas. The coyotes eat the deer. Problem solved. No need to kill the
deer. They don’t have the luxury of choosing a different community. People do. The deer are
part of River Forest. It’s a package deal. Do I like them eating my plants and pooping in my
yard? No. But it’s no reason to kill them. I can adapt.

7/1/2020 7:45 AM

720 1. I wish you had asked the question, "How many deer do you believe are in Thatcher Woods
currently?" and I wish the committee would take seriously the idea that a count of the deer
population is an absolutely essential aspect of its mission. I believe there is a mismatch
between the actual herd size and the perception of those who want to eliminate some or all of
the herd. I urge you to make a herd census the starting point for your work, to create a
baseline for future evaluations of this issue and to provide crucial guidance to the Forest
Preserve should the Village choose to move forward with killing. If you deem it too expensive
to hire a consultant to perform this task, then inform the public and ask for help so that
volunteers may organize a count. 2. This survey assumes there is a scientific or medical basis
for linking the Thatcher Woods deer herd with lyme disease. Please be exceedingly careful in
issuing your recommendations that any link betwen the two be carefully vetted and accurately
stated, so as not to create a public health crisis or foment fear among village residents.

7/1/2020 7:45 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

217 / 222

721 I want to give visibility to a different wild life issue: 1400 William St. (across the street from our
house) is infested with raccoons. We have informed the absentee owners many times (shared
photos). Other neighbors have brought this to the attention of the village. They have been told
there is nothing to be done. The raccoon feces smell is strong in the adjacent driveway. The
house is a public health hazard. Can’t anything be done?

7/1/2020 7:27 AM

722 I'm not against culling on any moral grounds but feel spending the money by RF only and not a
comprehensive approach with the forest preserve could end up being a waste of money. The
deer eat my plants but I feel like that's a "me" problem, not a village problem that I could easily
fix if I just changed my plants.

7/1/2020 7:16 AM

723 Deer could attract other animals looking for food. We see more cy 7/1/2020 7:15 AM

724 I have seen emaciated deer and worry about inhumane overpopulation and lack of food
sources for them

7/1/2020 6:58 AM

725 This survey should be weighted toward residents near Thatcher Woods. Folks not near the
woods can surely have an opinion but do not have to live with deer excrement bombs and
tame, large deer in their yards

7/1/2020 6:29 AM

726 Do not kill the deer! 7/1/2020 6:23 AM

727 They are getting particularly invasive when there is river flooding in conjunction with over-
population. I have noticed on several occasions that some of the deer have partially mangled
antlers, which is a distinctive sign of inbreeding and over-population. People may not agree
with it, but if you do your homework, deer culls are most effective and cost-efficient way to
address this issue. Safety protocols should be easily researched or developed to address
people's concerns about accidental harm coming to citizens. I would highly recommend non-
gun methods of culling. Bow hunting is my recommendation, but there are other drug-based
sterilization options that should be considered as well. I've seen drug-based sterilization
options used with delivery via tranquilizer darts, but it was more expensive due to the use of
tranquilizer guns and dart loss.

7/1/2020 2:59 AM

728 Seems like deer leave Thatcher Woods when it is flooded. Just hoping for less flooding! 7/1/2020 1:44 AM

729 Deer! � 6/30/2020 11:59 PM

730 Leave them alone. We like them in the neighborhood 6/30/2020 11:24 PM

731 Completely against sharpshooters 6/30/2020 11:13 PM

732 The deer and their parasites/feces are a recurrent threat to my family and children. 6/30/2020 11:11 PM

733 Culling the deer herd in Thatcher Woods is vital to the health and well-being of the animals.
They have no natural predators and limited space even when considering the entire village of
River Forest. If left to breed and propagate on their own, we will have a rather large problem
and so will they. My cousin is a police office for the Department of Environmental Conservation
in NY State. His POV, which I share, is that we must maintain a healthy deer herd size as it is
humane for the deer. Better to be euthanized than have them die via impalement on fences,
being hit by cars, starvation, etc. It would be awesome if we could allow hunting to maintain a
healthy herd size like is done in more rural areas; but unfortunately, hunting would pose a
safety hazard for residents. Hence, the need for a professional sharpshooter.

6/30/2020 10:56 PM

734 We have a fenced in yard so are less concerned. Sharpshooting might be okay, but how will
we ensure that they avoid shooting people visiting the forest?

6/30/2020 10:41 PM

735 As a River Forester residing on Thatcher, I see deer every single day year round. When the
snow melts in early spring, my yard looks to be essentially a cervine latrine. Everything we
plant had to be deer resistant, but most of it is eaten anyway. I do have a food garden raised
bed protected by both an animal fence and a wire mesh fence, and this unsightly combination
has proven effective in keeping the deer out of this tiny area in my yard. Even so, I live in awe
of sharing my habitat with these majestic creatures. Every year, a doe gives birth in the
shrubbery at the year of my next door neighbor’s yard. All summer long, she hides her fawn(s)
(this year it’s a singleton, but often it’s twins) in our backyard, and we catch glimpses of the
little Bambis growing. It is magical... One would think my kids would be desensitized to the
presence of deer since they’ve seen them daily almost since birth, but every time we catch
them, we stop, and coo, and gape - a small reminder of our place in Mother Nature’s web. Of
course I wish I could plant tulips, or let my kids roll in a poop-free autumn leaf pile, but

6/30/2020 10:38 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

218 / 222

honestly, it’s a small price to pay in exchange for the privilege to share a home with River
Forest’s amazing wildlife. If the deer population is truly rising to unhealthy numbers, I support
scientifically-backed measures for culling, but, speaking as someone who experiences
probably maximal cervine impact in our community, I fondly hope that any culls will not be
solely to satisfy the whims of those who merely want to maintain their white picket fence
existence!

736 Leave them alone, we invaded their territory 6/30/2020 10:32 PM

737 I don't love deer or hate deer, but I think the endless debate on this issue is a waste of public
time, policy and energy. We live near a forest. It's unclear that spending a lot of public money
will even solve any of the root issues that we think it'll solve (Lyme diseases, etc). This feels
like a small group of very vocal citizens looking to waste everyone's time. There are solutions
to these problems well within the control of the people who have the problems -- bug spray for
ticks, nets/spray for flowers, or move somewhere away from a forest. We should do nothing
about the deer and move on to more important municipal issues. Andrew Lisy 506 Thatcher
Ave 

6/30/2020 10:17 PM

738 Although they eat flowers off our landscaping, I rarely find their feces in my backyard and
they’re not destroying my lawn. That being said, I probably won’t be able to plant a garden
which is a lot less important to me than having deer killed. They were here first. We are the
ones destroying their habitat, so yes, I have no issues sharing my backyard with them.
They’re beautiful and tame animals.

6/30/2020 10:01 PM

739 Worried that controlling deer population will lead to other populations. The rabbits eat my leafy
vegetables and tulips. The squirrels eat my tomatoes, etc. Hey, they were here first. If you’re
annoyed by the wildlife, move.

6/30/2020 9:46 PM

740 These amazingly beautiful deer deserve to live, they add so much charm to our village. I have
no problem if they nibble on my plants, I did plant daffodils so I'd have some color in the front.

6/30/2020 9:45 PM

741 I am tired of the deer. This is River Forest. Not Bambis forest. Please make it stop. Deers are
Karen’s of the animal kingdom. For once when they ask to speak to the manager I want the
answer to be not today SATAN

6/30/2020 9:44 PM

742 I have witnessed deer impaled on fence posts, the deer are unhealthy with no natural
predators. They are not meant to be wandering throughout residential areas

6/30/2020 9:41 PM

743 The constraint of their habitat is cruel, it does not support a healthy animal. If you look at the
deer and compare them to deer that live in a sustainable environment it’s obvious that they are
malnourished...I.e. the humane thing to do is to control the numbers!

6/30/2020 9:41 PM

744 This survey, and the questions posed therein, are biased and obviously designed to elicit
responses in support of killing the deer. Why on earth are you spending so much time on this
issue? Nearly everyone I know thinks the deer are beautiful or at worse a curiosity and make
this community unique so close to Chicago. Clearly there is a small but vocal minority who
have little more to do than push this as a pet issue. We live near the woods and sometimes
deer leave the woods and eat some plants. Shocking! I have family in other IL towns and
some in Indiana that cannot believe we spend time debating this issue. Its embarrassing. We
look like idiots. Their attitude is universally - you live near woods. Deer live in woods. Get over
it. Yet our Board has spent over a year trying to spend hundreds of thousands of dollars to cull
deer that will eventually just repopulate and be replaced. Its insane. Focus on real issues
please, not some pet grievance by a weird minority.

6/30/2020 9:39 PM

745 Hiring someone to kill deer is not a good use of funds right now. 6/30/2020 9:29 PM

746 Leave the deer alone. If you must do something, no sharp shooters. 6/30/2020 9:20 PM

747 When you live in a town called River FOREST, that lies on the edge of woods, some wildlife is
expected. The deer were here first. I am strongly against killing the deer, and definitely don’t
want sharp shooters in our woods.

6/30/2020 9:05 PM

748 There really shouldn’t be confusion or even the need for consensus on this issue. The deer are
too tame and too comfortable. They are overpopulated. It is nice that we live in a semi wooded
area with nature and reasonable wildlife. But families of deer having fawns in backyards,
sleeping on lawns, casually crossing streets...these are not normal. We need to respect the
wildlife by keeping it contained and wild. Population reduction and associated fear factor are
the only way. Let’s quit fooling around on this issue to placate the deer are cute crowd.

6/30/2020 8:41 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

219 / 222

749 My only gripe is their fondness for tulips. 6/30/2020 8:17 PM

750 We love seeing deer in our neighborhood and we vehemently oppose any and all measures to
“alleviate” them. Leave the deer alone please!

6/30/2020 8:14 PM

751 I am highly opposed to the idea of sharpshooting deer. There has to be another option if some
residents are having deer on their property. Please consider other options!

6/30/2020 7:22 PM

752 I believe we need to cull the herd for the good of the deer and for Village safety. I also think
this questionnaire is written in a slanted manner, to try to encourage people to accept the deer.

6/30/2020 7:19 PM

753 we annually have deer babies in our yard. climate change, extensive flooding, have brought
even more deer into our yard more regularly. all of this is destroying our landscape and making
it more aggravating for driving hazards on thatcher.

6/30/2020 7:06 PM

754 don’t kill the deers please!!! they don’t cause any issues and i live across the street from the
forest preserve

6/30/2020 7:02 PM

755 We are compelled to put up a tall fence around our property to protect a garden that we have
been cultivating for over 15 years.

6/30/2020 6:44 PM

756 Shooting them is the worst possible choice. Don’t. 6/30/2020 6:42 PM

757 Overpopulation of deer is not healthy for the forest preserves or the deer. Native plants are
overgrazed and invasives fill in, to the detriment of ALL wildlife that rely on biodiversity/ quality
food sources. When the deer population is higher than the forest preserve can support, they
are dangerously forced into residential areas for food. Overcrowding also enhances spread of
disease among deer. I’m in favor of culling the herd(s) in a way that doesn’t cause prolonged
suffering to the animals. I am opposed to

6/30/2020 6:08 PM

758 worry greatly about Lyme disease and feces in the yard as I have a young child who likes to
play outdoors.

6/30/2020 5:11 PM

759 I feel that when the deer are out of their natural habitat they are a danger to them selves as
well humans!!

6/30/2020 4:52 PM

760 It is imperative that the results of this survey are shared with the community. 6/30/2020 4:47 PM

761 I grow up in River Forest on Edgewood Place. I rarely saw deer maybe a few times a year. The
number of deer in RF is ridiculous. Something needs to be done. They have no natural
predators so they need to be hunted. We monitor mosquitoes population and treat for them.
We would not let rats take over village. Deer are a nuisance and need to be dealt with.

6/30/2020 4:44 PM

762 This so called “deer problem “ is ridiculous! I believe it is just a very few residents that have
loud voices and are making this an issue. Plea

6/30/2020 4:35 PM

763 When we resided at 1511 Franklin we had deer daily living in or yard. They were being fed by
the neighbors, to me this was unacceptable. Deer bring ticks which in turn can lead to Lyme
disease. With small children, I want the safest yard as possible. I fully support the Village in
culling. They have no predators here and flooding naturally brings them into our yards. I have
seen less on the 1300 block of Lathrop, however, daily driving results in looking our for deer to
avoid collisions.

6/30/2020 4:12 PM

764 We have no problem with reducing the amount of deer. We do not have a fenced in yard and it
is very scary to see large deer staring us down in the morning and evening sometimes.

6/30/2020 3:42 PM

765 The two bucks who frequent our back yard now have full racks. Last week as I was walking
down our driveway to the garage they were standing on the driveway facing me. They did not
move so I quickly backtracked.

6/30/2020 3:01 PM

766 I think the deer in the neighborhood is part of the charm of living here. It makes this a unique,
nature inhabited island in the middle of urban sprawl. It's part of what we loved about it when
we moved here a few years ago. We get excited when we see these beautiful, docile creatures
roaming the neighborhood. Speed limits are pretty low around here, so if people are obeying
the law, they likely shouldn't hit them.

6/30/2020 2:54 PM

767 The deer are beautiful. They do no real harm. They eat most of my lillies every year, so I just
plant more. Lyme disease is not an issue. There is no data to suggest that this is a problem.
The Harvard School of Public Health actually has a study. Killing Deer Not an Answer to Lyme
Disease, "...where I conducted my study, people thought that if they killed deer they would

6/30/2020 2:53 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

220 / 222

reduce the number of ticks. Deer were reduced [from around 400 in 1983 to just over 100 in
1991], but Lyme disease kept growing. The question was why? We killed deer but people still
got Lyme disease."" If you really care, please read the whole study.

768 We live next to the woods, so I fully expect wildlife to be in our yard. Deer repellents are the
most stringent method I support.

6/30/2020 2:41 PM

769 They eat my neighbors gardens but we don’t have anything for them to eat really in our yard.
The biggest annoyance is the feces in the yard and having a small child.

6/30/2020 2:27 PM

770 Looking for more humane options to prevent deer from causing dangers to our community.
Better management of Forest Preserves where deer are living and growing. Fencing, etc

6/30/2020 2:23 PM

771 Have lived in the area for 26+ years but have only had deer issues for the last 4-5years. In the
past 2 years have noticed deer have grown increasingly domesticated, fearless of humans.

6/30/2020 1:57 PM

772 For vegetable and plant damage, the frequency of deer appearance doesn't matter; a single
deer once a year can destroy a year's worth of gardening. I am not yet sure if my dear fencing
is going to work. I don't think it is fair trade that in order to have a small vegetable garden I get
to spend a day installing deer fencing so other people can enjoy looking at deer. It is
completely one sided.

6/30/2020 1:54 PM

773 Less deer this year than last year. Loved seeing them, but know they belong in the woods, so
must hv ave conditions affecting them. Would NOT want to see them killed.

6/30/2020 1:47 PM

774 I am categorically opposed to any lethal Measure , most especially a sharpshooting program. 6/30/2020 1:47 PM

775 I don’t understand why people want to live next to a forest preserve and then complain about
the animals. If you don’t like the deer, move.

6/30/2020 1:43 PM

776 We are in a constant fight with the deer up here. They are here at all times of the day. The
damage to our trees as I mentioned above is the biggest problem. I love to garden but planting
flowers is impossible. We have tried EVERYTHING on the market today. During the winter, we
fence off their favorite trees and bushes but they are here year around. I have pictures of the
damage if you would like them. We spend thousands of dollars in our fight each year.

6/30/2020 1:36 PM

777 I watched the hearings related to this issue online and was concerned that it seemed that there
was no actual IDNR report recommending killing deer despite one being mentioned as the
reason for doing it. I would like more expert data on Lyme disease in the community and the
likely sources of its spread.

6/30/2020 1:30 PM

778 I love seeing the deer. I’ve lived here for 4 years and it doesn’t get old to me. I think those that
have issues should have realized the deer population prior to moving here. It’s like living next
to the L in the city and complaining it’s too loud. Or living under the flight paths at O’Hare.
Those things were there long before. I grew up a deer hunter and I’ve seen some amazing
looking bucks a few blocks from my home. Yet having kids now and seeing the beauty of
nature has caused me to change my view on hunting somewhat. I don’t like hearing people
complain about the deer eating your $100,000 landscape of plants to me that’s just too bad.
Anyways, leave the deer alone.

6/30/2020 1:14 PM

779 Once I put a motion detector sprinkler in my backyard to protect my flowers they did not come
back. There should be a fine for people who feed them which brings them back here. Last year
a young buck was following people hoping to get some food. (I have a video of this)

6/30/2020 1:05 PM

780 Question 14 should have another option of "no preference for number of deer, or don't care
about number of deer." I fully expect there to be wildlife in a town called "River Forest" located
near a forest preserve and river. The idea of bringing in "sharpshooters" to shoot in a
residential area located right by a forest preserve is, frankly, a ridiculous one. Certainly we can
try to educate people not to feed the deer, or recommend plants that would not attract them,
but the deer have as much right or more to be here as we do, and we have encroached upon
their territory and choose to make our homes near theirs. I'm not comfortable with shooting
taking place in or around our homes and neighborhoods or in our forest preserves, no matter
what the precautions may be to ensure safety of individuals. Let's find another way if there are
truly issues with the number of deer wandering around.

6/30/2020 1:04 PM

781 I’m strongly opposed in the use of public funds to kill deers. 6/30/2020 12:56 PM

782 I live on Thatcher, close to the forest preserve, and see a fair amount of deer. I have dealt with
annoyances of deer, such as them eating some of my plants. However, I really don't see it as

6/30/2020 12:51 PM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

221 / 222

a major issue. I certainly don't think that it is worth spending village funds to cull deer. I also
don't think it is an effective use of village administrative resources to carry out years long
debates and gigantic committees to address deer-related issues. This seems entirely
unproductive. I feel like culling the deer is a solution in search of a problem, and that the deer
issue is being over inflated by a small, vocal group of residents.

783 Wildlife is something people should expect when living near a forest preserve. Many of the
issues cited above will never be remedied unless we get rid of ALL of the deer which is not
realistic and quite sad to think about.

6/30/2020 12:41 PM

784 My kids and I LOVE seeing deer; it makes us smile every time. It's part of what makes RF
special. Never feel anything other than peace and delight when around them.

6/30/2020 12:40 PM

785 Leave them alone. 6/30/2020 12:36 PM

786 No issues with the deer at all. They are part of nature and it's residential areas that are taking
away from them. The deer should be left alone as it is inhumane to alter anymore with nature.

6/30/2020 12:35 PM

787 I am a zoologists and level of deer is this area is unacceptable. No natural predators.
Something needs to be done. So much property damage.

6/30/2020 12:34 PM

788 People move to River Forest knowing they live by a forest preserve full of wildlife like deer.
The deer are in their natural habitat. Killing them is inhumane. If we went around killing every
living non-human creature that caused a minor inconvenience, this town would lose it’s beauty
and nature. Also, in a time where people are hurting financially due to COVID, spending money
to shoot deer is irresponsible.

6/30/2020 12:28 PM

789 The deer have very few natural predators in our area, especially since hunting is not allowed in
the forest preserves. Their population is increasing far beyond what would happen in the wild
and they are overrunning the area. We need to cull the herd and bring the numbers down to
reduce auto accidents and damage to property.

6/30/2020 12:24 PM

790 Leave them be at least for now. We've encroached on their territory and by that we've reduced
their natural predators. LET THEM ALONE!

6/30/2020 12:20 PM

791 Apparently River Forest residents either do not know or do not care that it is illegal and unwise
to feed wild animals. In addition to the deer, my next door neighbor is feeding peanuts to
squirrels and chipmunks, and those animals are causing damage to the foundation of my
house (and leaving peanut shells all over my yard.

6/30/2020 12:11 PM

792 The proliferation of deer will mean one thing - a massive increase in Lyme. Doctors here are
not used to treating Lyme (unlike their counterparts on the east coast) and infections will be
missed. This is a major risk to children and adults alike.

6/30/2020 12:03 PM

793 I do not know how to make the judgement call when the deer create a challenge with traffic.
That is the standard measurement bar when humans must act as the only predator in our area.
I don't consider eating people's plants, whatever minor damage could happen, etc. as the
factor to determine when deer population must be reduced. I have hunted ~25 deer in my life
(shotgun and bow) with my family in southern Illinois, for the purpose of family tradition and
butchering the meat together. I have stopped going since my grandpa passed a few years ago,
as hunting for us was about the 'family moment' and not about 'the kill' (also depression-era
motivation to live off the land, from my grandpa). Anyway, I'd be happy to be involved in
conversations to try and find solutions. But to reiterate, deer being in people's yards and lightly
damaging property is not the concern. It's when regular damage and or injury related to car
accidents rises to whatever the unacceptable level is. I understand that deer are wild animals,
and physical harm/attack could happen to people. Especially around the rut in the fall. Bucks
could become problematic, but I don't have local historic data to know if any attacks have ever
happened in our village?

6/30/2020 12:03 PM

794 There has been a substantial increase in the amount of damage to my landscaping by deer
during the 7 years that I have lived here. It went from deer not bothering my yard at all to deer
coming every night and acting like it's an all you can eat buffet! But the sharp shooter program
seemed expensive (I believe the figure was $2000/head), and I worry that the deer will just
continue to re-populate. I think we should probably leave things as-is until we can find a better
solution, like deer birth control. Sharp-shooting seems like an expensive measure that may not
be effective long term.

6/30/2020 12:01 PM

795 The deer are our neighbors. The town is named River Forest for a reason. It is the individual 6/30/2020 11:47 AM



River Forest Deer Management Committee Questionnaire

222 / 222

property owners issue to deal with their plants, not the village’s. This is the definition of a non-
issue

796 The deer population has grown tremendously in the past 5 years. For whatever reason our
property is a haven for deer. We are extremely frustrated about this situation. We are beginning
to feel the deer have won. Thanks for your help in this matter.

6/30/2020 11:45 AM

797 The deer are a vital part of this community. An appealing aspect of living in this community is
having wildlife share our village with us. We must learn to share our village with the deer, not
murder them. This town is called River Forest, and with that name comes a responsibility for
every citizen to become stewards to the environment and the wildlife they encounter within the
village.

6/30/2020 11:44 AM

798 Seems to be more lately. I have no problem reducing the size...as long as it is data driven and
well thought out. No knee-jerk decisions needed. Would also like to see some way to keep
them in the preserve vs. in the streets. Some kind of barrier perhaps??? IDK...my fence is 4
ft...and they hop right over to eat my flowers.

6/30/2020 11:41 AM

799 I have not seen damage. Plants and flowers can be protected by owners in different ways. No
need to kill deer, they are part of the essence of this community and the village.

6/30/2020 11:25 AM

800 This is really a waste of resources. Not thoroughly thought out. Killing deer will not prevent
Lyme disease. Don’t live next to the woods if you don’t want deer. Do you know there are
some days I see more coyotes eating rabbits than deer on my morning run coming from the
neighborhood? The coyotes are in the neighborhood more than deer.

6/30/2020 11:19 AM

801 They’re an acceptable annoyance with the garden damage and poop and scary when we
mutually startle each other in close proximity, but they’re also a bit of a wild treat to watch. My
opinion is that the forest preserves are for their own self-management, but if they’re hanging
out in human areas then it seems that they’re not self-managing sufficiently.

6/30/2020 11:16 AM

802 My kids and I love the deer in our neighborhood. We do, after all, leave near the forest
preserve and that is their natural habitat, which they are entitled to. I know they venture into
the neighborhood but they seem harmless. I feel we need more tolerance about the wildlife, in
general, in our neighborhood.

6/30/2020 11:16 AM


	08-25-20 Deer Committee Meeting Minutes
	DMC memo
	Q4 - Plot Point Map
	Q4 - Heat Map
	Q13 - Plot Point Map
	Q13_Combo
	Q13_Lethal
	Q13_NoOpinion
	Q13_Other
	Q13_TrafficSigns

	Q14 - Plot Point Map
	Q14_Fewer
	Q14_FewMore
	Q14_ManyMore
	Q14_NoResidential
	Q14_RemainSame

	Data_All_200901_Redacted
	Q1
	Q2
	Q3
	Q4
	Q5
	Q6
	Q7
	Q8
	Q9
	Q10
	Q11
	Q12
	Q13
	Q14
	Q15




